
Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
                                               Agenda Item 5A 

 

 

.ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF APRIL 28 , 2011 

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 
 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. Roll Call 
Parmelee conducted the roll call to confirm quorum. The meeting roster is attached.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Gary Mello stated that it is important to pass Measure B and supports it. He commended the Alameda CTC 
for delivering transportation projects efficiently and ahead of schedule. 
 
4.0 Chair/Vice-Chair’s Report 
Mayor Green reported that at the last MTC meeting, Option 1 was approved. 
 
5. Approval of Consent Calendar   
5A. Minutes of March 24, 2011  
5B. Approval of 2011 Congestion Management Program (CMP) Update: Recommendations for the 

CMP Level of Service Standards Regarding Roadway Network and Multimodal Level of Service  
5C. Approval of Draft FY 11/12 Measure B Strategic Plan Assumptions 
5D. Approval of Draft FY 2011/12 TFCA Program 
5E. Approval of Gap Grant Funding and Grant Extensions   
5F. Approval of Three-Year Project Initiation Document Strategic Plan for Alameda County   
5G. Approval of Resolution 11-008 Authorizing the Execution of Various Funding Agreements 
5H. Approval to Execute Master Agreement with California Highway Patrol  
5I. Project Delivery Plans 

5I.1. Approval of Project Delivery Plan for I-680 Northbound HOV/Express Lane Project 
(ACTIA No. 8); and Allocation of Measure B funds for Preliminary Engineering/ 
Environmental Phase  

5I.2. Approval of Project Delivery Plan for I-580 Westbound HOV/Express Lane Project and 
Authorize Staff to Issue an RFP for a System Manager 

5J. Extension of Contracts 
5J.1. Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Electronic Toll System Development and 

Implementation Contract with Electronic Transactions Consultants Corporation, to Extend 
Contract Expiration Date for the Southbound I-680 HOV/Express Lane Project 

5J.2. Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Center to Center Program Communications Hub for 
the Tri-Valley SMART Corridor Project (C2C) with DKS Associates, to Extend Contract 
Expiration Date  

5J.3. Approval of Amendment No. 4 to the I-680 Smart Carpool Lane Public Education and 
Marketing with Solem & Associates, to Extend Contract Expiration Date 

5J.4 Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Contract with BKF Engineers, Inc. to Prepare a PSR/ 
PR for the I-880/Marina Blvd. Interchange Improvements Project to Extend the Expiration 
Date       

Page 1



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                   Minutes of February 24, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                                      Page 2 of 4 
 

 

. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
rtation Forum and the last CAC meeting was held on April 

C. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

D. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 
h the Technical Advisory Committee. 

y and Legislation Committee Action Items 
. al Transportation Plan (RTP) and 

Beth W  update on the ABAG process for seeking input on the Initial Vision Scenario and on 

5K. Approval of Authorization to Award Construction Contract for I-80 ICM Project – Traffic 
Operaratios System Project No. 3 

5L. Approval of CMA TIP funds to supplement budget for the I-880 Southbound HOV Lane Project  
5M. Approval of Authorization to Negotiate a System Manager Services Contract and Amend the 

Design Contract for the San Pablo Corridor Arterial and Transit Improvement Project No. 6 and the 
Traffic Operations Systems Project No. 3 of the I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project 

5N. Approval of Consultant Team Selected to Provide Project Controls and Project Delivery 
Management Services and Authorization to Negotiate and Execute a Contract 

5O. Approval of Appointments to the Community Advisory Committees  
 
A motion to approve the consent calendar was made by Councilmember Atkin; a second was made by 
Councilmember Worthington. The motion passed 24-0. 
 
6.  Community Advisory Committee Reports  
6A. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 
Midori Tabata reported that BPAC last met on April 14, 2011 and took action on the following items: (1) 
provided input to the Capital Project Prioritization Approach; (2) recommended the extension of two 
programs under the Measure B Bicycle/Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund Program - $100,000 for 
the Bicycle Safety Education and $25,000 for the Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs; (3) adopted the guidelines 
developed by staff for matching funds; and (4) reviewed and concurred with TDA Article 3 projects.   
6B
Barry Ferrier reported that East County Transpo
21, in Dublin City Hall. He said that CAC would like to increase the number of subscribers to the 
electronic newsletter and visitors to the ACTC website which is a very useful tool. He added that the 
number of visitors to the website since his last report in January has increased to 135% and number of 
those receiving the electronic newsletter has doubled.  
 
6
There was no report.  
 
6
Sylvia Stadmire reported that PAPCO met on April 25th together wit
They evaluated the Nelson Nygaard Paratransit Coordination Team and received the quarterly reports from 
the Cities of Alameda and Hayward. They have began the annual process of reviewing and analyzing the 
County Paratransit Programs. On April 21st the Finance Subcommittee met. On April 29th and May 2nd, 
they will conduct program planning and form recommendations to the Commission for basic programs 
funding in June.  She informed the Commission that the Annual Mobility Workshop will be held at the 
MTC Auditorium on July 11, 2011.    She also reported that there are still vacancies in PAPCO for the 
cities of Albany, Alameda, Newark, Piedmont and San Leandro. 
  
7.  Planning, Polic
7A Review of Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Region

Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/TransportationExpenditure Plan (TEP) 
Information  
alukas gave an

the implementation of the CWTP and RTP Call for projects and programs. She said that the draft list of 
projects and programs recommended for inclusion in the RTP is due to MTC on April 29, 2011. The 

Page 2

http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.com/files/managed/Document/727/6A_BPAC_Roster_101810.pdf


Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                   Minutes of February 24, 2011 Commission Meeting  
                                                                                                      Page 3 of 4 
 

 

CWTP-TEP Steering Committee reviewed and approved the draft list at their meeting held today. The 
Draft list will be presented to Alameda CTC Committees and advisory groups in May culminating in a 
public hearing at the May 26th CWTP-TEP Steering Committee meeting with recommendation for 
approval by the Commission on the same day.  The final list is due to MTC on May 27, 2011. She also said 
that the Initial Vision Scenario was presented to Alameda County elected officials at four meeting from 
March 16 to March 24, 2011 and to the Technical Advisory Working Group and Alameda County Planning 
Directors on March 18th. ABAG and MTC anticipates to release the Initial Vision Scenarion in July 2011. 
Alameda CTC staff is working with Supervisorial Districts 1 and 2 to host a joint workshop on SCS on 
May 14th from 9 a.m. to noon at the Sunol Golf Course.  This is item was for information only. 
 
7B. Legislative Update – Approval of legislative positions  
Tess Lengyel recommended the Commission support the following bills: AB 153, 155, and SB 234 
(Skinner, Calderon, Hancock, respectively; AB 147 (Dickinson); AB 1308 (Miller); SB 582 (Emmerson); 
and HR 1123 (Richardson).  She also recommended an oppose position to AB 392. Supervisor Haggerty 
made a motion to support AB 153, 155, and SB 234; AB 147, AB 1308, SB 582 and HR 1123. A second 
was made by Councilmember Worthington. The motion passed 26-0.  
 
On AB 392, Supervisor Wilma Chan, and Supervisor Lockyer asked why an oppose position was 
recommended. A discussion revolved on: (a) what will be prohibited if this bill was approved; (b) will it 
prohibit distribution of handouts and other written materials that were not previously posted 72 hours 
before the meeting; (c) what is determined an emergency; (d) unintended consequence of having more oral 
presentation rather than written reports; and (e) how will this bring ACTC up to the standard of cities 
throughout the State. Councilmember Worthington made an alternate motion to table discussion and vote 
on the position that the Commission will take for next month. Supervisor Lockyer made a second. The 
motion failed: 22 – Nay; 4 – Aye (Councilmember Worthington, Supervisor Lockyer, Supervisor Wilma 
Chan, and Vice Mayor Freitas); 1 – Absent (Kaplan). Supervisor Haggerty made a motion to approve staff 
recommendation to oppose AB 392; a second was made by Mayor Green. The motion passed 22 Aye – 4 
Nay (Councilmember Worthington, Supervisor Lockyer, Supervisor Wilma Chan, and Vice Mayor 
Freitas); 1- Absent (Kaplan).  
 
8. Programs and Projects Committee Action Items 
8A. Approval of Vehicle Registration Fee RF) Principles 
Matt Todd recommended the Commission approve the VRF principles that will be the basis of a VRF 
Program Guidelines Document. Supervisor Haggerty made a motion to approve: (1) the structure of the 
Local Road Program component as 100% pass through; (2) the inclusion of a 2 year timely use of funds 
requirement; and (3) the remainder of the principles recommended by PPC.  A second was made by 
Councilmember Reid. The motion passed 26-0.   
 
8B. Acceptance of Semi-Annual Measure B Capital Projects Status Update and Approval of 

Funding Plans 
James O’Brien recommended the Commission approve the: (1) acceptance of the semi-annual Measure B 
Capital Projects Status Update for six remaining active projects from the 1986 Measure B Expenditure 
Plan and all of the capital projects included in the 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan; and (2 approval of 
the funding plans included in the project delivery summaries for select capital projects being implemented 
primarily by the Alameda CTC. A motion to approve staff recommendation was made by Director Harper; 
a second was made by Councilmember Reid. The motion passed 26-0. 
 

Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 8



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5B 

 

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: May 10, 2011 

TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 

FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 

SUBJECT: Approval of Guaranteed Ride Home Program Annual Evaluation 
 

Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the 2010 Annual Evaluation Report for the 
Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program, including the recommendations for next year’s 
program.  The Executive Summary is attached and the draft Evaluation Report is available at the 
Committee meeting and on the Alameda CTC website.  It is also recommended that next year, 
the program:  

1. Continue operations and marketing, including maintaining the website, monitoring car 
rental requirements, and conducting employee and employer surveys. 

2. Continue to market the reduced minimum employee per employer requirement. 

3. Implement new program-wide marketing strategies, including co-marketing and 
social media marketing. 

4. Rebrand the GRH Logo and Website to be consistent with the Alameda CTC website. 

5. Promote the GRH Program to School Districts by coordinating with Alameda County 
Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program. 

6. Continue research/planning to expand the GRH Program in Alameda County into a 
comprehensive Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Program as part of the 
Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan Update. 

7. Investigate ways to fund the program, such as employer and employee contributions. 

Summary 
The Guaranteed Ride Home Program is a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) strategy 
that encourages people to take alternative modes of transportation to work.  It is one of the TDM 
strategies that Alameda CTC is currently undertaking to meet the State requirements in the 
Congestion Management Program (CMP).  It also contributes towards the Alameda CTC’s 
efforts to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, as required by recent state legislation, SB 375 and 
AB 32. 

 

Page 9



Alameda County Transportation Commission                May 26, 2010 
                Page 2 
   
Goal of Program 

The purpose of the program is to provide a ride home to registered employees in cases of 
emergency or unscheduled overtime on days the employee has used an alternative mode of 
transportation to go to work other than driving alone.  Alternative modes include carpools, 
vanpools, transit, walking or bicycling.  By encouraging use of alternative modes, results 
demonstrate a reduction in the number of single occupancy vehicle trips taken.  Based on the 
program outcomes, it can be considered a success, as discussed below. 

Results of Annual Survey and Evaluation 

The Draft Annual Evaluation Report presents the results of the 2010 evaluation of the program’s 
administrative functions, statistics on employer and employee participation and trips taken, data 
from the annual survey of participating employees and employers, and recommendations for 
program enhancements.   

Highlights from the 2010 program are presented below:   

• The program reduced 3,330 drive alone roundtrips per week, or 173,150 roundtrips per 
year and saved 9.1 million miles driven over the year. 

• Compared to last year, the program had nearly the same number of total employers and 
employees registered in the program. Thirty one new employers registered in the 
program, which is nearly three times the amount of new employers registered in 2009.  
This may be due to the reduced number of employees per employer requirement that 
became effective in 2009 and was marketed in 2010. 

• Additional marketing efforts were focused on employers with less than 75 employees—
reflecting the elimination of the minimum number of employees per employer 
requirement—and on the South and Central County.  Sixty four percent of the new 
employers who registered (20 of 31) were businesses with less than 75 employees.  One 
new employer was from Union City, representing the only new employer in the South or 
Central County.   

• Reducing the minimum number of employees per employer requirement did not add 
administrative costs, nor number of rides taken for the program. 

• The number of rides taken (55) was the lowest since the program was initiated.  This 
could be attributed to the downturn in the economy. 

• Thirty percent of the 55 people who took rides with the program used rental cars instead 
of cabs (an increase from 18 percent last year), resulting in a $1,778 savings in program 
costs. 

• The Board's recommendation to explore charging employers is not being recommended 
now due to the likeliness of a high attrition rate based on the survey results and the 
economy.  Recommendations to investigate charging employers at a later date, and also 
to further investigate a regional GRH program or an expanded TDM program are under 
consideration as part of the update of the Countywide Transportation Plan. 

 

Page 10



Alameda County Transportation Commission                May 26, 2010 
                Page 3 
   
Estimated Program Savings and Highlights  

Category 
2010 Highlights  

and Savings 
Program Enrollment at end of program year 4,253 
Drive Alone Roundtrips Reduced Per Week 3,330 
Drive Alone One-Way Trips Reduced Per Week 6,660 
Drive Alone Roundtrips Reduced per Weekday 666 
Drive Alone One-Way Trips Reduced per Weekday 1,332 
Total drive-alone roundtrips reduced per year 173,160 
Total drive-alone one-way trips reduced per year 346,320 
Guaranteed Ride Home rides taken in 2010 55 
Average commute distance of GRH participants in 
2010 27.6 
Average miles saved per workday 36,763 
Annual miles saved per work year (250 days) 9,190,800 
Average US vehicle fuel economy (MPG) 22.6 
Average gallons of gas saved per workday 1,626.7 
Annual gallons of gas saved per work year (250 days) 406,670 
Average gas price in 2010 $3.09 
Average dollars not spent on gas per workday $5,027 
Annual dollars not spent on gas per work year (250 
days) $1,256,626 
 

 

Program Recommendations 
The status of recommendations for Program enhancements made by the Board in 2010 are found 
on page ES-12, Figure ES-4, in the attached Executive Summary.  Recommendations for 2011 
are summarized in the Executive Summary. 
 
Plans Policy and Legislation Committee Comments 
The Plans Policy and Legislation Committee reviewed the Guaranteed Ride Home Program 
annual evaluation report and had two comments: 1) edit the on-line instructions to ensure they 
are simple to understand and encourage ease of us, 2) investigate alternative ways to fund the 
program, such as employer and employee contributions to the program.  Staff will review and 
edit the on-line instructions, as needed.  The suggestion to investigate alternative funding has 
been added to next year’s program recommendation.   
 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A:  Executive Summary 

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 12



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
PROGRAM UPDATE AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
INTRODUCTION 

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (CTC) Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) 

Program has been in operation since April 9, 1998. This report presents the results of 

the 2010 Program Evaluation and covers program operations during the 2010 calendar 

year including a comparison with previous years. The evaluation provides information 

about: 

1. The effectiveness of the program’s administration; 

2. Statistics on employer and employee participation and rides taken; 

3. The program’s success in causing an increase in the use of alternative modes; 

and 

4. The status of Board recommendations made for 2010 and proposed 

recommendations for 2011. 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

The Alameda County Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program is administered by the 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (CTC).  The Alameda CTC is a newly-

formed countywide transportation agency, resulting from a merger of the Alameda 

County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) and the Alameda County 

Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA).1  Their mission is to plan, fund and 

deliver a broad spectrum of transportation projects and programs to enhance mobility 

throughout Alameda County.  

The Alameda County GRH Program is funded with Transportation Funds for Clean Air 

(TFCA) from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD).  The objective 

of the GRH Program is to maximize modal shift from driving alone to using commute 

                                            
1 This merger was completed in 2010. 

Page 13



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-2 

alternatives including transit, carpools, vanpools, bicycling and walking.  The goal of 

changing travel modes is to reduce the number of vehicle trips, decrease traffic 

congestion, and improve air quality in Alameda County.  The GRH Program meets 

these goals by providing incentives for Alameda County employees to travel to work 

using alternative modes rather than driving alone.  The GRH Program provides a 

“guaranteed ride home” to any registered employee working for a participating 

employer in cases of emergency on days the employee has used an alternative mode 

of transportation to get to work.  

All businesses in Alameda County are eligible to participate in the GRH Program.  

Since it began in 1998, the GRH Program has grown into a smoothly operating 

program with 206 registered employers and 4,253 registered employees making a 

commitment to travel to work taking alternative modes to driving alone.  This has 

resulted in a reduction of 3,330 drive alone trips per week.  (See Figure ES-1 for 

highlights over the 12-year course of the Program.)  Additionally, in 2010, 38% of 

participants stated they would not use an alternative travel mode or would use one 

less frequently without the GRH Program.  Furthermore, 33% of participants  stated 

that, with the program, they use alternative modes four or more times a week. The 

GRH Program provides incentives for commuters to travel using sustainable 

transportation modes as compared to driving alone.  

Page 14



G
U

A
R

A
N

T
E

E
D

 R
ID

E
 H

O
M

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 E
V

A
LU

A
T

IO
N

 | 
20

10
 | 

D
R

A
F

T
 

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

   

N
el

so
n\

N
yg

aa
rd

 C
o

ns
ul

ti
ng

 A
ss

o
ci

at
es

 In
c.

 | 
E

S
-3

 

Fi
gu

re
 E

S–
1 

Gu
ar

an
te

ed
 R

id
e 

Ho
m

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 H

ist
or

ica
l T

re
nd

s 

Tr
en

d 
19

98
 

19
99

 
20

00
 

20
01

 
20

02
 

20
03

 
20

04
 

20
05

 
20

06
 

20
07

 
20

08
 

20
09

 
20

10
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
ta

l N
um

be
r o

f E
m

pl
oy

er
s 

72
 

10
0 

119
 

13
2 

12
7 

110
 

12
0 

13
1 

14
2 

15
5 

18
8 

18
9 

20
6 

Ne
w

 E
m

pl
oy

er
s R

eg
ist

er
ed

 
72

 
28

 
19

 
13

 
12

 
14

 
16

 
22

 
12

 
18

 
56

 
12

 
31

 

To
ta

l N
um

be
r o

f E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

88
0 

1,6
74

 
2,

26
5 

2,
75

9 
2,

66
4 

2,
78

5 
3,

26
8 

3,
63

8 
4,

10
7 

4,
43

7 
4,

32
7 

4,
24

9 
4,

25
3 

Ne
w

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s R

eg
ist

er
ed

 
88

0 
79

4 
59

1 
49

4 
52

5 
71

0 
54

3 
60

3 
55

0 
51

4 
72

2 
40

6 
41

4 

Tr
ip

 S
ta

tis
tic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
ta

l N
um

be
r o

f T
rip

s T
ak

en
 

57
 

15
6 

16
8 

14
9 

14
5 

15
1 

14
3 

87
 

10
7 

98
 

119
 

72
 

55
 

To
ta

l N
um

be
r o

f R
en

ta
l C

ar
 T

rip
s 

N/
A 

N/
A 

N/
A 

N/
A 

8 
10

 
18

 
9 

18
 

18
 

23
 

13
 

17
 

To
ta

l N
um

be
r o

f T
ax

i T
rip

s 
N/

A 
N/

A 
N/

A 
N/

A 
13

7 
14

1 
12

5 
78

 
89

 
80

 
96

 
59

 
38

 

Av
er

ag
e 

Tr
ip

s p
er

 M
on

th
 

6.
3 

13
 

14
 

12
.3

 
12

 
12

.4
 

11.
8 

6.
8 

8.
9 

8.
2 

9.
9 

6.
0 

4.
6 

Av
er

ag
e 

Tr
ip

 D
ist

an
ce

 (m
ile

s)
 

28
.7

 
34

.9
6 

36
.9

 
42

.1 
42

.0
2 

42
.9

 
39

.8
 

42
.6

 
41

.8
 

41
.6

 
39

.4
 

31
.5

 
34

.2
 

Av
er

ag
e 

Tr
ip

 C
os

t2  
$5

4.
51

 
$6

5.
25

 
$7

0.
45

 
$8

4.
02

 
$8

8.
18

 
$9

3.
64

 
$8

0.
92

 
$8

7.
78

 
$8

9.
48

 
$8

6.
13

 
$9

0.
49

 
$6

9.
47

 
$5

4.
85

 

Re
nt

al
 C

ar
 S

av
in

gs
 

N/
A 

N/
A 

N/
A 

N/
A 

$4
21

 
$7

59
 

$1
,0

15
 

$4
42

 
$1

,2
21

 
$1

,3
16

 
$1

,4
46

 
$9

98
 

$1
,7

78
 

Nu
m

be
r o

f p
ot

en
tia

l t
rip

s p
er

 y
ea

r 
5,

28
0 

10
,0

44
 

13
,5

90
 

16
,5

54
 

15
,9

84
 

16
,7

10
 

19
,6

08
 

21
,8

28
 

24
,6

42
 

26
,6

22
 

25
,9

62
 

25
,4

94
 

25
,5

18
 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f p
ot

en
tia

l t
rip

s t
ak

en
 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r  
1.0

8%
 

1.5
5%

 
1.2

4%
 

0.
90

%
 

0.
91

%
 

0.
90

%
 

0.
73

%
 

0.
40

%
 

0.
43

%
 

0.
37

%
 

0.
46

%
 

0.
28

%
 

0.
22

%
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2 A 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
av

er
ag

e 
of

 ca
r r

en
ta

l a
nd

 ta
xi

 co
st

s. 
 

Page 15



G
U

A
R

A
N

T
E

E
D

 R
ID

E
 H

O
M

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 E
V

A
LU

A
T

IO
N

 | 
20

10
 | 

D
R

A
F

T
 

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

   

N
el

so
n\

N
yg

aa
rd

 C
o

ns
ul

ti
ng

 A
ss

o
ci

at
es

 In
c.

 | 
E

S
-4

 

Tr
en

d 
19

98
 

19
99

 
20

00
 

20
01

 
20

02
 

20
03

 
20

04
 

20
05

 
20

06
 

20
07

 
20

08
 

20
09

 
20

10
 

Su
rv

ey
 R

es
ul

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Nu
m

be
r o

f S
ur

ve
ys

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 

21
5 

35
0 

27
0 

34
6 

51
7 

61
9 

65
8 

71
6 

73
2 

72
8 

82
2 

99
0 

59
0 

Su
rv

ey
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Ra
te

 
N/

A 
21

%
 

12
%

 
13

%
 

19
%

 
22

%
 

20
%

 
20

%
 

18
%

 
16

%
 

19
%

 
23

%
 

14
%

 

Pe
rc

en
t W

ho
 W

ou
ld

 N
ot

 U
se

 a
n 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

M
od

e 
or

 W
ou

ld
 U

se
 

Le
ss

 F
re

qu
en

tly
 w

ith
ou

t G
RH

 
15

%
 

16
%

 
19

%
 

19
%

 
34

%
 

41
%

 
47

%
 

46
%

 
40

%
 

41
%

 
35

%
 

35
%

 

 

38
%

 

 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
Pe

rc
en

t o
f T

ho
se

 
Us

in
g 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

M
od

es
 F

ou
r o

r 
M

or
e 

Ti
m

es
 a

 W
ee

k 
N/

A 
10

%
 

15
%

 
8%

 
15

%
 

17
%

 
14

%
 

21
%

 
19

%
 

18
%

 
28

%
 

28
%

 

 

28
%

 

 

Nu
m

be
r o

f S
in

gl
e 

Oc
cu

pa
nc

y 
Ve

hi
cle

 T
rip

s R
ed

uc
ed

 p
er

 W
ee

k 
N/

A 
N/

A 
N/

A 
N/

A 
3,

76
8 

3,
94

6 
3,

77
4 

3,
31

8 
3,

70
9 

3,
49

9 
3,

63
5 

3,
10

2 

 

3,
33

0  

 

Page 16



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-5 

ANNUAL PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS 

Registration of employers in the GRH Program in 2010 was affected by two opposing 

influences—the CMA Board’s decision to change the program requirements to allow all 

Alameda County businesses to enroll, regardless of size, and the downturn in the 

economy with businesses closing and employers leaving the county.  Prior to 2009, 

employers were required to have at least 75 employees to enroll in the GRH Program.  

Figure ES-2 shows the new employers that registered along with those who left the 

program in 2010.   

In 2010, 31 new employers enrolled in the program, bringing the number of registered 

employers to 206. Of the 31 new employers, 20 were in companies with less than 75 

employees. Enrollment of new employers had peaked in 2008, when 56 new 

employers registered due to the program’s partnership with the Emeryville 

Transportation Management Association (TMA) and the Downtown Berkeley 

Association (DBA) as well as record high gas prices, leading to more commuters 

seeking alternative transportation modes.  

The 2010 calendar year experienced a slight increase in the number of new registrants 

compared to 2009, with 414 new employees enrolling in the program (as shown in 

Figure ES-1). Enrollment continued to increase but not at the high levels in previous 

years due to hiring freezes and the increase in unemployment associated with the 

recent economic downturn.  Total actively registered participants increased slightly in 

2010; from 4,249 in 2009 to 4,253 in 2010. 

A number of GRH employers have either gone out of business or decided not to 

participate in the program because their registered employees no longer work for the 

company or because of limited staff resources to administer the program.  Participant 

losses were concentrated at employers that either went out of business or relocated 

to another county.  Agilent Technologies Inc. closed their Pleasanton branch in 2010 

and relocated to Santa Clara County.  NUMMI in Fremont and Cholestech Corporation 

in Hayward both closed their doors on March 31, 2010.  Robert Half International 

moved their office location on May 22, 2010 from Pleasanton to Bishop Ranch in 

Contra Costa County.  After these businesses were shut down or relocated, 293 

employees were removed from the database of actively registered employees in the 

program (268 employees from NUMMI, 21 employees from Robert Half International, 

Page 17



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-6 

and 4 from Cholestech Corporation).  In addition, three employers were removed from 

the database because no employer contact could be established. 

See Figure ES-2 for a summary of new employers and participant losses in 2010. 

Figure ES–2 New Employers and Participant Losses (2010) 

Employer Name City  # of Employees 

New Employers - 2010     

Financial Benefits Credit Union Alameda 6 

Lockheed Martin Alameda 7 

Center for Accessible Technology Berkeley 7 

Experience in Software Inc. Berkeley 10 

Americans For Safe Access Oakland 12 

Elder Care Alliance Alameda 15 

Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund Berkeley 20 

State of California, Department of Fair Employment & Housing Oakland 25 

Avanguest North American Inc. Pleasanton 25 

Broadlane Oakland 32 

Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates Emeryville 40 

Newfield Wireless, Inc. Berkeley 40 

First Solar Oakland 50 

Donahue Gallagher Woods LLP Oakland 50 

Hub-Data911 Alameda 50 

The College Preparatory School Oakland 50 

Ironplanet, Inc. Pleasanton 52 

S & C Electric Company Alameda 60 

Ratcliff Architects Emeryville 70 

511 Rideshare Program Oakland 75 

Taylor Engineering Alameda 80 

Senela Center Oakland 80 

US Treasury - FMS Emeryville 80 

E&E Co. LTD Fremont 85 

Page 18



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-7 

Employer Name City  # of Employees 

Tri-City Health Center Fremont 185 

Doric Group of Companies Alameda 200 

Kaiser Permanente Union City Union City 251 

Workday Pleasanton 400 

Abbott Diabetes Care Alameda 700 

Carl Zeiss Meditec Inc. Dublin 720 

Lam Research Corporation Fremont 1000 

Employers Who Left GRH Program - 2010     

NUMMI  Fremont -268 

Cholestech Corporation Hayward -4 

Robert Half International (moved to Contra Costa County) Pleasanton -21 

Hunter Travel Managers Pleasanton -5 

State Street California Alameda -3 

Agilent Technologies Inc. (moved to Santa Clara County) Pleasanton -3 

 

Based on the fact that each registered participant may take up to six rides in a one-

year period, the rate that guaranteed rides are taken is very low. Most program 

participants take a guaranteed ride home very infrequently or not at all.  For example, 

at the end of 2010, there were a total of 25,518 potential rides based on a total 

enrollment of 4,253 employees and a maximum of six rides allowed per employee per 

year. However, only 55 rides were actually taken (approximately 0.22% of potential 

rides). 

As shown in Figure ES-1, the total number of rides taken per year can fluctuate 

significantly.  Despite the availability of the program to all employees in Alameda 

County, the number of rides taken declined in 2010.  It is unknown why the number of 

rides taken in 2010 decreased by 24%.  It could be attributed to the economic 

downturn and high rates of unemployment in 2009/10. 

Of the 7,816 employees who have ever registered for the program at the end of 2010, 

7,080 (91%) had never taken a ride.  The vast majority of those who have used the 

program (80%) have only taken one or two rides. This demonstrates that participants 

Page 19



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-8 

see the GRH Program as an “insurance” policy and do not abuse the program or take 

more rides per year than they need.  The program is available if and when an 

emergency or unscheduled overtime arises and provides participants with peace of 

mind knowing that even when they do not drive alone, they can get home under 

unexpected circumstances. 

MAJOR FINDINGS OF THE EVALUATION 

The program evaluation consisted of an examination of the program’s administrative 

functions, statistics on employer and employee participation and use, data from the 

surveys of participating employees, and recommendations for program changes and 

enhancements. The following sections present the major findings from the evaluation. 

Program Administration 

Program Operating Principles 

 The use limitation of six rides per year continues to be appropriate. Very few 

program participants have reached the limit since the program’s inception. The 

highest number of trips taken in 2010 by a single participant was three. 

 The rental car demonstration program was successfully implemented in October 

2002 in the Tri-Valley area (Dublin, Livermore and Pleasanton), and countywide in 

April 2004 to reduce program costs by encouraging use of rental cars with a fixed 

rate regardless of the number of miles traveled. A new policy went into effect in 

2006 requiring participants to use a rental car for any non-emergency trip over 50 

miles3. Rental car use accounted for 31% of all 2010 rides. The program realized an 

estimated savings of approximately $1,700 on ride costs in 2010. Despite the low 

number of rides taken in 2010, the program had the largest cost savings in rides 

since the majority of trips over 20 miles were taken by a rental car instead of by 

taxi. Rental car savings increased from $998 in 2009 to $1,778 in 2010. 

Marketing and Promotions 

 Approximately 20% of program resources are dedicated to marketing and 

promotion. This time is spent marketing both to employers and their employees in 

the form of making calls, distributing flyers, and giving presentations and attending 

events. The program has sought to leverage these resources by relying on 
                                            
3 The requirement to use rental cars for non-emergency trips over 50 miles also takes into consideration that for those who do shift work, 
the rental car companies close at 6:00 p.m. 

Page 20



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-9 

participating employers to promote the GRH Program internally, and by seeking 

co-marketing opportunities with local transit agencies and with organizations that 

promote commute alternatives such as MTC and local business districts like the 

Hacienda Business Park. 

 In 2009, the program eliminated the eligibility requirement that only employers 

with 75 or more employees could participate.  All Alameda County employers and 

employees are now eligible for the program.  Marketing materials and the website 

have been updated to reflect this new requirement.  The Program Administrator 

also sent press releases to the Chambers of Commerce and attended 

transportation fairs to inform employers about the new program changes in 2010.  

Furthermore, program staff continued to form partnerships with Transportation 

Management Agencies (TMAs) and business associations to more effectively 

market the program to all employers regardless of size.  This change in eligibility 

requirement resulted in the enrollment of 20 new employers with less than 75 

employees in 2010. 

 To help increase countywide awareness about the GRH Program, GRH staff 

developed a Marketing Plan in 2010 that had three focus areas: Companies, 

Communities and Creative Outlets (see Appendix B). As part of this initiative, staff 

reached out to various businesses (identified through the East Bay Economic 

Development Alliance), various Alameda County city staff, as well as other 

advocacy and non-profit groups that are supportive of alternative modes of 

transportation. 

 GRH has ramped up its efforts for co-marketing with other agencies and groups 

with similar missions and goals. GRH staff has had correspondence with individuals 

from AC Transit and Alameda CTC bicycle and pedestrian program. Co-marketing 

efforts not only expand the reach of GRH marketing efforts in a cost-effective 

manner, it helps present GRH as a complimentary service to alternative modes of 

transportation.  

 Although the GRH program has been marketed throughout Alameda County, 85% 

of registered employers are located in North and East County.  In order to 

encourage increased participation in South and Central Alameda County, the GRH 

Program focused marketing efforts on employers in these areas in 2010.  In 2010, 

Page 21



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-10 

the Program Administrator sent letters to the Chamber of Commerce of Newark, 

San Leandro, Union City, Hayward, and Fremont and has been in contact with city 

staff from Union City and San Leandro.  The Program Administrator also attended 

a Clean Commute Transportation Fair in San Leandro on April 19, 2010. Despite the 

targeted marketing efforts, Union City was the only city in South or Central 

Alameda County to increase GRH enrollment in 2010.  Registered businesses in 

Union City increased from two to three in 2010 (50% increase).  Although no new 

employers in San Leandro enrolled in the GRH program in 2010, several have 

enrolled in 2011 as a result of increased marketing efforts. This increase will be 

reported in the 2011 annual report. Overall, there was a decrease in registered 

businesses in South and Central Alameda County in 2010, likely due to the 

downturn in the economy.   

 The availability of the marketing materials in electronic format via the internet or 

email continues to be a useful and inexpensive tool for promoting the program. 

 The website is updated to include changes in the program, such as the rental car 

program, new eligibility requirements, online registration, and to clarify the 

program, as necessary, such as providing a clear description of the instant 

enrollment program. 

Employer and Employee Participation 

Employer and Employee Registrations 

 A total of 31 new businesses and 414 employees registered for the program in 

2010.  Twenty of the newly registered businesses in 2010 had fewer than 75 

employees.   

 Despite the enrollment activity, the total number of registered participants in the 

program increased by only 1% since the previous year.  According to employer 

contacts, this is due to the downturn in the economy and company downsizing. 

 Even with following the CMA Board’s direction to focus a new marketing effort on 

south and central Alameda County in 2010, north and east Alameda County 

continue to be the areas with the most employers enrolled in the program. These 

areas account for over 85% of all registered businesses.  This can be attributed to 

the large concentration of employers in Downtown Oakland and our partnerships 

Page 22



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-11 

with the Hacienda Business Park in Pleasanton, the Emeryville Transportation 

Management Association (TMA) in Emeryville, and the Downtown Berkeley 

Association (DBA) in Berkeley.  

Rides Taken 

 From the program’s inception in 1998 through 2010, a total of 1,516 rides (1,379 taxi 

rides and 137 rental car rides) have been taken. A total of 55 rides were taken 

during the 2010 calendar year for an average of approximately 5 rides per month. 

2010 had the lowest number of rides were taken since the program inception in 

1998.  This could be due to the economy and job losses. 

 Ninety-one percent of the employees enrolled have never taken a trip. This 

demonstrates the “insurance” nature of the program and shows that participants 

do not abuse the program.  Of the employees who have taken a trip since the 

program inception (1998), 80% have taken only one or two rides. 

 The two most common reasons to take a guaranteed ride home in 2010 were 

“personal illness” (33% of rides) and “unscheduled overtime” (16% of trips). 

 Those who carpool or vanpool are more likely to use a guaranteed ride home trip 

than those who use other alternative commute modes. Sixty-one percent of 

guaranteed rides home were used by car- and vanpoolers. 

 The average trip distance increased by 9% in 2010 compared to 2009. The average 

trip distance for all trips in 2010 was 34.2 miles. 

 The average taxi trip distance declined 27% to 20.1 miles and the average rental 

car trip distance increased 25% to approximately 65.9 miles. Since car rental trips 

are a flat fee, their increase in mileage helped to contribute towards cost savings 

for the program. 

 The average taxi trip cost decreased 23% in 2010; from $71.44 in 2009 to $55.01 in 

2010 due to shorter taxi trip distances.  When factoring in rental car trips, the 

average trip cost was $54.85.  This large decrease in cost was due to an increase in 

rental car usage for longer trips. Friendly Cab, serving Oakland, Berkeley, and 

Emeryville, provides a majority of the GRH rides.   

Page 23



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-12 

 The cost of a rental car trip is $55.00. It is estimated that the use of rental cars in 

2010 saved $1,778 in trip costs. Nearly one out of three trips taken was with a 

rental car.   

Employee Commute Patterns 

 The most common trip-origin cities are Oakland, Pleasanton, and Fremont. The 

most common trip-destination cities are Oakland, Manteca, and Modesto. 

 The most common trip destination county is Alameda County, followed by Contra 

Costa County and San Joaquin County.  

Employee Survey 

The 2010 survey was distributed and completed primarily online. GRH staff attempted 

to contact all employer representatives (some were non-responsive despite repeated 

attempts) to request their assistance with the distribution of the survey. When 

employers were not available to distribute the survey, GRH staff contacted employees 

directly with the survey. Of the 4,253 employees currently enrolled in the program, 

590 completed the survey, a 14% response rate – similar to previous years, but lower 

than 2009.  Of the surveys, 98.6% were completed online. Survey respondents 

represent 105 (out of 206) different participating employers.  The results of the survey 

follow. 

Use of Alternative Modes 

The Guaranteed Ride Home Program continues to be successful in encouraging the 

use of alternative modes. According to 2010 survey responses: 

 When asked how important GRH was in their decision to stop driving alone, 63% of 

respondents who used to drive alone said that it was at least somewhat important. 

 Ninety percent of respondents stated that they think that the GRH Program 

encourages people to use alternative modes more often.  Only 55% of 

respondents, however, stated that the program encourages them personally to use 

alternative modes more often. 

 If the GRH Program were not available, the majority (64%) reported that they 

would continue to use an alternative mode at the same frequency that they 

currently do. 

Page 24



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-13 

 Survey results suggest that the program may have helped encourage participants 

to try alternative modes and now that they are in the habit of using alternative 

modes, they would continue using them even if the program became unavailable. 

 The survey asked respondents how they traveled to work at present and before 

they registered for the GRH Program. Both before and after the program, the most 

common modes were driving alone, BART and bus.  Drive alone rides, however, 

declined by nearly 50% after registering with the GRH Program, while alternative 

mode use increased.   

 Using these survey findings, we were able to extrapolate the impact of the 

program on travel behavior of all participants. The program reduces an estimated 

3,330 single-occupancy vehicle (SOV) trips per week.  

Other Commute Characteristics 

 Commute distances of program participants are generally 50 miles or less (90%). 

 Most program participants travel to work during the peak commute hours of 7-9 

AM in the mornings (64%) and 4-6 PM in the evenings (75%). 

Customer Service Ratings 

The annual evaluation survey includes two questions to evaluate participant’s level of 

satisfaction with the customer service provided in the program. Additional information 

on service satisfaction is collected in the survey that participants return after they 

have taken a ride. 

 The administrative functions of the GRH Program continue to receive very high 

ratings for the quality of customer service, consistent with previous years’ 

evaluations. 

 In 2010, 31% of respondents rated Clarity of Information as Excellent and 44% as 

Good.  These numbers were very similar to 2009 results. 

 Passengers were very positive in their evaluation of the transportation services 

provided through GRH with 90% of users rating the services as “excellent” or 

“good”. 

Page 25



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-14 

Program Value 

This year’s survey asked participants how much they value the GRH Program 

compared to other transportation benefits they receive. 

 Sixty-three percent reported that the program was as valuable as or more valuable 

than other transportation benefits they receive at work.  Thirteen percent reported 

that they receive no other transportation benefits at work. Participants may value 

the program highly because it is a free commuter benefit offered by the County 

during an economic downturn.   

Employer Survey 

In addition to employee participants, employer representatives are also surveyed 

annually. Of the 206 employers currently enrolled in the program, 63 surveys were 

completed, resulting in a 31% response rate.  New questions were added to the 

employer survey this year asking how much employers would be willing to pay 

towards the program and their attitudes toward Transportation Demand Management 

(TDM) benefits.  The results are summarized under “Program Value,” below. 

Use of Alternative Modes 

 The survey asked the employer representatives how important the program is in 

encouraging employees to use alternative commute modes more often. A large 

majority (87%) reported that they feel participation in the program at least 

somewhat encourages more alternative mode use.4 

 The survey asked respondents if their companies offered additional commuter 

benefits to employees. Most employers (84%) reported that they provide other 

transportation subsidy programs besides the GRH Program.  The most popular 

benefits were bicycle parking and Commuter Checks. 

Program Management 

 The survey asked respondents how long they have managed the program for their 

company. In 2010, 77% of respondents have been with GRH for one or more years, 

compared to 74% in 2009 and only 57% in 2008. When GRH staff contacted the 

employer representatives this year, GRH staff did not encounter a large number of 

employers who had experienced employer representative turnover. 
                                            
4 Employers were asked for their opinion regarding if the GRH Program encourages employees to use alternative commute modes more 
often.  Employers did not take a poll or individual survey of their registered employees. 

Page 26



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-15 

 When asked about the workload that GRH presents, all employers reported that 

their workload was “manageable” or the program is “not much work”. 

 One of the important features of the program is the instant enrollment voucher 

which allows persons not registered in the program to become instantly enrolled 

and receive a guaranteed ride home in case of emergencies. Eighty-two percent of 

employer representatives stated that they have never issued an instant enrollment 

voucher, a lower number than 2009 when 91% of respondents stated that they had 

not issued an instant enrollment voucher.  This shows an increase in employer 

awareness about the instant enrollment vouchers. 

Customer Service Ratings 

The survey includes two questions to evaluate the employer representatives’ level of 

satisfaction with the customer service provided in the program in 2010.  

 “Clarity of information” provided by program staff received very high ratings, with 

81% of respondents stating that information was “excellent” or “good”. This is a 

slight decrease from 2009 when 88% of employers stated that clarity of 

information was either excellent or good.  The decrease in perceived clarity of 

information in 2010 could be attributed to the changes in program eligibility 

requirements to allow all Alameda County employees to register in the program 

and new online registration.   

Rental Car Awareness 

Starting in 2007, the annual survey started asking employer representatives about 

their awareness of the rental car requirement for rides over 50 miles. 

 Over three fourths (79%) of employer representatives stated that they were aware 

of the requirement. In 2007, less than half of employer representatives knew about 

the rental car requirement, in 2008, 69% of employers knew about the 

requirement, and in 2009, 72% of employers knew about the requirement.  This 

shows that the marketing outreach for the rental car requirement has worked to 

increase its awareness. 

Program Value 
The employer survey asked questions specifically about the perceived value of the 

GRH program compared to other transportation benefits offered at their workplace. 

Page 27



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-16 

 Sixty percent of respondents stated that they thought that their employees value 

the GRH Program as much as or more than other transportation benefits offered 

by their employer.  A quarter of respondents stated that their employer does not 

offer any other transportation benefits. 

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
Employer representatives were asked if they were interested in offering 

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) benefits to their employees.  A follow up 

question also specifically asked about willingness to pay to participate in a 

comprehensive TDM program. 

 The majority of employer representatives (77%) stated they would be interested in 

offering their employees additional TDM benefits.  Most employers reported that 

they provide some type of commuter benefits in addition to GRH. The most 

popular programs were bicycle parking and Commuter Checks.  

 Employer representatives were asked to rank the top three TDM benefits that they 

would be interested in offering their employees, other than the GRH Program.  As 

their first choice, the majority of employer representatives would like to offer their 

employees free or discounted transit passes (30%) or Commuter Checks (25%).  

As their second choice, the majority of employers listed telecommuting/flextime 

(22%) and again Commuter Checks (19%) and free or discounted transit passes 

(19%).  As their third choice, employers would like to offer preferential 

carpool/vanpool parking (19%) and telecommuting (19%).  Twenty-three percent of 

participants stated they are not interested in offering TDM benefits to their 

employee.   

 Respondents were asked a set of questions that focused on their company’s 

willingness to pay to participate in the GRH Program if it were incorporated into a 

countywide TDM Program.  Sixty-five percent of respondents stated that their 

continued participation would be “very unlikely” or “unlikely” if the program 

charged an annual fee to be part of a TDM Program.  Thirty-five percent of 

employers thought that their participation would either be “very likely” or “likely.”  

This is a five percent increase in willingness to pay from last year, when 30% stated 

that their participation would either be “very likely” or “likely.”  This could be a sign 

Page 28



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-17 

that employers may be warming up to the idea of financially contributing to be a 

part of a comprehensive TDM program.   

 Employers were asked if their company paid a fee, would they be more likely to 

pay a flat annual fee or per registered employer to be part of a countywide TDM 

program.  Twenty percent stated they would rather pay a fee per registered 

employee and only 3% said they would rather pay a flat annual fee.  Larger 

employers may be more willing to pay a set annual fee, while smaller employers 

were more willing to pay per registered employee, since it is probable that larger 

companies would use more trips on an annual basis as compared to smaller ones. 

Last year, 13% of employers said they would be willing to pay a flat annual fee and 

17% said they would be willing to pay a fee per registered employee.   

 The lack of willingness to pay an annual fee was mostly attributed by employer 

representatives to the current state of the economy. 

Program Savings 

The Guaranteed Ride Home Program’s goal is to reduce single occupancy vehicle 

commute trips through encouraging alternative transportation use.  Based on the 

annual employee survey results, the program eliminated approximately 3,330 single-

occupancy vehicle roundtrips per week or 1,332 one-way trips per weekday.  Based on 

the average reported commute distance by GRH participants and the number of 

registered participants, the GRH Program eliminates approximately 9.2 million vehicle 

miles from roadways annually.5  It is estimated that the program saved participants 

approximately $1.2 million annually on fuel expenses in 2010.6 

  

                                            
5 Based on 1,332 reported reduced weekday one-way trips by participants from the annual survey, 250 days in a work year, and the 
average reported commute distance of 27.6 miles 
6 Based on the calculated number of annual miles reduced, the annual US vehicle fuel economy reported by the US Bureau of 
Transportation Statistics (22.6 MPG), and the average Bay Area fuel price per gallon reported by MTC in 2010 ($3.09) 

Page 29



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-18 

Figure ES-3 Estimated Program Savings and Highlights in 2010 

Category 2010 Savings 

Program Enrollment at end of program year 4,253 

Drive Alone Roundtrips Reduced per Week 3,330 

Drive Alone One-Way Trips Reduced per Week 6,660 

Drive Alone Roundtrips Reduced per Weekday 666 

Drive Alone One-Way Trips Reduced per Weekday 1,332 

Total drive-alone roundtrips reduced per Year 173,160 

Total drive-alone one-way trips reduced per Year 346,320 

Guaranteed Ride Home rides taken in 2010 55 

Average commute distance of GRH participants in 2010 27.6 

Average miles saved per workday 36,763 

Annual miles saved per work year (250 days) 9,190,800 

Average US vehicle fuel economy (MPG) 22.6 

Average gallons of gas saved per workday 1,626.7 

Annual gallons of gas saved per work year (250 days) 406,670 

Average gas price in 2010 $3.09 

Average dollars not spent on gas per workday $5,027 

Annual dollars not spent on gas per work year (250 days) $1,256,626 

 

Page 30



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-19 

PROGRAM UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (CTC), formerly including Alameda 

County CMA Guaranteed Ride Home Program, has been successful in bringing about a 

modal shift from driving alone to alternative transportation modes. Data from this 

year’s participant survey indicate that the program is continuing to reduce the number 

of drive-alone trips made within the county by eliminating one of the significant 

barriers to alternative mode use – namely, the fear of being unable to return home in 

the event of an emergency. 

Summary of 2010 Evaluation Report Recommendations 

Last year, the CMA Board made recommendations (shown in Figure ES-3) for the 2010 

GRH Program.  The recommendations for the 2010 GRH Program and their outcomes 

are presented below.  A more detailed description of the 2010 recommendation 

outcomes is presented in Chapter 6.   

Figure ES–4 Summary of 2010 Evaluation Report Recommendations 

Recommendation Outcome/Status 

1.  Continue operations and 
marketing, including maintaining 
website and conducting 
employee and employer surveys 

GRH staff continually markets the program and updates the website.  
The employee and employer surveys for the 2010 program evaluation were completed in 
March 2011. Results are included in Chapters 4 and 5 of this report. 

2.  Continue monitoring and 
marketing the 50+ mile car rental 
requirement 

GRH staff continued monitoring and marketing the requirement to take non-emergency rides 
greater than 50 miles with rental cars.  Marketing was focused on informing new employers 
and employees about the requirement.  This included continuing to telephone and e-mail 
participants who use the program and live over 50 miles from their workplace to remind them 
of the program requirement and attach reminders to all vouchers about the requirement.  

In 2010, 17 of the 55 trips taken were by rental car.  This represents 31% of all trips taken in 
2010.  Both the employee and the employer surveys included information and questions about 
the rental car requirement. As a result of these efforts, rental car requirement awareness 
among employer representatives increased from 49% in 2007, to 69% in 2008, to 72% in 
2009, to 79% in 2010. 

Page 31



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-20 

Recommendation Outcome/Status 

3.  Continue to focus on registering 
businesses in South and Central 
Alameda County. 

By working with Chambers of Commerce, business associations and city staff in South and 
Central County cities, the GRH Program attempted to increase awareness and participation in 
these areas.  GRH staff conducted targeted outreach to several cities and businesses that fall in 
this area.  The Program Administrator worked with the City of San Leandro Office of Business 
Development to contact all businesses near the Links Shuttle route.  Every employer was sent a 
personalized letter and GRH brochure to encourage them to enroll in the program.  Since the 
mailing, several new employers in San Leandro have signed up for the GRH program in 2011, 
which will be shown in the 2011 report.  GRH staff also established a point of contact in cities 
that are currently not enrolled in the program (such as Newark and Union City).  

Despite the targeted marketing efforts, Union City was the only city in South or Central 
Alameda County to increase GRH enrollment in 2010.  Registered businesses in Union City 
increased from two to three in 2010 (50% increase).  Overall, there was a decrease in 
registered businesses in South and Central Alameda County, likely due to the downturn in the 
economy.  For example, the closing of Nummi resulted in a decrease of 268 employees 
registered in the program.  As described in Chapter 3, South and Central County are more 
suburban than other parts of Alameda County and most businesses have extensive free 
parking available for employees. Thus it is more challenging to convince businesses in South 
and Central County to register for the GRH Program.    

4.  Continue to market the reduced 
minimum employee per 
employer requirement.  

Based on the results of the comprehensive program evaluation (Eisen/Letunic, 2009),  which 
found that the GRH Program was the only one of 12 nationwide programs that had a minimum 
number of employees per employer requirement, the CMA Board recommended eliminating 
the employer size requirement and opening the program to any employer in the county, 
regardless of size.  

In 2010, 20 out of the 31 new employers who registered had 75 or fewer employees.  In 2009, 
6 out of the 12 new employers who registered had fewer than 75 employees.  With increased 
marketing efforts in 2010, the number of new employers, especially smaller employers, grew 
substantially.  As with most programmatic changes, even with marketing, there is often a lag 
time between initiating a new program change and its increased use.   

GRH staff worked with Chambers of Commerce and created press releases to advertise the 
change in the program and continue to form partnerships with business associations 
throughout the county to more effectively market the program to all employers regardless of 
size.  The GRH website was also updated to reflect this programmatic change. 

Page 32



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-21 

Recommendation Outcome/Status 

5.  Implement new program-wide 
marketing strategies. 

To help increase countywide awareness about the GRH Program, GRH staff developed a 
Marketing Plan in 2010 that had three focus areas: Companies, Communities and Creative 
Outlets (see Appendix B). As part of this initiative, staff reached out to various businesses 
(identified through the East Bay Economic Development Alliance), various Alameda County 
city staff, as well as other advocacy and non-profit groups that are supportive of alternative 
modes of transportation. 

GRH staff reached out to Chambers of Commerce in Alameda County cities and requested to 
have our marketing text added to their e-blasts. Some of the various chambers produce print 
newsletters. After investigating the cost-effectiveness of print media ads, it was decided that 
GRH would not pursue print ads at this time. In addition, staff reached out to several 
departments of education as a way to reach out to educational staff in Alameda County 
schools and higher education institutions. 

With regard to other creative marketing efforts, GRH has ramped up its efforts for co-
marketing with other agencies and groups with similar missions and goals. GRH staff has had 
correspondence with individuals from AC Transit and Alameda CTC. Co-marketing efforts not 
only expand the reach of GRH marketing efforts in a cost-effective manner, it helps present 
GRH as a complimentary service to alternative modes of transportation. In addition to these 
activities, GRH staff attended several marketing fairs and promoted GRH’s mission to 
numerous individuals in the cities of Berkeley, San Leandro, Emeryville, Oakland and 
Pleasanton.  

6.  Create a new GRH database with 
information stored on-line 
instead of in Access Database. 

This recommendation was made to help reduce the  administrative time associated with 
running the GRH Program and to make it easier for employers and employees to enroll in the 
program.  In 2010 the database was updated to interface the online registration form with an 
online database.  Once an employee or employer fills out the registration form online, it is 
automatically entered into the GRH database in real time – eliminating the need for GRH staff 
to re-enter the same information.  This change not only saves staff time, but it also allowed 
new registrants to be enrolled in the system more easily and efficiently.  An automatic e-mail is 
sent to each new applicant when they register, directing them to the liability waiver form.  
Time saved from data entry can then be spent on marketing and customer service.    

The database update was completed in two phases.  The first phase of the update allowed the 
database to be synced up with the website and also included e-mail authentication and an 
electronic signature for the liability waiver.  This facilitates the ease of registration and reduces 
paper waste.  

The second phase of the project allowed online registration for employers, similar to the new 
employee registration.  Employers can also log-in and access a list of the employees from their 
company who are enrolled in the GRH program.  This allows the employer representative the 
ability to update employee contact information and indicate which employees have left the 
company.  It also provides valuable information to employers about the commute behavior of 
their employees.   

Page 33



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-22 

Recommendation Outcome/Status 

7. Continue to investigate 
implementing a regional GRH 
Program with MTC and all nine 
counties in the region. 

In 2009 and 2010, the CMA Board recommended that the CMA work with MTC to investigate 
initiating a regionwide GRH program.  This has the potential of reducing total indirect costs--
such as administration, marketing and overhead--across the merged programs.  CMA staff 
presented this concept to MTC and the Bay Area counties at the Regional Rideshare Committee 
in 2009 to discuss the regions’ interest in this option.  At that time, the counties were receptive 
to the concept of joint efficiencies while expressing concerns about how this could be 
accomplished while maintaining the current, well established programs with their different 
eligibility requirements and funding.  As part of the current update to the Countywide 
Transportation Plan, Alameda CTC is reviewing options to enhance our Transportation Demand 
Management (TDM) program to be responsive to Climate Action legislation (SB 375 and AB 
32).  The Countywide Transportation Plan will be adopted in 2012 with a draft available fall 
2011.  The updated Plan will include a range of TDM alternatives, including Alameda CTC’s 
current GRH Program and bicycle and pedestrian programs, and other TDM options that could 
be undertaken at a countywide or regional level.  The Board will review these options as part 
of the Countywide Transportation Plan. 

8. Continue research/planning to 
expand the GRH Program in 
Alameda County into a 
comprehensive TDM Program. 

Unlike other GRH programs throughout the Bay Area and the U.S., the CMA GRH Program was 
the only one that does not include other transportation demand management (TDM) 
programs.  However, since merging with ACTIA as Alameda CTC, the new agency also has 
bicycle and pedestrian TDM programs and has been-co-marketing them with the GRH 
program.  Including the GRH program as part of an even more comprehensive TDM program 
would result in further economies of scale for marketing and administration.  As part of the 
Climate Action efforts the CMA is pursuing to address greenhouse gas emissions requirements 
through AB 32 and SB 375,) the CMA is including a range of TDM alternatives in the update of 
the Countywide Transportation Plan (see above).  The GRH Program, whether in Alameda 
County or regionwide, is being considered as part of these efforts.  Additional TDM measures 
to be considered could include: ridematching, financial incentives for carpooling and 
vanpooling, discounted transit passes, personalized transit itineraries, subsidized bicycle 
parking racks and lockers, bicycle commuting maps and promotions and other marketing 
strategies. 

Page 34



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-23 

Recommendation Outcome/Status 

9. Investigate alternative funding 
sources for the GRH Program. 

The GRH program has been funded by the Air District TFCA funds since 1998.  To diversify 
program funding and address the CMA Board’s concerns about having employers contribute 
towards the cost of the program to reduce congestion and air emissions, the CMA Board 
recommended investigating methods of introducing employer contributions into the program.  
For the past two years, as part of the GRH annual employer survey, employers were asked if 
their company would be willing to pay if the GRH program were part of a countywide TDM 
program.  In 2010, 35% of employers stated that their participation would either be “very 
likely” or “likely” to continue if they contributed towards the program.  This is a five percent 
increase in willingness to pay from the previous year, when 30% stated that their participation 
would either be “very likely” or “likely.”  Although this is an increase, the majority of 
employers would still not be willing to pay for the GRH program now, even if it were part of a 
countywide TDM program.  This response may be attributed to the timing coinciding with 
layoffs and a downturn in the economy.  The update to the Countywide Transportation Plan, 
which is in process, includes sections on alternative financing and on TDM alternatives.  The 
Alameda CTC will be reviewing the draft Plan update fall 2011 and the final in 2012. 

 

2011 RECOMMENDATIONS 

Based on the results of this evaluation report and the comprehensive program 

evaluation completed in February 2009 (Eisen/Letunic), Alameda CTC staff 

recommends the following course of action for 2011: 

Recommendations for 2011 

1. Continue operations and marketing, including maintaining website, monitoring 

car rental requirement, and conducting employee and employer surveys. 

Operations of the GRH program should continue in 2011 including database 

maintenance, general marketing, monitoring the car rental requirement, and 

maintaining the website.  GRH staff should continue monitoring and marketing the 

requirement to take non-emergency rides greater than 50 miles with rental cars.  

Marketing should be focused on informing new employers and employees about 

the requirement.  This effort should include continuing to telephone and e-mail 

participants who used the program for non-emergency rides and live over 50 miles 

from their workplace to remind the participant of the program requirement and 

attach reminders to all vouchers about the requirement. 

Page 35



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-24 

Employee and employer surveys should be completed annually as part of the 

annual program evaluation report.  The surveys for the 2011 evaluation should be 

scheduled for late January/early February 2012. 

2. Continue to market the countywide employer eligibility.  

In February 2009, the CMA Board recommended eliminating the employer size 

requirement and opening the program to any employer in the county, regardless 

of size.  The recommendation was based on the results of the comprehensive 

program evaluation which found that of 12 GRH programs nationwide, only the 

Alameda County GRH program had a minimum number of employees per 

employer requirement.  Eliminating the minimum number of employees per 

employer requirement enabled 20 new businesses to register in the GRH Program 

in 2010.  Since this change was introduced in 2009, it is necessary to continue to 

increase program awareness among smaller businesses in Alameda County in 

order to further encourage mode shifts from driving alone to alternative forms of 

transportation.   

3. Implement new program-wide marketing strategies, including co-marketing 

and social media marketing. 

GRH staff should continue to work with Chambers of Commerce and create press 

releases to advertise the program to all employers in Alameda County and 

continue to form partnerships with TMAs and business associations to more 

effectively market the program to all employers regardless of size or location.  In 

addition to partnership and press releases, new marketing strategies such as co-

marketing and social media marketing, can be used to reach out to new potential 

employers throughout Alameda County.   

A co-marketing strategy can be used to work with other agencies and groups who 

have similar missions and goals, such as AC Transit and Alameda CTC bicycle and 

pedestrian program. Co-marketing efforts will not only expand the reach of GRH 

marketing efforts in a cost-effective manner, it will help present GRH as a 

complimentary service to alternative modes of transportation, which is very 

effective in offering a packing of alternative modes of travel. Co-marketing 

involves co-promoting organizational missions at marketing events and in press 

releases.   

Page 36



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-25 

A second strategy is to use social media tools to help the GRH Program stay in 

touch with businesses and reach out to new users.  Social media tools, such as 

Facebook and Twitter, are commonly used by other programs and services in 

Alameda County, including Safe Routes to School Alameda County, Oakland 

Broadway Shuttle, BART, and Alameda Harbor Bay Ferry.  In addition, many large 

and small employers use social media to make announcements to their employees 

and to announce community events, such as Transportation and Health Fairs.  

Social media tools would help marketing and co-marketing efforts become more 

effective, allowing GRH to promote events in Alameda County and stay in 

communication with major employers and other program partners. 

4. Rebrand the GRH Logo and Website to be consistent with the Alameda CTC. 

The Alameda CTC was formed in 2010 as a result of a merger of the Alameda 

County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) and the Alameda County 

Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA). The GRH Program was previously 

administered by the Alameda County CMA. All of the printed program materials, 

logo, and website contain the words “Alameda County CMA Guaranteed Ride 

Home.”  Since all program materials have to be updated to reflect the new 

organizational change, it is recommended that GRH rebrand the logo and website 

to be more consistent with the look and feel of Alameda CTC website.  A 

consistent look and feel will better integrate the GRH Program with Alameda CTC 

and will show users that GRH is part of a larger countywide transportation agency.   

5. Promote the GRH Program to School Districts by working with Alameda 

County Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program. 

The Alameda County Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) provider, TransForm, has 

worked with over 150 schools in the county and has recently started to promote 

SchoolPool (a 511.org resource) to local schools.  The GRH Program compliments 

these programs and can be used to encourage teachers and staff to use alternative 

forms of transportation to commute to work (transit, carpool, vanpool, bike, or 

walk).  In 2011, efforts should be made to coordinate outreach activities to promote 

awareness of the GRH Program to teachers and staff through the SR2S Program.  

Since Transform has already established contacts in schools throughout the 

county, GRH Staff can work with Transform to contact an employer representative 

for each school.   

Page 37



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2010 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-26 

6. Continue research/planning to expand the GRH Program in Alameda County 

into a comprehensive TDM Program as part of the Alameda Countywide 

Transportation Plan Update. 

Including the GRH program as part of a comprehensive TDM program would result 

in economies of scale for marketing and administration.  A comprehensive TDM 

package that includes the GRH program is being included in the update of the 

Countywide Transportation Plan.  These efforts are part of Alameda CTC’s goals to 

contribute towards reducing greenhouse gas emissions in compliance with state 

legislation (AB 32 and SB 375).  

The GRH Program, whether in Alameda County or regionwide, is being considered 

part of these efforts.  TDM measures could include: ridematching, financial 

incentives for carpooling and vanpooling, discounted transit passes, personalized 

transit itineraries, subsidized bicycle parking racks and lockers, bicycle commuting 

maps and promotions and other marketing strategies. 

Continuation of this discussion is timely and coincides with the upcoming updates 

of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Countywide Transportation Plan 

(CWTP). To inform the CWTP, CTC is updating the Countywide Transportation 

Plan with a discussion of a range of Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 

alternatives, including the GRH Program, which could be undertaken at a 

countywide or regional level.   

Page 38



Alameda CTC Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5C

 
Memorandum 

   
DATE: May 16, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda CTC Board 

 
FROM: Planning, Programs and Legislation Committee 
 
  
SUBJECT: Review of Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan 

(RTP) and Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/ Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Information 

 
Recommendation 
This item is for information only.  No action is requested.     
 
Summary 
This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning efforts related to 
the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan 
(CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).   
 
Discussion 
ACTAC; the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC); the Alameda CTC Board; the 
Citizen’s Watchdog Committee; the Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee; the Citizen’s 
Advisory Committee; and the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee receive monthly updates 
on the CWTP-TEP and RTP/SCS.   The purpose of this report is to keep various Committee and 
Working Groups updated on regional and countywide planning activities, alert Committee members 
about issues and opportunities requiring input in the near term, and provide an opportunity for 
Committee feedback in a timely manner.  CWTP-TEP Committee agendas and related documents are 
available on the Alameda CTC website.  RTP/SCS related documents are available at 
www.onebayarea.org.   
 
May 2011 Update: 
This report focuses on the month of May 2011.  A summary of countywide and regional planning 
activities for the next three months is found in Attachment A and a three year schedule for the 
countywide and the regional processes is found in Attachment B and Attachment C respectively.  
Highlights include MTC/Alameda CTC Call for Projects and Programs, which is also covered earlier 
in the Agenda, and the process for moving from the recently released Initial Vision Scenario to the 
Alternative Scenarios that are scheduled to be released by ABAG in July.   
 
 
 

Page 39

http://www.onebayarea.org/


 Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011  
Page 2 

 

 2

1) MTC/ Alameda CTC Call for Projects and Programs  
 
The concurrent regional and countywide Call for Projects and Programs was released on February 25, 
2011.  Project/program applications were due to Alameda CTC by April 12, 2011.  Approximately 
300 project and program applications were received by the due date.  The CWTP-TEP Steering 
Committee reviewed the draft list at its meeting on April 28, 2011 and recommended that it be 
forwarded to MTC by the April 29, 2011 deadline.  They also directed staff to seek feedback on the 
draft list of projects and programs from Alameda CTC committees and advisory groups in May 
culminating in a public hearing at the May 26, 2011 CWTP-TEP Steering Committee meeting with a 
recommendation for approval by the Commission on the same day. The final list is due to MTC on 
May 27, 2011.  The final list is being considered on this agenda under a separate agenda item. 
 
2) Release of Initial Vision Scenario and Development of Detailed Scenarios 
 
On March 11, 2011, ABAG released the Initial Vision Scenario representing the starting point for 
discussion for how to house the region’s population and meet sustainability goals.  The Initial Vision 
Scenario was presented to Alameda County elected officials at four meetings throughout the County 
between March 16 and March 24, 2011 and to the Technical Advisory Working Group, including the 
Alameda County Planning Directors, on March 18, 2011.  ABAG and MTC are seeking input on the 
Initial Vision Scenario between now and June 2011 to use in the development of Alternative Land 
Use Scenarios, which are anticipated to be released in July 2011.  In addition to providing input on 
the development of the Alternative Land Use Scenarios through the CWTP-TEP Committees, a public 
workshop, hosted by MTC and ABAG, is scheduled on May 19 and May 24 in Berkeley and 
Oakland, respectively.  A joint Supervisorial Districts 1 and 2 SCS workshop was held on May 14, 
2011.  Over 70 elected officials from the cities, transit districts, and other special districts attended 
and provided input.   
 
3) RTP/SCS Work Element Proposals and  
 
MTC continues to refine their proposals and guidance for the following work elements of the 
RTP/SCS:   

• Developing 25-year financial forecasts;    
• Finalizing the committed funds and projects policy; and 
• Developing a transit capital, local streets and roads maintenance needs, and transit operation 

needs approach.   
 
4) Upcoming Meetings Related to Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts: 
 
Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 4th Thursday of the month, noon 

Location: Alameda CTC 
May 26, 2011 
No June Meeting 
July 28, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory 
Working Group 

2nd Thursday of the month, 1:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

No June Meeting 
July 14, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Community Advisory 
Working Group 

1st Thursday of the month, 3:00 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

No June Meeting 
July 7, 2011 

Page 40



 Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011  
Page 3 

 

 3

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 
Group 

1st Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 
Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

June 7, 2011 
July 5, 2011 

SCS/RTP Equity Working Group  Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland June 8, 2011 
July 13, 2011 

SCS/RTP Housing Methodology 
Committee 

10 a.m. 
Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 
26th Floor, San Francisco 

May 26, 2011 
June 23, 2011 
July 28, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Public Workshops and 
Initial Vision Scenario Outreach 

Location and times vary 
Initial Vision Scenario Public 
Meetings 

 
May 19, 2011 
May 24, 2011 

 
Fiscal Impact 
 None.   
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 
Attachment B:   CWTP-TEP-RTP-SCS Development Implementation Schedule  
Attachment C:   One Bay Area SCS Planning Process 

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



Attachment A 
 

Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities  
(May through July) 

 
Countywide Planning Efforts 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning milestone schedules 
is found in Attachment B.  Major milestone dates are presented at the end of this memo.  In the May 
to July time period, the CWTP-TEP Committees will be focusing on: 
 

• Coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions to provide comments on the Initial Vision 
Scenario and to define the Alternative Land Use Scenarios for the Sustainable Communities 
Strategy;  

• Finalizing the issues papers that discuss challenges and opportunities regarding transportation 
needs in Alameda County, including a presentation of best practices and strategies for 
achieving Alameda County’s vision beyond this CWTP update; 

• Beginning the discussion on Transportation Expenditure Plan strategic parameters and funding 
scenarios; 

• Approving a list of projects and programs in response to the Call for Projects by MTC that 
will be further evaluated for the CWTP and the RTP;  

• Identifying and evaluating transportation investment packages against a Modified Future Land 
Use scenario; 

• Reviewing the results of the evaluation and identifying a constrained transportation network; 
• Developing countywide financial projections and opportunities that are consistent and 

concurrent with MTC’s financial projections; and  
• Developing a Locally Preferred SCS land use scenario to test with the constrained 

transportation network. 
 
Regional Planning Efforts 
Staff continues to coordinate the CWTP-TEP with planning efforts at the regional level including the 
Regional Transportation Plan (MTC), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (ABAG), Climate 
Change Bay Plan and amendments (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC)) and CEQA Guidelines (Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)).   
 
In the three month period for which this report covers, MTC and ABAG are focusing on  
 

• Receiving input on the Initial SCS Vision Scenario released March 11, 2011;  
• Developing the Alternative SCS Scenarios based on that input; 
• Conducting public outreach;  
• Developing draft financial projections; and 
• Conducting a performance assessment.   

 
Staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and providing feedback on these issues, through:   
 

• Participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG),  
• Participating on regional Sub-committees (Equity sub-committee); and  
• Assisting in public outreach. 

 
 

Page 43



 
           

 2

 
Key Dates and Opportunities for Input 
The key dates shown below are indications of where input and comment are desired.  The major 
activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS information to local jurisdictions:  Completed   
Initial Vision Scenario Released:  March 11, 2011:  Completed 
Alternative SCS Scenarios Released:  July 2011 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  December 2011/January 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Methodology Released:  September 2011 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  February 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  July 2012/October 2012 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   Completed 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects:  Completed:  Final list will be forwarded May 27, 2011 
Conduct Performance Assessment:  March 2011 - September 2011 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  October 2011 – February 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Prepare EIR:  December 2012 – March 2013 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 
 
CWTP-TEP 
Develop Land Use Scenarios:  May – July 2011 
Call for Projects:  Concurrent with MTC 
Outreach:  January 2011 - December 2011 
Draft List of CWTP constrained Projects and Programs:  July 2011 
First Draft CWTP:  September 2011 
TEP Program and Project Packages:  September 2011 
Draft CWTP and TEP Released:  January 2012 
Outreach:  January 2012 – June 2012 
Adopt CWTP and TEP:  July 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  August 2012 
 
 

Page 44



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 4
/2

0/
11

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

0
M

ee
tin

g
FY

20
10

-2
01

1

Ta
sk

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
E

st
ab

lis
h 

S
te

er
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

W
or

ki
ng

 m
ee

tin
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ro
le

s/
  

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

R
FP

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, 
te

ch
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p

U
pd

at
e 

on
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n/
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Is
su

es

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
st

ee
rin

g 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 n
ex

t s
te

ps

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
Te

ch
, c

om
m

 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
E

xp
an

d 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 
go

al
s 

fo
r C

ou
nt

y 
?

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

E
du

ca
tio

n:
 T

ra
ns

 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

 R
ol

es
, r

es
p,

 
sc

he
du

le
, v

is
io

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

/  
   

  
fe

ed
ba

ck

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

E
du

ca
tio

n:
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
st

at
is

tic
s,

 is
su

es
, 

fin
an

ci
al

s 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
ou

tre
ac

h

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
C

S 
w

or
k 

at
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 le

ve
l

B
oa

rd
 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r 
re

le
as

e 
of

  R
FP

s
P

re
-B

id
 m

ee
tin

gs
   

  
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 
re

vi
ew

ed

A
LF

/A
LC

 a
pp

ro
ve

s 
sh

or
tli

st
 a

nd
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
; B

oa
rd

 
ap

pr
ov

es
 to

p 
ra

nk
ed

, 
au

th
. t

o 
ne

go
tia

te
 o

r 
N

TP
  

Po
lli

ng

Lo
ca

l L
an

d 
U

se
 

U
pd

at
e 

P
20

09
 

be
gi

ns
 &

 P
D

A
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

be
gi

ns

G
re

en
 H

ou
se

 G
as

 
Ta

rg
et

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
C

A
R

B
.

A
do

pt
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 fo

r 
Jo

bs
/H

ou
si

ng
 F

or
ec

as
t 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 T

ar
ge

t)
P

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 2

01
1 

B
as

e 
C

as
e

A
do

pt
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Ta
rg

et
s

Te
ch

ni
ca

l W
or

k

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t u
pc

om
in

g 
C

W
TP

 U
pd

at
e 

an
d 

re
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an

S
ta

rt 
 V

is
io

n 
S

ce
na

rio
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

s 
- F

in
al

 R
TP

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

20
10

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

20
10

R
:\A

LA
M

E
D

A
 C

TC
 B

oa
rd

\2
01

1\
05

-2
6-

11
\5

C
 S

C
S

 R
TP

 C
W

TP
-T

E
P

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n\

A
tta

ch
m

en
tB

_C
W

TP
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_D

ev
el

op
m

en
t_

Im
pl

_S
ch

ed
ul

e_
04

20
11

.x
ls

x
P

ag
e 

1

Page 45



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 4
/2

0/
11

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
C

S 
w

or
k 

at
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 le

ve
l

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
n

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

s 
- F

in
al

 R
TP

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

1

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

A
do

pt
 v

is
io

n 
an

d 
go

al
s;

 b
eg

in
 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

n 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 

co
st

s 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

iz
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 a
pp

ro
ve

 p
ol

lin
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

, i
ni

tia
l v

is
io

n 
sc

en
ar

io
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

 
(d

ra
ft 

lis
t a

pp
ro

va
l),

 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

  

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
fin

al
 

lis
t t

o 
M

TC
, T

E
P

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s,

 la
nd

 
us

e,
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls

, 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

M
ee

tin
g 

m
ov

ed
 to

 
D

ec
em

be
r d

ue
 to

 
ho

lid
ay

 c
on

fli
ct

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

; 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, T
E

P
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s,
 la

nd
 

us
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

ls
, 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P
, p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

C
om

m
en

t o
n 

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
; 

be
gi

n 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
on

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 k
ey

 
ne

ed
s

C
on

tin
ue

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

os
ts

 
gu

id
el

in
es

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, b

rie
fin

g 
bo

ok
, 

ou
tre

ac
h

R
ev

ie
w

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

is
su

e 
pa

pe
rs

,  
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 
fin

al
iz

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s,

  l
an

d 
us

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

, c
al

l f
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

pd
at

e

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
pa

ck
ag

in
g,

 c
ou

nt
y 

la
nd

 u
se

 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
up

da
te

, 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, 
ca

ll 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
up

da
te

, T
E

P
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s,
 la

nd
 

us
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

ls
, 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

.

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

; o
ut

lin
e 

of
 

C
W

TP
; T

E
P

 
S

tra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

 s
el

ec
tio

n

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

1s
t D

ra
ft 

 C
W

TP
, 

TE
P

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
 

pa
ck

ag
es

, 
ou

tre
ac

h 
an

d 
po

lli
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

R
ev

ie
w

 2
nd

 d
ra

ft 
C

W
TP

, 1
st

 d
ra

ft 
TE

P
, p

ol
l r

es
ul

ts
 

up
da

te

N
o 

M
ee

tin
gs

P
ub

lic
 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 tw
o 

ar
ea

s 
of

 C
ou

nt
y:

 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 n
ee

ds
; 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m

E
as

t C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

S
ou

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs
N

o 
M

ee
tin

gs

W
or

k 
w

ith
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
 a

nd
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ce

na
rio

s

C
on

du
ct

 b
as

el
in

e 
po

ll

P
ol

lin
g 

 o
n 

po
ss

ib
le

  
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 &
 p

ro
gr

am
s

P
ol

lin
g 

 o
n 

po
ss

ib
le

  
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 &
 p

ro
gr

am
s

 
R

el
ea

se
 In

iti
al

 
V

is
io

n 
S

ce
na

rio
R

el
ea

se
 D

et
ai

le
d 

S
C

S
 

S
ce

na
rio

s
R

el
ea

se
 P

re
fe

rr
ed

 
S

C
S

 S
ce

na
rio

D
is

cu
ss

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s

 D
ra

ft 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 

N
ee

ds
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

M
et

ho
do

lig
y

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l w
or

k 
re

fin
em

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 p
la

n,
 2

nd
 d

ra
ft 

C
W

TP

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
s;

 
A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
 R

es
ul

ts
/a

nd
 fu

nd
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

s

 2
nd

 ro
un

d 
of

 p
ub

lic
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
  

C
ou

nt
y:

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

C
W

TP
,T

E
P

; 
N

or
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

20
11

P
ro

je
ct

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft 
25

-y
ea

r T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l F

or
ec

as
ts

 a
nd

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y

C
al

l f
or

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l W
or

k,
 M

od
ifi

ed
 V

is
io

n,
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 li

st
s D

et
ai

le
d 

S
C

S
 S

ce
na

rio
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

20
11

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 C

ou
nt

y:
 

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 n

ee
ds

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 

R
:\A

LA
M

E
D

A
 C

TC
 B

oa
rd

\2
01

1\
05

-2
6-

11
\5

C
 S

C
S

 R
TP

 C
W

TP
-T

E
P

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n\

A
tta

ch
m

en
tB

_C
W

TP
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_D

ev
el

op
m

en
t_

Im
pl

_S
ch

ed
ul

e_
04

20
11

.x
ls

x
P

ag
e 

2

Page 46



C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

U
pd

at
ed

 4
/2

0/
11

Ta
sk

St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
is

or
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

/R
FP

/W
or

k 
tim

el
in

es
:  

A
ll 

th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
C

S 
w

or
k 

at
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 le

ve
l

Po
lli

ng

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
tr

at
eg

y/
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
n

R
eg

io
na

l S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

oc
es

s 
- F

in
al

 R
TP

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 W
or

k

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

/P
ub

lic
 P

ro
ce

ss

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
01

2

FY
20

11
-2

01
2

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
M

ar
ch

A
pr

il
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
em

be
r

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

A
do

pt
 D

ra
ft 

P
la

ns
A

do
pt

 F
in

al
 P

la
ns

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
on

 B
al

lo
t

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

Fu
ll 

D
ra

ft 
TE

P
, 

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
Fi

na
liz

e 
P

la
ns

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

V
O

TE
:  

   
   

  
N

ov
em

be
r 6

, 2
01

2

P
ot

en
tia

l G
o/

N
o 

G
o 

P
ol

l  
fo

r 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n

B
eg

in
 R

TP
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
na

ly
si

s 
&

 D
oc

um
en

t 
P

re
pa

ra
tio

n

R
el

ea
se

 D
ra

ft 
S

C
S

/R
TP

 fo
r 

re
vi

ew
 

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f P

re
fe

rr
ed

 S
C

S
, R

el
ea

se
 o

f 
R

eg
io

na
l H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
P

la
n

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

Fi
na

liz
e 

P
la

ns

O
ng

oi
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Th
ro

ug
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
on

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 fi
na

l p
la

ns

P
re

pa
re

 S
C

S
/R

TP
 P

la
n

20
12

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il/
B

O
S

 A
do

pt
io

n

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed

R
:\A

LA
M

E
D

A
 C

TC
 B

oa
rd

\2
01

1\
05

-2
6-

11
\5

C
 S

C
S

 R
TP

 C
W

TP
-T

E
P

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n\

A
tta

ch
m

en
tB

_C
W

TP
-T

E
P

-S
C

S
_D

ev
el

op
m

en
t_

Im
pl

_S
ch

ed
ul

e_
04

20
11

.x
ls

x
P

ag
e 

3

Page 47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 48



M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

it
te

e

Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 1

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
10

*
Ph

as
e 

1:
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 V

is
io

n
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o

M
ar

ch
M

ay
Ap

ri
l

Ju
ly

Ju
ne

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

GH
G 

Ta
rg

et
W

or
ks

ho
p

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

CA
RB

/B
ay

 A
re

a
GH

G 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
gi

on
al

 R
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
CA

RB
 D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

 P
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

on
 P

la
n

CA
RB

 
Re

le
as

es
D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

Re
vi

se
d 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
Pl

an

Co
un

ty
/C

or
ri

do
r E

ng
ag

em
en

t o
n 

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o

D
ev

el
op

 V
is

io
n 

Sc
en

ar
io

Fi
na

l P
ub

lic
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 

Ad
op

t
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 

fo
r J

ob
s/

H
ou

si
ng

 
Fo

re
ca

st
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 
Ta

rg
et

)

Lo
ca

l
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t
Su

m
m

it

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 R

ou
nd

ta
bl

e 
M

ee
ti

ng
s

CA
RB

 Is
su

es
Fi

na
l G

H
G 

Ta
rg

et

Ad
op

t
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

Ta
rg

et
s

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

2
0

1
0

October 2010

Ph
as

e 
O

ne
 D

ec
is

io
ns

:

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Milestones Page 49



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

do
cu

m
en

t r
el

ea
se

 b
y 

AB
AG

,
JP

C a
nd

 M
TC

De
ci

si
on

Do
cu

m
en

t R
el

ea
se

AB
AG

  - 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

JP
C-

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
M

TC
- M

TC
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 2

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
11

*
Ph

as
e 

2:
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

o
li

c
y

 &
 In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
D

ia
lo

g
u

e
, a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l H
o

u
si

n
g

 N
e

e
d

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

M
ar

ch
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ay
/J

un
e

Ap
ri

l
Au

gu
st

Ju
ly

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry

Local Government and 

Public Engagement Milestones

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
le

as
e

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o 

W
eb

 S
ur

ve
y

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
le

as
e 

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
Re

le
as

e 
Pr

ef
er

re
d

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

(s
)

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

 R
es

ul
ts

/
an

d 
Fu

nd
in

g 
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft
 2

5-
Ye

ar
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

in
an

ci
al

 F
or

ec
as

ts
 a

nd
 

Co
m

m
it

te
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

un
di

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

Ca
ll 

fo
r T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

St
ar

t R
eg

io
na

l H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

d 
 (R

H
N

A)
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 R
H

N
A

M
et

ho
do

lo
gi

es
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

RH
N

A 
Pl

an
Ad

op
t R

H
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
St

at
e 

D
ep

t.
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 
&

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Is

su
es

 H
ou

si
ng

 D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

ps
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

ri
ng

 o
n

RH
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

Sc
en

ar
io

 P
la

nn
in

g 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t D
ia

lo
gu

e

Re
gi

on
al

 H
ou

si
ng

N
ee

d 
A

llo
ca

ti
on

Page 50



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
s 

3
 &

 4
 D

e
ta

ils
 f

o
r 

2
0
12

–2
0
13

*
Ph

as
e 

3:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 N

e
e

d
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

, E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l/
Te

ch
n

ic
a

l A
n

a
ly

se
s 

a
n

d
 F

in
a

l P
la

n
s

Ph
as

e 
4:

 P
la

n
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

Ap
ri

l
M

ar
ch

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

M
ay

/J
un

e
N

ov
em

be
r

Se
pt

em
be

r/
O

ct
ob

er
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ri
l

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

October 2010

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Pr
ep

ar
e 

SC
S/

RT
P 

Pl
an

Co
nd

uc
t E

IR
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

D
ev

el
op

 C
EQ

A 
St

re
am

lin
in

g 
Co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
Po

lic
ie

s

Re
le

as
e 

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
 

Pl
an

 fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w
Re

sp
on

se
 

to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
on

  D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
EI

R 
an

d 
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

it
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ag
en

cy
 

Co
ns

ul
ta

ti
on

 
on

 M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

s

EI
R 

Ki
ck

-O
ff

(S
co

pi
ng

) 
Pu

bl
ic

 M
ee

ti
ng

D
ra

ft
 R

H
N

A 
Pl

an
 

Cl
os

e 
of

 C
om

m
en

ts
/

St
ar

t o
f A

pp
ea

ls
 P

ro
ce

ss

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
ri

ng
 

on
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

Re
sp

on
se

 to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
fr

om
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 A
do

pt
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

St
at

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
vi

ew
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Re
le

as
e 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

Pr
ep

ar
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 C

on
fo

rm
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
 

fo
r 3

0-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ad
op

t 
Fi

na
l S

CS
/R

TP
Pl

an

Ce
rt

if
y 

Fi
na

l E
IR

M
ak

e
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

Co
un

ty
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

/P
ub

lic
  H

ea
ri

ng
s 

on
 D

ra
ft

 S
CS

/R
TP

 &
 E

IR
Ph

as
e 

Th
re

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

P

Ph
as

e 
Fo

ur
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 &

 C
om

m
en

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es

Milestones Page 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 52



Community Design 
& Transportation (CDT) 

Program Overview
Presentation to the Presentation to the 

Alameda County Transportation CommissionAlameda County Transportation Commission
Chris Augenstein, AICP

Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)

1

Origin?
• Board interest

• Strategic Plan Goal –– Integrate Integrate 
Transportation & Land Use Transportation & Land Use 

• Congestion Management Agency 
responsibilities 

• Member Agency interest and request for 
assistance

2

Page 53

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
                                               Agenda Item 5D.1



CDT Program Development

• Local Ownership

• Working Groups

• Working Committee 

• Workshops and Design Charrettes 

• Specialists

• Link with elected officials ‐ Champion

3

• Board and local government champions

• Tailored presentations to all Member Agencies

• 18‐month process

• Local Endorsements ‐ Council / Board actions

• Support a wide range of commitments

• Cores, Corridors and Station Areas framework

Local Support 

4

Page 54



VTA Cores, Corridors & Stations 
Areas

5

CDT - Key Concepts
• Place‐making

• Choice

• Access by Proximity

• Interconnection 

Building SynergySynergy based on LongLong--range range VisionVision & & 
Incremental Incremental implementationimplementation

6

Page 55



Toolkits

A Manual of 
Best Practices 
for Integrating 
Transportation 
and Land Use

Pedestrian Pedestrian 
Technical Technical 
GuidelinesGuidelines

Bicycle Bicycle 
Technical Technical 
GuidelinesGuidelines

7

Planning, Design & 
Implementation Tools

Assistance 
& 

Incentives

Education & 
Advocacy

CDT 
Program

CDT Program Structure

8

Page 56



CMA Initiatives 
• CMP Program

– CDT Program
• Planning
• Design and Construction
• Member Agencies / Advocacy
• Grant funds

– ProActive CMP
– Annual Monitoring Program
– CMP Guidelines (TIA, etc.)
– Deficiency Plans

9

THANK YOU
Questions?

10

Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58



1

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Automobile Trips Generated

Transportation Impact Measure and 
Mitigation Program

Alameda CTC Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee
May 9, 2011

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 2

Alternative to LOS for environmental impact 
measurement

San Francisco Transportation Authority requested study of 
alternative CEQA transportation measure in 2003 

Study and recommendations adopted in 2007

Inter-departmental technical team

Discontinue use of LOS as CEQA threshold

Measure transportation impacts based on automobile trips 
generated by a project (ATG)

More effective mitigation via fee program

Current task: Nexus Study for fee program

SF seeks to rationalize, streamline fee structure

Page 59

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
                                               Agenda Item 5D.2



2

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 3

Why ATG instead of LOS?

Why not LOS?

Reflects social effects, not environmental effects

Contradicts Transit First policy in the city charter

Streamline costs, reduce delays for sponsors and reduce 
administrative burden on staff

Why ATG?

Vehicle trips are related to environmental effects

Consistent with city policy

Simpler to estimate

More transparent for sponsors and the City

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 4

Auto LOS impacts LOS for other modes

Providing a pedestrian 
crossing here would increase 

delays for right-turning 
drivers, potentially triggering 

significant LOS impacts...

Mitigating automobile delays 
negatively impacts 
pedestrian LOS.

CEQA requires the identification and 
consideration of feasible mitigations 
such as:
• roadway widenings
• parking tow-away lanes
• signal timing changes to benefit cars

Page 60



3

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 5

ATG measure and mitigation approach

One or more net new Automobile trips generated (ATGs) is an impact

Projects that do not generate new ATG have no impact

Complementary mitigation fee program

Intended to reduce costs / time for sponsors and the city

Sponsor may mitigate ATG impact through per-ATG fee payment

Fee revenues support projects that reduce driving

LOS would still be used as a planning and design tool in the planning 
process (upstream from EIR)

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 6

Revised CEQA Guidelines support ATG

Effective March 2010 in response to SB 97

Removes references to vehicle “volume to capacity” and 
“congestion at intersections” from Checklist

Explicitly allows use of local performance measures in 
determining transportation impact

Strikes reference to parking capacity from Checklist

Page 61



4

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 7

Until the program is in place…

Example: Van Ness Avenue BRT CEQA analysis

Travel demand forecasting reflects mode shift

Report transportation impacts based on existing LOS 
measure

Parking analyzed, but not a CEQA impact in SF

A social effect

Traditional automobile-delay mitigations to LOS impacts 
identified but noted as unlikely to be adopted

Cite comprehensive planning efforts to address area-wide 
traffic growth

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 8

Current and Next Steps

Transportation Nexus Study

Sets ATMF Fee and establishes Nexus to 
environmental/system performance

Coordination with a broad array of interested jurisdictions 
and stakeholders

Environmental review/Legislation

EIR anticipated in Fall/Winter 2011-2012

Planning and Admin code revisions to change Measure

Ordinance for Fee

Page 62



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5E

 
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: May 11, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Projects and Programs Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Review Fiscal Year 2009-2010 Audit and Compliance Reporting 
 
 
Recommendation 
This is an information-only item to provide an overview and status update on jurisdiction/agency 
compliance for those that received pass-through funds for programs in fiscal year 2009–2010.  
No action is requested. 
 
Summary 
Measure B recipients submitted compliance audits and reports to Alameda CTC by year-end that 
document their Measure B expenditures for four types of programs: bicycle and pedestrian, local 
streets and roads, mass transit, and paratransit. The audits were due to Alameda CTC on  
December 27, 2010, and the compliance reports were due on December 31, 2010. Many of these 
agencies also receive grant funds from Alameda CTC. 
 
Jurisdictions and agencies that receive Measure B funds are required to submit a hard copy and 
electronic version of these end-of-year reports annually, and to stay current on the following 
deliverables: 
 

• Road miles served (not applicable to transit agencies) 
• Population numbers (not applicable to all projects) 
• Annual newsletter article 
• Website coverage of the project 
• Signage about Measure B funding 

 
Compliance Status 
Of the 19 agencies/jurisdictions, all are in compliance at this time. The Citizens Watchdog Committee 
reviewed the compliance audits and reports at its January 10, 2011 meeting, and submitted questions 
to Alameda CTC staff. Staff also reviewed the compliance audits and reports, and sent letters to these 
agencies/jurisdictions to confirm their compliance status, and to clarify or get more information on 
certain expenditures for reporting purposes. All 19 agencies/jurisdictions submitted additional 
information and updated their compliance reports or audits as requested, clarified expenditures, and 
provide proof that they met their deliverables. Staff is in the process of mailing final compliance 
status letters to confirm that each agency and jurisdiction is now fully in compliance. 

Page 63



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 2        
 
Compliance Summary Report 
Alameda CTC staff has drafted a comprehensive compliance summary report that compares  
Alameda CTC allocations in fiscal year 2009-2010 to the expenditures in that time frame by 
agencies/jurisdictions. The report gives an overview of the bike/ped, local streets and roads, mass 
transit, and paratransit programs that Measure B funds, and provides a detailed analysis on the phases 
and types of Measure B-funded projects throughout Alameda County. Staff provided a portion of the 
draft report to Alameda CTC’s Citizens Watchdog Committee in March 2011, an executive summary 
herein (Attachment A), and will provide the full draft report to the Commission in May 2011. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
There are no fiscal impacts at this time. 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A:   Draft Compliance Report Executive Summary 

Page 64



 

  
plan                    fund                    deliver 

Compliance Report and Audit Summary  
for the 

Pass‐through Fund Program 
Fiscal Year 2009‐2010 

Page 65



 

2 Page 66



 

3 

Pass-through Fund Program 
Fiscal Year 2009-2010 

May 2011 

Introduction ·························································································································· Page 4 

Overall Pass-through Program Summary ············································································ Page 5 

Expenditures and Reserves ································································································ Page 6 

Funding Comparison of FY08-09 to FY09-10 ······································································ Page 7 

Measure B Expenditures by Transportation Mode ······························································ Page 8 

Jurisdictions: 

 Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (AC Transit) ················································ Page TBD 

 Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) ··············································································· Page TBD 

 Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (LAVTA)··············································· Page TBD 

 Alameda County ······································································································ Page TBD 

 Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) ········································································ Page TBD 

 City of Alameda ······································································································· Page TBD 

 City of Albany ··········································································································· Page TBD 

 City of Berkeley ········································································································ Page TBD 

 City of Dublin ··········································································································· Page TBD 

 City of Emeryville ····································································································· Page TBD 

 City of Fremont ········································································································ Page TBD 

 City of Hayward ······································································································· Page TBD 

 City of Livermore ······································································································ Page TBD 

 City of Newark ········································································································· Page TBD 

 City of Oakland ········································································································ Page TBD 

 City of Piedmont ······································································································ Page TBD 

 City of Pleasanton ···································································································· Page TBD 

 City of San Leandro ································································································· Page TBD 

 City of Union City/Union City Transit ······································································· Page TBD 

Appendix A ·························································································································· Page TBD 

Compliance Report and Audit Summary 

Table of Contents 

Page 67



 

4 

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) disburses Measure B funds to Alameda 
County agencies and jurisdictions on a monthly basis. Alameda CTC maintains funding agreements with each 
agency/jurisdiction regarding these funds known as “pass-through funds.” Alameda CTC also allocates 
countywide funds through grants.  

To stay in compliance and receive payment from Alameda CTC, each jurisdiction must submit an end-of-year 
compliance report and audit, and submit proof of the following program deliverables to Alameda CTC: 

♦ Road miles: The number of maintained road miles within the City’s jurisdiction, 
consistent with the miles the jurisdiction reported to state and federal agencies. 

♦ Population: The number of people the jurisdiction’s transportation program serves in 
the fiscal year. 

♦ Newsletter: A published article that highlights the program in either Alameda CTC’s 
newsletter or another newsletter of the jurisdiction’s choice. 

♦ Web Site: Updated and accurate program information on a local jurisdiction or other 
website with a link to Alameda CTC’s website. 

♦ Signage: Public identification of the program improvements as a benefit of the Measure 
B sales tax program. 

♦ Independent audit: An independent audit in the jurisdiction’s standard audit  
report format. 

♦ Additional paratransit program requirements: Local paratransit plans and budgets 
with local consumer input and governing body approval, and review by the Paratransit 
Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) and Alameda CTC. Jurisdictions must also 
participate as a member of the Alameda CTC Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee 
to address planning, coordination, oversight, and reporting requirements, including 
annual reporting.  

 
Each fiscal year, Alameda CTC requires that jurisdictions report their pass-through fund expenditures and 
grant fund usage along with their total project costs. This draft report summarizes the total Alameda CTC 
pass-through fund allocations and agency/jurisdiction expenditures for Fiscal Year 2009–2010 (FY 09-10). 

The data within this report is based on the data in the compliance reports, Table 1 Attachments, and audit 
summaries and any updates that the agencies/jurisdictions submitted by April 2011, according to their 
interpretation of the reporting requirements and instructions within the documents. This draft is only a partial 
draft of the full report. Alameda CTC has maintained the original data categories and dollar figures within this 
draft, unless data was missing or redundant, and does not take responsibility for inaccurate data. The final 
report will contain the full program profiles for each agency and jurisdiction. 

The original, individual reports with attachments and audits are available for review online at   
http://www.actia2022.com/app_pages/view/33. 

Introduction 

Page 68



 

5 

The Alameda CTC disburses Measure B pass-through program funds on a monthly basis to Alameda County 
agencies and jurisdictions. The jurisdictions that also receive grants report their grant fund expenditures to the 
Commission as “Other Measure B” expenditures. 

In FY 09-10, Alameda CTC provided a total of $50,808,873 in pass-
through funding, and program stabilization funds totaling $656,910. 
This Measure B allocation, along with grant reimbursements for four 
main types of programs funded approximately 75 bicycle and 
pedestrian projects, 179 local streets and roads projects, 12 mass 
transit projects, and 44 paratransit projects, and covered an average 
of 29 percent of the total costs for all reported program projects. The 
table below shows the total project costs and Measure B 
expenditures for each of the four program areas; the overall total 
project costs reported were $351,950,371. 

Jurisdictions rely on Measure B funds for numerous types of projects: 
bikeways, bicycle parking facilities, and pedestrian crossing improvements; installation of signage, guardrails, 
and traffic signals and lights, sidewalk and ramp repairs, and street resurfacing and maintenance; bus, rail, 
and ferry services; and individual demand-response trips, shuttle and fixed route trips, and meal delivery and 
other programs for seniors and people with disabilities.  

Fiscal Year 2009‐2010 Overall Pass‐through Program Summary 

Alameda CTC Allocated $50,808,873 

FY 09-10 Programs Total Project Costs and Percentage Measure B (MB) of Total 

Mass Transit 
$19.1 million 

38%

Local Streets 
and Roads

$20.1 million 
40%

Paratransit
$8.1 million

16%

Bike and Ped
$3.3 million

7%

$0

$50,000,000

$100,000,000

$150,000,000

$200,000,000

$250,000,000

$300,000,000

Bike and Ped
44.4% MB

Local Streets and 
Roads

40.4% MB

Mass Transit
7.8% MB

Paratransit
24.8% MB

Other Non‐MB 
Funding

Other MB Funding

09‐10 MB Funding

Page 69



 

6 

For FY 09-10, the agencies/jurisdictions reported in their compliance 
report forms Measure B expenditures of $54.5 million (and reported  
$54.7 million in their Table 1 Attachments), including pass-through funds, 
grants, and stabilization funds. Jurisdictions spent about 40 percent on 
local streets and roads, 36 percent on mass transit, 18 percent on 
paratransit, and 6 percent on bicycle/pedestrian projects. 

Overall Pass‐through Program Summary cont’d 

In FY 09-10, the jurisdictions reported that they received a total of 
$51,488,831 in Measure B revenues, just over $13 million in interest/other 
income, and spent $54.5 million total. According to Alameda CTC’s 
auditors, the Commission allocated a total of $ 51,465,783 ($50,808,873 
in pass-through funds plus $696,910 in program stabilization funds) 
during that timeframe.  

Expenditures and Reserves 

Total Measure B Funds Expended by 
All Jurisdictions in  FY 09-10: 

$54.5 million 

Notes:  
1 The table above reflects the total MB spent, based on analysis of the PDF report form, Table 1 attachment, and audit. 
2 Not all agencies reported stabilization or minimum service level funds as part of their Measure B expended in 09-10. Some included this as Interest/ 
  Other Income but did not include it in the total spent. 
3 AC Transit reported an ending MB balance of zero, and did not include stabilization of $395,370 as part of the total MB expended in this chart. 
4 City of Oakland has a considerable LSR reserve, but this has been declining over the years and is average for all jurisdictions (Oakland receives a  
  considerable allocation due to its population size).  
5 City of Pleasanton reported MB paratransit expenditures of $472,882.21 in the compliance report and $72,541 in the Table 1 Attachment and audit, 
  so $72,541 is included in the chart above. 
6 The expenditures throughout this report vary slightly due to number rounding.  

Agency/Jurisdiction
08-09 Unspent 

MB Balance
09-10 MB 
Revenues

Interest/Other 
Income

MB Expended 
in 09-10

Ending MB 
Balance

AC Transit $6,403 $19,723,388 $395,370 $20,118,758 $6,403
BART $0 $1,628,617 $8,417,147 $1,628,617 $0
LAVTA $0 $738,792 $2,166,314 $1,280,114 $0
Alameda County $8,652,380 $2,291,147 $29,926 $1,096,901 $9,876,552
ACE $2,298,073 $1,911,217 $12,913 $1,936,980 $2,285,223
City of Alameda $4,006,850 $2,228,614 $49,376 $1,508,037 $4,776,803
City of Albany $8,162 $337,560 $585 $313,824 $32,483
City of Berkeley $1,603,273 $2,382,371 $154,317 $2,321,878 $1,818,083
City of Dublin $1,314,593 $398,611 $35,088 $592,547 $1,155,745
City of Emeryville $268,272 $224,926 $5,299 $28,723 $469,774
City of Fremont $4,970,274 $2,665,343 $139,688 $2,705,385 $5,069,919
City of Hayward $2,020,295 $2,503,573 $614,830 $2,021,630 $3,117,067
City of Livermore $1,873,134 $898,681 $30,960 $1,171,508 $1,631,267
City of Newark $1,270,327 $553,874 $26,171 $1,160,223 $690,147
City of Oakland $14,671,267 $9,315,720 $250,871 $11,983,470 $12,337,886
City of Piedmont $408,511 $326,261 $0 $420,260 $314,512
City of Pleasanton $1,840,807 $774,923 $415,012 $852,346 $1,778,048
City of San Leandro $3,072,711 $1,360,136 $193,543 $2,613,316 $2,036,436
City of Union City $2,877,572 $1,225,077 $471,046 $791,983 $3,349,729

Total $51,162,902 $51,488,831 $13,408,455 $54,546,501 $50,746,077

Revenue Totals for All Programs for Each Agency/Jurisdiction

Paratransit
$9.7 million

17.9%

Mass Transit
$19.6 million

35.9%

Local Streets
and Roads

$21.9 million
40.3%

Bike 
and Ped
$3.2 million
5.9%

Page 70



 

7 

Within the four main programs, Measure B funded several types of transportation modes:  

♦ Bicycle and Pedestrian: Just over 41 percent of bicycle and pedestrian program funds went  
toward bicycle and pedestrian projects, about 51 percent funded pedestrian projects, and  
approximately 8 percent funded bicycle projects.  

♦ Local Streets and Roads: The majority of local streets and roads funding went to streets and 
roads projects (72 percent). About 21 percent funded other projects including ongoing  
maintenance and project administration, 7 percent funded bicycle and pedestrian projects,  
and less than 1 percent funded mass transit (bus stop facility maintenance). 

♦ Mass Transit: The majority of mass transit funds supported bus operations (87 percent). About  
10 percent funded rail service, and 3 percent funded ferry transportation.  

♦ Paratransit: The jurisdictions reported expenditures of almost 52 percent of paratransit funds on 
services for seniors and people with disabilities, 48 percent funded services for people with  
disabilities, and less than 1 percent funded Meals on Wheels.  

Funding Comparison of FY 08‐09 to FY 09‐10 

In comparing the $50.8 million in pass-through funds that Alameda CTC allocated in FY 09-10 to the  
$54.5 million allocated in FY 08-09, Measure B allocations decreased by $3.6 million, a decrease of 
approximately 6.7 percent. The jurisdictions’ pass-through fund expenditures, including grants and 
stabilization funding, decreased by $10.5 million, meaning they used reserve Measure B dollars to help  
cover costs. Total Measure B spending decreased by the following amounts for all four programs: local 
streets and roads (-$3.8 million), bicycle and pedestrian safety (-$3.2 million), mass transit (-$3.3 million),  
and paratransit (-$102,942). These decreases reflect the depressed economy. 

The agencies and jurisdictions relied on reserves from previous years to cover costs in FY 09-10. Their 
reported Measure B expenditures include a portion of their $51.1 million in FY 08-09 reserves. Their 
remaining FY 09-10 unspent balance was reported as $50.7 million. The individual profiles that appear later in 
this report document the FY 08-09 reserves, interest, and FY 09-10 expenditures for each agency/jurisdiction.  

Measure B Expenditures by Transportation Mode 

Overall Pass‐through Program Summary cont’d 

Measure B 
Pass-through 

Funds 
Expended in  

FY 09-10

Other 
Measure B 

Funds 
Expended on 

Project in
 FY 09 10 

Measure B 
Pass-through 

Funds 
Expended in  

FY 08-09

 Other 
Measure B 

Funds 
Expended on 
Project in FY 

08 09 

Difference in 
Total 

Expenditures

Bike/Ped $2,689,073.92 $527,630.35 $3,954,012.02 $2,466,335.63 -$3,203,643.38
Local Streets $21,992,619.82 $256,060.65 $24,849,646.23 $1,289,421.27 -$3,890,387.03
Mass Transit $19,077,755.11 $528,946.78 $20,581,168.21 $2,372,368.46 -$3,346,834.78
Paratransit $8,543,502.03 $1,147,657.05 $9,169,682.38 $624,418.44 -$102,941.74
TOTAL $52,302,950.88 $2,460,294.83 $58,554,508.84 $6,752,543.80 -$10,543,806.93

FY 09-10 and FY 08-09 Measure B Expenditure Comparison

Page 71



 

8 

The top transportation modes that agencies/jurisdictions spent their Measure B funds on are bus operations 
($17 million), local streets and roads projects ($15.9 million), and paratransit services for seniors and people 
with disabilities ($5 million).  

1The local streets and roads funds categorized as “mass transit” paid for bus stop facility maintenance and staff participation in the  
 environmental and preliminary design of the BART Warm Springs Extension and the Dumbarton Rail Project. 
2The local streets and roads funds categorized as “other” paid for administration of maintenance programs throughout Alameda  
 County, along with audits, customer service, and software implementation; as well as construction staffing for repairs after a 
 landslide in 2009. 

 
See Appendix A for more information on the transportation modes and categories of projects that agencies/
jurisdictions referenced in their reports.  

Bike/Ped 
Fund

Percent Bike/
Ped Fund

Local Streets 
& Roads Fund

Percent LSR 
Fund

Mass Transit 
Fund

Percent Mass 
Transit Fund

Paratransit 
Fund

Percent 
Paratransit Fund

Total 
Expenditures

Bike $260,209.64 8.09% $260,209.64
Bike/Ped $1,332,305.83 41.42% $1,631,277.34 7.33% $2,963,583.17
Ped $1,624,188.80 50.49% $1,624,188.80
Mass Transit1 $77,161.29 0.35% $77,161.29
Streets/Roads $15,941,867.67 71.65% $15,941,867.67
Bus $17,049,777.55 86.96% $17,049,777.55
Ferry $619,944.34 3.16% $619,944.34
Rail $1,936,980.00 9.88% $1,936,980.00
Disabled Services $4,614,683.36 47.62% $4,614,683.36
Meals on Wheels $60,514.64 0.62% $60,514.64
Senior/Disabled Services $5,015,961.08 51.76% $5,015,961.08
Other2 $4,598,374.17 20.67% $4,598,374.17

TOTAL $3,216,704.27 100.00% $22,248,680.47 100% $19,606,701.89 100.00% $9,691,159.08 100.00% $54,763,245.71

FY 09-10 and FY 08-09 Measure B Expenditures by Transportation Mode Comparison

Page 72



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5F 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Plans and Programs Committee  
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Program Grants Extension 
 
 
Recommendations 
Staff recommends that the Commission (1) approve extending two Measure B Bicycle/Pedestrian 
program grants for one year, to June 30, 2012, and (2) allocate up to $125,000 in additional funding 
to continue operations, as shown below: 
 

1. Bicycle Safety Education Program (grant # A09-0025), for up to $100,000. 
2. Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs (grant # A09-0026), for up to $25,000. 

 
The Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) unanimously concurred with 
this recommendation at their April 2011 meeting. 
 
Summary  
In the last Measure B Bicycle/Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund (CDF) funding cycle, 
four grants were funded to provide educational and promotional programs.  In the absence of a 
CDF grant funding cycle this past fall, two of the currently operating CDF grant-funded programs 
would be completed and discontinued, or severely cut back, as of June 2011: the Bicycle Safety 
Education program (operated by the East Bay Bicycle Coalition) and the Tri-City Senior Walk 
Clubs (operated by the City of Fremont). Both programs are highly successful and have countywide 
or multi-city significance; therefore staff recommends additional funding to allow the programs to 
continue operating for another year.  
 
Background 
The Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Fund includes funding for a competitive grant 
program, called the Bicycle/Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund (CDF). To date, there have 
been four funding cycles, the last of which was Cycle 4, which was allocated in 2009. In that cycle, 
four grants were allocated for education/promotion programs, as listed further below.  All of these 
programs are currently funded through June 2011.  
 
As there was no funding cycle in fall 2010 due to lower funding amounts as a result of the 
economic downturn, none of these programs were able to apply and compete for continued 
Measure B funding. Without funding, the programs would have to stop operating, or severely 
reduce services, unless funding comes from another source.   
 

Page 73



                  Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                                                                         May 26, 2011 
Page 2 

 
Programs funded in 2009 (Cycle 4): 
Programs 
 

CDF Grant 
Amount 

Other Funds Total Project 
Cost 

Safe Routes to Schools $820,000 $1,075,000 $1,895,000 
Bicycle Safety Education 
Program 

$215,401 $4,800 $220,201 

Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs $52,000 $15,000 $67,000 
TravelChoice New Residents $175,000 $178,000 $353,000 
Total $1,262,401   
 
Staff assessed all four of the currently operating programs to see if any should be considered for 
continued funded. The evaluation was done in the same manner for each grant. Staff recommends 
providing funding for an additional one year period only to those programs that meet three criteria: 
(1) are effective, (2) would continue operating as a countywide (or multi-city) program, and (3) that 
do not have other funding sources to continue operations beyond June 2011.   
 
Recommend one-year extension and up to $100,000 in funding: 

Bicycle Safety Education Program   
The current grant program, operated by the East Bay Bicycle Coalition, provides bicycle 
safety education classes through a variety of classroom and on-road classes primarily to 
adults and also to children. The program operates in all parts of the county.  The core 
classes are a 3.5 hour in-classroom bicycle safety class, and an on-road day-long class, 
taught by League of American Bicyclists-certified instructors. These classes are offered in 
Spanish and the materials are currently being translated into Chinese. EBBC also offers 
family cycling workshops, kids bike rodeos, how-to-ride-a-bike classes, and lunchtime 
commute workshops. 
 
The sponsor is currently meeting or exceeding several of the two-year grant period goals for 
number of classes and class attendance (see table below), and their class surveys 
consistently show that students are very satisfied. A recent online poll of former students 
showed that almost half reported avoiding a collision because of what they had learned in 
class, and that many are riding more often after taking the class.  
 

Class Type 

Classes Held 
to date 

(07/01/09 to 
05/13/11) 

Grant 
Agreement 
Goals (No. of 

Classes) 

Total 
Forecast 
Attendees 
for two Year 

Grant 
Traffic Skills 101 Classroom  34  24  719 
Traffic Skills 101 Road Course  8  8  190 

Spanish‐language safety class  0  4  30 

Chinese‐language safety class  0  2  0 

Family Cycling Workshops  8  8  294 

Page 74



                  Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                                                                         May 26, 2011 
Page 3 

 

Class Type 

Classes Held 
to date 

(07/01/09 to 
05/13/11) 

Grant 
Agreement 
Goals (No. of 

Classes) 

Total 
Forecast 
Attendees 
for two Year 

Grant 
Kids Bike Rodeos  18  21  1044 

How‐to‐Ride‐a‐Bike Class  1  6  30 

Lunchtime Commute Workshops  16  20  281 

Train‐the‐Trainer Workshops  4  5  56 

Opt‐In Police Dept Diversion  10  10  N/A 

Full Citation Diversion Program  0  1  N/A 

2 Year Grant Totals  89  98  2644 

 
 
Because this is considered a program that provides a core service of bicycle safety 
education to county residents, and it is specifically called for in the Countywide Bicycle 
Plan, staff recommends extending the program for one year with the additional funding of 
up to $100,000. The funding amount and scope of work for this additional year is similar to 
that for one year of the current two-year grant. Although the sponsor has also secured some 
outside funding for additional classes in Oakland and Berkeley, without this Measure B 
funding, class offerings would be severely cut back and would not be offered on a 
countywide basis. 

 
Recommend one-year extension and up to $25,000 in funding: 

Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs 
This grant-funded program, which will establish 14 walking clubs that teach seniors in the 
Fremont, Newark and Union City area, safe walking skills and encourages them to walk 
more through a 16-week course, has been highly successful over the past 18 months of 
operations. Attendance has been high, and the majority of students rate the program as 
“excellent.” 
 
With the additional $25,000 in funding, the project sponsor (the City of Fremont) would add 
an additional six walking clubs, bringing the total to 20 clubs over a three year period. The 
sponsor would also analyze lessons learned from program development and 
implementation, and develop a report on the project sustainability, and possible project 
expansion to other parts of the county. This additional funding provides the sponsor with 
more time to pilot the program and will help determine how a senior walk club program 
could be expanded throughout the county. The funding amount and scope of work for the 
additional year is similar to that for one year of the current two-year grant. 
 
 

Page 75



                  Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                                                                         May 26, 2011 
Page 4 

 
No time extension or additional funding recommended: 
 

Safe Routes to Schools: The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), provided 
regional funding for SR2S, and the Alameda CTC approved using $420,000 in Measure B 
funds to match this regionally-provided funding. The current Kindergarten through 8th grade 
SR2S program (plus an expansion to high schools and new commute alternative and capital 
programs) is funded through these MTC funds from July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2013. A 
contract procurement process is underway to select a consultant team to provide these 
services in the county. The local matching funds were provided by Measure B. Hence, 
further CDF funding is not needed at this time.  
 
TravelChoice New Residents: This program, which will provide information about 
transportation alternatives to people when they move into new multi-unit buildings, had a 
delay in starting due to securing the matching funds. The program timeline (but not budget) 
has already been extended by one year through June 2012, therefore no additional funding 
is being recommended at this time. 

 
Staff proposes to re-evaluate each of the four programs in early 2012, and bring a recommendation 
to the Commission on if and how to again continue funding for these programs at that time. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
The one-year extension of the two grants will allocate up to $125,000 in Measure B Bicycle and 
Safety Funds, to come from the Bicycle/Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund. 

Page 76



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5G

 
 
 
DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Vehicle Registration Fee Strategic Plan 
 
Recommendation 
The Commission is requested to approve the Vehicle Registration Fee Strategic Plan process.  
 
Summary 
The Measure F Alameda County Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Program was approved by the 
voters in November 2010, with 63% of the vote. The fee will generate about $10.7 million per 
year by a $10 per year vehicle registration fee. The first revenue is not expected to be received 
by the Alameda CTC from the fee until the August/September 2011 time period. The revenue is 
expected to arrive in monthly increments. 
 
Background 
There has been a substantial amount of discussion regarding the implementation of the new 
Vehicle Registration Fee program. Principles that will be used to guide the creation of a strategic 
plan and program guidelines were discussed at the April 2011 Alameda CTC Board meeting and 
the May 2011 ACTAC and committee meetings. 
 
At the April Alameda CTC Board meeting, principles to guide staff in implementing the VRF 
program were discussed. The principles defined a multi level approach including:  
 
 EXPENDITURE PLAN 

The language included in the ballot that guides the annual expenditures of the funds generated by 
a $10 per year vehicle registration fee.  
 
 STRATEGIC PLAN 

Five Year Look Ahead – Define funding targets for each of the programmatic categories 
identified in the Expenditure Plan for a five year period. 
 
 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

Short term plan that will include the approval of specific projects to be programmed.  
 
Staff is requesting the Commission to approve the material that will be used to create the 
strategic plan. ACTAC and the Programs and Projects committees have recommended approval 
of the item. 
 
The strategic plan will include how the VRF Program projects fund expenditures: 

Page 77



Alameda County Transportation Commission                            May 26, 2011   
Page 2 

 
• By VRF Program category over a multi year period 
• By Planning Area over a multi year period 
• By sub planning area distribution (formula for the Local Road Program) 

 
Samples of the information that will be included in the Strategic Plan are detailed in attachment 
A. The information in the attached material is based on initial assumptions of VRF Program 
revenue, with the final VRF Program Strategic Plan to be based on final projections of VRF 
revenue (to Alameda CTC Board in July 2011). 
 
Schedule 
Based on the latest discussion of the VRF program, staff has revised the schedule to implement 
the VRF Program.  
 
Proposed Schedule for Measure F – VRF Program 
 

Date Activity 

April 2011 Program Principles to Committees/ Board 

May 2011 Program Strategic Plan to Committees/Board 

June 2011 Draft Program Guidelines to Committees/ Board 

July 2011 
Final Program Guidelines to Committees/Board  

Programming Actions to Committees/Board 

       Fall 2011 Execute Agreements for Pass Through Funds 

 
Based on the above schedule, the VRF Program Implementation Plan will be approved prior to 
the receipt of the initial receipt of VRF Program revenue.  
 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A – VRF Program Strategic Plan Material 
 

Page 78



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
VR

F 
Pr

og
ra

m

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n 

 (M
ul

ti-
Ye

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n 
by

 P
ro

gr
am

 C
at

eg
or

y)

P
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 o
f A

va
ila

bl
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
C

ap
ac

ity
FY

 1
0/

11
FY

 1
1/

12
FY

 1
2/

13
 a

nd
 b

ey
on

d

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

A
ct

ua
l

Ta
rg

et
A

ct
ua

l
(2

 m
on

th
s)

Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
15

%
24

6,
75

0
$ 

   
  

68
%

6,
42

9,
40

0
$ 

   
 

60
%

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

60
%

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

60
%

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

25
,0

18
,1

50
$ 

   
 

60
%

60
%

Tr
an

si
t P

ro
gr

am
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

%
2,

45
8,

30
0

$ 
   

 
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
10

,4
06

,5
00

$ 
   

 
25

%
25

%
P

ed
/B

ik
e 

P
ro

gr
am

0%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6%
56

7,
30

0
$ 

   
   

 
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

5%
50

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

2,
09

5,
80

0
$ 

   
   

5%
5%

Te
ch

. P
ro

gr
am

85
%

1,
39

8,
25

0
$ 

  
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
 

9%
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
9%

91
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
  

9%
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
4,

14
9,

55
0

$ 
   

   
10

%
10

%

10
0%

1,
64

5,
00

0
$ 

  
10

0%
9,

45
5,

00
0

$ 
   

 
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

41
,6

70
,0

00
$ 

   
 

10
0%

Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
68

%
6,

42
9,

40
0

$ 
   

 
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
30

,8
85

,4
00

$ 
   

 
62

%
60

%
31

,1
32

,1
50

$ 
   

60
%

Tr
an

si
t P

ro
gr

am
26

%
2,

45
8,

30
0

$ 
   

 
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
25

%
2,

54
7,

50
0

$ 
   

  
12

,9
54

,0
00

$ 
   

 
26

%
25

%
12

,9
54

,0
00

$ 
   

25
%

P
ed

/B
ik

e 
P

ro
gr

am
6%

56
7,

30
0

$ 
   

   
 

5%
50

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

5%
50

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

2,
60

5,
30

0
$ 

   
   

5%
5%

2,
60

5,
30

0
$ 

   
  

5%
Te

ch
. P

ro
gr

am
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
 

9%
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
9%

91
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
  

9%
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

%
1,

01
9,

00
0

$ 
   

  
3,

77
0,

30
0

$ 
   

   
8%

10
%

5,
16

8,
55

0
$ 

   
  

10
%

10
0%

9,
45

5,
00

0
$ 

   
 

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

50
,2

15
,0

00
$ 

   
 

10
0%

51
,8

60
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%

Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
30

,5
70

,0
00

$ 
   

 
60

%
60

%
37

,2
46

,1
50

$ 
   

60
%

Tr
an

si
t P

ro
gr

am
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
25

%
2,

54
7,

50
0

$ 
   

  
25

%
2,

54
7,

50
0

$ 
   

  
13

,0
43

,2
00

$ 
   

 
26

%
25

%
15

,5
01

,5
00

$ 
   

25
%

P
ed

/B
ik

e 
P

ro
gr

am
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

5%
50

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

5%
50

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

2,
54

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

5%
5%

3,
11

4,
80

0
$ 

   
  

5%
Te

ch
. P

ro
gr

am
9%

91
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
  

9%
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
9%

91
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
  

10
%

1,
01

9,
00

0
$ 

   
  

10
%

1,
01

9,
00

0
$ 

   
  

4,
78

9,
30

0
$ 

   
   

9%
10

%
6,

18
7,

55
0

$ 
   

  
10

%

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
50

,9
50

,0
00

$ 
   

 
10

0%
62

,0
50

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
60

%
6,

11
4,

00
0

$ 
   

  
30

,5
70

,0
00

$ 
   

 
60

%
60

%
43

,3
60

,1
50

$ 
   

60
%

Tr
an

si
t P

ro
gr

am
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
26

%
2,

64
9,

40
0

$ 
   

  
25

%
2,

54
7,

50
0

$ 
   

  
25

%
2,

54
7,

50
0

$ 
   

  
25

%
2,

54
7,

50
0

$ 
   

  
12

,9
41

,3
00

$ 
   

 
25

%
25

%
18

,0
49

,0
00

$ 
   

25
%

P
ed

/B
ik

e 
P

ro
gr

am
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

5%
50

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

5%
50

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
5%

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

2,
54

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

5%
5%

3,
62

4,
30

0
$ 

   
  

5%
Te

ch
. P

ro
gr

am
9%

91
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
  

9%
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

%
1,

01
9,

00
0

$ 
   

  
10

%
1,

01
9,

00
0

$ 
   

  
10

%
1,

01
9,

00
0

$ 
   

  
4,

89
1,

20
0

$ 
   

   
10

%
10

%
7,

20
6,

55
0

$ 
   

  
10

%

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

0%
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
50

,9
50

,0
00

$ 
   

 
10

0%
72

,2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

10
0%

Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
24

6,
75

0
$ 

   
  

6,
42

9,
40

0
$ 

   
 

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

6,
11

4,
00

0
$ 

   
  

43
,3

60
,1

50
$ 

   
 

60
%

60
%

Tr
an

si
t P

ro
gr

am
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
45

8,
30

0
$ 

   
 

2,
64

9,
40

0
$ 

   
  

2,
64

9,
40

0
$ 

   
  

2,
64

9,
40

0
$ 

   
  

2,
54

7,
50

0
$ 

   
  

2,
54

7,
50

0
$ 

   
  

2,
54

7,
50

0
$ 

   
  

18
,0

49
,0

00
$ 

   
 

25
%

25
%

P
ed

/B
ik

e 
P

ro
gr

am
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
7,

30
0

$ 
   

   
 

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
9,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

3,
62

4,
30

0
$ 

   
   

5%
5%

Te
ch

. P
ro

gr
am

1,
39

8,
25

0
$ 

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
91

7,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

01
9,

00
0

$ 
   

  
1,

01
9,

00
0

$ 
   

  
1,

01
9,

00
0

$ 
   

  
7,

20
6,

55
0

$ 
   

   
10

%
10

%

1,
64

5,
00

0
$ 

  
9,

45
5,

00
0

$ 
   

 
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
10

,1
90

,0
00

$ 
   

10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
72

,2
40

,0
00

$ 
   

 
10

0%

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g

1,
64

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  9,
45

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  10
,1

90
,0

00
$ 

   
   

Fi
ve

C
yc

le
S

um
m

ar
y

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 4

Page 79



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
VR

F 
Pr

og
ra

m

O
ve

ra
ll 

VR
F 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

by
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a

Po
pu

la
tio

n
%

 P
op

ul
at

io
n

(A
)

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

V
eh

ic
le

s

%
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
V

eh
ic

le
s

(B
)

V
R

F 
Fo

rm
ul

a
(A

+B
)/2

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

20
10

/1
1

(2
 m

on
th

s)

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

20
11

/1
2

PA
 1

A
la

m
ed

a 
   

   
   

   
75

,4
09

A
lb

an
y 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
21

B
er

ke
le

y 
   

   
   

  
10

8,
11

9
Em

er
yv

ill
e 

   
   

   
10

,2
27

O
ak

la
nd

   
   

   
   

 
43

0,
66

6
Pi

ed
m

on
t  

   
   

   
 

11
,2

62
65

2,
70

4
   

   
  

41
.4

5%
37

4,
19

3
34

.8
6%

38
.1

5%
62

7,
57

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

60
7,

12
8

$ 
   

   
   

   

PA
 2

H
ay

w
ar

d 
   

   
   

   
15

3,
10

4
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
   

   
  

83
,1

83
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a
13

3,
20

3
36

9,
49

0
   

   
  

23
.4

6%
28

8,
50

0
26

.8
7%

25
.1

7%
41

4,
00

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

37
9,

59
9

$ 
   

   
   

   

PA
 3

Fr
em

on
t  

   
   

   
  

21
8,

12
8

N
ew

ar
k 

   
   

   
   

 
44

,3
80

U
ni

on
 C

ity
   

   
   

 
75

,0
54

33
7,

56
2

   
   

  
21

.4
3%

24
2,

11
0

22
.5

5%
21

.9
9%

36
1,

79
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
07

9,
47

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

PA
 4

D
ub

lin
   

   
   

   
  

48
,8

21
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

   
   

   
 

85
,3

12
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

   
   

   
 

70
,7

11
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a
10

,2
57

21
5,

10
1

   
   

  
13

.6
6%

16
8,

74
7

15
.7

2%
14

.6
9%

24
1,

62
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
38

8,
80

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
ou

nt
y 

T
ot

al
1,

57
4,

85
7

10
0.

00
%

1,
07

3,
55

0
10

0%
10

0%
1,

64
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
9,

45
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 4

Page 80



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
VR

F 
Pr

og
ra

m

Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

Pr
op

os
ed

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a

Po
pu

la
tio

n
%

 P
op

ul
at

io
n

(A
)

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

V
eh

ic
le

s

%
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
V

eh
ic

le
s

(B
)

V
R

F 
Fo

rm
ul

a
(A

+B
)/2

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

20
10

/1
1

(2
 m

on
th

s)

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a 

(b
y 

Po
pu

la
tio

n)

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

20
11

/1
2

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a 

(b
y 

Po
pu

la
tio

n)

PA
 1

A
la

m
ed

a 
   

   
   

   
75

,4
09

10
,8

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
3,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

A
lb

an
y 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
21

2,
45

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
,9

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
er

ke
le

y 
   

   
   

  
10

8,
11

9
15

,5
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

6,
30

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Em

er
yv

ill
e 

   
   

   
10

,2
27

1,
47

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
,4

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
ak

la
nd

   
   

   
   

 
43

0,
66

6
62

,1
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

61
8,

43
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
Pi

ed
m

on
t  

   
   

   
 

11
,2

62
1,

62
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
42

,3
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

2,
70

4
   

   
  

41
.4

5%
37

4,
19

3
34

.8
6%

38
.1

5%
94

,1
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

45
2,

84
7

$ 
   

   
   

  

PA
 2

H
ay

w
ar

d 
   

   
   

   
15

3,
10

4
25

,7
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

0,
49

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
   

   
  

83
,1

83
13

,9
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

4,
28

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a
13

3,
20

3
22

,3
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

3,
34

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
36

9,
49

0
   

   
  

23
.4

6%
28

8,
50

0
26

.8
7%

25
.1

7%
62

,1
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

61
8,

12
7

$ 
   

   
   

  

PA
 3

Fr
em

on
t  

   
   

   
  

21
8,

12
8

35
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
3,

73
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
ew

ar
k 

   
   

   
   

 
44

,3
80

7,
13

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
5,

90
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

U
ni

on
 C

ity
   

   
   

 
75

,0
54

12
,0

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
4,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

33
7,

56
2

   
   

  
21

.4
3%

24
2,

11
0

22
.5

5%
21

.9
9%

54
,2

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
41

4,
04

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

PA
 4

D
ub

lin
   

   
   

   
  

48
,8

21
8,

22
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

4,
34

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

   
   

   
 

85
,3

12
14

,3
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

4,
55

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

   
   

   
 

70
,7

11
11

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

0,
45

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a
10

,2
57

1,
72

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
,0

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
5,

10
1

   
   

  
13

.6
6%

16
8,

74
7

15
.7

2%
14

.6
9%

36
,2

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
4,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C
ou

nt
y 

T
ot

al
1,

57
4,

85
7

10
0.

00
%

1,
07

3,
55

0
10

0%
10

0%
24

6,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
24

6,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
6,

42
9,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

42
9,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 4

Page 81



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
VR

F 
Pr

og
ra

m

Tr
an

si
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pr
op

os
ed

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

G
oa

l
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

Pr
op

os
ed

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

G
oa

l

V
R

F 
Fo

rm
ul

a
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

by
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
re

a
20

11
/1

2
V

R
F 

Fo
rm

ul
a

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

20
11

/1
2

PA
 1

38
.1

5%
93

7,
85

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
PA

 1
38

.1
5%

38
8,

75
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

PA
 2

25
.1

7%
61

8,
69

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
PA

 2
25

.1
7%

25
6,

45
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

PA
 3

21
.9

9%
54

0,
66

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
PA

 3
21

.9
9%

22
4,

11
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

PA
 4

14
.6

9%
36

1,
08

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
PA

 4
14

.6
9%

14
9,

67
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C
ou

nt
y 

T
ot

al
10

0%
2,

45
8,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
C

ou
nt

y 
T

ot
al

10
0%

1,
01

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

B
ik

e/
Pe

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

Pr
op

os
ed

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a 

G
oa

l

V
R

F 
Fo

rm
ul

a
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

by
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
re

a
20

11
/1

2

PA
 1

38
.1

5%
21

6,
42

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

PA
 2

25
.1

7%
14

2,
77

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

PA
 3

21
.9

9%
12

4,
76

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

PA
 4

14
.6

9%
83

,3
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
ou

nt
y 

T
ot

al
10

0%
56

7,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 4

Page 82



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
           Agenda Item 5H 

 

 
                  

    
 Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of CMA TIP Funding to Cover Shortfall in the ACCMA Fiscal Year 

2010-11 Budget 
 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the programming of $652,000 of CMA TIP funds 
originally set aside for economic uncertainty to cover the shortfall in the ACCMA FY2010-11 
Budget. 
 
Background 
The ACCMA is experiencing a need for emergency resources to fund a $652,000 projected gap in the 
FY2010-11 operating budget.  The operating budget has been affected by several significant items 
this fiscal year, the first of which is severance and settlement costs for which no budget was projected.  
The second item includes the various merger related expenses which are mostly made up of legal and 
other consulting costs and with no historical information available would have been very difficult to 
quantify during the budget season last year.  The third item which has affected the budget is the 
significant delay in projects.  A delay in projects has a negative impact on the operating budget in two 
ways.  It causes more salaries and benefits to be charged against the operating budget instead of 
project budgets and reduces the recovery for overhead costs from project budgets.  Staff members 
continue to be paid even if they are not directly working on projects.  While staff has made every 
effort to be diligent in cost savings where ever possible, the unexpected items mentioned have all had 
a negative impact on the operating budget for FY2010-11. 
 
Expenditure needs have been projected out for the next few months through the end of the fiscal year 
to determine the changing demands on the operating budget due to unbudgeted and unexpected cost 
year-to-date and expected going forward.  It is currently proposed that the operating budget be 
increased by $652,000 as detailed below in order to meet expenditure demands for the balance of the 
fiscal year to be funded with CMA TIP program funds which were originally set aside in the CMA 
TIP fund for economic uncertainty as the ACCMA has no other funding source available to fund 
operating needs.  The projections through the end of the fiscal year have been based on the most 
recent month’s information to most accurately reflect the current status of project billings. 
 

Page 83



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 2       

 
Budget Adjustments include: 
 
Salaries and Benefits     $339,000 
Severances/Settlements        277,000 
Merger Related Costs            40,000 
Other Savings to realize in balance of budget     (4,000) 
 
Total Operating Budget Increase   $652,000 
 
Cost reduction measures are being taken to control costs in the next fiscal year both in negotiations 
for consolidated new contracts and in the effective utilization of the combined staff.   
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The approval of this item will increase the operating budget for FY2010-11 by $652,000 which would 
be funded with CMA TIP program funds which were originally set aside in the CMA TIP fund for 
economic uncertainty.  
 
 

Page 84



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 3       

 

Page 85



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 4       

 

Page 86



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 5       

  
 
 
 
 

Page 87



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 6       

 

 

Page 88



 

 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5I.1

 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE: May 12, 2011 

TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 

FROM:   Programs and Projects Committee   

SUBJECT: Approval of State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) At Risk Report 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the attached STIP At Risk Report, dated April 30, 
2011.  

Summary 
The Report includes a total of 34 STIP projects being monitored for compliance with the STIP “Timely 
Use of Funds” provisions. Red zone projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-compliance 
with the provisions. Yellow zone projects are considered at moderate risk, and Green zone at low risk.    

Information 
The report is based on the information made available to the Alameda CTC’s project monitoring team. 
This information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as Caltrans, 
MTC and the CTC. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the 
project zones are listed near the end of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are intended to 
provide adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s).  
The risk zone associated with each risk factor is indicated in the tables following the report.  Projects 
with multiple risk factors are listed in the zone of higher risk. 

The Alameda CTC requests copies of certain documents related to the required activities to verify that 
the deadlines have been met.  Typically, the documentation requested are copies of documents submitted 
by the sponsor to other agencies involved with transportation funding such as Caltrans, MTC, and the 
CTC.  The one exception is the documentation requested for the “Complete Expenditures” deadline 
which does not have a corresponding requirement from the other agencies.  Sponsors must provide 
documentation supported by their accounting department as proof that the Complete Expenditures 
deadline has been met.  

Attachment  
Attachment A - STIP At Risk Report 

Page 89



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 90



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
1 2009A AC Transit

RIP $3,705 Con 06/07 Complete Expend Note 1 R $3,705K Allocated 9/7/06
12-Mo Ext App'd Jan 10

R

2 0139F ACCMA
RIP-TE $350 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 11/30/11 R 5-Mo Ext App'd 5/12/11 R

3 0016U ACTIA
RIP $7,315 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 7/11/11 R $7.315M Allocated 3/12/08

Contract Awd 7/11/08
R

4 2009L Alameda Co.
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 7/29/11 R $4.6M Allocated 2/14/08

Contract Awd 7/29/08
R

5 1014 BART
RIP $38,000 Con 07/08 Complete Expend 6/3/11 R $38M Allocated 9/5/07 R

6 2008B BART
RIP-TE $954 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Alloc. planned June CTC R

7 2100G Berkeley
RIP-TE $1,928 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R 12-Mo Ext Req June CTC R

8 2100H Dublin
RIP-TE $1,021 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 12/30/11 R 6-Mo Ext App'd 5/12/11 R

9 2103A Oakland
RIP-TE $885 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Alloc. planned June CTC R

10 2110 Union City
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $4.6M Allocated 9/5/07 R
RIP $720 Con 05/06 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $720K Allocated 11/9/06

RIP-TE $5,307 Con 05/06 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $5,307K Allocated 11/9/06

RIP-TE $2,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $2,000K Allocated 11/9/06

RIP $9,787 Con 06/07 Accept Contract 5/13/11 R $9,787K Allocated 11/9/06
6-Mo Ext App'd 9/23/10 for 
Accept Contract 

11 2110A Union City
RIP-TE $3,000 Con 10/11 Allocate Funds 6/30/11 R Alloc. planned June CTC R

RIP $715 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G

Page 1 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Union City Intermodal Stn, Ped Enhanc PH 2 & 2A

Union City Intermodal Station

Berkeley Bay Trail Project, Seg 1

Oakland Coliseum TOD

Alamo Canal Regional Trail, Rt 580 undercrossing

2010 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Maintenance Facilities Upgrade

Red Zone Projects
Project Title 

MacArthur BART renovate & enhance entry plaza

Rt 580, Landscaping, San Leandro Estudillo Ave - 141st

Vasco Road Safety Improvements

BART Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit

I-580 Castro Valley I/C Improvements

Page 91



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
12 2100F Alameda Co.

RIP-TE $1,150 Con 10/11 Award Contract 11/12/11 Y $1,150 Allocated 5/12/11 R
13 2009W Berkeley

RIP $4,614 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 12/26/11 Y $4,614 Allocated 6/26/08 Y
RIP $1,500 Con 09/10 Accept Contract 12/26/11 Y AB 3090 App'd 8/28/08

$1.5M Allocated 9/10/09
14 2140S LAVTA

RIP-TE $200 Con 10/11 Award Contract 11/12/11 Y $200 Allocated 5/12/11 from 
SM County Reserve

R

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
15 2009B AC Transit

RIP $1,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 3 G $1,000K Allocated 9/7/06 G
16 2009C AC Transit

RIP $2,700 Env 06/07 Final Invoice/Report Note 3 NA $2,700K Allocated 4/26/07 G
17 2009D AC Transit

RIP $4,500 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 3 G $4.5M Allocated 7/20/06 G
18 2009Q AC Transit

RIP $14,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 3 G $14M Allocated 10/12/06 G
19 0016O ACCMA

RIP $8,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 6/26/12 G $8M Allocated 6/26/08
42 months for Accept
App'd by CTC

G

20 0044C ACCMA
RIP $2,000 PSE 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G G

21 0062E ACCMA
RIP $954 Env 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $954 Allocated 9/5/07

Contra Costa RIP
Expenditures Comp

G

22 2100K ACCMA
RIP-TE $400 PSE 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $400K Allocated 6/30/10 G

Page 2 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

2010 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Yellow Zone Projects
Project Title 

Ashby BART Station Intermodal Imps

Grove Wy sidewalk improvements, Meekland-Haviland

Rideo Bus Restoration Project

I-880 Landscape/Hardscape Improvements in San Leandro

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility

Green Zone Projects
Project Title 

SATCOM Expansion

I-880 Reconstruction, 29th to 23rd

Bus Component Rehabilitation

Berkeley/Oakland/San Leandro Corridor MIS

Bus Purchase

I-680 SB HOT Lane Accommodation

Page 92



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
23 2179 ACCMA

RIP $1,209 Con 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $1,209 Allocated 7/9/09 R
RIP $1,947 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G
RIP $1,993 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G
RIP $1,948 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G $1,948 Allocated 7/1/10

24 0081D ACTA
RIP $9,300 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G G

25 2009N Alameda
RIP $4,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 3/17/12 G $4M Allocated 9/25/08

Contract Awd 3/17/09
G

26 2009P BART
RIP $3,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 10/30/12 G $3M Allocated 12/11/08

4-Mo Ext App'd June 09
G

RIP $248 PSE 07/08 $248 Allocated 9/5/07
Expend. Complete

27 2009Y BART
RIP-TE $1,200 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 1/22/12 G $1,200 Allocated 6/26/08 G

28 2103 BART
RIP $20,000 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 9/1/14 G App'd into STIP and 

allocated 9/23/10
Awarded Oct 2010

G

29 2014U GGBHTD
RIP $12,000 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G G

30 2009K LAVTA
RIP $4,000 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G Moved to Delivered List at 

Mar 2011 CTC
G

RIP $1,500 Con 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA Contract Accepted

31 2100 MTC
RIP $113 Con 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/12 G $113 Allocated 7/9/09 G
RIP $114 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 G
RIP $114 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G
RIP $113 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G $113 Allocated 7/1/10

RIP $118 Con 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
RIP $122 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G

32 1022 Oakland
RIP $5,990 R/W 07/08 Complete Expend 2/29/12 G $5.99M Allocated 12/13/07 G

33 2100C1 Oakland
RIP-TE $193 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $193 Allocated 7/26/07 G

34 2100E Oakland
ARRA-TE $1,300 Con 09/10 Accept Contract 9/30/12 G $1,300 Obligated 8/5/09

Contract Awd 2009
G

 Notes:    
1

2

3

Page 3 of 4

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

PPM funds programmed in the Con phase are not subject to the typical construction phase requirements.  Once PPM funds 
are allocated, the next deadline is "Complete Expenditures."

Oakland Airport Connector

SF Golden Gate Bridge Barrier

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 2

Rte. 880 Access at 42nd Ave./High St., APD

MacArthur Transit Hub Improvement, 40th St

7th St. / West Oakland TOD

The "Date Req'd By" for the required activity is before the status date of this report.  Sponsor is working with Caltrans, 
MTC and Aalmeda CTC to expedite the required activity and/or satisfy the requirement.

Satellite Bus Operating Facility (Phases 1 & 2)

Transit projects receiving State-only funds are subject to project specific requirements in agreements with Caltrans (Federal 
funds are typically transferred to FTA grant).

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 2

Ashby BART Station Concourse/Elevator Imps

2010 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Ala. Co. BART Station Renovation

Tinker Avenue Extension

Rte 84 Expressway - Fremont and Union City

Page 93



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
within four months within four to eight months All conditions other than Red or 

Yellow Zones
within six months within six to ten months All conditions other than Red or 

Yellow Zones
within eight months within eight to twelve 

months
All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within eight months within eight to twelve 
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within six months within six to eight months All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within six months within six to twelve  
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within eight months within eight to twelve 
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

NA NA NA

Notes:

Page 4 of 4
Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Yellow Zone
Red Zone

Complete Expenditures

Other Zone Criteria
STIP /TIP Amendment  pending

Extension Request pending

Final Invoice 
(Final Report of Expenditures)

2010 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Within 36 months of contract award.

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, costs must be expended by the end of the second FY 
following the FY in which the funds were allocated.

The At Risk Report utilizes the deadlines associated with each required activity of the STIP Timely use of Funds Provisions to 
assign a zone of risk. The following zone criteria was developed for each of these risk zones (Red, Yellow,  & Green). For the 
Final Invoice, this activity is tracked but no zone of risk is assigned.

2010 STIP -Timely Use of Funds Provisions
The At Risk Report monitors the STIP Timely Use of Funds Provisions included in the current STIP Guidelines as adopted by 
the CTC. The current Timely Use of Funds Provisions are as follows:

Within six (6) months of allocation.

Description

Complete Expenditures

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, within 180 days (6 months) after the FY in which the 
expenditure occurred.
For Con funds, within 180 Days (6 months) of contract acceptance. 

Accept Contract

Required Activity
Allocation

Construction Contract Award 1

Required Activity

Zone Criteria 

Final Invoice 
(Final Report of Expenditures)

For all phases, by the end (June 30th) of the fiscal year programmed in the STIP.

Accept Contract

 Allocation -Env Phase

Allocation -Right of Way Phase

Allocation -PS&E Phase

Construction Contract Award

Allocation -Construction Phase

Page 94



 

 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5I.2

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 

FROM:   Programs and Projects Committee 

SUBJECT: Approval of Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
(STP/CMAQ) Program At Risk Report 

Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the attached Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report, 
dated April 30, 2011.  

Summary 
The report includes 50 locally-sponsored, federally-funded projects segregated by “zone.”  Red zone 
projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-compliance with the provisions of MTC’s 
Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy.  Yellow zone projects are 
considered at moderate risk, and Green zone at low risk.   
 
Information 
The report is based on the information made available to the Alameda CTC’s project monitoring team. 
This information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as MTC and 
Caltrans Local Assistance. 

The report is intended to identify activities required to comply with the requirements set forth in MTC’s 
Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy–Revised (as of July 23, 2008).  Per 
Resolution 3606, the deadline to submit the request for authorization was February 1, 2011 and the 
obligation deadline is April 30, 2011 for projects programmed with funding in federal FY 2010/11. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the 
project zones are listed in Appendix A of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are intended 
to provide adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s).  
A project may have multiple risk factors that indicate multiple zones.  The risk zone associated with 
each risk factor is indicated in the tables.  Projects with multiple risk factors are listed in the zone of 
higher risk.  Appendix B provides details related to the deadlines associated with each of the Required 
Activities used to determine which zone of risk a project is assigned to.  Appendix C provides the date 
of the last invoice for projects with obligated funds.  The deadline for submitting the environmental 
package one year in advance of the obligation deadline for right of way or construction capital funding 
is tracked and reported, but is not affiliated with any zone of risk. 

Attachment  
Attachment A - Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report 

Page 95



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 96



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
1 ALA030002 Ala County

STP $2,250 Con 07/08 Advertise Contract Note 1 R $2,250 Obligated 8/31/10 R

Award Contract 05/31/11 R

Submit First Invoice 08/31/11 G

Liquidate Funds 08/31/16 G

2 TBD Ala County
SRTS $500 PE 09/10 Request Field Review Note 1 R Fed Safe Routes to School R

Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R

Obligate Funds Note 1 R

3 TBD Ala. County
SRTS $508 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R Fed Safe Routes to School Y

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

4 TBD Ala. County

HSIP $640 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R Hwy Safety Imp Program Y

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

5 TBD Ala. County
HSIP $427 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R Hwy Safety Imp Program Y

6 ALA110039 Albany
STP $117 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 R

7 ALA110018 Fremont
STP $3,138 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 08/22/11 R $3,138 Obligated 2/22/11 R

Award Contract 11/22/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 02/22/12 G

Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G

8 TBD Fremont
HSIP $23 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 05/18/11 R Hwy Safety Imp Program R

Liquidate Funds 11/18/16 G $23 Obligated 11/18/10

HSIP $120 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R

9 TBD Fremont
HSIP $518 PE 10/11 Request Field Review Note 1 R Hwy Safety Imp Program R

Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R

Obligate Funds Note 1 R

Page 1 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Albany - Pierce Street Pavement Rehabilitation

Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut to Washington

Fremont Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation

Walnut Avenue - Fremont to Parkhurst; Argonaut Way - Parkhurst to Mowry

Red Zone Projects
Project Title 

Vasco Road Safety Imps. Phase 1A

Marshall Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Fairview Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Install Traffic Signal and Provide Frontage Improvements (Castro Valley Blvd. and 
Wisteria St.)

Remove Permanent Obstacle along Shoulder (Foothill Road)

Page 97



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
10 TBD Fremont

HSIP $164 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R Hwy Safety Imp Program Y

11 TBD Fremont
HSIP $264 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R Hwy Safety Imp Program Y

12 ALA110019 Hayward
STP $1,336 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 08/23/11 R $1,336 Obligated 2/23/11 R

Award Contract 11/23/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 02/23/12 G

Liquidate Funds 02/23/17 G

13 TBD Hayward
HSIP $653 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R NA

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

14 ALA110013 Livermore
CMAQ $1,566 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 Y

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

15 ALA110037 Livermore
CMAQ $2,500 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 Y

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

16 TBD Oakland
SRTS $802 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R Fed Safe Routes to School Y

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

17 ALA110021 Pleasanton
STP $876 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds 04/30/11 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 R

18 ALA110010 Port
CMAQ $3,000 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R App'd into TIP 12/30/10 Y

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

19 ALA110027 San Leandro
CMAQ $312 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 06/21/11 R $312 Obligated 12/21/10 R

Liquidate Funds 12/21/16 G

CMAQ $4,298 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

Page 2 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Iron Horse Trail Extension in Downtown Livermore

Livermore Village Streetscape Infrastructure

Shore Power Initiative

San Leandro Downtown-BART Pedestrian Interface

Pleasanton Various Streets Pavement Rehab

Multiple School (5 Schools) Improvements Along Major Routes

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Hayward Various Arterials Pavement Rehab

Carlos Bee Blvd. between West Loop and Mission

Install Median Barrier, Install Raised Median and Improve Delineation (Mowry)

Replace Concrete Poles with Aluminum in Median (Paseo Parkway)

Page 98



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
20 ALA110028 Union City

CMAQ $860 Con 11/12 Req Field Review 04/30/11 R App'd into TIP 1/6/11 Y

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

21 ALA110036 Union City
CMAQ $4,450 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 08/02/11 R $4,450 Obligated 2/2/11 R

Award Contract 11/02/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 02/02/12 G

Liquidate Funds 02/02/17 G

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
22 ALA110009 ACCMA

CMAQ $500 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 09/29/11 Y $500 Obligated 3/29/11 R

Award Contract 12/29/11 Y Obligated w/ALA110033

Submit First Invoice 03/29/12 G

Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G

23 ALA110033 ACCMA
CMAQ $2,289 Con 10/11 Award Contract 12/29/11 Y RFP released 4/5/11 R

STP $400 Con 10/11 $2,689 Obligated 3/29/11
Obligated w/ALA110009

Submit First Invoice 03/29/12 G

Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G

24 ALA110025 Alameda
STP $837 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 09/08/11 Y $837 Obligated 3/8/11 R

Award Contract 12/08/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 03/08/12 G

Liquidate Funds 03/08/17 G

25 ALA090068 BART
CMAQ $625 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 09/16/11 Y $625 Obligated 3/16/11 NA

Award Contract 12/16/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 03/16/12 G

Liquidate Funds 03/16/17 G

Page 3 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

MacArthur BART Plaza Remodel

Alameda - Otis Drive Rehabilitation

Alameda County Safe Routes to School

Union City BART East Plaza Enhancements

Union City Blvd Corridor Bicycle Imp. Phase 1

Yellow Zone Projects
Project Title 

Bike Repair and Encouragement Vehicle

Page 99



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
26 ALA110007 Berkeley

CMAQ $1,990 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 08/22/11 Y $1,990 Obligated 2/22/11 R

Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G

CMAQ $10 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

27 ALA110012 Fremont
CMAQ $540 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 10/13/11 Y $540 Obligated 4/13/11 R

Award Contract 01/13/12 Y

Submit First Invoice 04/13/12 G

Liquidate Funds 04/13/17 G

CMAQ $1,060 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G TIP Amendment Pending

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G To move $1,060 to 11/12

28 ALA110022 Berkeley
STP $955 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 09/18/11 Y $955 Obligated 3/18/11 R

Award Contract 12/18/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 03/18/12 G

Liquidate Funds 03/18/17 G

29 ALA110035 Hayward
CMAQ $536 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 07/18/11 Y $536 Obligated 1/18/11 R

Liquidate Funds 01/18/17 G

CMAQ $1,682 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

30 ALA110015 Livermore
CMAQ $176 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 10/04/11 Y $176 Obligated 4/4/11 R

Award Contract 01/04/12 Y

Submit First Invoice 04/04/12 G

Liquidate Funds 04/04/17 G

31 ALA110023 Livermore
STP $1,028 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 09/21/11 Y $1,028 Obligated 3/21/11 R

Award Contract 12/21/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 03/21/12 G

Liquidate Funds 03/21/17 G

32 ALA110006 Oakland
STP $560 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 08/22/11 Y $560 Obligated 2/22/11 R

Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G

STP $3,492 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

Page 4 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Yellow Zone Projects (cont.)

City of Berkeley Transit Action Plan - TDM

Fremont CBD/Midtown Streetscape

Berkeley - Sacramento St Rehab - Dwight to Ashby

Project Title 

Various Streets Resurfacing and Bikeway Facilities

Livermore - 2011 Various Arterials Rehab

South Hayward BART Area/Dixon Street Streetscape

Livermore Downtown Lighting Retrofit

Page 100



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
33 ALA110014 Oakland

CMAQ $1,700 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 10/27/11 Y $1.7M Obligated 4/27/11 R

Award Contract 01/27/12 Y

Submit First Invoice 04/27/12 G

Liquidate Funds 04/27/17 G

34 ALA110020 San Leandro
STP $807 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 09/29/11 Y $807 Obligated 3/29/11 R

Award Contract 12/29/11 Y

Submit First Invoice 03/29/12 G

Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G

35 ALA110017 Union City
STP $861 Con 10/11 Advertise Contract 10/13/11 Y $861 Obligated 4/13/11 R

Award Contract 01/13/12 Y

Submit First Invoice 04/13/12 G

Liquidate Funds 04/13/17 G

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
36 ALA090069 Ala. County

STP $320 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 09/16/11 G $320 Obligated 3/16/11 NA

Liquidate Funds 03/16/17 G

STP $1,815 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

37 ALA110026 Ala County
STP $50 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 09/23/11 G $50 Obligated 3/23/11 R

Liquidate Funds 03/23/17 G

STP $1,071 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

38 TBD Ala. County
HRRR $717 Con 12/13 Req Field Review 04/30/12 G High Risk Rural Roads G

Submit Req for Auth 02/01/13 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/13 G

39 ALA110030 Albany
CMAQ $1,702 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G App'd into TIP 1/6/11 Y

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

Page 5 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Patterson Pass Road Widen or Improve Shoulder

Albany - Buchanan Bicycle and Pedestrian Path

Yellow Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

San Leandro - Marina Blvd Rehabilitation

Oakland - MacArthur Blvd Streetscape

Project Title 

Green Zone Projects

Alameda Co - Central Unincorporated Pavement Rehab

Alameda County: Rural Roads Pavement Rehab

Union City - Dyer Street Rehabilitation

Page 101



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
40 ALA090068 BART

CMAQ $626 Con 10/11 $626 Obligated 3/16/11 R

Transfer to FTA Grant

41 ALA110032 BART
CMAQ $706 PE 10/11 $706 Obligated 3/16/11 R

CMAQ $1,099 Con 10/11 $1,099 Obligated 3/16/11

Transfer to FTA Grant

42 ALA110038 BART
CMAQ $21 PE 10/11 $21 Obligated 2/2/11 R

CMAQ $839 Con 10/11 $839 Obligated 2/2/11

Transfer to FTA Grant

43 ALA110024 Dublin
STP $547 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G App'd into TIP 1/6/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G Field Rev Req'd 4/27/11

44 ALA110034 Dublin
CMAQ $67 PE 10/11 Submit First Invoice 09/18/11 G $67 Obligated 3/18/11 R

Liquidate Funds 03/18/17 G

CMAQ $580 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

45 ALA110016 Newark
STP $682 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G App'd into TIP 1/6/11 Y

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G Field Rev Req'd 4/27/11

46 ALA110029 Oakland
CMAQ $2,200 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

47 TBD Oakland
SRTS $638 Con 10/11 Submit First Invoice 11/22/11 G Obligated 11/22/10 Y

Liquidate Funds 11/22/16 G

48 TBD Oakland
HSIP $223 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G Hwy Safety Imp Program R

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

49 TBD Oakland
HSIP $81 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G Hwy Safety Imp Program R

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G

50 ALA110031 Pleasanton
CMAQ $709 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 02/01/12 G App'd into TIP 1/6/11 R

Obligate Funds 04/30/12 G Field Review Req'd 5/12/11

 Notes:    
1

Page 6 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Multiple School (5 Elem. + 1 Middle) Vicinity Improvements

MacArthur BART Plaza Remodel

West Dublin BART Golden Gate Drive Streetscape

Oakland Foothill Blvd Streetscape

Pleasanton - Foothill/I-580/IC Bike/Ped Facilities

MTC Reso 3606 deadline is before the status date of this report.  Sponsor is working with Caltrans, MTC and Alameda CTC 
to expedite/complete required activity.

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Various Intersections

West Grand at Market, Macarthur at Fruitvale & Market at 55th

Dublin Citywide Street Resurfacing

Newark - Cedar Blvd and Jarvis Ave Pavement Rehab

Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza/Transit Area Imps.

BART - West Dublin BART Station Ped Access Imps

Page 102



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
 Request Project Field Review Project in TIP 

 for more than nine (9) 
months, or obligation 

deadline for Con funds 
within 15 months. 

Project in TIP for less than 
nine (9) months, and 

obligation deadline for Con 
funds more than 15 months 

away. 

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Environmental Package NA NA NA

 Approved DBE Program and  
 Methodology

NA NA NA

 Submit Request for Authorization (PE) within three (3) months within three (3) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (R/W) within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (Con) within six (6) months All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Obligation/ FTA Transfer within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Advertise Construction within four (4) months within four (4) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Award Contract within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Award into FTA Grant within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit First Invoice within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Liquidate Funds within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones
Move to Appendix D

 Project Closeout within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

Red Zone

Yellow Zone

Page A1 of A1

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

 Notes:    1 See Apendix B for more information about the Required Activities and Resolution 3606.

Appendix A
Federal At Risk Report Zone Criteria

Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (Revised July 23, 2008)

Required Activities 
Monitored by CMA1

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

Other Zone Criteria

Projects with funds programmed in the same FY for both a project development 
phase (i.e. Env or PSE) and a capital phase (i.e. R/W or Con) without the project 
development phase(s) obligated.

Projects with an Amendment to the TIP pending.

Page 103



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

1
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to request a field review from Caltrans 
Local Assistance within 12 months of approval of the project in the TIP1, but no less than 12 months prior to the 
obligation deadline of construction funds. This policy also applies to federal-aid projects in the STIP. The 
requirement does not apply to projects for which a field review would not be applicable, such as FTA transfers, 
regional operations projects and planning activities. Failure for an implementing agency to make a good-faith effort 
in requesting and scheduling a field review from Caltrans Local Assistance within twelve months of programming 
into the TIP could result in the funding being reprogrammed and restrictions on future programming and obligations. 
Completed field review forms must be submitted to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance 
procedures.”

12 months from approval 
in the TIP1, but no less 
than 12 months prior to 
the obligation deadline 
of construction funds.

2
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to submit a complete environmental 
package to Caltrans for all projects (except those determined Programmatic Categorical Exclusion as determined by 
Caltrans at the field review), twelve months prior to the obligation deadline for right of way or construction funds. 
This policy creates a more realistic time frame for projects to progress from the field review through the 
environmental and design process, to the right of way and construction phase. If the environmental process, as 
determined at the field review, will take longer than 12 months before obligation, the implementing agency is 
responsible for delivering the complete environmental submittal in a timely manner. Failure to comply with this 
provision could result in the funding being reprogrammed. The requirement does not apply to FTA transfers, 
regional operations projects or planning activities.” 

12 months prior to the 
obligation deadline for 
RW or Con funds. 
(No change)

3
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Obligation of federal funds may not occur for contracted activities (any 
combination of environmental/ design/ construction/ procurement activities performed outside the agency) until and 
unless an agency has an approved DBE program and methodology for the current federal fiscal year. Therefore, 
agencies with federal funds programmed in the TIP must have a current approved DBE Program and annual 
methodology (if applicable) in place prior to the fiscal year the federal funds are programmed in the TIP. 
STP/CMAQ funding for agencies without approved DBE methodology for the current year are subject to redirection 
to other projects after March 1. Agencies should begin the DBE process no later than January 1 to meet the March 1 
deadline. Projects advanced under the Expedited Project Selection Process (EPSP) must have an approved DBE 
program and annual methodology for the current year (if applicable) prior to the advancement of funds.”

Approved program and 
methodology in place 
prior to the FFY the 
funds are programmed in 
the TIP. 

4
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “In order to ensure funds are obligated or transferred to FTA in a timely manner, 
the implementing agency is required to deliver a complete funding obligation / FTA Transfer request package to 
Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the year the funds are listed in the TIP. Projects with complete packages 
delivered by February 1 of the programmed year will have priority for available OA, after ACA conversions that are 
included in the Obligation Plan. If the project is delivered after February 1 of the programmed year, the funds will 
not be the highest priority for obligation in the event of OA limitations, and will compete for limited OA with 
projects advanced from future years. Funding for which an obligation/ FTA transfer request is submitted after the 
February 1 deadline will lose its priority for OA, and be viewed as subject to reprogramming.”

February 1 of FY in 
which funds are 
programmed in the TIP.

Page B1 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Sub Req for Auth

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Req Proj Field Rev

Sub ENV package

Approved DBE Prog

Page 104



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

5
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “STP and CMAQ funds are subject to an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of 
April 30 of the fiscal year the funds are programmed in the TIP. Implementing agencies are required to submit the 
completed request for obligation or FTA transfer to Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the fiscal year the 
funds are programmed in the TIP, and receive an obligation/ FTA transfer of the funds by April 30 of the fiscal year 
programmed in the TIP. For example, projects programmed in FY 2007-08 of the TIP have an obligation/FTA 
transfer request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of February 1, 2008 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of April 
30, 2008. Projects programmed in FY 2008-09 have an obligation request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of 
February 1, 2009 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of April 30, 2009. No extensions will be granted to the 
obligation deadline.”

April 30 of FY in which 
funds are programmed in 
the TIP.

6
Per MTC Resolution 3606, “The implementing agency must execute and return the Program Supplement Agreement 
(PSA) to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures. The agency must contact Caltrans if the 
PSA is not received from Caltrans within 60 days of the obligation. This requirement does not apply to FTA 
transfers. Agencies that do not execute and return the PSA to Caltrans within the required Caltrans deadline will be 
unable to obtain future approvals for any projects, including obligation and payments, until all PSAs for that agency, 
regardless of fund source, meet the PSA execution requirement. Funds for projects that do not have an executed PSA 
within the required Caltrans deadline are subject to de-obligation by Caltrans.” 

Within 60 days of receipt 
of the PSA from 
Caltrans, and within six 
months from the actual 
obligation date. 2

7
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “For the Construction (CON) phase, the construction/equipment purchase 
contract must be advertised within 6 months of obligation and awarded within 9 months of obligation. However, 
regardless of the advertisement and award deadlines, agencies must still meet the invoicing deadline for construction 
funds. Failure to advertise and award a contract in a timely manner could result in missing the subsequent invoicing 
and reimbursement deadline, resulting in the loss of funding. Agencies must submit the notice of award to Caltrans in
accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures, with a copy also submitted to the applicable CMA. Agencies 
with projects that do not meet these award deadlines will have future programming and OA restricted until their 
projects are brought into compliance.  For FTA projects, funds must be approved/ awarded in an FTA Grant within 
one federal fiscal year following the federal fiscal year in which the funds were transferred to FTA.”

Advertised within 6 
months of obligation and 
awarded within 9 months 
of obligation.

FTA Grant Award: 
Within 1 year of transfer 
to FTA.

8
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds for each federally funded (Environmental (ENV/ PA&ED), Preliminary 
Engineering (PE), Final Design (PS&E) and Right of Way (R/W) phase and for each federal program code within 
these phases, must be invoiced against at least once every six months following obligation. Funds that are not 
invoiced at least once every 12 months are subject to de-obligation. There is no guarantee that funds will be available 
to the project once de-obligated. Funds for the Construction (CON) phase, and for each federal program code within 
the construction phase, must be invoiced and reimbursed against at least once within 12 months of the obligation, 
and then invoiced at least once every 6-months there after. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at least once 
every 12 months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. 

For Con phase: Once 
within 12 months of 
Obligation and then once 
every 6 months 
thereafter, for each 
federal program code. 

There is no guarantee that funds will be available to the project once de-obligated. If a project does not have eligible 
expenses within a 6-month period, the agency must provide a written explanation to Caltrans Local Assistance for 
that six-month period and submit an invoice as soon as practicable to avoid missing the 12-month invoicing and 
reimbursement deadline. Agencies with projects that have not been invoiced against and reimbursed within a 12-
month period, regardless of federal fund source, will have restrictions placed on future programming and OA until 
the project is properly invoiced. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once every 12 months are 
subject to de-obligation by FHWA.”

For all other phases: 
Once within 6 months 
following Obligation and 
then once every 6 
months thereafter, for 
each phase and federal 
program code.

Page B2 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Submit First Invoice / Next Invoice Due

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Obligate Funds/ Transfer to FTA

Execute PSA 

Advertise Contract /Award Contract/Award into FTA Grant

Page 105



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

8a
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Most projects can be completed well within the state’s deadline for funding 
liquidation or FHWA’s ten-year proceed-to-construction requirement. Yet it is viewed negatively by both FHWA 
and the California Department of Finance for projects to remain inactive for more than twelve months. It is expected 
that funds for completed phases will be invoiced immediately for the phase, and projects will be closed out within six
months of the final project invoice. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at least once every 12 months are 
subject to de-obligation by FHWA. There is no guarantee the funds will be available to the project once de-
obligated.”

Funds must be invoiced 
and reimbursed against 
once every 12 months to 
remain active.

9
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed) within six 
years of obligation. California Government Codes 16304.1 and 16304.3 places additional restrictions on the 
liquidation of federal funds. Generally, federal funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed) 
within 6 state fiscal years following the fiscal year in which the funds were appropriated. Funds that miss the state’s 
liquidation/ reimbursement deadline will lose State Budget Authority and will be de-obligated if not re-appropriated 
by the State Legislature, or extended (for one year) in a Cooperative Work Agreement (CWA) with the California 
Department of Finance. This requirement does not apply to FTA transfers.”

Funds must be liquidated 
within six years of 
obligation.

10
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing Agencies must fully expend federal funds on a phase one year 
prior to the estimated completion date provided to Caltrans.  At the time of obligation, the implementing agency 
must provide Caltrans with an estimated completion date for that project phase. Any un-reimbursed federal funds 
remaining on the phase after the estimated completion date has passed, is subject to project funding adjustments by 
FHWA. Projects must be properly closed out within six months of final project invoice. Projects must proceed to 
construction within 10 years of federal authorization of the initial phase. Federal regulations require that federally 
funded projects proceed to construction within 10 years of initial federal authorization of any phase of the project. 

Est. Completion Date:  
For each phase, fully 
expend federal funds 1 
year prior to date 
provided to Caltrans. 

Furthermore, if a project is canceled, or fails to proceed to construction in 10 years, FHWA will de-obligate any 
remaining funds, and the agency is required to repay any reimbursed funds. If a project is canceled as a result of the 
environmental process, the agency does not have to repay reimbursed costs for the environmental activities. 
However, if a project is canceled after the environmental process is complete, or a project does not proceed to 
construction within 10 years, the agency is required to repay all reimbursed federal funds. Agencies with projects 
that have not been closed out within 6 months of final invoice will have future programming and OA restricted until 
the project is closed out or brought back to good standing by providing written explanation to Caltrans Local 
Assistance, the applicable CMA and MTC.”

Project Close-out: 
Within 6 months of  final 
project invoice.

Notes:
1 Approval in the TIP: For administrative/ minor TIP Amendments it is the date of Caltrans approval.  For formal TIP 

Amendments, it is the date of FHWA approval.
2 Per DOT letter from Caltrans Local Assistance to MPOs, regarding “Procedural Changes in Managing Obligations”, 

dated 9/15/05.

Page B3 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Inactive Projects

Liquidate Funds

Estimated Completion Date/Project Closeout

Page 106



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID/ Sponsor
Project Source

Prog’d 
Amount

($x 1,000) Phase FY
Obligation 

Date

Date of Most 
Recent Invoice
on Record at 

CMA

Months1 Since 
Most Recent 
Invoice on 

Record at CMA
CMAQ $6,979 PE 07/08 12/19/07 4/28/10 Note 2

STP $801 PE 09/10 9/21/10 3/18/11 2
C2 ALA010032/ ACCMA

I-580 San Leandro Estudillo Noise Barrier
STP $7,262 Con 08/09 3/27/09 4/11/11 1

C3 ALA050018/ ACCMA
Grand/MacArthur Bus Improvements

CMAQ $500 Con 06/07 5/22/08 9/7/10 8

STP $3,900 R/W 04/05 6/29/05 11/26/07 Note 2
$9,350 Con 07/08 6/20/08 5/27/10 12

STP $83 PSE 06/07 6/26/07 5/6/10 Note 2
$758 Con 08/09 7/23/09 5/6/10 12

CMAQ $2,999 Con 08/09 6/17/09 6/23/10 11

C7 ALA050082/ Dublin CMAQ $2,587 Con 08/09 3/9/09 3/16/10 14
East Dublin BART Station Corridor Enhancements CMAQ $489 PE 06/07 4/12/07 3/16/10 Note 2
ALA070037/Fremont CMAQ $1,570 Con 08/09 1/21/09 1/14/2010 16
Bay Street Streetscape and Parking Project

CMAQ $140 PE 07/08 11/16/07 5/10/10 Note 2
$1,060 Con 08/09 3/30/09 5/10/10 12

CMAQ $845 Con 08/09 4/8/09 7/26/10 10

STP $825 Con 05/06 6/21/06 9/23/10 8

STP $1,573 Con 05/06 6/21/06 6/9/10 Note 2
STP $2,486 Con 07/08 4/11/08 6/9/10 11

C13 CMAQ $200 PE 05/06 3/30/06 2/26/10 Note 2
CMAQ $996 Con 06/07 3/20/07 10/12/10 7

C14 CMAQ $320 PE 07/08 11/5/07 04/02/10 13
STP $2,330 Con 08/09 8/5/09 6/15/10 11

ARRA $1,300 Con 8/5/09 6/15/10 11
C15 CMAQ $1,230 Con 08/09 3/30/09 4/25/11 1

C16 CMAQ $770 Con 06/07 3/19/07 7/16/10 10

CMAQ $899 Con 07/08 4/16/08 9/22/10 8

Page C1 of C2

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

ALA050080/ Oakland
7th St., W. Oakland Transit Villiage Imps. 

ALA070059/ Livermore
Downtown Pedestrian Improvements

ALA070040/ Ala. County
Hampton Rd Streetscape Improvement

C9 ALA070038/ Livermore
Downtown Ped Transit Connection

ALA050039/ Oakland
MacArthur Transit Hub Imps 

C17 ALA070039 Oakland
Oakland Waterfront Bay Trail

C5 ALA050072/ Ala. County
Castro Vly Blvd. Rehab - Foothill to Stanton

ALA070027 Oakland
W. Oakland Bay Trail:  Mandela Pkwy 

C11 ALA050021/ Oakland
Oakland Street Resurfacing Program

C12

C6

ALA070011 Oakland
66th Ave. Streetscape Improvement Project 

C8

C10

ALA050023/ Oakland
Rehabilitation on Various Streets

Appendix C
Date of Most Recent Invoice on Record at Alameda CTC

Project Sponsors are required to submit an invoice at least once every six months following obligation for each phase for which federal funds have 
been obligated (per MTC Resolution 3606 - Revised 7/23/08), with the exception of the first invoice for the construction phase which must be 
submitted within 12 months following obligation.  Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once every 12 months are subject to de
obligation by FHWA. 
Project Sponsors are requested to provide the Alameda CTC with copies of excerpts from invoices showing the invoice number, date, amount, and 
the signature of the agency representative (i.e. the Alameda CTC does not need copies of the entire invoice package).

C4 ALA030002/ Ala. County
Vasco Road Safety Imps., Phase 1 

ALA070042/ ACCMA
I-880 SB HOV Lane

C1

Page 107



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally Funded - Locally Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID/ Sponsor
Project Source

Prog’d 
Amount

($x 1,000) Phase FY
Obligation 

Date

Date of Most 
Recent Invoice
on Record at 

CMA

Months1 Since 
Most Recent 
Invoice on 

Record at CMA
$49 PE 06/07 3/5/07 5/7/09 Note 2

STP $442 Con 07/08 5/7/08 8/9/10 9
CMAQ $750 Con 08/09 12/19/08 3/8/10 14

CMAQ $184 Con 07/08 4/2/08 12/13/10 5

STP $5 PE 07/08 4/4/08 1/6/09 Note 2
STP $421 Con 08/09 1/21/09 9/14/2009 20

Page C2 of C2

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Appendix C
Date of Most Recent Invoice on Record at Alameda CTC

Project Sponsors are required to submit an invoice at least once every six months following obligation for each phase for which federal 
funds have been obligated (per MTC Resolution 3606 - Revised 7/23/08), with the exception of the first invoice for the construction 
phase which must be submitted within 12 months following obligation.  Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once 
every 12 months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. 
Project Sponsors are requested to provide the Alameda CTC with copies of excerpts from invoices showing the invoice number, date, 
amount, and the signature of the agency representative (i.e. the Alameda CTC does not need copies of the entire invoice package).

C19 ALA050078/ San Leandro
Bay Trail Bridge at Oyster Bay Slough

C18 ALA050069/ San Leandro
Washington Ave Rehab - Creek to I-880

 Notes:    1  Partial months are rounded up to full months ( i.e. 4 months and 1 day = 5 months).
                2  The programmed amount for this phase has been fully invoiced.
                3    Final Invoice submitted by Sponsor.

ALA070048/ San Leandro
San Leandro ATMS Upgrade

C20

ALA050070/ Union City
Alvarado-Niles Pavement Rehabilitation

C21

Page 108



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D1 ALA010034 AC Transit
STP $4,000 Con 07/08

D2 ALA010063 AC Transit
CMAQ $68 Con 04/05

D3 ALA050017 AC Transit
CMAQ $35,000 Con 08/09

D4 ALA070047 AC Transit
CMAQ $216 Con 07/08

D5 ALA070055 AC Transit
CMAQ $100 Con 07/08

D6 ALA010032 ACCMA
STP $7,262 Con 08/09 Liquidate funds 03/27/15 G $7,262 Obligated 3/27/09

Contract Awd 5/28/09

D7 ALA050018 ACCMA
CMAQ $500 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/22/14 G $500 Obligated 5/22/08

D8 ALA050036 ACCMA
CMAQ $283 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 01/27/15 G $283 Obligated 1/27/09

STP $135 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 09/07/12 G $135 Obligated 9/7/06

CMAQ $518 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 07/03/14 G $518 Obligated 7/3/08

D9 ALA070020 ACCMA

ARRA $7,500 PE Liquidate Funds 11/27/15 G Contract Awarded 3/25/10

$7.5M Obligated 11/27/09
System Integrator in PE2

CMAQ $6,161 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 04/09/15 G $6,161 Obligated 12/19/08

Funds De-Obligated 2/4/09

Re-Obligated 4/9/09

Caltrans Adminstering Funds

Page D1 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

I-580 San Leandro Estudillo Noise Barrier

I-580 (Tri-Valley) Corridor - EB HOV/HOT Lanes
I-580 EB HOT Conversion

I-580 EB HOV/HOT Lanes

SMART Corridors Operations & Management

Grand/MacArthur Bus Improvements

Appendix D
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Acquire 416 Bus Catalyst Devices  
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant
Maintenance Facilities Upgrade

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Travel Choice -Berkeley

Enhanced Bus - Telegraph/Int'l/East 14th
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Bike Racks for New Buses

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will 
track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of 
the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  
If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, 
the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If 
the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds 
requirement will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix 
A.  Projects with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring
team does not track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 109



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D10 ALA070041 ACCMA
CMAQ $3,243 PE 07/08 Liquidate funds 07/10/14 G $3,243 Obligated 7/10/08

D11 ALA070042 ACCMA
CMAQ $6,979 PE 07/08

08/09
Liquidate funds 12/19/13 G $4M obligated 12/19/07

STP to CMAQ 4/18/08
$2.781M added 4/15/09
$198 of STP to CMAQ

CMAQ $801 PE 09/10 Liquidate funds 12/19/13 G $801 Obligated 9/21/10

D12 ALA050009 ACTIA
STP $1,000 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/28/14 G $1,000 Obligated 4/28/08

D13 ALA070025 Alameda
CMAQ $59 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/31/13 G $59 Obligated 5/31/07

Force Account

D14 ALA070049 Alameda
CMAQ $138 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/18/14 G $138 Obligated 4/18/08

D15 ALA030002 Ala County
STP $9,350 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 06/20/14 G $9,350 Obligated 6/20/08

Contract Awarded 7/29/08
G

STP $3,900 R/W 04/05 Liquidate Funds 06/29/11 $3,900 Obligated 6/29/05
R/W Phase drawn down

D16 ALA050072 Ala County
STP $758 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 07/23/15 G $758 Obligated 7/23/09

advertised 8/7/09
G

STP $83 PSE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 06/26/13 G $83 Obligated 6/26/07

D17 ALA070040 Ala County
CMAQ $2,999 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 06/17/15 G $2,999 Obligated 6/17/09 G

Page D2 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Hampton Rd Streetscape Improvement

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility

I-880 SB HOV Lanes -Marina to Hegenberger

I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvements

City of Alameda Signal Coordination

Signal Coordination: 8th St, Otis Dr., & Park St.

Castro Valley Blvd Pavement Rehabilitation -Foothill Blvd. to Stanton Ave.

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Vasco Road Safety Imps. Phase 1 

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will 
track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of 
the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  
If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, 
the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If 
the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds 
requirement will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A
Projects with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team 
does not track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 110



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D18 ALA050065 BART
CMAQ $2,000 Con 07/08

D19 ALA070034 BART
CMAQ $1,386 Con 08/09

D20 ALA070051 BART
CMAQ $130 Con 08/09

D21 ALA050073 Berkeley
STP $630 Con 08/09 Liquidate funds 02/05/15 NA Final Invoiced Paid 3/22/10 G

D22 ALA050059 Caltrans
STP $500 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/15/13 G $400 Obligated 5/15/07 G

STP $100 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 01/13/15 G $100 Obligated 1/13/09

D23 ALA050082 Dublin
CMAQ $2,587 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 03/09/15 G Contract Awarded 5/19/09

$2,587 Obligated 3/9/09
Combined w/ALA050083

G

CMAQ $489 PE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/12/13 G $489 Obligated 4/12/07

D24 ALA050022 Fremont
STP $2,172 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/13/12 G $2,172 Obligated 6/13/06

STP $2,850 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 05/30/13 G $2,850 Obligated 5/30/07

D25 ALA070037 Fremont
CMAQ $1,570 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 01/21/15 G $1,570 Obligated 1/21/09 G

D26 ALA070050 Fremont
CMAQ $419 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 09/15/14 G $419 Obligated 9/15/08 G

D27 ALA050025 Hayward
STP $713 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/27/12 G $713 Obligated 6/27/06

STP $8 Env 05/06 Liquidate Funds 02/15/12 G $8 Obligated 2/15/06

Page D3 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

SR 13 Median Landscaping

East Dublin BART Station Corridor Enhancements

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 8/1/08

BART Station Electronic Bike Lockers, Phase 2
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 7/14/09

University Ave Reconstruction

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Hesperian Blvd Rehab

Rehab on Various Sts

Bay Street Streetscape and Parking Project

Mowry Ave Arterial Management

Ed Roberts Campus
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 8/1/08

Ashby BART Station / Ed Roberts Campus

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will 
track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of 
the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If 
the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, the 
project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the 
project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement 
will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects 
with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not 
track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 111



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D28 ALA050056 Hayward
STP $117 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/27/12 G $117 Obligated 6/27/06

STP $5 Env 05/06 Liquidate Funds 02/15/12 G $5 Obligated 2/15/06

D29 ALA050071 Hayward
STP $776 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 03/26/14 G $835 Obligated 3/26/08 G

STP $104 PE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/03/13 G $104 Obligated 4/3/07
E-76 Rev to $45 3/26/08

D30 ALA030015 LAVTA
CMAQ $175 Con 04/05

D31 ALA030017 LAVTA
CMAQ $89 Con 04/05

D32 ALA070028 LAVTA
CMAQ $88 Con 06/07

D33 ALA070029 LAVTA
CMAQ $102 Con 06/07

D34 ALA050054 Livermore
STP $158 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 05/01/12 G $158 Obligated  5/1/06

D35 ALA050024 Livermore
STP $300 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 05/01/12 G $300 Obligated  5/1/06

D36 ALA050068 Livermore
STP $486 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/27/13 G Final Invoice Sub'd 1/17/07

D37 ALA070038 Livermore
CMAQ $1,060 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 03/30/15 G $888 Obligated 3/30/09

Contract Awarded 7/13/09

CMAQ $140 PE 07/08 Liquidate Funds 11/16/13 G $140 obligated 11/16/07

Page D4 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

South Vasco Rd Rehab 

Downtown Livermore Ped Transit Connection

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

E. Dublin/ Pleasanton BART Station Shuttle

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Murrieta Blvd Pavement Rehabilitation

Exp. Bus –Route 70 & Subscript. Routes  
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

ACE Station Shuttle Services

East Ave Rehab (Hillcrest to Loyola) 
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Acquire 25 Bus Catalyst Devices 

West A Street Rehab

Rehab on Various Streets (Arterial Pavement Rehab)

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will 
track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of 
the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If 
the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, the 
project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the 
project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement 
will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects 
with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not 
track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 112



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D38 ALA070059 Livermore
CMAQ $845 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 04/08/15 G $845 Obligated 4/8/09

Contract Awd 10/12/09

D39 ALA010021 Oakland
STP $825 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/21/12 G $825 Obligated  6/21/06

D40 ALA030007 Oakland
$89 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 01/17/13 G $89K Obligated 1/17/07

CE determination 5/26/04

D41 ALA050023 Oakland 
STP $2,486 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/11/14 G $2,486 Obligated 4/11/08

Contract Awd 1/6/09
G

STP $1,573 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 06/21/12 G $1,573 Obligated  6/21/06

D42 ALA050039 Oakland
CMAQ $996 Con 06/07

07/08
Liquidate Funds 03/30/13 G $681 Obligated 3/30/07

$215 Obligated 9/5/07
$100 Obligated 6/11/08

G

CMAQ $200 PE 05/06 Liquidate Funds 03/30/12 G $200 Obligated 3/30/06

D43 ALA050080 Oakland
ARRA-TE $1,300 Con $1,300 Obligated 8/5/09 G

STP $2,330 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 08/05/15 G $2,330 Obligated 1/21/09
Re-Obligated 8/5/09

Liquidate Funds 08/05/15 G Contract Awarded 12/8/09

CMAQ $320 PE 07/08 Liquidate Funds 11/05/13 G $320 Obligated 11/5/07

D44 ALA070011 Oakland
CMAQ $1,230 Con 08/09 Liquidate Funds 03/30/15 G $1,230 Obligated 3/30/09

D45 ALA070027 Oakland
CMAQ $770 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 03/19/13 G $770 Obligated 3/19/07

Page D5 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

66th Avenue Streetscape Improvement Project

Downtown Pedestrian Improvements

7th St, W. Oakland Transit Village Imps

MacArthur Transit Hub Improvement Project

City of Oakland Street Resurfacing Program

Coliseum Transit Hub (San Leandro St. btwn 73rd & 66th Ave)

W. Oakland Bay Trail:  Mandela Pkwy & 8th Street

Rehab on Various Sts 

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will track
the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of the 
report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  If the
project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, the 
project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If the 
project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds requirement 
will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix A.  Projects 
with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring team does not 
track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 113



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: April 30, 2011
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes

D46 ALA070039 Oakland
CMAQ $899 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/16/14 G $599 Obligated 4/16/08

$300 Obligated 7/11/08

D47 ALA050026 San Leandro
STP $445 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 03/24/12 G $455 Obligated 3/24/06

D48 ALA050055 San Leandro
STP $185 Con 05/06 Liquidate Funds 03/24/12 G $185 Obligated 3/24/06

D49 ALA070030 San Leandro
CMAQ $100 Con 06/07 Liquidate Funds 04/30/13 G $100 Obligated 4/30/07

D50 ALA050069 San Leandro
STP $442 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 05/07/14 G $442 Obligated 5/7/08

STP $49 PE 06/07 Liquidate Funds 03/05/13 G $49 Obligated 3/5/07

D51 ALA050078 San Leandro
CMAQ $750 Con 08/09 Liquidate funds 12/19/14 G $750 Obligated 12/19/08

D52 ALA070048 San Leandro
CMAQ $184 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 04/02/14 G $184 Obligated 4/2/08

Force Account

D53 ALA990015 Union City
CMAQ $124 Con 07/08

CMAQ $1,702 Con 07/08

CMAQ $3,024 Con 05/06

Page D6 of D6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

San Leandro ATMS Upgrade

Appendix D (cont.)
Projects with Liquidate Funds as the Next Required Activity

Or with Funds Obligated for Transfer to FTA

Project Title 

Bay Trail Bridge at Oyster Bay Slough

Oakland Waterfront Bay Trail

Washington Ave Rehab 

Floresta Blvd Street Rehab

Traffic Signal System Improvements

Washington Ave Rehab -San Lorenzo Creek to I-880 O/C

UC Intermodal Station
Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 2/6/08

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 1/25/08

Obligated for Transfer to FTA Grant 7/10/06

Most projects are completed in advance of the "Liquidate Funds" deadline which is six years following obligation.  
When Liquidate Funds becomes the next required activity being tracked by the Alameda CTC monitoring team, the 
monitoring team is dependent on the project sponsor to submit documentation when the project is complete.  If the 
sponsor does not submit anything to the Alameda CTC when the project is completed, the monitoring program will 
track the project until the Liquidate Funds deadline.  In order to keep the number of projects in the  "Zone" sections of 
the report to a minimum, projects for which Liquidate Funds is the next required activity will be moved to Appendix D.  
If the project monitoring team receives documentation that the project has been closed out in the federal aid system, 
the project will be shown as completed in the next report and then removed from the report in subsequent reports.  If 
the project monitoring team does not recieve any documentation about project closeout, the Liquidate Funds 
requirement will move the project into the Yellow Zone and subsequently the Red Zone in accordance with Appendix 
A.  Projects with funds obligated for transfer to FTA are treated in a similar fashion, however the project monitoring 
team does not track activities required by FTA Grant Agreements.

Page 114



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5I.3

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

DATE: May 12, 2011  
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM:   Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Report  

Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status 
Report, dated April 30, 2011.  

Information 
The CMA Exchange Program provides funding for the projects programmed in the CMA 
Transportation Improvement Program (CMATIP), a local fund source administered by the 
Alameda CTC. The report contains a listing of all of the projects in the CMA Exchange Program, 
along with the current status of each exchange.  
 
Since the January 2011 Status Report, a total of $3,796,701 in exchange revenue has been 
received from the following exchanges:  
 

1) $2,147,545 from ACTIA I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvements  
(CMA Exchanges 16 & 17).  

2) $1,649,156 from the AC Transit Bus Component Rehab (CMA Exchange 15).  
 
Attachment 
Attachment A – CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Report 
 

Page 115



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 116



C
M

A
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 - 
 Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

or
t 

St
at

us
 D

at
e:

  A
pr

il 
30

, 2
01

1

In
de

x

C
M

A
 

Ex
ch

an
ge

 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
N

um
be

r

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ex
ch

an
ge

 
Fu

nd
 

So
ur

ce

Ex
ch

an
ge

 
A

m
ou

nt

A
m

ou
nt

 R
ec

'd
 

(a
s 

of
 

4/
14

/2
01

1)

A
m

ou
nt

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

(to
 b

e 
re

c'
d)

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Pa

yb
ac

k 
D

at
e 

(fu
ll 

am
ou

nt
)

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

St
at

us
 1

N
ot

es

1
E

x 
1

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

  B
us

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
S

TI
P

-R
IP

20
,1

82
,5

14
$ 

   
 

20
,1

82
,5

14
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

2
E

X
 2

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

  B
us

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 R

eh
ab

S
TP

4,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

4,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

3
E

x 
3

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

  B
us

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 R

eh
ab

S
TI

P
-R

IP
4,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
4,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

4
E

x 
15

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

 B
us

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
S

TI
P

-R
IP

6,
37

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

6,
37

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

5
E

x 
18

A
la

. C
ou

nt
y

 V
as

co
 R

d.
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
S

TP
7,

53
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
7,

53
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
12

/3
1/

15
D

6
E

x 
19

A
la

. C
ou

nt
y

  A
R

R
A

 L
S

R
 P

ro
je

ct
A

R
R

A
 

1,
50

3,
85

0
$ 

   
   

1,
50

3,
85

0
$ 

   
   

12
/3

1/
10

D

7
E

x 
16

A
C

TI
A

 I-
58

0 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

I/C
 Im

ps
S

TP
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

1/
10

E

8
E

x 
17

A
C

TI
A

 I-
58

0 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

I/C
 Im

ps
S

TI
P

-R
IP

1,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
14

7,
54

5
$ 

   
   

15
2,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

12
/3

1/
10

E

9
E

x 
4

B
A

R
T

  S
ei

sm
ic

 R
et

ro
fit

S
TI

P
-R

IP
8,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
8,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

10
E

x 
5

B
er

ke
le

y
  S

tre
et

 R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

S
TP

25
9,

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
9,

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

11
E

x 
6

D
ub

lin
  T

as
sa

ja
ra

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

S
TI

P
-R

IP
4,

23
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
4,

23
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

12
E

x 
7

Fr
em

on
t

  S
tre

et
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

S
TI

P
-R

IP
2,

19
6,

90
0

$ 
   

   
2,

19
6,

90
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

13
E

x 
8

Fr
em

on
t

  S
tre

et
 R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
S

TP
 

85
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

85
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

14
E

x 
14

Fr
em

on
t

 S
tre

et
 O

ve
rla

y 
-1

3 
S

eg
m

en
ts

S
TP

 
1,

12
6,

20
6

$ 
   

   
1,

12
6,

20
6

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

15
E

x 
20

Fr
em

on
t

  A
R

R
A

 L
S

R
 P

ro
je

ct
A

R
R

A
 

1,
80

2,
15

0
$ 

   
   

1,
80

2,
15

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

on
e

E

16
E

x 
9

Li
ve

rm
or

e
  I

sa
be

l I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

S
TI

P
-R

IP
3,

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
3,

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

17
E

x 
10

M
TC

  E
as

t D
ub

lin
 C

ou
nt

y 
B

A
R

T 
S

TP
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e
E

18
E

x 
11

U
ni

on
 C

ity
  U

C
 In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ta

tio
n 

S
TI

P
-R

IP
9,

31
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

81
3,

15
3

$ 
   

   
7,

50
0,

84
7

$ 
   

   
12

/3
1/

10
E

78
,6

32
,1

80
$ 

   
 

61
,9

44
,0

28
$ 

   
 

16
,6

88
,1

52
$ 

   
 

N
ot

es
: 1 

To
ta

ls
:

 E
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t E

xe
cu

te
d

 A
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t A

m
en

dm
en

t i
n 

P
ro

ce
ss

 D
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t D

ra
ft 

Fo
rm

 N
 =

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

ot
 In

iti
at

ed

Page 117



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 118



 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5I.4

 
  

Memorandum 
 

DATE: May 12, 2011  
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program At Risk 

Report 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the TFCA At Risk Report, dated April 30, 2011.  
 
Summary 
The report includes currently active and recently completed projects programmed with Alameda 
County TFCA Program Manager funds. The report segregates the active projects into “Red”, 
“Yellow”, and “Green” zones based on upcoming project delivery milestones. For this reporting 
cycle, all projects are in the report’s “Green Zone”. 
 
Information 
The report includes currently active and recently completed projects programmed with Alameda 
County TFCA Program Manager funds. The report segregates the active projects into “Red”, 
“Yellow”, and “Green” zones based on upcoming project delivery milestones. For this reporting 
cycle, all 25 active projects are listed under the report’s “Green Zone” and do not have required 
activities due for eight months or more. There are no “Red” or “Yellow” Zone projects for this 
report. As noted at the end of the report, LAVTA’s Route 10 Transit Signal Priority project, 
08ALA11, has been completed and will be removed from the next report.  
 
Note that an estimated project start date is included under the “Date Due” column of the report, 
but it is not a true deadline, and as such does not have a zone of risk associated with it.  Actual 
start dates are added to the report as they are provided by the project sponsor. 
 
A request for project status information for use in the Alameda CTC’s TFCA semi-annual report 
was distributed to TFCA sponsors on April 12th and responses were requested by April 28th.  Any 
responses remaining to be received as of May 3rd will be noted at the meeting. 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A – TFCA Program Manager Fund At Risk Report 

Page 119



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 120



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  April 30, 2011

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/08 3/8/08
275,405.00$         Project Start 2/1/08 Feb-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/12
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/16/08

420,000.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Jun-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/12

229,015.97$         FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/31/09 2/12/09
66,500.00$           Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/12
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 1/14/09

247,316.00$         Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/12

-$                     FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11

TFCA Award Agreement Executed NA 8/22/08
174,493.00$         Project Start Apr-09 Jul-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11
149,650.83$         FMR Feb-13

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09

400,000.00$         Project Start Oct-09 Jul-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

192,093.98$         FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 1/5/10
170,000.00$         Project Start Mar-10 Apr-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
141,876.00$         FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 1/5/10

46,887.00$           Project Start Mar-10 Jul-10
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09
232,000.00$         Project Start Jan-10 Nov-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
155,075.95$         FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09

350,000.00$         Project Start Sep-09 Nov '09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09
280,000.00$         Project Start Nov-09 Nov-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
90,746.92$           FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12

09ALA04

09ALA08

South Fremont Arterial 
Management

AC Transit Easy Pass Transit 
Incentive Program

Guaranteed Ride Home 
Program 
(FYs 09/10 & 10/11)

Fremont09ALA05

09ALA02 Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

ACCMA

Berkeley

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

ACCMA

Expenditure deadline Dec '10
Expenditures complete
Final Invoice received Jan'11
FMR Due Feb '13 
(2-year post-project reporting 
required)

ACCMA

Alameda 
County

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

ACCMA

Berkeley

Citywide Bicycle Parking 
Program

Multi-Jurisdiction Bike 
Locker Project

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(Extension approved 
10/28/10)
FMR Due Mar '12

Webster Street Corridor 
Enhancements Project

07ALA06

08ALA01

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(2nd extension appv'd 
10/28/10)
FMR Due Mar '12

BART
GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months)

Castro Valley BART 
Station Bicycle Lockers

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(Extension approved 
10/28/10)
FMR Due Mar '12

9th Street Bicycle 
Boulevard

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Dec '11
(Extension approved 
10/28/10)
FMR Due Mar '12

Fairmont Campus to 
BART Shuttle 
(FY 09/10)

09ALA01

09ALA07

08ALA05 Oakland San Pablo 
Avenue TSP/Transit 
Improvement Project

08ALA02 BART

08ALA03

Webster St SMART 
Corridors

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

Page 1 of 3 Page 121



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  April 30, 2011

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09
96,000.00$           Project Start Mar-10 Mar-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 02/08/11

110,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 07/09/10
100,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 02/24/11

210,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/26/11
614,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/21/11

166,880.00$         Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/20/11
90,000.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11

52,000.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11
165,000.00$         Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
2,583.00$             FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10

96,860.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                     FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10
60,380.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
37,406.46$           FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

Signal Retiming: Paseo 
Padre parkway and Auto 
Mall Parkway

10ALA01 Alameda 
County

10ALA02 Alameda CTC

LAVTA

10ALA06 Oakland

Oakland10ALA05

10ALA10

ACCMA

Fremont10ALA03

LAVTA

10ALA09

Fairmont Campus to 
BART Shuttle 
(FY 10/11)

Bike to Work Day 
Marketing and Survey 

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Jan '12
FMR Due Mar '12

I-80 Corridor Arterial 
Management

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued
09ALA10

10ALA08 AC Transit

10ALA04 Hayward

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Traffic Signal Controller 
Upgrade and 
Synchronization

Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program
(FY 10/11)

Broadway Shuttle - 
Extended Service

10ALA07 Pleasanton

TravelChoice-
New Residents (TCNR)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Webster/Franklin 
Bikeway Project

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

BART to Downtown 
Pleasanton - Route 8 
(FY 10/11)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

BART/Hacienda 
Business Park Shuttle - 
Route 9 
(FY 10/11)

Page 2 of 3 Page 122



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  April 30, 2011

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10
70,677.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
20,182.89$           FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10

72,299.00$           Project Start Mar-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

20,859.93$           FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11
66,605.00$           Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                     FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 11/19/08
444,722.00$         Project Start Jul-09 Jul-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 Apr-11
444,722.00$         FMR Mar-11 Apr-11

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes
Report Milestone Notes

Agmt Executed = Date TFCA Agreement executed 
Project Start = Date of project initiation
FMR = Date Final Monitoring Report received by CMA
Exp. Deadline Met? = Expenditures completed by deadline (Yes/No)

Completed Projects (will be removed from the next monitoring report)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued
10ALA11 LAVTA

Expenditure deadline Dec '10
Expenditures complete
Final Invoice received Jan'11
FMR received April '11

08ALA11 LAVTA Route 10 BRT TSP and 
Queue Jumper 
Improvements

10ALA13 San Leandro San Leandro Links
(FY 10/11)

10ALA12 LAVTA

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

ACE Shuttle Service - 
Route 53
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

Expenditures not complete
Expenditure deadline Oct '12
FMR Due Jan '13

ACE/BART Shuttle 
Service - Route 54 
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

Page 3 of 3 Page 123



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 124



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5J

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
FROM: Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
  James O’Brien, Project Controls Team 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No 3 to ACTIA Contract No. A05-0045 with Mark 

Thomas & Company, Authorization to Advertise for Bids to Provide the Plant 
Maintenance Services Required by the Cooperative Agreement between the 
Alameda CTC and Caltrans, and Authorization to Accept Property Transfer 
from Caltrans for the I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvements Project 
(ACTIA 12) 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following three actions related to the I-580 
Castro Valley Interchange Improvements Project (ACTIA 12): 
 
1. Approval of Amendment No. 3 to ACTIA Contract No. A05-0045 with Mark Thomas & 

Company to support construction close out and right of way transfer activities for an amount 
not to exceed $80,000; 

2. Authorize the issuance of a Request for Bids to provide plant maintenance services required by 
the Cooperative Agreement between the Alameda CTC and Caltrans; and 

3. Authorize the Executive Director, or a designee of the Executive Director, to execute 
documents related to the transfer of excess property from Caltrans to the Alameda CTC. 

 
Summary 
Construction of the I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvements Project is substantially 
complete and the reconfigured interchange is open to traffic.  The project involved acquiring a 
number of properties for which only a portion was needed for the footprint of the project once 
completed.  In March 2011, the Alameda CTC authorized transferring those portions of properties 
within the reconfigured State Highway System right of way that were acquired in the Alameda 
CTC’s name to Caltrans.  The recommended actions above include authorizing the Executive 
Director, or a designee of the Executive Director, to accept the transfer of properties currently in 
Caltrans name that are not needed for the project in its final configuration to the Alameda CTC.  
Once the properties are transferred to the Alameda CTC, they will be sold as excess property. 
 
Closing out the construction phase and supporting the right of way transfers to and from the 
Alameda CTC has required additional effort by the design consultant, Mark Thomas & Company, 

Page 125



Alameda County Transportation Commission                        May 26, 2011 
Page 2 

 
which also provided right of way support services through project delivery.  Table 1 below 
provides a summary of ACTIA Contract No. A05-0045 with Mark Thomas & Company, including 
the recommended Amendment No. 3. 
 

Table 1: Summary of ACTIA Contract No. A05-0045 
with Mark Thomas & Company 

Description 
Amendment 

Amount 

Total Contract 
Not to Exceed 

Amount 
Original Contract dated July 28, 2005 NA  $ 2,600,000  

Amendment No. 1 dated June 28, 2007 $ 455,000  $ 3,055,000  

Amendment No. 2 dated January 24, 2008 $ 770,000  $ 3,825,000  

Recommended Amendment No. 3 
(This Agenda Item) $ 80,000  $ 3,905,000  

Total Amended Contract Amount $ 3,905,000
 
The Cooperative Agreement between the Alameda CTC and Caltrans which authorized the 
Alameda CTC to develop and construct the project on the State Highway System requires three 
years of plant establishment/maintenance following the completion of the landscaping included in 
the contract.  The first year of the plant establishment is included in the construction contract, and 
the subsequent two years are intended to be performed under a separate contract administered by 
the Alameda CTC and funded with Measure B funds included in the current project financial plan.  
The recommended actions include the authorization for the issuance of a Request for Bids to 
provide the required maintenance for the period not covered by the construction contract to satisfy 
the requirement of the Cooperative Agreement. 
 
Discussion/Background 
The I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvements Project is included in both the 1986 and 2000 
Measure B Programs as MB239 and ACTIA 12, respectively.  The construction contract was 
funded with a combination of Measure B, state and federal funds.  The State funds came with a 
requirement to accept the contract within three years of contract award.  The contract was awarded 
on July 11, 2008 and the “accept contract” deadline is therefore July 11, 2011.  The one-year of 
plant establishment included in the construction contract, of the three years required by Caltrans, 
extends beyond the accept contract deadline.  It is expected that the one-year plant establishment 
period in the construction contract will be shortened so the contract can be accepted at the June 
2011 Commission meeting.  If this is the case, the Request for Bids included in the recommended 
actions will be for more than two years to satisfy the overall three-year requirement. 
 
As an option to a contractor providing the plant maintenance services, staff intends to contact the 
Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA) to discuss the possibility of executing an 
agreement with the ACPWA to provide the plant maintenance services.  Any contract or agreement 
to provide the plant maintenance services will be brought before the Commission for approval prior 
to execution. 

Page 126



Alameda County Transportation Commission                        May 26, 2011 
Page 3 

 
The right of way acquisition for the project was funded by Measure B.  The property to be 
transferred to the Alameda CTC was acquired in Caltrans name and is not needed for the 
reconfigured State Highway System right of way.  The excess property will sold and the Alameda 
CTC will recoup any net proceeds from the disposal.  Any right of way transactions will be brought 
before the Commission for approval prior to any commitments. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
Approval of the recommended actions will encumber an additional $80,000 of Measure B funds.  
The existing allocated amount of Measure B funds for the project includes sufficient capacity.  Any 
subsequent action with a fiscal impact, e.g. executing a contract for plant maintenance services 
and/or selling properties, will be brought before the Commission for approval. 

Page 127



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 128



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5K

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Measure B Funding Allocation to the Final Design and Right-of-Way 

Acquisition Phases of the Route 92/Clawiter – Whitesell Interchange and Reliever 
Route Project & Authorization to Execute Funding Agreements (ACTIA No. 15) 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following two actions related to the Route 
92/Clawiter – Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route Project (ACTIA No. 15): 
 
1. Allocate $11.5 million of Measure B funding for the Final Design and Right-of-Way Acquisition 

(PS&E/ROW) phases of the Route 92/Clawiter–Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route Project 
(ACTIA No. 15); and 
 

2. Authorize the Executive Director, or designee of the Executive Director, to execute all funding 
agreements and/or amendments to funding agreements for the project, including a Project Specific 
Funding Agreement with the City of Hayward to initiate the PS&E/ROW work. 

 
Summary 
On April 15, 2011, staff received a letter from the City of Hayward (Attachment A) requesting a 
Project Specific Funding Agreement with the Alameda CTC for the Final Design and Right-of-Way 
Phases for the Route 92/Clawiter – Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route project. 
 
The recommended actions will allow the project sponsor (City of Hayward) to move this voter-
approved sales tax measure project into the next phases of project development, the final design and 
right-of-way acquisition phases. 
 
The allocation of $11.5 million of Measure B funds, which are identified in the 2000 Measure B 
Transportation Sales Tax Expenditure Plan and programmed and in the adopted FY 2010-11 Strategic 
Plan, will provide financial resources for continuing project development efforts to prepare final 
design plans and complete right-of-way acquisition for the project. Table 1 below summarizes the 
Measure B commitment to the project. 
 
 

Page 129



Alameda County Transportation Commission    May 26, 2011 
Page 2 

 
Table 1: Summary of Measure B Commitment 

Route 92/Clawiter – Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route Project 
(ACTIA 15) 

Description 
Amount 

($ x 1,000)  
Balance 

($ x 1,000)  
Total Measure B Commitment (Adopted 2010-11 
Strategic Plan) 
 

NA  $ 27,037  

Previously Allocated Total $ 1,105  $ 25,932  

Recommended Allocation (This Agenda Item) $ 11,500  $ 14,432  

Remaining Programmed Balance $ 14,432 
 
Discussion/Background 
The Route 92/Clawiter – Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route project in the City of Hayward is 
one of 27 capital projects included in the Measure B Expenditure Plan. The plan identifies $19.5 
million (1997-98 dollars) in Measure B Tier 1 funds for this project. The escalated Measure B funding 
commitment in the adopted FY 2010-11 Strategic Plan is $27.037 million. 
 
On April 15, 2011, staff received a letter from the City of Hayward (Attachment 1) requesting a 
Project Specific Funding Agreement with the Alameda CTC for the Final Design and Right-of-Way 
Phases for the Route 92/Clawiter – Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route project.  The project is 
sponsored by the City of Hayward and is being delivered in two segments, with Phase 1 being the 
West A Street and Whitesell Drive Extensions to be delivered with ACTIA funds and Phase 2 being 
the Route 92/Clawiter Road – Whitesell Drive Interchange to be delivered with other funds.  The City 
of Hayward approved the Phase 1 project and certified the environmental document on March 22, 
2011.  Final design is expected to be complete in 2013 and construction will begin thereafter. 
Environmental studies for the Phase 2 project will commence when funds are available from the 
Local Alternative Transportation Improvement Program (LATIP), which was approved by the 
California Transportation Commission in May 2010. The environmental study and approval of the 
Phase 2 project will require additional time extensions. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed actions to allow the project to proceed with final design 
and right-of-way activities to deliver the project. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
Approval of the recommended actions will allocate $11.5 million of Measure B funds and make them 
available for encumbrance in funding agreements and/or amendments to funding agreements for 
ACTIA 15.  The requested allocation amount exceeds the amount shown for FY 10/11 in the 
approved FY 2010/11 Strategic Plan Allocation Plan.  The current Measure B Capital Projects 
Program cash flow model has sufficient capacity to accommodate the recommended allocation, 
encumbrance and subsequent expenditure of the $11.5 million. 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A:  City of Hayward letter dated April 15, 2011 

Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



APPENDIX A-1 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

(Including Map) 

ACTIA PROJECT NO. 15, Route 92/Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange and  Reliever Route 

The project involves improving the access to and from Route 92 in the area of existing Clawiter Drive 

interchange and to provide some congestion relief to I-880 and several major arterials, such as Winton 

Avenue, Clawiter Road, and Depot Road.   

The PROJECT is being delivered in two phases.  Phase I of the PROJECT is the subject of this SPECIFIC 

AGREEMENT.  Phase I is comprised of local street system modifications which include the following: 
(1) the widening of West Winton Avenue at the intersection of Hesperian Boulevard with minor signal phasing 

modifications at Hesperian Blvd and Middle Lane/Southland Drive, (2) the widening and extension of Whitesell 

Street between Depot Road and SR 92, (3) installation of a new traffic signal and improvements at the eastbound 

SR 92 off ramp and Clawiter and Eden Landing Roads, and (4) intersection improvements at the westbound SR 92 

off ramp at Clawiter Road and Breakwater Avenue. The Whitesell Street extension and widening will include two 

travel lanes and a bike lane in each direction with new curb, gutter, sidewalk and landscape strip on each 

side. The project also includes the installation of storm, sewer and water lines and LED street lighting.  

Phase 2 will be the reconstruction of the State Route 92/Clawiter Road – Whitesell Street Interchange and 

will be the subject of a separate Project Specific Funding Agreement.  

 

 

Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5L

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
   
SUBJECT: Approval of Measure B Allocation, Authorization to Submit a Letter of No 

Prejudice Request for State Bond Funding, and Authorization to Execute 
Amendments to Various Agreements including Amendment No. 2 to ACTIA 
Contract No. A05-0004 with URS Corporation for the Route 84 Expressway 
Project in Livermore (ACTIA 24) 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Board approve the following actions related to the Route 84 Expressway 
Project (ACTIA No. 24), as recommended by the Programs and Projects Committee: 
 
1. Allocate $76.159 million of Measure B funding for the Final Design, Right-of-Way Acquisition 

and Construction phases of the Route 84 Expressway Project;  
 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to sign a revision to Proposition 1B CMIA project agreements 
with the California Transportation Commission (Commission) reflecting a shift of all Proposition 
1B CMIA funds to the north segment project; 

 
3. Approve Resolution 11-009 authorizing the Alameda CTC to request approval of a Letter of No 

Prejudice from the Commission and committing up to $17.05 million in Measure B funds as 
substitute funding for Proposition 1B CMIA funds for the Construction phase of the Route 84 
Expressway Project; and 

 
4. Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 2 to ACTIA Contract No. A05-0004 

with URS Corporation in an amount not to exceed $2.5 million for completion of engineering 
services for the Route 84 Expressway Project. 

 
Summary 
The recommended actions will allow staff, in cooperation with Caltrans, to move this voter-approved 
sales tax measure project to proceed with final implementation and construction. 
 
The allocation of $76.159 million of Measure B funds, which are identified in the 2000 Measure B 
Transportation Sales Tax Expenditure Plan and programmed in the adopted FY 2010-11 Strategic 

Page 141



Alameda County Transportation Commission      May 26, 2011 
    Page 2 
       
Plan, will provide financial resources for delivery of this critical highway project. Table 1 below 
summarizes the Measure B commitment to the project. 
 
 

Table 1: Summary of Measure B Commitment 
Route 84 Expressway Project (ACTIA 24) 

Description 
Amount 

($ x 1,000)  
Balance 

($ x 1,000)  
Total Measure B Commitment 
(Adopted 2010-11 Strategic Plan) NA  $ 96,459  

Previously Allocated Total $ 20,300  $ 76,159  

Recommended Allocation (This Agenda Item) $ 76,159  $ 0  

Remaining Programmed Balance $ 0 
 
The authorization for revision of the CMIA project agreements and the approval of a resolution 
requesting an LONP from the Commission are necessary steps to prepare for the construction of the 
northern project (Segment 1). 
 
Staff is requesting approval of Amendment No. 2 to the professional services agreement (ACTIA 
Contract No. A05-0004) with URS Corporation in an amount not to exceed $2.5 million for the 
completion of engineering services required for the Route 84 Expressway Project.  The amendment is 
necessary to provide continuing resources to complete project development activities for the southern 
project (Segment 2).  Table 2 below summarizes the contracting status with URS Corporation for this 
project. 
 

Table 2: Summary of Contract A05-0004 
Route 84 Expressway Project (ACTIA 24) 

Description 
Amendment 

Amount  

Total 
Contract 

Not to 
Exceed 
Amount  

Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with 
URS Corporation (A05-0004) for Preliminary 
Engineering / Environmental Clearance dated 
March 2005 

NA  $ 2,500,000  

Amendment #1 to A05-0004 with URS 
Corporation for Final Design and Right-of-Way 
Acquisition dated July 2007 

$ 8,750,000  $ 11,250,000  

Recommended Amendment #2 to A05-0004 
with URS Corporation for Final Design and 
Right-of-Way Acquisition (This Agenda Item) 

$ 2,500,000  $ 13,750,000  

Total Amended Contract Amount $ 13,750,000

Page 142



Alameda County Transportation Commission      May 26, 2011 
    Page 3 
       
 
Discussion/Background 
The Route 84 Expressway Project will provide substantial additional capacity to the Route 84-Isabel 
Avenue Corridor connecting I-580 to I-680.  This Route 84 Corridor is considered one of three 
regionally significant corridors serving the Tri-Valley, the other two being I-580 and I-680.  Current 
studies indicate that improvements to Route 84 will not only provide additional capacity for Route 84 
itself, but will also improve local traffic circulation in Livermore, Pleasanton, and Dublin as well as 
the overall highway system in the Tri-Valley. The sponsor of the project is the City of Livermore, and 
Alameda CTC is the co-sponsor. 
 
Allocation Request 
The project has the largest Measure B capital commitment of all of the highway projects in the 
ACTIA Expenditure Plan.  The escalated (2010/11) Measure B funding identified for the project is 
$96.459 million.  The current estimated project cost is $127 million.  The project is also funded with 
$10 million in funds from the Tri-Valley Transportation Development Fees (TVTDF), to be 
appropriated by the Tri-Valley Transportation Council (TVTC), and $20 million in funds from the 
State Proposition 1B CMIA program. 
 
To accelerate the delivery of the project, final design efforts were initiated one year prior to the 
completion of the environmental process, in August 2007.  In 2010, the project was split into two 
construction contracts – a northern segment from Concannon Boulevard to Jack London Boulevard 
(Segment 1) and a southern segment from Ruby Hill Drive to north of Concannon Boulevard 
(Segment 2).  The project split allows for more competitive bidding amongst a larger pool of 
contractors, provides delivery schedule relief from CMIA program requirements for the southern 
project (Segment 2) and also allows for the accelerated delivery of the northern project (Segment 1). 
 
The final design, right-of-way acquisition and preparation of the project plans, specifications, and 
estimate (PS&E) for the northern project (Segment 1) are nearing completion, and staff is working 
with the State to ready the project for construction advertisement later this summer. 
 
Staff is requesting the allocation of $76.159 million of Measure B funding for the Final Design, 
Right-of-Way Acquisition and Construction phases of the Route 84 Expressway Project.  These funds 
will allow for the final implementation and construction of the voter-approved sales tax measure 
project. 
 
CMIA Funding – Supporting Actions 
In preparation for advertisement of the Segment 1 construction contract, the project will require an 
amendment to the current CMIA project agreements and a fund vote by the Commission at their June 
22, 2011 meeting in Long Beach. 
 
Staff is requesting authorization for the Executive Director to sign a revision to Proposition 1B CMIA 
project agreements with the Commission reflecting a shift of all Proposition 1B CMIA funds to the 
northern project (Segment 1).  The revisions to the component agreements in aggregate will not 
change the overall scope or cost of the project.  The agreements include information about the 
funding, scope and schedule for each project segment which will be adjusted to incorporate scope, 

Page 143



Alameda County Transportation Commission      May 26, 2011 
    Page 4 
       
schedule and funding source adjustments to match current delivery conditions and schedule 
projections. 
 
Alameda CTC, working cooperatively with Caltrans District 4, will request an allocation of $20 
million in CMIA funds at the June 2011 Commission meeting.  However, staff has been advised by 
both Caltrans and Commission staff that bond funds are not available to approve the allocation 
request for construction capital costs.  Caltrans cannot advertise the construction contract without an 
allocation of funding by the Commission or a commitment of alternative funds.  Government Code 
Section 8879.501, added by Chapter 463 (AB 672) of the Statutes of 2009, authorizes the 
Commission to approve a Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) for projects programmed from the Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA).  The Commission requires a local agency resolution 
committing alternative local funds (Attachment A) and a request letter (Attachment B).  Upon 
approval by the Commission, the LONP allows the regional or local agency to expend its own funds 
and incur reimbursable expenses for any component of a project prior to actual allocation of 
Proposition 1B CMIA funds. 
 
Staff has been advised by both Caltrans and Commission staff that, if approved, the LONP request for 
the SR 84 Expressway Project, Segment 1 will likely be converted to traditional pay-as-you-go 
funding from the anticipated Fall 2011 bond sale. This would mean that very little in Measure B funds 
will have been spent, and that any eligible expenditure will be immediately reimbursed. However, the 
Commission guidelines for LONPs are explicit that the “applicant proceed at their own risk, as 
reimbursement of the LONP is dependent on availability of Proposition 1B bond funds.” Furthermore, 
the Commission’s approved LONP guidelines state that it is the intent of the Commission to give 
“equal opportunity” to an allocation of available funding to projects with approved LONPs, as well as 
for projects requiring an allocation in order to begin construction. It is clear from this statement that 
converting LONPs to traditional pay-as-you-go allocations is not a guaranteed first call for use of 
bond proceeds.  However, staff is aware of only a few agencies that will apply for LONPs.  It would 
therefore appear that converting the LONP to an allocation is likely if the State in fact is able to 
proceed with the Fall 2011 bond sale. 
 
The Measure B funds proposed to substitute for the unavailable Proposition 1B funds are included in 
the Measure B Strategic Plan for use on the project. In the event that the State is never able to sell 
Proposition 1B bonds, the southern project (Segment 2) of the SR 84 Expressway will have to be 
deferred until alternative funds are identified. 
 
Based on staff discussions with both Caltrans and Commission staff, it is staff’s belief that financial 
risks due to project delays by not requesting the LONP outweigh the risks of proceeding with an 
approved LONP.  Not proceeding under an approved LONP carries the potential of significant delay 
in the delivery of the SR 84 Expressway Segment 1 project as well as the subsequent Segment 2 
project, and the consequent possibility that CMIA funding could be withdrawn entirely if the Segment 
1 project does not begin construction prior to December 31, 2012. 
 
 
Contract Amendment No. 2 with URS Corporation 
On April 18, 2011, staff received a request from URS Corporation for a contract amendment to cover 
extended project development costs (Attachment C).  Staff is requesting approval of Amendment No. 

Page 144



Alameda County Transportation Commission      May 26, 2011 
    Page 5 
       
2 to the professional services agreement (ACTIA Contract No. A05-0004) with URS Corporation in 
an amount not to exceed $2.5 million for the completion of engineering services required for the 
Route 84 Expressway Project.  Although the original contract was issued only for the preliminary 
engineering and environmental clearance of the project, the RFP issued for the original contract 
included the scope of final design and right-of-way acquisition as an optional task, subject to request 
by ACTIA.  The original contract and subsequent amendments have been issued to allow staff to 
control the scope and cost of delivering the work.  The recommended amendment is necessary to 
address scope and schedule extensions created by complexities in utility relocations and right-of-way 
acquisitions, particularly in the southern project (Segment 2) area.  A major 24” PG&E gas line was 
not able to be relocated within the project footprint as originally envisioned, creating the need to 
revalidate the environmental document, revisit related studies and apply for amended permits in 
advance of further right-of-way acquisition and utility relocation construction work, all of which must 
occur prior to the start of construction for the southern project (Segment 2). 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed actions to allow the project to proceed with final 
implementation and construction. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
Approval of the recommended actions will allocate $76.159 million of Measure B funds and make 
them available for encumbrance in funding and professional services agreements and/or amendments 
thereto for ACTIA 24.  The requested allocation amount exceeds the amount shown for FY 10/11 in 
the approved FY 2010/11 Strategic Plan Allocation Plan.  The current Measure B Capital Projects 
Program cash flow model has sufficient capacity to accommodate the recommended allocation, 
encumbrance and subsequent expenditure of the $76.159 million. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Resolution 11-009 committing the use of $17.05 million in Measure B funds as a 

substitute for Proposition 1B CMIA funds 
Attachment B: Draft letter to California Transportation Commission requesting LONP 
Attachment C: Amendment Request letter from URS Corporation dated April 18, 2011 
 

Page 145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 146



 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 11-009 

 
Request for Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) from the California Transportation Commission  

for the State Route 84 Expressway Project, North of Concannon Boulevard  
to Jack London Boulevard, Segment 1 

 

WHEREAS, the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) serves as the 
congestion management agency for Alameda County; and  

WHEREAS, the Alameda CTC serves as the sales tax authority responsible for the administration of 
the Alameda County’s 2000 Measure B, a sales tax program dedicated to transportation; and  

WHEREAS, the State Route 84 Expressway Project is included in the Measure B Strategic Plan and 
has also been programmed for funding through the State of California Proposition 1B Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) program; and  

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Alameda CTC to move the State Route 84 Expressway, north of 
Concannon Boulevard to Jack London Boulevard, Segment 1 to construction as expeditiously as 
possible to avoid significant project delays, take advantage of a favorable construction bid 
environment, achieve lower costs for construction when compared to the programmed cost estimate, 
and to bring the transportation benefits of this project to public use; and  

WHEREAS, it may not be possible to receive an allocation of CMIA funding for the construction 
capital and support of the project in time to advertise and proceed to construction; and  

WHEREAS, through the passage of Assembly Bill 672 and the adoption of guidelines to implement 
this bill by the California Transportation Commission it is possible for Alameda CTC to request a 
Proposition 1B Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) for purposes of substituting local funds for the CMIA 
construction share of this project; and  

WHEREAS, the Alameda CTC understands the risks associated with use of the LONP, which allows 
a project sponsor to expend its own funds to advance a Proposition 1B project and request 
reimbursement when bond funds are available; and  

WHEREAS, the Alameda CTC as the sponsoring agency and Caltrans as the implementing agency 
are ready to advertise and begin the construction phase of the project once the LONP is approved;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Alameda CTC hereby commits to utilize up to 
$17,050,000 in Measure B funds as substitute funding for the CMIA construction component to 
achieve a full and committed funding plan in order to advertise and begin the construction phase of 
the State Route 84 Expressway, north of Concannon Boulevard to Jack London Boulevard, Segment 
1; 

AND FURTHER, that the Alameda CTC requests that the California Transportation Commission 
approve a Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) for the construction component of the project so that this 
project may advertise and proceed to construction.  

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
at the regular meeting held on Thursday, May 26, 2011, in Oakland, California, by the following vote: 

Attachment A 

Page 147



AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN:   ABSENT: 
 
SIGNED:   
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  
Mark Green, Chair   
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Gladys V. Parmelee, Interim Clerk of the Commission 
 

Page 148



 
 

May 26, 2011 
 
Ms. Bimla G. Rhinehart, Executive Director                            04‐ALA‐84‐25.5/27.1 
California Transportation Commission                                                      04‐297611 
Mail Stop 52, Room 2231 
1120 N Street 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
Re:  Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) for the State Route 84 Expressway Project 
 
Dear Ms. Rhinehart, 
 
The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) hereby 
requests approval of a Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) for the State Route 84 
Expressway Project, which is programmed in the Proposition 1B Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Program.  Alameda CTC is the 
sponsoring agency and the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
is the implementing agency.  Alameda CTC further requests that this LONP be 
placed on the June 2011 California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
agenda so that this project may proceed to construction. 
 
The specifics of the LONP request are presented below: 

• Approval of an amendment to the CMIA project agreements for 
Segments 1 and 2 is being requested at the June 2011 Commission 
meeting prior to consideration of the LONP request. 

• Approval of the LONP will allow the project to be advertised and 
awarded for construction commencement in 2011. 

• The alternative local fund source that will be substituted for the CMIA 
is Alameda County’s Measure B sales tax funds, which are dedicated 
for transportation purposes.  These funds are administered by the 
Alameda CTC.  The Alameda CTC Board approved the use of Measure B 
funds for this purpose by resolution at their meeting of May 26, 2011.  
The resolution requesting this action is enclosed with this letter. 

• With approval of the substitute funding for the CMIA, the total funding 
for the construction capital of this project would be as follows: 

 

 

Page 149



Ms. Bimla Rhinehart 
California Transportation Commission 
May 26, 2011 
Page 2 
 
 
Construction Capital 
$17.050 million, Measure B as a substitute for CMIA funds 
$15.582 million, Measure B funds   
 
This total matches the CMIA allocation vote request that will be separately submitted for this 
project for the June 2011 Commission agenda.  The request reflects the latest cost estimate, and is 
consistent with the proportional share commitment for the construction phase as included in the 
baseline agreement for this project. 
 
Construction Management 
 
The Route 84 Expressway, Segment 1 project has $2.950 million in CMIA funds programmed for 
construction support.  Alameda CTC requests that these funds be allocated at the June 2011 
Commission meeting.  It is our understanding from Caltrans that capital outlay support funds from 
CMIA are available to allow Caltrans to award and administer the construction contract. 
 
Project Delivery 
 
Alameda CTC further requests that the project be placed on the “Delivered but Not Allocated” list 
upon approval of the Ready‐To‐List milestone targeted for June 16, 2011, and that the project be 
included in the anticipated Fall 2011 infrastructure bond sale in order to convert the LONP to pay‐
as‐you‐go funding from bond proceeds. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request.  If you have any questions or need additional 
information on this matter, please feel free to contact me at (510) 208‐7402. Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
ARTHUR L. DAO 
Executive Director 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
Enclosure 
cc:  Rachel Falsetti, Caltrans, Transportation Programming 
  Bijan Sartipi, Caltrans, District 4 
  Mark Zabaneh, Caltrans, District 4 
  Issa Bouri, Caltrans, District 4 
  Stefan Garcia, Alameda CTC 

Page 150



 

URS Corporation 
100 W San Fernando Street, Suite 200 
San Jose, CA 95113 
408.297.9585 Tel 
408.297.6962 Fax 

 

April 18, 2011 
    

Mr. Art L Dao 
Executive Director 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 

Subject: Route 84 Expressway Widening Project  

Scope of Work Modifications and Contract Time Extension  
 

Dear Art: 

Please find attached our submittal that describes additional scope of work and a project time extension to 
the Route 84 Expressway Project.  The additional work scope has been authorized and is in addition to 
the original scope of work outlined in our contract of April, 2005 and the subsequent amendment of July 
2007.  Earlier notification of additional work scope had been provided in January 2009.  

With the development of the Project, the design team encountered several new regulatory requirements 
and discoveries that necessitated the design team to provide additional services not previously included 
in the original scope of work.  URS has worked diligently to mitigate and absorb the additional work to 
the extent possible.  However with the projected extension of the completion of the project by 
approximately 27 months and the splitting of the project into two separate packages at the 95% PS&E, 
the additional work cannot be further absorbed. 

Provided in this package are of 13 items of additional work of which a large amount have been absorbed 
by URS and include: 

1. Kit Fox Survey 
2. Additional Environmental Document Work 
3. Hydromodification & Water Quality 
4. Additional Geotechnical Investigation 
5. Intersection Design, Vallecitos and Concannon 
6. Retaining Wall Designs 
7. Right of Way Services 
8. Visual Simulations Gateway Study and Design 
9. PG&E Line Relocation 
10. Project Delivery as Two Construction Packages 
11. Utility Studies and Designs 
12. Incidental Take Permit 
13. Schedule Extension and Additional Project Management 

Items 1through 6 have been completed.  Items 7 through 13 are ongoing.  Items 7, 9, 10 and 13 are the 
major items in this list.  

Page 151



 
 
  Page 2 of 3 
 

As the project progressed to the 95% level, the Right of Way and utility relocation issues became 
controlling Project factors primarily on the south portion of the Project.  Agreements between the City 
of Livermore, PG&E and ACTIA regarding the relocation of a PG&E overhead line were delayed.  In 
addition, negotiations with the quarry operators became prolonged and complex.  This necessitated 
splitting of the Project into a north and south segment to allow the north segment to be delivered early 
and avoid being delayed due to right of way and utilities issued that are concentrated on the southern 
segment.  This strategy also preserves approximately $20M of CMIA funds. 

The right of way and utility issues include: 

• PG&E Overhead relocation between Vallecitos and Ruby Hill Drive 
• Right acquisitions, Pleasanton Gravel Company and Cemex  
• Reduced 50 foot mining reclamation buffer 
• Access right for Cemex, Pleasanton Gravel, Vulcan and the City of Livermore 
• PG&E Gas transmission relocation 
• Pedestrian Bridge Agreements between City of Livermore and Cemex 

The original scope of work assumed the completion of one PS&E package to ACTIA in December 
2009. The current schedule provides a delivery of the north segment in June 2011 and the south segment 
in February 2012.  This provides a schedule extension of 27 months to the overall project schedule.  

                                             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The scope of work originally developed for the PS&E phase assumed that ACTIA would advertise, 
award and administer (AAA) the Project.  More recently, during negotiations with Caltrans, the AAA 
responsibilities were transferred to Caltrans for both the north and south segments.  Processing the 
formal PS&E package through Caltrans adds approximately 6 months to each package and adds a 
considerable amount of effort to process the packages through the District Office Engineer and 
subsequently through the Caltrans Headquarters Office Engineer.  Neither the Caltrans Headquarters nor 
the extended District Office Engineer processes were contemplated in the original scope of work. 

Another change that is provided in the package is related to right of way engineering, appraisals and 
acquisitions.  The original scope of work, developed and approved in June 2007, was based on the 
understanding of the project and tasks at that time.  Discoveries during the development phase of the 
project revealed that the assumptions made and agreed to were not accurate.  This included that the 
Record of Survey of the Route Transfer would be completed by the City of Livermore and the number 
of parcels and the interests in the parcels were lower than actually found. 

PS&E BID Construction 

PS&E N 

BID 

PS&E 

OE/HQ 

BID Const. North 

Const. South PS&E S 

OE 

OE/HQ 

Aug 07 Dec 11 Oct 10 Jul 13 Apr 14 Nov 09 

Page 152



 
 
  Page 3 of 3 
 

URS's goal from the start of the project has been to mitigate out of scope work through work efficiencies 
or application of available budget. The estimated cost of the above 13 items is $3.54M.  A large portion 
of this amount has been absorbed to the extent possible.  Furthermore, in recognition of the additional 
expenses to complete this project, URS will absorb an additional $100K of Project Management, rather 
than pass that cost on to ACTC.  To complete the delivery of the two projects with the estimated 
schedule extension of 27 months, we are requesting a $2.2M augmentation to the contract. 

We appreciate your review of the attached package and we are available to meet with you to provide 
additional information.     
 
 
Sincerely, 

URS Corporation 

 

 

 
Ramsey Hissen, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 

cc: Stefan Garcia, ACTC 
Rick Moreland, URS 
Lynn Melendez, URS 
 
 

Page 153



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 154



  

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
            Agenda Item 5M

Memorandum 
 
DATE:  May 12, 2011       
 
TO:   Alameda County Transportation Commission    
 
FROM:   Finance and Administration Committee 
    
SUBJECT: Approval of the Consolidated FY2010-11 Third Quarter Investment 

Report 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Committee approve the attached Alameda CTC Consolidated FY2010-11 
3rd Quarter Investment Report (Attachment A). 
 
In response to a request for information from the Finance and Administration Committee, staff has 
done research through our investment advisors, in regards to ACTIA and ACTA historical 
investments in Goldman Sachs.  ACTIA and ACTA have never experienced a loss on an investment 
in Goldman Sachs.  Through the portfolio managed by PFM, both ACTIA and ACTA purchased 
Goldman Sachs in May, 2007 and sold these investments in April, 2009 at modest gains.  Through 
the Chandler portfolio, ACTIA purchased Goldman Sachs in early 2007 and ACTA purchased 
Goldman Sachs in late 2006.  In January, 2008, when the market showed signs of deterioration in the 
financial sector both ACTIA and ACTA sold these investments; ACTIA with no gain or loss and 
ACTA with a gain on the investment.   

 
Summary 
• As of March 31, 2011, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC were $300.9 

million. This total is down $26.7 million, or 8.1%, from the prior year-end balance of 
$327.6 million.   

 
• The reduction in the ACTA balance of $4.6 million, or 2.5%, and the ACTIA balance of 

$17.1 million, or 14.1%, were primarily due to capital expenditures. The decrease in the 
ACCMA balance of $5.0 million, or 21.3%, was due to the need to cash flow capital project 
expenditures and a net drawdown in the Exchange Fund.         

 
• Investment yields continue to decline with the return on investment for the Alameda CTC at 

1.57% compared to the prior year return of 2.88%. However, interest was projected for the 
FY2010-11 budget at a rate of 1.00%. 

 
• Based on current cash flow projections, ACTIA would require external financing by the 3rd 

quarter of FY2012-13 to satisfy capital project obligations. 
 
 

Page 155



Alameda County Transportation Commission    May 26, 2011 
Page 2 

 
 

• Attached is a detail list of investments managed by the ACTA and the ACTIA investment 
advisors. These managed investments remain compliant with the investment policy. 
  

 
Attachments 
Attachment A - Investment Status Report  
Attachment B - Detail of Investment Holdings (managed by PFM and Chandler) 

Page 156



Page 157



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 168



 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
            Agenda Item 5N 

 

 
  

Memorandum 
 

DATE: May 12, 2011       
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission    
 
FROM:  Finance and Administration Committee 
    
SUBJECT: Approval of Third Quarter Budget Update and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenditures for the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve: 
 
• The FY 2010-11 3rd Quarter Budget Update (see Attachment A) which includes a transfer of 

$300,000 of budget funds from the General Fund to the ACTC Fund  
 
• Statement of Revenues and Expenditures as of March 31, 2011 (see Attachment B) 
 
Summary 
3rd Quarter Budget Update 
 
• The Revised Budget reflects a $12 million increase in sales tax revenues, from $90 million to 

$102 million, approved by the Commission in January 2011, a $20,000 increase in the 
equipment budget approved in December 2010 and an increase in the ACTIA Capital Budget 
of $4.4 million approved in February.   

 
• The Revised Budget also proposes a transfer of $300,000 of budget funds from the General 

Fund to the ACTC Fund to accurately reflect how Commission related expenses are actually 
being coded versus how they were budgeted. 

 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 
 
• As of March 31, 2011, the ACTIA fund balance was $292.0 million which is better than 3rd 

quarter budget by $50.6 million or 21.3%.  This positive variance is primarily due to delays 
in projects with large Measure B commitments from ACTIA and ACTA projects. 

  
• Revenues were $82.3 million, which is higher than 3rd quarter budget by $3.1 million or 

3.9%.  
 

Page 169



Alameda County Transportation Commission    May 26, 2011 
    Page 2 

 
• Expenditures were $93.1 million, which is lower than 3rd quarter budget by $47.5 million or 

33.8%.  
 
• The ACTIA Salary and Benefits Limitation ratio of 0.70% and Administrative Cost 

Limitation ratio of 2.37% were calculated based on actual expenditures and were found to be 
in compliance with the requirements of 1.00% and 4.50%, respectively.   

 
Discussion 
The format of the 3rd quarter financial statements allows for the budget and actual costs to be broken 
out by fund. The activity in each section, be it budget, revised budget or actuals all represents the 
change in fund balance by that specific fund.  This format also segregates the request for a budget 
revision on the budget update document from the actual Statement of Revenues and Expenditures with 
a comparison to the 3rd quarter budget so that year-to-date actuals and variances from budget can be 
reviewed without getting lost in the budget adjustment process. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
The approval of this item will move $300,000 from the General Operating Fund to the ACTC 
Operating Fund with no net effect on the FY 2010-11 budget. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A -  The 3rd Quarter Budget Update  
Attachment B -  The Statement of Revenues and Expenditures  
 

Page 170



Page 171



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 172



Page 173



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 174



 
                  

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
           Agenda Item 5O 

 

Memorandum 
  

 
DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of the ACCMA Fiscal Year 2010-11 Third Quarter Budget Update, 

Operating Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, Project Expenditure Report 
and Transportation for Clean Air and Exchange Program Activity Reports for 
the Quarter Ended March 31, 2011 and Year-to-Date 

 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the FY2010-11 Budget Update, the attached 
Operating Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, Project Expenditure Report and Transportation 
for Clean Air and Exchange Program Activity Reports for the quarter ended March 31, 2011. 
 
Summary/Discussion 
Operating Budget Update 
 
The operating budget has been affected by several significant items this fiscal year, the first of which 
is severance and settlement costs for which no budget was projected.  The second item includes the 
various merger related expenses which are mostly made up of legal and other consulting costs and 
with no historical information available would have been very difficult to quantify during the budget 
season last year.  The third item which has affected the budget is the significant delay in ACCMA 
sponsored projects.  A delay in projects has a negative impact on the operating budget in two ways.  
First, it causes more salaries and benefits to be charged against the operating budget instead of project 
budgets and reduces the recovery for overhead costs from project budgets.  Second, staff members 
continue to be paid even if they are not directly working on projects.  While staff has made every 
effort to be diligent in cost savings where ever possible, the unexpected items mentioned have all had 
a negative impact on the operating budget for FY2010-11. 
 
Expenditure needs have been projected out for the next few months through the end of the fiscal year 
to determine the changing demands on the operating budget due to unbudgeted and unexpected cost 
year-to-date and expected going forward.  It is currently proposed that the operating budget be 
increased by $652,000 as detailed below in order to meet expenditure demands for the balance of the 
fiscal year to be funded with CMA TIP program funds which were originally set aside in the CMA 
TIP  fund for economic  uncertainty.  The  projections  through the  end of  the  fiscal  year  have been  
 

Page 175



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 2 

 
based on the most recent month’s information to most accurately reflect the current status of project 
billings. 
 
Budget Adjustments include: 
 
Salaries and Benefits     $339,000 
Severances/Settlements        277,000 
Merger Related Costs            40,000 
Other Savings to realize in balance of budget     (4,000) 
 
Total Operating Budget Increase   $652,000 
 
Cost reduction measures are being taken to control costs in the next fiscal year both in negotiations 
for consolidated new contracts and in the effective utilization of the combined staff.   
 
Project Budget Update  
 
For the most part, the project budget needs for the current fiscal year have declined due to delays.  
However, some more active projects have moved at a quicker pace than originally projected and 
require additional appropriation authority of $560,800 including:    
 

• The Travel Model Support planning project has a budget of $45,000 which was included with 
the Congestion Management Program budget of $468,100 through the fiscal year-end.  This 
project requires additional appropriation authority of $98,800 for a total budget of $143,800.  
The additional authority requested is for work approved in the prior year, but was not included 
in the FY2010-11 budget.  This budget adjustment will be funded with MTC Planning funds. 
 

• The Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Project was not originally allocated a budget, but will 
require $66,000 of appropriation authority through the fiscal year-end to fund the work being 
done to implement the VRF program. This budget adjustment will be funded through VRF 
revenues which are anticipated to begin collections in May 2011. 

 
• The I-580 Sound Walls Design project has a budget of $2,985,000, but is expected to require 

$5,000 of additional appropriation authority for a total budget of $2,990,000 through the fiscal 
year-end.  This budget adjustment will be funded through the CMA-TIP program. 

 
• The I-680 Corridor Coordination was not originally allocated a budget, but will require 

$38,000 of appropriation authority through the fiscal year-end.  These costs were included in 
CMA-TIP programming for the I-680 Corridor that the Board has already approved.  This 
budget adjustment will be funded through the CMA-TIP program. 

 
• The Ardenwood Park and Ride Lot project has a budget of $10,100, but will require $47,000 

of additional appropriation authority for a total budget of $57,100 through the fiscal year-end.  
This project has been completed so this will fund the final project costs as they come through.  
This budget adjustment will be funded with RM2 funds. 

 

Page 176



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 3 

 
• The I-580 East Bound HOV Lane project has a budget of $279,500, but will require $280,000 

of additional appropriation authority for a total budget of $559,500 through the fiscal year-
end.  The increase in budget required is primarily due to the ACCMA reimbursement to 
Caltrans for capital work completed on the project which will be reimbursed to the ACCMA 
from RM2 funding.  This project has been completed so this budget will fund any final project 
costs.  

 
• The I-580 Corridor Environmental Mitigation project has a budget of $319,200, but will 

require 26,000 of additional appropriation authority for a total budget of $345,200 through the 
fiscal year-end.  This budget adjustment will be funded with RM2 funds. 
 

Operating Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 
 
As of March 31, 2011, the ACCMA actual administrative expenses exceed the 75% target of budget 
by 12.5%.  Operating expenditures exceed operating revenues by $403,186. 
 

• Salaries and Benefits costs together are 88.69% of budget due to personnel changes related to 
the Alameda CTC merger as well as a decrease in project related allocations of Salaries and 
Benefits caused by a delay in several projects. 
 

• Other Merger Related costs and Severances together are 162.83% of budget due to 
unbudgeted expenditures such as severance.  

 
• Business Insurance costs are 128.21% of budget due to an unbudgeted expense incurred for 

the purchase of Directors and Officers insurance and Employment Practices Liability 
insurance policies. 

 
• Tenant Improvements/Capital Outlay cost are 166.05% of budget due to unbudgeted expenses 

incurred to purchase equipment and install combined ACCMA and ACTIA phone and 
computer network systems and to improve sound system in the board room. 

 
Project Expenditure Report  
 
Three quarters of the way through FY2010-11, projects have incurred only 35% of projected costs for 
the fiscal year due to delays on projects.  Historically, ACCMA has obtained appropriation authority 
for projects for each fiscal year on a use or lose basis.  Next year, the plan is to move to a rolling 
capital project budget methodology.  Rolling budgets will take unused project spending authority and 
roll it to the next fiscal year on a project by project basis. Capital project budgets will be brought to 
the Board for approval annually along with the operating budget.  Requests for project budget 
decreases will only occur as needed when there is a real change in the project such as when there is a 
reduction in scope.  Requests for project budget increases will occur on an as needed basis such as 
when projects are moving along quicker than anticipated in the original budget or if there is an 
increase in scope.    
 
 
 

Page 177



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 4 

 
TFCA and Exchange Fund Activity Reports 
The TFCA and Exchange Fund Activity Reports have been included to show the revenues, 
expenditures and the program balance as of March 31, 2011.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
The approval of this item will increase the operating budget for FY2010-11 by $652,000 and the 
project budget by $560,800.  
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Statement of Operating Revenues and Expenditures for the Quarter Ended  

 March 31, 2011 and YTD 
Attachment B: Project Expenditure Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2011and YTD 
Attachment C: Statement of TFCA Program Revenues and Expenditures for the Quarter Ended  

 March 31, 2011 and YTD 
Attachment D: Statement of Exchange Program Revenues and Expenditures for the Quarter Ended  

 March 31, 2011 and YTD 
 

Page 178



 
                  

 
Page 179



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 180



 
                  

  
Page 181



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 182



 
                  

  
 
 
 
 

Page 183



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 184



 
                  

 

Page 185



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 186



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5P

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of the Consolidated Annually Renewed Contracts and Authorization to 

Execute Contracts 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the consolidated annually renewed contracts with current consultants 
and authorization for the Executive Director to execute these contracts for Fiscal Year 2011-12.  
 
Summary 
Annually renewed consultant services are required by the Alameda County Transportation 
Commission (Alameda CTC) to support Measure B and Countywide Congestion Management and 
Transportation programs and projects. The overall total amount of the contracts proposed at this time 
is $6,896,990, which is lower than FY 2010-11 by $1,900,238.  Even with the added scope for some 
consultant contracts, there has been an overall reduction in costs of approximately 22 percent for FY 
2011-12.  These totals do not include the financial audit contract which will be solicited at a later 
date. 
 
Background 
On an annual basis, the former Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) 
contracted with 21 consultant firms to provide support services in the administration of the Measure B 
Sales Tax Program.  Similarly, the former Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
(ACCMA) annually contracted with 11 consultant firms for its administrative services.    
 
The merger of these two agencies and the creation of the Alameda CTC allows the Commission to 
have one single group of annually renewed contracts. The Alameda CTC is committed to contracting 
for efficient, effective and economical consultant services in order to save taxpayer dollars and 
provide a sustainable agency to better serve the residents of Alameda County. 
 
In January 2011, the Commission approved the plan for consolidation of these services and for staff to 
review each of the predecessor agencies annually renewed contracts when possible and as 
appropriate. Staff negotiated contracts to eliminate duplicated services and redundancies, reduced 
contracted services to reflect completion of projects and programs, adjusted contracted level of efforts 
and resources to align with Commission priorities and consolidated contracted services with internal 
resources and expertise. These efforts were done to ensure the continuation of high quality services in 
areas that support the newly formed Commission.  
 

Page 187



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 2        
 
The consolidated annually renewed contracts for FY 2011-12 listed in Table I below are effective as 
of July 1, 2011.  
 

Budget for Proposed Budget 
for

FY 2010-11 
(CMA & ACTIA) FY 2011-12 LBE (%) SLBE (%) DBE (%) UDBE (%)

1 Accounts Payables Services Patel & Associates $50,000  $                        -   0% 0% 0% 0%

2 Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Coordination Services Wheeler Planning Wheeler Planning $266,000 $280,640 72% 72% 11% 11%

3 Construction Contracts 
Technical Assistance Services Anue Management Group Anue Management Group $60,000 $10,000 0% 0% 0% 0%

4 Emergency Wheelchair and 
Hospital Transportation 

Services
MV Transportation MV Transportation $50,000 $50,000 100% 0% 0% 0%

5 Federal Legislative Advocacy 
Services

Simon & Co. and CJ 
Strategies

Simon & Co. and CJ 
Strategies $78,000 $63,000 0% 0% 0% 0%

6 Independent Financial 
Auditing Services[1]

Maze and Kevin Harper 
Associates TBD $88,570 TBD 0% 0% 0% 0%

7 Human Resources and 
Personnel Management 

Services
Koff & Associates Koff & Associates $109,650 $65,000 100% 100% 100% 100%

8 Information Technology (IT) 
Services[2] Lanlogic and Novani Novani $170,000 $110,000 0% 0% 100% 100%

9 Investment Advisors PFM and Chandler Asset PFM and Chandler Asset $240,000 $240,000 50% 50% 0% 0%

10 Insurance Brokerage Services Wells Fargo Wells Fargo $17,600 $20,000[3] 0% 0% 0% 0%

11 Local Business Contract 
Equity Program Supportive 

Services for Non-Construction 
Contracts

L.Luster & Associates L.Luster & Associates $173,000 $63,240 100% 100% 100% 100%

12
Legal Counsel Services Wendel, Rosen, Black & 

Dean/Gibbs Law Group
Wendel, Rosen, Black & 

Dean LLP $1,103,000 $800,000 89% 0% 0% 0%

13 Paratransit Cab Services St. Mini Cab St. Mini Cab $125,000 $115,000 0% 0% 0% 0%
14 Paratransit Coordination 

Services Nelson/Nygaard Nelson/Nygaard $335,600 $339,280 74% 5% 4% 4%

15 Programs Management 
Services

Acumen Building 
Enterprises

Acumen Building 
Enterprises $642,000 $830,690 100% 100% 100% 100%

16 Project Controls and Project 
Delivery Management 

Services2
BAPMG/APM Moffatt Nichol $4,642,684 $3,300,000 87% 34% 16% 11%

17 Media and Public Relations 
Services2 MIG MIG $226,000 $350,140 93% 28% 35% 35%

18 Right-of-Way Services for 
Capital Projects ACPWA ACPWA $100,000 $100,000 0% 0% 0% 0%

19 State Legislative Advocacy 
Services

Suter, Wallauch, Corbett 
& Associates

Suter, Wallauch, Corbett 
& Associates $105,123 $60,000 0% 0% 0% 0%

20 Utility Coordination Services Francis Fruzetti $115,000  $                        -   0% 0% 0% 0%

21 Utility Potholing Services for 
Capital Projects Bess Testlab Bess Testlab $100,000 $100,000 0% 0% 0% 100%

Total $8,797,227 $6,896,989 80% 37% 26% 25%

[1] Request For Proposals (RFP) to be released after the FY 2010-11 audit period.
[2] Request for authorization on a separate Agenda Item.
[3] Insurance premiums to be revised/adjusted upon policy term expiration.

Anticipated Participation 
(based on negotiated contract)Name of Services Current Consultant Consultant for FY 2011-

12

 
 
For federal-aid projects, the consultants met or exceeded the project specific Underutilized 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (UDBE) goal. For contracts administered with local funds, the 
consultants met the Local Business Contract Equity Program requirements.  
 
Levine Act: There were no Levine Act disclosures reported to staff related to the contracts proposed 
above. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
The budget for these services will be included in the Alameda CTC’s Consolidated FY 2011-12 
proposed budget scheduled to go before the Board in June 2011. 

Page 188



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5Q

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Consultant Team Selected to Provide Media and Public Relations 

Services and Authorization to Execute a Contract 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the selection of the top-ranked firm, Moore Iacofano Goltsman, Inc. 
(MIG), to provide media and public relations services and authorization for the Executive Director to 
execute a contract for these services in an amount not to exceed $350,140.  
 
Summary 
Media and public relations services are required by the Alameda CTC to support Measure B and 
Countywide Congestion Management and Transportation programs. A Request for Proposals (RFP) 
for media and public relations services was released on March 1, 2011 with a due date of March 22, 
2011.  On April 8, 2011, interviews were held for all three teams who submitted proposals.  After 
careful review of each proposal and consideration of the interview process, staff is recommending the 
top ranked firm be selected to perform the desired services.  
 
Background 
The Alameda CTC’s objective in contracting for media and public relations is to ensure the efficient, 
effective and successful delivery of Measure B and Countywide Congestion Management and 
Transportation programs. 
 
At the January 27, 2011 Board meeting, the Commission approved the issuance of an RFP for media 
and public relations services for Measure B and Countywide Congestion Management and 
Transportation programs. Staff released the RFP on March 1, 2011. A mandatory pre-proposal 
meeting was held on March 11, 2011 to which a total of twenty-nine (29) firms attended.  Three 
teams, representing 12 firms, submitted proposals to the Alameda CTC by the due date of March 22, 
2011 including:  

Page 189



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2022 
    Page 2        
 

Agency 
Certification Prime Location 

LBE SLBE 
DBE UDBE

Circle Point San Francisco, 
CA 

92% 27% 8% 23.6% 

Caltrop Emeryville, 
CA 

0% 0% 25% 25.0% 

Moore, Iacofano, 
Goltsman (MIG) 

Berkeley, CA 93% 28% 27.5% 27.5% 

 
An experienced panel made up of representatives from the Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
(CCTA), AC Transit and the Alameda CTC evaluated the proposals and participated in the interview 
process.  Staff’s recommendation to the Commission is based on the conclusions of the selection 
panel.   
  
The top-ranked firm, MIG, met the Underutilized Disadvantage Business Enterprise (UDBE) goal of 
17.42% in compliance with federal-aid project rules. In addition, MIG included significant local 
participation (see table below). 
 

Name LBE SLBE VSLBE Location 
MIG, Inc. 65%   Berkeley, CA 
Convey 16% 16% 16% Emeryville, CA 
Publications Design 12% 12% 12% Berkeley, CA 
Total 93% 28% 28%  

 
Staff is seeking approval of the selection of the MIG team as the media and public relations services 
consultant for the Alameda CTC and authorization to execute a contract for an amount not to exceed 
$350,140.  The schedule to execute a contract is as follows: 
 

• Recommend FAC Committee approval of the selection of MIG and authorization to enter into 
a contract – May 9, 2011 

• Recommend Commission approval – May 26, 2011 
• Contract Commencement – 7/1/11 

 
Fiscal Impact 
The budget for these services will be included in the Alameda CTC’s Consolidated FY2011-12 
proposed budget scheduled to go before the Board in June, 2011. 
 
Attachment: 
 Attachment A: Score Sheet Summary 

Page 190



M
ed

ia
 P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 R
FP

 N
o.

 A
11

-0
02

0 
- M

ed
ia

 P
ub

lic
 R

el
at

io
ns

D
ue

 D
at

e 
: M

ar
ch

 2
2,

 2
01

1

C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

el
ec

tio
n 

Pa
ne

l M
em

be
r S

um
m

ar
y

Te
ch

ni
ca

l
M

ax
   

  
Sc

or
e

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
1

P
2

P
3

1
K

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 - 
D

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

R
FP

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

an
d 

w
or

k 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. M

et
ho

ds
 o

f a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 w

or
k 

pl
an

, u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 R

FP
. D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

 s
im

ila
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 ty

pe
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s.
30

25
25

28
24

30
22

22
15

20

2
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
St

af
fin

g 
Pl

an
 - 

Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 s
ta

ff,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

ke
y 

pe
rs

on
ne

l, 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

er
, a

nd
 k

ey
 p

er
so

nn
el

's
 le

ve
l o

f 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
re

la
te

d 
w

or
k.

25
23

20
23

20
23

22
18

18
22

3

Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

po
se

r F
irm

 - 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

w
or

k 
re

la
te

d 
to

 ty
pe

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s;

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 p
ub

lic
 a

ge
nc

ie
s;

 re
co

rd
 o

f 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
w

or
k 

on
 s

ch
ed

ul
e;

 s
tre

ng
ht

 a
nd

 s
ta

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

fir
m

; t
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
st

re
ng

ht
 a

nd
 s

ta
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
po

se
d 

su
bc

on
su

lta
nt

s;
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 b

y 
cl

ie
nt

 
re

fe
re

nc
es

.

25
23

23
25

22
25

20
18

20
20

4
Sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 C

ap
ac

ity
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
pe

rs
on

ne
l.

10
9

8
10

9
8

8
9

8
8

5
Lo

ca
l P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

- (
W

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 S

ta
ff)

10
9

9
9

8
8

8
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

PO
IN

TS
10

0
89

85
95

83
94

80
67

61
70

FI
R

M
 R

A
N

K
IN

G
 

A
ve

ra
ge

In
te

rv
ie

w
M

ax
   

  
Sc

or
e

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
1

P
2

P
3

1
K

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 re

qu
ire

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 s

co
pe

 o
f w

or
k.

25
24

25
22

22
22

20
15

15
18

2
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
St

af
fin

g 
Pl

an
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 s
co

pe
 o

f w
or

k 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 T

he
 a

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
w

ill
in

gn
es

s 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

on
tra

ct
 b

ud
ge

t, 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k,

 a
nd

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
25

24
24

23
22

23
18

15
20

18

3
Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
po

se
r F

irm
  a

nd
 a

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 te

am
 a

nd
 k

ey
 s

ta
ff 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k.

25
25

24
23

25
23

20
15

18
18

4
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 - 
O

ve
ra

ll 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n
25

24
23

20
22

22
18

15
15

15

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

VI
EW

 P
O

IN
TS

10
0

97
96

88
91

90
76

60
68

69
FI

R
M

 R
A

N
K

IN
G

 
A

ve
ra

ge

C
om

bi
ne

d 
A

ve
ra

ge
 S

co
re

M
IG

C
irc

le
 P

oi
nt

M
IG

C
irc

le
 P

oi
nt

C
al

tr
op

C
al

tr
op

86
66

90 92
86

66

86
66

94

Page 191



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 192



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5R

                         
Memorandum 

  
 

DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Consultant Team Selected to Information Technology (IT) Services 

and Authorization to Execute a Contract 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the selection of the top-ranked firm, Novani, LLC to provide 
information technology services and authorization for the Executive Director to execute a contract for 
these services in an amount not to exceed $110,000.  
 
Summary 
Information Technology services are required by the Alameda CTC to support staff with IT related 
needs to support Measure B and the Countywide Transportation projects and programs. A Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for information technology services was released on March 1, 2011 with a due date 
of March 22, 2011.  On April 13, 2011, interviews were held for all five teams who submitted 
proposals.  After careful review of each proposal and consideration of the interview process, staff is 
recommending the top ranked firm, (Novani, LLC) be selected to perform the desired services.  
 
Background 
The Alameda CTC’s objective in contracting for information technology services is to ensure the 
efficient, effective and successful delivery of Measure B and Countywide Transportation projects and 
programs. 
 
At the January 27, 2011 Board meeting, the Commission approved the issuance of an RFP for 
information technology services for Measure B and Countywide Transportation projects and 
programs. Staff released the RFP on March 1, 2011. A mandatory pre-proposal meeting was held on 
March 11, 2011 to which a total of twenty-four (24) firms attended.  Five teams, representing 9 firms, 
submitted proposals to the Alameda CTC by the due date of March 22, 2011 including:  

Page 193



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 2        
 

Agency 
Certification Prime Location 

LBE SLBE 
DBE UDBE

Auriga Corporation Milpitas 0% 0% 100% 3.26% 
Irvine Consulting Oakland 0% 0% 3.26% 3.26% 
Novani, LLC San Francisco 0% 0% 100% 100% 
Racontech, Inc. Sunnyvale 0% 0% 4.0% 4.0% 
Track Computer Center 
Services, Inc. Pleasanton 0% 0% 3.26% 3.26% 

 
An experienced panel made up of representatives from the Alameda County Public Works Agency 
(ACPWA), City of Hayward, City of Oakland and the Alameda CTC evaluated the proposals and 
participated in the interview process.  Staff’s recommendation to the Commission is based on the 
conclusions of the selection panel.   
  
The top-ranked firm, Novani, LLC is a 100% Underutilized Disadvantage Business Enterprise 
(UDBE) meeting the goal of 3.26% in compliance with federal-aid project rules.  
 
Staff is seeking approval of the selection of the Novani, LLC team as the information technology 
services consultant for the Alameda CTC and authorization to execute a contract for an amount not to 
exceed $110,000.  The schedule to execute a contract is as follows: 
 

• Recommend FAC Committee approval of the selection of MIG and authorization to enter 
into a contract – May 9, 2011 

• Recommend Commission approval – May 26, 2011 
• Contract Commencement – 7/1/11 

 
Fiscal Impact 
The budget for these services will be included in the Alameda CTC’s Consolidated FY2011-12 
proposed budget scheduled to go before the Board in June 2011. 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A: Score Sheet Summary 

Page 194



In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 R

FP
 N

o.
 A

11
-0

01
7

D
ue

 D
at

e 
: M

ar
ch

 2
2,

 2
01

1

C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

el
ec

tio
n 

Pa
ne

l M
em

be
r S

um
m

ar
y

M
ax

   
  

Sc
or

e

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
4

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
4

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
4

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
4

P
1

P
2

P
3

P
4

1

K
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 - 

D
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
R

FP
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

M
et

ho
ds

 o
f a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 w
or

k 
pl

an
, u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 R
FP

. D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

im
ila

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 ty
pe

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s.

30
28

28
25

27
20

24
23

20
23

29
26

30
25

29
20

25
20

21
27

20

2

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

St
af

fin
g 

Pl
an

 - 
Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ta
ff,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 k
ey

 p
er

so
nn

el
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
er

, a
nd

 k
ey

 p
er

so
nn

el
's

 le
ve

l o
f i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t i

n 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

re
la

te
d 

w
or

k.

25
20

25
20

24
15

23
22

20
17

25
23

23
17

25
20

21
15

25
20

20

3

Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

po
se

r F
irm

 - 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

w
or

k 
re

la
te

d 
to

 ty
pe

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s;

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 p

ub
lic

 a
ge

nc
ie

s;
 re

co
rd

 o
f c

om
pl

et
in

g 
w

or
k 

on
 s

ch
ed

ul
e;

 
st

re
ng

ht
 a

nd
 s

ta
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
fir

m
; t

ec
hn

ic
al

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

st
re

ng
ht

 a
nd

 s
ta

bi
lit

y 
of

 p
ro

po
se

d 
su

bc
on

su
lta

nt
s;

 a
nd

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 b

y 
cl

ie
nt

 re
fe

re
nc

es
.

25
20

24
20

25
10

22
22

20
15

25
22

25
17

24
22

25
12

19
22

22

4
Sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 C

ap
ac

ity
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
pe

rs
on

ne
l.

10
7

9
8

10
5

10
10

10
5

10
8

10
7

9
8

10
5

9
10

10

5
Lo

ca
l P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

- (
W

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 

S
ta

ff)
10

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

PO
IN

TS
10

0
75

86
73

86
50

79
77

70
60

89
79

88
66

87
70

81
52

74
79

72

FI
R

M
 R

A
N

K
IN

G
 

A
ve

ra
ge

In
te

rv
ie

w
M

ax
   

  
Sc

or
e

1
2

3
4

1
2

3
4

1
2

3
4

1
2

3
4

1
2

3
4

1
K

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 re

qu
ire

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 

sc
op

e 
of

 w
or

k.
25

25
22

24
23

15
20

19
15

20
20

23
18

22
23

25
19

18
22

22
15

2

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

St
af

fin
g 

Pl
an

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 s

co
pe

 
of

 w
or

k 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y.

 T
he

 a
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

w
ill

in
gn

es
s 

to
 

w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

on
tra

ct
 b

ud
ge

t, 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k,

 a
nd

 
sc

he
du

le
 o

f d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s

25

25
22

24
20

18
20

22
15

20
20

24
17

23
22

24
17

20
22

23
15

3
Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
po

se
r F

irm
  a

nd
 a

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 te

am
 a

nd
 k

ey
 s

ta
ff 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k.

25
25

20
25

20
19

10
23

10
22

20
25

15
24

22
25

17
20

22
23

10

4
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 - 
O

ve
ra

ll 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n
25

25
18

25
17

20
18

20
12

20
10

23
12

23
23

25
20

24
18

20
14

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

VI
EW

 P
O

IN
TS

10
0

10
0

82
98

80
72

68
84

52
82

70
95

62
92

90
99

73
82

84
88

54

C
om

bi
ne

d 
A

ve
ra

ge
 S

co
re

85
69

78

R
FP

 A
11

-0
01

7 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- I

nt
er

vi
ew

 R
an

ki
ng

R
ac

on
te

ch
, I

nc
.

A
ur

ig
a 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

Tr
ac

k 
C

om
pu

te
r C

en
te

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
, I

nc
.

N
ov

an
i

R
ac

on
te

ch
Irv

in
e

69
77

89
77

Tr
ac

k
A

ur
ig

a

90

82
7369

80
69

79
76

Irv
in

e 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 
N

ov
an

i, 
LL

C

Page 195



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 196



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 5S

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Community Advisory Committees Appointment Process Restructuring to 

Reflect the Alameda CTC 
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends changes to the appointment structure and adjustments to the number of 
members on each committee for three Community Advisory Committees as follows: 

• Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) – Maintain 11 members but use a 
new appointment structure described below. 

• Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) – Change from 33 members to 22 members (one 
member per Alameda CTC Commission member). 

• Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) – Change from 28 members to 
23 members (one member per County Supervisor, one member per City, one member per 
Transit Agency – AC, BART, LAVTA, and Union City). 

 
Background 
The Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) supports four 
Community Advisory Committees – the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC), 
the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC), the Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC), and the 
Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO).  The CWC and PAPCO are specifically 
listed in the 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan.  All four of these committees are continuing to 
meet under the direction of the Alameda CTC.   
 
Staff proposes no changes to the CWC committee structure or to the primary role of all four 
committees.  To keep BPAC, CAC, and PAPCO as productive as possible, and to improve 
efficiency, staff recommends modifying the appointment structure while maintaining a diverse 
membership that has a variety of perspectives and represents all areas of the County. 
 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 
The BPAC reviews and makes recommendations to the Commission on all competitive grant 
applications submitted to the Alameda CTC for the Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety 
funds. BPAC members also provide input on the development and updating of the Alameda 
Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans.  Serving as the countywide BPAC, they also provide 
input on TDA Article 3 funds, countywide educational and promotional programs, and other 
projects of countywide significance, upon request.   

Page 197



Alameda County Transportation Commission     May 26, 2011 
Page 2 

 
 
Current Appointment Structure Proposed Appointment Structure 
TOTAL – 11 members 
Current Vacancies – 1  
 
One appointee per ACTIA Board member 
(see below for ACTIA Board structure) 

• Five members appointed by the 
Alameda County Board of Supervisors 

• Three representatives appointed by the 
Alameda County Mayors’ Conference 
from among the cities of Dublin, 
Fremont, Hayward, Livermore, 
Newark, Pleasanton, and Union City 

• Two representatives appointed by the 
Alameda County Mayors’ Conference 
from among the Cities of Alameda, 
Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, 
Oakland, Piedmont, and San Leandro 

• One representative appointed by the 
Mayor of Oakland 

 

TOTAL – 11 members 
 
 

• One appointee per County Supervisor 
(five total) 

• One appointee for each supervisorial 
district, selected by the Mayors’ 
Conference (five total). NOTE:  The 
Mayors’ Conference would need to 
accept this new role and likely need to 
amend its bylaws to reflect it.  

• One appointee representing transit.  
Alameda CTC would lead the outreach 
for this appointee, including noticing 
the general managers of all transit 
agencies that receive Measure B 
funding.  All applications would come 
to Alameda CTC, and staff would make 
a final recommendation to the 
Commission on the appointee. 

 
Overall, the BPAC has been well-functioning as an 11-member group, and therefore, staff 
recommends that BPAC maintain its current size.  The proposed appointment structure is 
modeled somewhat on the Community Watchdog Committee (CWC) structure, by having two 
appointments from each supervisorial district.  It differs in the addition of one appointment that 
represents transit agencies (and no appointments representing organizations).  This will allow the 
transit agencies represented on the Commission and all transit agencies that receive Measure B 
funding to have their interests represented on the BPAC, specifically in regard to improving 
bicycle and pedestrian access to transit, which has been and continues to be a priority of the 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans.  
 
The proposed structure maintains a BPAC which aims to reflect the variety of interests in the 
County, including in walking, bicycling, public health, transit, seniors, disabled, children, and 
trails. 
 
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
The CAC serves as a liaison group between the Alameda CTC and the members’ respective 
communities. This committee served the original Measure B, approved in 1986, and continued 
supporting the 2000 measure.  Members were appointed to keep informed of the progress of 
Measure B programs and projects, discuss local community transportation concerns, as well as 
provide feedback to and from their respective communities.  The CAC also sponsors quarterly 
Transportation Forums in the different planning areas of the County to update the community on 
Alameda CTC projects and programs. 
 
 
 

Page 198



Alameda County Transportation Commission     May 26, 2011 
Page 3 

 
Current Appointment Structure Proposed Appointment Structure 
TOTAL – 33 members 
Current Vacancies – 8  
 
Three appointees per ACTIA Board member 
(see below for ACTIA Board structure) 

• Five members of the Alameda County 
Board of Supervisors 

• Three representatives appointed by the 
Alameda County Mayors’ Conference 
from among the cities of Dublin, 
Fremont, Hayward, Livermore, 
Newark, and Union City 

• Two representatives appointed by the 
Alameda County Mayors’ conference 
from among the Cities of Alameda, 
Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, 
Oakland, Piedmont, and San Leandro 

• One representative of the Mayor of 
Oakland 

 

TOTAL – 22 members 
 
 
One member per Alameda CTC Commission 
member (see below for Alameda CTC 
Commission structure) 

• All five Alameda County Supervisors  
• Two Oakland representatives  
• One representative from each of the 

other 13 cities  
• AC Transit  
• BART 

 
 

 
Currently, approximately nine to fifteen CAC members attend each meeting.  The members who 
regularly attend represent all districts and each area of the County.  Based on the historic 
attendance rate, staff recommends a smaller committee (22 members versus 33), which will 
allow more direct representation from the current commission and a more focused and efficient 
effort in performing the work of the CAC.  
 
Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 
PAPCO provides oversight for paratransit and other specialized transportation services and 
makes recommendations to the Alameda CTC Commission regarding allocation of Measure B 
pass-through funding and gap grant funding.  PAPCO is Alameda County’s official Paratransit 
Coordinating Council and has input on some federal transportation funding.  PAPCO also 
establishes the funding formula used to allocate funding for special transportation throughout the 
County. 
 
 
Current Appointment Structure Proposed Appointment Structure 
TOTAL – 28 members 
Current Vacancies – 5  
 

• Two members per County Supervisor 
• One member per City 
• One member per Transit Agency – 

AC, BART, LAVTA, and Union City  
  

TOTAL – 23 members 
 
 

• One member per County Supervisor (5 
total) 

• One member per City (14 total) 
• One member per Transit Agency – AC, 

BART, LAVTA, and Union City  
 

 

Page 199



Alameda County Transportation Commission     May 26, 2011 
Page 4 

 
PAPCO’s current structure is very closely aligned with the new Commission structure.  The 
proposed change would bring it more in line with the current Commission membership.  If the 
Committee were ever to be fully appointed to 28 members, it might be a little too large to be 
functional.  Currently, the Committee has 23 appointed members; staff believes the proposed 
restructured number of committee members offers a more manageable and realistic size of an 
effective committee.   
 
Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
The CWC scrutinizes all Alameda CTC expenditures and reports directly to the public on how 
Measure B funds are spent each year.  Because the composition of the CWC is listed in the 2000 
Measure B Expenditure Plan, staff is not recommending any changes to the appointment 
structure or membership size at this time. 
 
CWC members are private Alameda County residents who are not elected officials at any level 
of government nor public employees from agencies that either oversee or benefit from the 
proceeds of the sales tax measure.  This 17-member committee meets on at least a quarterly basis 
and represents: 

• Each of the five supervisory districts (with two members from each district: one 
appointed by the Supervisor and one appointed by the Mayors’ Conference) 

• Alameda County Economic Development Alliance for Business  
• Alameda County Labor Council  
• Alameda County Taxpayers’ Association  
• East Bay Bicycle Coalition 
• League of Women Voters 
• Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee  
• Sierra Club  

 
Common Elements for BPAC, CAC, and PAPCO 
All committee members would continue to be approved by the full Commission before their term 
begins.  In addition, the transition to the new committee structure would be designed to allow for 
a long-term “grandfathering” period for current members, to not lose institutional memory, and 
to allow time to notify the appointers of the new structure and their role within that structure.  In 
addition, the committees will need to adjust their bylaws to reflect the new committee structure 
once approved by the Commission. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact at this time. 

Page 200



Page 201

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
                                                   Agenda Item 5T



Page 202



A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

R
o

st
e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 F

is
c
a
l 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
10

/
2
0
11

S
u

ff
ix

L
a

s
t 

N
a

m
e

F
ir

s
t 

N
a

m
e

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e

rm
 

B
e

g
a

n

R
e

-

a
p

p
tm

t.
T

e
rm

 E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
 '
1

0
*

1
M

s
.

T
a

b
a

ta
, 
C

h
a

ir
M

id
o

ri
O

a
k

la
n

d
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n
, 
C

it
y
 o

f 

O
a

k
la

n
d

J
u

l-
0

6
S

e
p

-0
8

S
e

p
-1

0
0

2
M

r.
V

a
n

 D
e

m
a

rk
, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

T
o

m
 

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

M
il
e

y
, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

4
O

c
t-

0
4

J
a

n
-0

9
J

a
n

-1
1

1

3
M

r.
B

oy
er

D
av

id
U

ni
on

 C
ity

M
ay

or
 M

ar
k 

G
re

en
, U

ni
on

 C
ity

N
ov

-0
6

N
ov

-0
8

N
o

v
-1

0
3

4
M

r.
C

he
n

A
le

xa
nd

er
Fr

em
on

t
S

up
er

vi
so

r S
co

tt 
H

ag
ge

rty
, D

is
tri

ct
 1

O
ct

-0
9

O
c

t-
1

1
1

5
M

s.
G

ig
li

Lu
cy

A
la

m
ed

a
S

up
er

vi
so

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
is

tri
ct

 3
Ja

n-
07

Ja
n-

09
J

a
n

-1
1

2

6
M

r.
Jo

ha
ns

en
Je

re
m

y
S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r J

oy
ce

 S
ta

ro
sc

ia
k,

 S
an

 
Le

an
dr

o 
S

ep
-1

0
 

J
a

n
-1

2
0

7
M

r.
Jo

rd
an

P
re

st
on

A
lb

an
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r C

ar
so

n,
 D

is
tri

ct
 5

O
ct

-0
8

S
ep

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
0

8
M

r.
K

irb
y

G
le

nn
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
ad

ia
 L

oc
ky

er
, D

is
tri

ct
 2

O
ct

-0
3

Ja
n-

10
J

a
n

-1
2

3

9
M

r.
S

al
om

on
e

A
nt

ho
ny

U
ni

on
 C

ity
M

ay
 M

ar
sh

al
l K

am
en

a,
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
Ja

n-
10

J
a

n
-1

2
3

10
M

s.
W

el
sh

A
nn

P
le

as
an

to
n

M
ay

or
 J

en
ni

fe
r H

os
te

rm
an

, P
le

as
an

to
n

O
ct

-0
9

O
c

t-
1

1
1

11
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
C

it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
B

P
A

C
\

B
P

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
B

P
A

C
_

R
o

st
er

 a
n

d
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
3
2
9
1
1
.x

ls

Page 203

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 M

ee
ti

ng
 5

/2
6/

11
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
ge

nd
a 

It
em

 6
A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 204



 
Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, January 20, 2011, 5:30 p.m., Hayward City Hall, 777 B Street, Hayward, CA 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Barry Ferrier, Chair 
__P__ Cynthia Dorsey, Vice 

Chair 
__A__ Meredith Brown 
__A__ Norbert Castro 
__P__ Val Chinn 
__P__ Joseph Collier 
__P__ Frances Hilliard 

__A__ Joseph Hilson 
__A__ Brad Hottle 
__P__ Alton Jefferson 
__P__ Roop Jindal 
__A__ Dimitris Kastriotis 
__P__ Audrey LePell 
__A__ Pilar Lorenzana-Campo 
__P__ Frank Rose 

__A__ Nicholas Sebastian 
__P__ Mike Sedlak 
__A__ Gerarda Stocking 
__A__ Brenda Walker 
__A__ Ronald Washington 
__A__ Darren White 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 
Staff: 
__A__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs 

Manager 

__P__ Krystle Pasco, Acumen Building Enterprise, 
Inc. 

__P__ Carolyn Verheyen, MIG 
 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Chair Barry Ferrier called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 
Guests Present: Mike Dubinsky, CWC; Minane Jameson, HARD; Sara Lamnin, Hayward 
Planning Commission; Betty L. Moose; Betty Mulholland, Paratransit Advisory and Planning 
Committee (PAPCO); Laurel Poeton, Alameda CTC; Sharon Powers, PAPCO; Coco Ramirez; 
Harriette Saunders, PAPCO; Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO; Diane Stark, Alameda CTC; and Renee 
Wittmeier, PAPCO. 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of October 21, 2010 Minutes 
Roop Jindal moved to approve the October 21, 2010 minutes as written. Joseph Collier 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. Countywide Transportation Planning and Outreach Opportunities 
Carolyn Verheyen gave a presentation on the outreach efforts to the public regarding 
important transportation planning efforts, issues and challenges that will inform the 
Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP). She 
introduced a memo regarding the CWTP-TEP Outreach Toolkit, trainings and community 
workshops. The members reviewed the sample handout materials of the Outreach Toolkit 

Page 205

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
                                                   Agenda Item 6B



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee January 20, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

that included a Citizens’ Guide as well as a flyer with the dates, times and general locations 
for the community workshops.  
 
Members of the public as well as CAC members asked questions regarding the Outreach 
Toolkit, the community input process, as well as the schedule, timeline, and specific 
locations for gathering community input. Carolyn stated that the community-input process 
is a part of the early stages of the larger process to inform the Alameda CTC of the needs of 
Alameda County residents and businesses. Tess Lengyel added that the Countywide 
Transportation Plan folds into the Regional Transportation Plan, which guides funding from 
the federal and state levels. 
 
The CAC members received a questionnaire that was a part of the Outreach Toolkit and 
gave feedback about the questionnaire, its technical language, the return information as 
well as where it will be available to the public. Carolyn gave a more detailed explanation of 
the Outreach Toolkit, its components and the step-by-step process for conducting a similar 
outreach at community meetings. Carolyn also provided a list of trainings scheduled for 
members to attend on how to conduct outreach; in-person trainings start on February 3 
from 1 to 2 p.m. at the Alameda CTC offices, online/video training is scheduled on 2/10, and 
web-based trainings and other special trainings will be scheduled as needed. CAC members 
can find more information about the CWTP-TEP project on the Alameda CTC transportation 
planning web page (http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/795). 
 

5. Staff Overview of Outreach Materials and Website Report 
Barry Ferrier stated that the speaking points have been updated to include the new agency 
name, Alameda CTC, and the new outreach materials will reflect this change. Barry 
discussed the unique website hits and what they means in terms of the public’s interest in 
different aspects of the Alameda CTC. For example, the hits show that more people are 
interested in contracts on the website than interested in the CWTP-TEP. He concluded that 
more people need to know about the CWTP-TEP and suggested that Alameda CTC staff send 
more email blasts and more information out to the public. 
 

6. CAC Outreach Goals and Objectives 
The committee did not discuss this item. 

 
7. CAC Member/Outreach Reports 

Audrey Le Pell mentioned that she saw transportation forum flyers and ads in the Daily 
Review, the Castro Valley Forum, the Fremont Tri-City Voice, and at various libraries and 
senior centers. 
 
Barry Ferrier reported on the Alameda CTC Board Retreat last December and emphasized 
the need to educate people about the CWTP-TEP. 

 
  

Page 206



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee January 20, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

8. Staff Reports 
Tess reported that Alameda CTC has a new finance director, Patricia Reavy. She stated that 
the remaining staff members have not fully transitioned over to the new Commission yet. 
Tess reported that the End-of-Year Compliance Reports and Audit Reports are close to 
completion and are now available on the website. 
 

9. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m. to the Central County Transportation Forum and open 
house. The next meeting is at 5:30 p.m. on April 15, 2011, at the Dublin City Hall in Dublin. 

Page 207



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
0

/
2

0
1

1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t 
N

a
m

e
F

ir
s

t 
N

a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 B
e

g
a

n
R

e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  
S

in
c

e
 J

u
ly

 

'1
0

*

1
M

r.
F

e
rr

ie
r,

 C
h

a
ir

B
a

rr
y

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y
M

a
y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

J
a

n
-0

4
J

a
n

-1
0

J
a

n
-1

2
0

2
M

s
.

D
o

rs
e

y
, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

C
y
n

th
ia

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

K
e

it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

0

3
M

s.
B

ro
w

n
M

er
ed

ith
O

ak
la

nd
S

up
er

vi
so

r  
N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
A

pr
-0

7
A

pr
-0

9
A

pr
-1

1
4

4
M

r.
C

as
tro

N
or

be
rt

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r J
oy

ce
 S

ta
ro

sc
ia

k,
 S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

D
ec

-0
7

Fe
b-

10
Fe

b-
12

4

5
M

s.
C

hi
nn

V
al

H
ay

w
ar

d
M

ay
or

 M
ar

sh
al

l K
am

en
a,

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

D
ec

-9
9

Fe
b-

10
Fe

b-
12

0

6
M

r.
C

ol
lie

r
Jo

se
ph

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r J
oy

ce
 S

ta
ro

sc
ia

k,
 S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

D
ec

-0
9

D
ec

-1
1

1

7
M

s.
H

illi
ar

d
Fr

an
ce

s
O

ak
la

nd
S

up
er

vi
so

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Ju
n-

02
Fe

b-
10

Fe
b-

12
1

8
M

r.
H

ils
on

Jo
se

ph
H

ay
w

ar
d

M
ay

or
 M

ar
sh

al
l K

am
en

a,
 L

iv
er

m
or

e
D

ec
-0

6
Fe

b-
11

Fe
b-

13
4

9
M

r.
H

ot
tle

B
ra

d
P

le
as

an
to

n
M

ay
or

 J
en

ni
fe

r H
os

te
rm

an
, P

le
as

an
to

n
O

ct
-1

0
O

ct
-1

2
0

10
M

r.
Je

ffe
rs

on
A

lto
n

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

S
up

er
vi

so
r W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

-3
S

ep
-0

8
S

ep
-1

0
S

ep
-1

2
1

11
D

r.
Ji

nd
al

R
oo

p
H

ay
w

ar
d

S
up

er
vi

so
r S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rty

, D
-1

O
ct

-0
3

M
ar

-1
0

M
ar

-1
2

1

12
M

r.
K

as
tri

ot
is

D
im

itr
is

S
un

ol
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
ad

ia
 L

oc
ky

er
, D

-2
D

ec
-0

7
Ja

n-
10

Ja
n-

12
4

13
M

s.
Le

P
el

l 
A

ud
re

y
H

ay
w

ar
d

S
up

er
vi

so
r N

ad
ia

 L
oc

ky
er

, D
-2

M
ay

-0
4

M
ar

-1
1

M
ar

-1
3

0

14
M

s.
Lo

re
nz

an
a-

C
am

po
P

ila
r

O
ak

la
nd

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r R
eb

ec
ca

 K
ap

la
n

M
ay

-1
0

M
ay

-1
2

1

15
M

r. 
M

an
n 

H
ar

pa
l

U
ni

on
 C

ity
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
ad

ia
 L

oc
ky

er
, D

-2
M

ar
-1

1
M

ar
-1

3
0

16
M

r.
R

ep
ar

Jo
hn

U
ni

on
 C

ity
M

ay
or

 M
ar

k 
G

re
en

, U
ni

on
 C

ity
M

ar
-1

1
M

ar
-1

3
0

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
3
2
5
1
1
.x

ls
5/

11
/2

01
1

Page 208



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
0

/
2

0
1

1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t 
N

a
m

e
F

ir
s

t 
N

a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 B
e

g
a

n
R

e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  
S

in
c

e
 J

u
ly

 

'1
0

*

17
M

r.
R

os
e

Fr
an

k
O

ak
la

nd
S

up
er

vi
so

r  
N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
S

ep
-0

8
Fe

b-
11

Fe
b-

13
1

18
M

s.
S

am
pl

e
C

la
ra

U
ni

on
 C

ity
M

ay
or

 M
ar

k 
G

re
en

, U
ni

on
 C

ity
S

ep
-1

0
S

ep
-1

2
0

19
M

r.
S

eb
as

tia
n

N
ic

ho
la

s
E

m
er

yv
ille

V
ic

e 
M

ay
or

 R
ob

 B
on

ta
, A

la
m

ed
a

S
ep

-0
7

S
ep

-0
9

S
ep

-1
1

4

20
M

r.
S

ed
la

k
M

ik
e

P
le

as
an

to
n

M
ay

or
 J

en
ni

fe
r H

os
te

rm
an

, P
le

as
an

to
n

M
ay

-1
0

M
ay

-1
2

1

21
M

s.
S

to
ck

in
g

G
er

ar
da

Li
ve

rm
or

e
S

up
er

vi
so

r S
co

tt 
H

ag
ge

rty
, D

-1
O

ct
-0

3
M

ar
-1

0
M

ar
-1

2
4

22
M

s.
W

al
ke

r
B

re
nd

a
O

ak
la

nd
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

O
ct

-0
9

O
ct

-1
1

4

23
M

r.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
R

on
al

d
B

er
ke

le
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

Fe
b-

02
M

ar
-0

9
M

ar
-1

1
4

24
M

r.
W

hi
te

D
ar

re
n

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r J
oy

ce
 S

ta
ro

sc
ia

k,
 S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

S
ep

-0
8

S
ep

-1
0

S
ep

-1
2

4

25
M

r.
Zu

ka
s

H
al

e
B

er
ke

le
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

Fe
b-

02
M

ar
-0

9
M

ar
-1

1
1

26
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a

27
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a

28
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

M
a

y
o

r 
J

e
n

n
if

e
r 

H
o

s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n

29
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll
 K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re

30
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

C
o

u
n

c
il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n

31
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

C
o

u
n

c
il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n

32
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
il
m

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3

33
V

a
c

a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c

o
tt

 H
a

g
g

e
rt

y
, 
D

-1

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

0
3
2
5
1
1
.x

ls
5/

11
/2

01
1

Page 209



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 210



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

 W
a

tc
h

d
o

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
0

/2
0

1
1

 

L
a
s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-a

p
p

tm
t.

T
e
rm

 E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

 '
1
0
*

1
M

r.
P

a
x
s
o

n
, 
C

h
a
ir

 J
a
m

e
s
 

P
le

a
s
a
n

to
n

E
B

E
D

A
A

p
r-

0
1

N
/A

0

2
M

s
.

L
e
w

, 
V

ic
e
-C

h
a
ir

 J
o

 A
n

n
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 
D

-2
O

c
t-

0
7

F
e
b

-1
0

F
e
b

-1
2

0

3
M

s.
B

el
ch

am
be

r
P

am
el

a
B

er
ke

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

's
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-5
M

ar
-0

9
A

pr
-1

1
A

p
r-

1
3

2

4
M

r.
C

ha
va

rin
R

og
er

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il 
A

FL
-C

IO
D

ec
-0

8
N

/A
0

5
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

P
et

er
Fr

em
on

t
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
ad

ia
 L

oc
ky

er
, D

-2
O

ct
-1

0
O

c
t-

1
2

0

6
M

r.
G

al
la

gh
er

 T
ho

m
as

 
P

le
as

an
to

n
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s'

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

Ja
n-

08
Fe

b-
10

F
e
b

-1
2

3

7
M

r.
G

ee
n

 A
rth

ur
 B

. 
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Ja

n-
01

N
/A

4

8
M

r.
H

au
ss

en
er

Ja
m

es
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
Fe

b-
10

F
e
b

-1
2

1

9
M

s.
 

H
aw

le
y

M
iri

am
B

er
ke

le
y

Le
ag

ue
 o

f W
om

en
 V

ot
er

s
O

ct
-1

0
O

c
t-

1
2

1

10
M

r.
Je

ns
en

E
rik

O
ak

la
nd

E
as

t B
ay

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n
M

ay
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
2

11
M

s.
S

au
nd

er
s

H
ar

rie
tte

 
A

la
m

ed
a

P
A

P
C

O
Ju

l-0
9

N
/A

2

12
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

H
al

e
B

er
ke

le
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

Ju
n-

09
J
u

n
-1

1
0

13
V

a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

r'
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 
D

-3

14
V

a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

r'
s
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 
D

-4

15
V

a
c
a
n

c
y

S
ie

rr
a
 C

lu
b

16
V

a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a
n

, 
D

-3

17
V

a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e
rt

y
, 
D

-1

F:
\S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

ov
B

oa
rd

\A
C

TI
A

\C
W

C
\C

W
C

 R
ec

or
ds

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n\
2_

M
em

be
r R

os
te

r\C
W

C
_R

os
te

r a
nd

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
_0

30
81

1.
xl

sx

Page 211

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 M

ee
ti

ng
 5

/2
6/

11
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

ge
nd

a 
It

em
 6

C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 212



 
 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 28, 2011, 1 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 
__P_ Carolyn Orr, 

Vice-Chair 
__A_ Aydan Aysoy 
__P_ Larry Bunn 
__A_ Herb Clayton 
__P_ Shawn Costello 
__P_ Herb Hastings 
__A_ Joyce Jacobson 

__P_ Sandra Johnson 
Simon 

__P_ Jane Lewis 
__P_ Jonah Markowitz 
__A_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Sharon Powers 
__P_ Vanessa Proee 
__P_ Carmen Rivera- 

Hendrickson 
__P_ Michelle Rousey 

__P_ Clara Sample 
__P_ Harriette 

Saunders 
__A_ Will Scott 
__P_ Maryanne Tracy- 

Baker 
__P_ Esther Waltz 
__P_ Renee Wittmeier 
__P_ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P_ Beth Walukas, Manager of 

Planning 
__P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit 

Coordinator 

__P_ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc. 

__P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit 
Coordination Team

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Sylvia Stadmire called the meeting to order at 1 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes.  
 
Guests Present: Andrew Balmat, Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay; Jennifer 
Cullen, Senior Support Services; Pam Deaton, City of Pleasanton; Shawn Fong, 
City of Fremont; Kim Huffman, AC Transit; Kevin Laven, City of Emeryville; 
Wilson Lee, City of Union City; Hakeim McGee, City of Oakland; Patricia Osage, 
Satellite Housing; Marlene Peterson, Senior Support Services; Andrea Turner, 
City of Oakland; and David Williamson, Bay Area Outreach and Recreation 
Program (BORP). 
 

2. Public Comments 

Page 213

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
                                                  Agenda Item 6D



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee March 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

Pam Deaton with the City of Pleasanton stated that the Independent News did 
a great write up on the City of Pleasanton paratransit program. The article 
generated 18 calls from volunteers and three calls from seniors. 
 

3. Approval of February 28, 2011 Minutes 
Herb Hastings moved that PAPCO approve the minutes as written. Clara 
Sample seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (17-0). 
 

4. Recommendation on Supplemental Funding for Continuing Gap Grants 
Naomi Armenta reviewed the recommendation on supplemental funding for 
continuing Gap grants with the committee. She stated that staff recommends 
that the 13 Gap grants funded in Cycle 4 and extended for fiscal year 2010-
2011 be extended until June 30, 2012. Naomi stated that staff also 
recommended that 10 of the extended GAP grants receive supplemental 
funding in the amount of $998,408. Naomi mentioned that during the review 
process, no project sponsor was deemed ineligible. The following three 
sponsors did not apply: LAVTA, BART, and the City of Fremont. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 Does the VIP Rides Program need $80,000? Naomi explained that VIP 
Rides is a volunteer program that assists elderly and disabled residents 
of Fremont, Newark, and Union City. This useful, rewarding program 
allows individuals who cannot ride paratransit or get assistance from 
other people when traveling in the community to get to their desired 
destinations. The participants are people without a support system. 

 How many people did the Center for Independent Living train for travel 
training? Naomi stated less than 30 people; however, this grant also 
funds the United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County and BORP. 

 
Michelle Rousey moved to approve staff recommendations on the 
supplemental funding for continuing Gap grants. Esther Waltz seconded the 
motion. The motion carried unanimously (19-0). 

Page 214



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee March 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

 
5. Finance Subcommittee Membership 

Naomi gave an overview of the Finance Subcommittee, which will meet on 
Thursday, April 21 from 1 to 4 p.m. She explained this committee will review the 
Base Program Plan and Mid-Year Paratransit Program Reports. Naomi stated that 
the PAPCO Bylaws says that the appointment for this subcommittee can be 
voluntary or chair-appointed.  
 
The following PAPCO members volunteered, and the final selection will be made 
by the PAPCO chair: 

 Shawn Costello, Sandra Johnson-Simon, Rev. Carolyn Orr, Vanessa Proee, 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson, Clara Sample, Harriette Saunders, Sylvia 
Stadmire, Maryanne Tracy-Baker, and Hale Zukas. 

 
6. Program Plan Review Subcommittee Membership 

The Program Plan Review Subcommittee will meet two different times: April 
29 and May 2. Members can attend a portion of a meeting, one or both 
meetings. Naomi stated that programs are grouped by different services and 
each program will be reviewed for 45 minutes. Staff will contact subcommittee 
members in mid-April to finalize the schedule. 
 
The following PAPCO members have volunteered to be part of the Program 
Plan Review subcommittee. 
Friday, April 29, 2011 from 1 to 4 p.m.: 

 Larry Bunn, Shawn Costello, Jane Lewis, Rev. Carolyn Orr, Sharon 
Powers, Vanessa Proee, Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson, Michelle Rousey, 
Clara Sample, Harriette Saunders, and Sylvia Stadmire. 

 
Monday, May 2, 2011 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.: 

 Larry Bunn, Shawn Costello, Herb Hastings, Rev. Carolyn Orr, Sharon 
Powers, Vanessa Proee, Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson, Sylvia Stadmire, 
Maryanne Tracy-Baker, Esther Waltz, and Hale Zukas. 

 
7. Receive an Update from the 5310 Scoring 

The 5310 Subcommittee met on March 15. The attendees were Sylvia 
Stadmire, Herb Hastings, Jonah Markowitz, Betty Mulholland, Sharon Powers, 
Clara Sample, and Maryanne Tracy-Baker.  The meeting was staffed by Naomi 
Armenta and Krystle Pasco. 

Page 215



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee March 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

 
The committee reviewed and scored applications from Center for Elders’ 
Independence, East Bay Services to the Developmentally Disabled, On Lok 
Senior Health Services, and Satellite Housing. Each organization had a 
representative present at the scoring. LAVTA withdrew its application, because 
of changes to its paratransit program. Naomi stated that hopefully at least 
three organizations will be awarded nine vehicles. Naomi informed the 
committee that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission changed 
Alameda CTC’s scores because the guidelines followed were incomplete. 
 

8. Gap Grant Reports – Varied Trip Provision Programs 
Andrew Balmat gave a presentation on Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay, 
which specializes in adult day health care and family support for individuals 
living with declining memory, dementia, or Alzheimer’s. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 How many seniors do you have? Andrew stated approximately 90 
people. 

 How many of the participants fully have Alzheimer’s? He stated that 
many have middle-to-late stages of Alzheimer’s. All of the participants 
have late stages of dementia. 

 How will the medical cuts impact the services? Andrew stated that the 
medical cuts will affect areas like staffing, nurses, and transportation. He 
said that the program may need to shift to a private pay base. To 
maintain more clients, staff may also rearrange hours by having two sets 
of four-hour shifts. 

 
David Williamson gave a presentation on BORP’s program, which provides 
group trips and programs for adults and youth with disabilities.  
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 Are you planning on expanding in the county? Currently, people outside 
of Alameda County travel via BART, and BORP meets the individuals. 

 Will BORP consider a bowling team? No, BORP has one bowling trip a 
year. 

 How many students does BORP serve? Dave said with transportation 
BORP serves 90 young people and approximately 270 to 300 adults. He 
stated that the young people use the transportation more intensively. 

Page 216



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee March 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

 
Hakeim McGee and Andrea Turner with the City of Oakland gave a 
presentation on the Grocery Return Improvement Program Plus (GRIP+) and 
the Taxi Up and Go Program. Hakeim stated that GRIP is a taxi-based program 
that services participants outside of the American Disability Association (ADA) 
area. He mentioned that the clients are issued a $5 grocery tip voucher to give 
to drivers who provide excellent customer service. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

 How many grocery bags will the drivers help with? Hakeim stated the 
program does not have a limitation on bags. 

 Do you restrict tip vouchers based on income? No. 
 
Andrea Turner stated that the City of Oakland Taxi Up and Go program 
consists of senior companion volunteers trained to help frail, monolingual, and 
socially isolated residents of Oakland. The program pairs residents with a 
senior companion volunteer who will arrange for transportation and provide 
escort service to various appointments and events. 
 
Shawn Fong with the City of Fremont and Krystle Pasco with the Alameda CTC 
gave a presentation on the Tri-City Taxi Voucher program that provides taxi 
rides to participants of the Fremont, Newark and Union City Paratransit 
Programs. The taxi voucher program is operated by Alameda CTC along with 
the paratransit programs of the Tri-Cities.  

 
9. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 

 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson, Herb Hastings, and Esther Waltz are 
working on access to the Alameda County Fair Grounds to make it more 
accessible for people with disabilities. 

 Vanessa Proee and Jonah Markowitz updated the committee on IHSS 
issues. 

 Sylvia Stadmire attended the CAWG meeting, the San Leandro CWTP 
meeting, the WTS Annual Event, and gave the Outreach Toolkit. 

Page 217



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee March 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

 
10. Committee Reports 

A. East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 
Harriette Saunders reported for Sharon Powers, and stated that the rate 
increase has taken effect, and overall, it is doing well. She mentioned that 
the committee is discussing converting the fleet to vans. Ongoing 
complaints are answered in a timely manner. 
 

B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC)  
Harriette Saunders stated that the CWC discussed the Compliance 
Reporting process and how to improve the reporting process. 
 

11. Staff Updates 
A. Mobility Management 

Naomi encouraged the committee to review the article on page 27 in the 
packet. 
 

B. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Update 
Beth Walukas gave an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan. She mentioned that the last outreach 
workshop was held on March 24. Beth stated that additional meetings are 
scheduled in May for the Initial Vision Scenario. She discussed the call for 
project schedule and guidelines. She informed the committee that the first 
poll is complete and the results of the poll were submitted to the Steering 
Committee on March 25. 
 

C. Outreach Update 
Krystle Pasco reported on the Annual Pleasanton Transit Fair and the 
Developmental Disabilities Council College of Alameda workshop on 
transportation options. 
 
Krystle informed the committee of the Special Transportation Presentation 
in Hayward on April 22 and the Albany Senior Resource Fair on April 28. 
 

D. Other Staff Updates 
Naomi reminded the members to make sure they sign-in on their own line. 
Staff will assist members who are unable to sign in. 

Page 218



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee March 28, 2011 Meeting Minutes 7 

 

 
12. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 

Members are asked to review the attachments in their packets.  
 

13. Draft Agenda Items for April 25, 2011 PAPCO 
A. Stabilization Update 
B. Recommendation on Base Program and MSL 
C. Establishment Bylaws Subcommittee membership 
D. Report from East Bay Paratransit 
E. Gap Grant Reports – Volunteer Driver Programs 
F. Annual Mobility Workshop Update 
G. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 

Update 
 

14. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m. The next meeting, a PAPCO/Joint TAC 
meeting, will be held at Alameda CTC offices on April 25. 

Page 219



 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

Page 220



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
A

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t
F

ir
s

t
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e

g
a

n

R
e

-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

 

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
-1

0

1
M

s
.

S
ta

d
m

ir
e

S
y
lv

ia
 J

.
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
il
m

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3
S

e
p

-0
7

F
e

b
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
2

0

2
R

e
v
.

O
rr

, 
V

ic
e

-C
h

a
ir

C
a

ro
ly

n
 M

.
O

a
k

la
n

d
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n
O

c
t-

0
5

M
a

y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

3
M

s.
A

ys
oy

A
yd

an
B

er
ke

le
y

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Ju
l-0

9
J

u
l-

1
1

1

4
M

r.
B

un
n

La
rry

U
ni

on
 C

ity
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 T
ra

ns
it

Ju
n-

06
S

e
p

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
3

5
M

r.
C

la
yt

on
H

er
b

H
ay

w
ar

d
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
ad

ia
 L

oc
ky

er
, D

-2
S

ep
-0

3
M

ar
-1

1
M

a
r-

1
3

4

6
M

r.
C

os
te

llo
S

ha
w

n
D

ub
lin

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

S
ep

-0
8

S
ep

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
1

7
M

r.
H

as
tin

gs
H

er
b

D
ub

lin
S

up
er

vi
so

r S
co

tt 
H

ag
ge

rty
, D

-1
M

ar
-0

7
M

ar
-0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

1

8
M

s.
Ja

co
bs

on
Jo

yc
e

E
m

er
yv

ille
C

ity
 o

f E
m

er
yv

ille
M

ar
-0

7
M

ar
-0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

3

9
M

s.
Jo

hn
so

n-
S

im
on

S
an

dr
a 

J.
O

ak
la

nd
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

S
ep

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
0

10
M

s.
Le

w
is

Ja
ne

D
ub

lin
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

S
ep

-0
9

S
e

p
-1

1
1

11
M

r.
M

ar
ko

w
itz

Jo
na

h
B

er
ke

le
y

S
up

er
vi

so
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

D
ec

-0
4

M
ar

-0
9

M
a

r-
1

1
1

12
M

s.
M

ul
ho

lla
nd

B
et

ty
O

ak
la

nd
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

S
ep

-0
9

S
e

p
-1

1
3

13
M

s.
P

ow
er

s
S

ha
ro

n
Fr

em
on

t
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
D

ec
-0

7
Ja

n-
10

J
a

n
-1

2
0

14
M

s.
P

ro
ee

V
an

es
sa

H
ay

w
ar

d
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
M

ar
-1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

0

15
M

s.
R

iv
er

a-
H

en
dr

ic
ks

on
C

ar
m

en
P

le
as

an
to

n
C

ity
 o

f P
le

as
an

to
n

S
ep

-0
9

S
e

p
-1

1
2

16
M

s.
R

ou
se

y
M

ic
he

lle
O

ak
la

nd
S

up
er

vi
so

r N
ad

ia
 L

oc
ky

er
, D

-2
M

ay
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
0

17
M

s.
S

am
pl

e
C

la
ra

U
ni

on
 C

ity
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 C

ity
M

ar
-0

7
M

ar
-0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

0

F:
\S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

ov
B

oa
rd

\A
C

TI
A

\P
A

P
C

O
\P

A
P

C
O

_R
ec

or
ds

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n\
2_

M
em

be
r R

os
te

r\P
A

P
C

O
_R

os
te

r a
nd

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
_0

31
41

1.
xl

s

Page 221



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
A

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

0
/

2
0

1
1

18
M

s.
S

au
nd

er
s

H
ar

rie
tte

A
la

m
ed

a
B

A
R

T
Ju

n-
08

S
ep

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
0

19
M

r.
S

co
tt

W
ill

B
er

ke
le

y
S

up
er

vi
so

r K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
M

ar
-1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

2

20
M

s.
Tr

ac
y-

B
ak

er
M

ar
ya

nn
e

S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

S
up

er
vi

so
r S

co
tt 

H
ag

ge
rty

, D
-1

O
ct

-0
8

O
c

t-
1

0
2

21
M

s.
W

al
tz

E
st

he
r A

nn
Li

ve
rm

or
e

LA
V

TA
Fe

b-
11

Fe
b-

13
0

22
M

s.
 

W
itt

m
ei

er
R

en
ee

S
an

 L
or

en
zo

S
up

er
vi

so
r W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

-3
M

ay
-0

9
M

a
y
-1

1
1

23
M

r.
Zu

ka
s

H
al

e
B

er
ke

le
y

A
. C

. T
ra

ns
it

A
ug

-0
2

M
ar

-0
9

M
a

r-
1

1
0

24
V

ac
an

cy
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a
25

V
ac

an
cy

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
26

V
ac

an
cy

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
27

V
ac

an
cy

C
ity

 o
f P

ie
dm

on
t

28
V

ac
an

cy
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

F:
\S

H
A

R
E

D
\G

ov
B

oa
rd

\A
C

TI
A

\P
A

P
C

O
\P

A
P

C
O

_R
ec

or
ds

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n\
2_

M
em

be
r R

os
te

r\P
A

P
C

O
_R

os
te

r a
nd

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
_0

31
41

1.
xl

s

Page 222



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11 
Agenda Item 7A

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: May 26, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Plans and Programs Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Countywide 

Transportation Plan (CWTP)/ Transportation Expenditure Plan Draft Project 
and Program Submittal List 

 
Recommendations 
The Commission is requested to:  
 
(1) Approve the attached list of programmatic categories with example projects and programs 

identified (Tables 1 and 2) and the list of projects (Table 3) as those to be evaluated in the 
CWTP transportation plan investment packages and in the RTP performance assessment; and 

 
(2)  Direct staff to forward both the programmatic and project final lists to MTC by May 27, 2011.  
 
These programs and projects will be used by Alameda CTC and MTC staff respectively in the first 
round of evaluating transportation investments in the CWTP and the RTP to determine how they 
perform against adopted performance measures and targets including greenhouse gas reduction targets 
and a sustainable communities strategy target.   
 
Summary 
Since summer 2010, staff has been working through the Steering Committee and the Technical and 
Community Advisory Working Groups to update the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) from 
which a potential Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) will be developed.  The results of 
the CWTP will be used to inform the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update that includes the 
development of the Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) as mandated by AB 32 and SB 375.  This 
item summarizes the concurrent RTP and CWTP Call for Projects and Programs process and 
outcomes and asks the Alameda CTC Board for several actions as summarized above.        
 
Discussion 
Call for Project Process 
In support of the development of the RTP, MTC released a Call for Projects and Programs on 
February 14, 2011.  As part of the Call, each Congestion Management Agency was requested to 
coordinate project submittals from its county and assist with public outreach.  Because Alameda CTC 
is in the process of updating its CWTP and is developing a New Sales Tax Transportation 
Expenditure Plan, the same Call is also being used for these countywide planning purposes.   
 

Page 223



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26,  2011  
Page 2 

 

 2

The CWTP update effort is concurrent with the RTP and will be used to inform the RTP.  A draft list 
of projects and programs recommended for inclusion in the RTP was approved by the CWTP-TEP 
Steering Committee at its meeting on April 28, 2011 and staff was directed to forward the draft list to 
MTC by April 29, 2011 deadline.  The Draft list of projects and programs was presented to Alameda 
CTC committees and advisory groups in May.  Modification were made and are reflected in the 
attached Tables 1 through 5. The final list, with any modifications, is due to MTC on May 27, 2011. 
 
Public Outreach 
Staff has received input on transportation needs from the public in February and March at five public 
meetings held throughout the County, through the Alameda CTC administrative and advisory 
committee meetings, and through an on-line and in-person toolkit questionnaire.  Over 1,600 people 
in Alameda County provided input on the CWTP-TEP either by participating in a workshop (188), 
receiving a presentation through the Outreach Toolkit (724), or participating online (693).  
Additionally, a telephone survey of Alameda County voters was done in March.  A draft Outreach 
Report documenting the results of the Outreach is available on the Alameda CTC website.  The input 
received through the public outreach process was used in developing the attached lists of programs 
and projects recommended for evaluation in the CWTP and RTP.   
 
Program and Project Screening 
All programs and projects received from the public outreach process and applications submitted by 
public agency sponsors were divided into two groups:  

a) Programmatic: capital projects and programs that are not capacity increasing, are not subject 
to an air quality conformity analysis, and cannot be modeled   

b) Projects: capital projects that are capacity increasing, are subject to an air quality conformity 
analysis, and need to be modeled  

 
This distinction is important because projects that can be modeled need to provide much more 
detailed information in the application process than programmatic projects that will be quantitatively 
and qualitatively assessed using other methods.  
 
The programs and projects were further divided in to two additional groups:  (a) those with project 
sponsors and (b) those without project sponsors.  Approximately, 300 project/program applications 
were received from project sponsors by the April 12, 2011 Alameda CTC due date.  The 
programmatic categories (not the individual projects within them) and projects, shown in Tables 1, 2 
and 3 and discussed in more detail below, were then screened to ensure they met the goals of CWTP 
and were of region wide or area wide significance. Programs and projects that do not have project 
sponsors at this time are shown in Tables 4 (projects) and 5 (programs).   The combined list of 
programs and projects shown in all five tables were circulated to Alameda CTC Committees and 
advisory groups in April and May in an effort to identify project sponsors.  Many of the projects and 
programs without sponsors identified in Tables 4 and 5 are suggestions that could potentially be 
included in on-going or future studies or are already included in existing plans (e.g., bicycle and 
pedestrian plans).  These lists will be kept for reference throughout the development of the CWTP and 
staff will provide comments on which ones should be considered for future study at the May meeting.  
Note Table 5 also includes projects listed in the 2008 CWTP that are being dropped.   
 
 

Page 224



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26,  2011  
Page 3 

 

 3

Screening Outcomes 
Applications for a total of $26.8 billion in programs and projects were received as follows:  $9.8 
billion in programs, $7.8 billion in countywide/local projects, and $9.2 billion in regional projects. 
These amounts represent total cost of a project or program.  As part of the Call, MTC assigned 
Alameda County an initial funding target of $11.76 billion. This amount is combined with other 
sources to fund programs and projects in Alameda County.  MTC is currently developing more 
refined financial forecasts, which are anticipated to be available in late summer and are expected to be 
much less than the $11.76 billion.   
 
This means that for this first round of evaluation, there is flexibility to include Alameda County 
programs and projects in the performance assessment to determine how they perform and to identify 
the top performing programs and projects.  For the initial evaluation, staff intends to evaluate all 
projects and programs in Tables 1, 2, and 3 in the CWTP-TEP analysis during the months May and 
June with results available for discussion in July.  The method for accomplishing this will be 
discussed at the May CAWG, TAWG and Steering Committee meetings.   
 
Concurrently, MTC will also be conducting a performance assessment of programs and projects for 
the RTP and has requested a list of projects and programs from Alameda County that fit within the 
$11.76 billion funding budget.  Therefore, for the final RTP submittal due May 27, 2011, the 
following is recommended:   
 

• For programmatic categories: As stated above, applications received for programmatic 
projects total $9.8 billion and represent over 170 applications (Table 2). In the 2008 CWTP, 
approximately $3.5 billion in funding was identified for programs.  Staff estimated projected 
total need for each of the categories for informational purposes, which is approximately $50.8 
billion.  Because programs support the development of the SCS, it is recommended that the 
amount of funding assigned to programs be doubled from $3.5 billion to $7.0 billion. This 
represents 60% of the $11.76 discretionary funding target being assigned to the 15 program 
categories shown in Table 1 and the sample programmatic projects shown in Table 2.  The 
distribution of the funding among the categories and which projects in programs should be 
funded will be determined as part of the evaluation of programs and projects being done for 
the CWTP and RTP in May and June.      

 
• For countywide local projects:  The total discretionary and vision funding request for the 88 

projects is $1.8 billion and $3.8 billion respectively for a total request of $5.6 billion.  It is 
recommended that the remaining 40% or $4.76 billion of the $11.76 discretionary funding 
target be assigned to the countywide local projects shown in Table 3.  

 
• For regional projects:  It is recommended that these Bay Area Region/Multi-county projects be 

submitted to MTC separately.  These 15 projects, submitted by regional agencies (e.g., BART, 
AC Transit, Caltrans), are shown in Table 3 and total $9.2 billion of which $2.5 billion is 
discretionary and is assumed to be from the regional discretionary budget. These projects 
serve a regional need.    

 
Schedule and Next Steps 

• April 29, 2011: Forward draft lists to MTC. Completed. 

Page 225



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26,  2011  
Page 4 

 

 4

• May 27, 2011:  After committee and advisory group review, forward final lists to MTC. 
• May/June 2011:  Using the projects and programs identified in this Call, conduct the first 

round CWTP evaluation of transportation investment packages with a land use scenario that is 
representative of an SCS. Concurrently, MTC will be conducting its performance assessment. 

• July 2011:  Present CWTP evaluation results.  
• August 2011:  Conduct second evaluation using a constrained land use and transportation 

network/policy scenario.  
• September 2011:  First draft of the CWTP and first preliminary Transportation Expenditure 

Plan list.   
• Fall 2011:  Public outreach and second draft CWTP and first draft TEP 

 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Table 1. Programmatic Category Estimate for Alameda County  
Attachment B:  Table 2. Final Public Agency Program Submittals for the RTP/SCS and   CWTP-TEP 

Call for Projects for Alameda County 
Attachment C: Table 3. Final Public Agency Project Submittals for the RTP/SCS and CWTP-TEP 

Call for Projects for Alameda County 
Attachment D: Table 4. Public Outreach Project Listings for which sponsors have not been identified 

and 2008 CWTP projects that have been dropped 
Attachment E:  Table 5. Program Listings from Outreach Activities for which sponsors have not been 

identified 

Page 226



Ta
bl

e 
1:

 P
ro

gr
am

m
at

ic
 C

at
eg

or
y 

E
st

im
at

es
 P

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 2

01
2 

C
W

TP
/ R

TP

A
LA

M
E

D
A

 C
O

U
N

TY
($

M
s)

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

di
st

ri
bu

tio
n*

20
11

 R
T

P/
 C

W
T

P 
C

al
l f

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s -

 
C

os
t e

st
im

at
e

C
ur

re
nt

 
E

st
im

at
e 

of
 

ne
ed

**
 

1.
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 P
ro

gr
am

 (R
T 

ID
# 

24
03

81
)

$3
97

$1
,1

27
.6

$2
,6

00
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ou
nt

y-
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l-l

ev
el

 b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2.
 T

ra
ns

it 
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, E
xp

an
si

on
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
82

)
$9

79
 

$1
,8

88
.2

$7
,7

00
In

cl
ud

es
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sh
ar

e 
of

 s
ys

te
m

w
id

e 
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. E

xc
lu

de
s 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f r

eg
io

na
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
, i

.e
. f

er
ry

 e
xp

an
si

on

3.
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

83
)

$6
65

$1
,7

76
.0

$2
3,

00
0

In
cl

ud
es

 e
st

im
at

es
 fo

r o
pe

ra
tin

g 
sh

or
tfa

lls

4.
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 (C
B

TP
) I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
84

)
$2

5
$1

,2
86

.2
$5

00
O

ve
rla

ps
 w

ith
 b

ik
e,

 p
ed

es
tri

an
, t

ra
ns

it,
 T

D
M

, l
oc

al
 s

tre
et

s,
 a

nd
 P

D
A

 p
ro

gr
am

 e
le

m
en

ts

5.
 L

oc
al

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
86

)
$4

23
$1

,1
54

.1
$6

,7
00

O
ve

rla
ps

 w
ith

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tri
an

, t
ra

ns
it,

  a
nd

 P
D

A
 p

ro
gr

am
 e

le
m

en
ts

6.
 L

oc
al

 S
tre

et
s a

nd
 R

oa
ds

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (O
&

M
) P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
87

)
$0

$9
01

.2
$2

,8
00

B
as

ed
 o

n 
M

TC
 e

st
im

at
e 

of
  L

S
R

 O
 &

 M
 n

ee
ds

7.
 H

ig
hw

ay
, F

re
ew

ay
, S

af
et

y 
an

d 
N

on
-C

ap
ac

ity
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
88

)
$4

68
$1

96
.1

$4
,7

00
B

as
ed

 o
n 

C
al

tra
ns

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 s
ta

te
 h

ig
hw

ay
 n

ee
ds

8.
 B

rid
ge

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

89
)

$0
$2

86
.4

$3
00

9.
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

an
d 

La
nd

 U
se

 P
ro

gr
am

 (o
r P

D
A

 P
ro

gr
am

) (
R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
91

)
$1

38
$8

22
.7

$1
,0

00

10
. P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
92

)
$1

6
$2

6.
9

$1
00

In
cl

ud
es

 p
ot

en
tia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
st

ud
ie

s 
fo

r o
th

er
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s,
 i.

e.
 P

D
A

, f
re

ig
ht

, T
D

M
, e

tc

11
. T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

TD
M

) a
nd

 P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
93

)
$0

$9
3.

1
$5

00

12
. G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

94
)

$4
45

$1
46

.5
$5

00

13
. P

rio
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(P
D

A
) S

up
po

rt 
- N

on
-T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

95
$0

$2
0.

0
$5

0

14
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (R
TP

 ID
# 

24
03

96
)

$0
$0

.0
$5

0

15
. T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 R

ev
en

ue
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (R

TP
 ID

# 
24

03
97

)
$0

$7
5.

0
$3

00

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S 
SU

B
T

O
T

A
L

S
$3

,5
55

$9
,8

00
.0

$5
0,

80
0

*I
nc

lu
de

s 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
ro

gr
am

, 2
00

8 
C

W
TP

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(T
ab

le
 6

.1
) a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 b

y 
C

at
eg

or
y 

(T
ab

le
 6

.8
)

**
A

ll 
fig

ur
es

 ro
un

de
d 

to
 n

ea
re

st
 $

10
0M

s
 5

/1
8/

20
11

 T
ab

le
 1

 P
ro

gr
am

m
at

ic
 C

at
eg

or
y 

E
st

im
at

es
.x

ls

Page 227

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 228



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

1.
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

38
1

1A
.  

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ik

e 
Pl

an
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s n
et

w
or

k
1

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 P
la

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

m
ul

ti
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
up

da
te

d 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 P

la
n

2

G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f T

hr
ee

 M
aj

or
 T

ra
ils

 in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(I

ro
n 

H
or

se
, B

ay
 T

ra
il,

 E
as

t B
ay

 
G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

 / 
U

PR
R

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pr

oj
ec

t)*
m

ul
ti

24
03

47

C
on

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 se

gm
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

lo
se

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ga

ps
 a

lo
ng

 th
re

e 
m

aj
or

 tr
ai

ls
 w

ith
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y:
 

1)
 Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il;
 2

) E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
; a

nd
 3

) B
ay

 T
ra

il.
 E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 
ac

qu
is

tio
n 

of
 U

PR
R

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 n
or

th
 o

f I
nd

us
tri

al
 P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d.

3
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
- B

er
ke

le
y 

M
ar

in
a

1
24

02
07

C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 1

.3
 m

ile
 lo

op
 tr

ai
l f

or
 b

ic
yc

le
s a

nd
 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

sp
in

e 
of

 th
e 

B
ay

 T
ra

il 
at

 W
es

t F
ro

nt
ag

e 
R

oa
d 

to
 th

e 
Ea

st
sh

or
e 

St
at

e 
Pa

rk
, B

er
ke

le
y 

M
ar

in
a,

 B
ay

 sh
or

el
in

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 B

er
ke

le
y 

Fe
rr

y 
Te

rm
in

al
.

4
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin

Ir
on

 H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 D
ub

lin
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 n
ea

r 
D

ub
lin

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
en

te
r (

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

)
4

24
02

92
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
po

se
s t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

 b
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

bi
cy

cl
e 

br
id

ge
 o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd

5
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
O

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
(B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tri
an

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
)

4
24

02
94

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

Ir
on

 H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

by
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

bi
cy

cl
e 

br
id

ge
 

ov
er

cr
os

si
ng

 a
t D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

.

6
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tri
an

 E
xp

an
si

on
: P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 
A

cc
es

s W
ay

 fr
om

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
to

 F
re

m
on

t B
A

R
T

3
24

02
81

C
on

st
ru

ct
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s f
ro

m
 F

re
m

on
t B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
to

 F
re

m
on

t M
ito

w
n 

in
 th

e 
C

en
tra

l F
re

m
on

t P
D

A
 .

7
C

ity
 o

f S
an

 
Le

an
dr

o
Ea

st
 B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

/U
PR

R
 R

ai
l t

o 
Tr

ai
l*

2
24

03
22

4.
7 

m
ile

s o
f B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 m
ul

ti-
us

e 
pa

th
w

ay
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 O

ak
la

nd
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

up
on

 th
e 

Ea
st

ba
y 

G
re

en
w

ay

8
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
Te

nn
ys

on
 R

oa
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n/
bi

ke
 b

rid
ge

*
2

Te
nn

ys
on

 R
oa

d 
Pe

de
st

ria
n/

bi
ke

 b
rid

ge
 fr

om
 N

ue
st

ro
 P

ar
qu

ec
ito

 to
 S

ou
th

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
– 

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 B

ic
yc

le
 M

as
te

r P
la

n

31
1

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 P

ed
/ B

ic
yc

le
 b

rid
ge

 
ov

er
 A

rr
oy

o 
M

oc
ho

.
4

24
01

70

Ph
as

e 
2 

of
 th

e 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

 Ir
on

 H
or

se
 T

ra
il 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

ed
es

tri
an

/b
ic

yc
l b

rid
ge

 o
r r

am
p 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 so
ut

he
rn

 Z
on

e 
7 

ac
ce

ss
 ro

ad
. A

cc
es

s t
o 

so
ut

he
rn

 a
cc

es
s r

oa
d 

w
ill

 e
lim

in
at

e 
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 
Tr

ai
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

of
 S

an
ta

 R
ita

 R
oa

d 
by

 a
llo

w
in

g 
us

e 
of

 u
nd

er
cr

os
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
so

ut
h 

si
de

 o
f t

he
 A

rr
oy

o

31
4

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 S
ou

th
 P

le
as

an
to

n
4

24
01

94
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

fin
al

 le
g 

of
 th

e 
Ir

on
 H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
in

 P
le

as
an

to
n,

 fr
om

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

te
rm

in
us

 a
t B

us
ch

 R
oa

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ity

 L
im

its
 a

t S
ha

do
w

 C
lif

fs
 o

n 
St

an
le

y 
B

ou
le

va
rd

9
1B

.  
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Pe

de
st

ri
an

 P
la

n 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s n
et

w
or

k
10

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pl

an
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

m
ul

ti
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
up

da
te

d 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pl
an

11
C

ity
 o

f P
le

as
an

to
n

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 P

ro
je

ct
s o

ve
r 5

80
 a

nd
 6

80
 - 

pr
og

ra
m

4
24

01
89

58
0 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 p

ro
je

ct

1C
.  

L
oc

al
 B

ik
e 

&
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Pl

an
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

12
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 L

oc
al

 B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 P

la
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s
m

ul
ti

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 lo
ca

l b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 p

la
ns

13
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Si
de

w
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
m

ul
ti

24
01

07
Si

de
w

al
k 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
t v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
un

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
re

as

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

1
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 229

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t B



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

31
8

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Lo

re
nz

o 
C

re
ek

 T
ra

il
2

24
00

49

Th
e 

Sa
n 

Lo
re

nz
o 

C
re

ek
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

xt
en

ds
 fr

om
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 th

e 
M

ee
k 

Es
ta

te
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 m

ul
ti-

us
e 

pa
th

w
ay

 a
nd

 se
rv

es
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
gr

ow
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 a

re
a 

on
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

/ M
is

si
on

 
B

lv
d.

14
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a
B

ik
e 

an
d 

Pe
d 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e
1

24
01

91
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 n
et

w
or

ks
 in

 th
e 

C
ity

.

15
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y

B
ik

e/
pe

d 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

- C
le

ve
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
03

52

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t e

nt
ai

ls
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 th
e 

C
la

ss
 I 

bi
ke

w
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

50
0 

bl
oc

k 
of

 P
ie

rc
e 

St
. t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
su

rp
lu

s p
ar

ce
l o

f l
an

d 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

t i
t t

o 
th

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r C
le

ve
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e.
 In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
th

is
 p

ha
se

 is
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
so

un
d 

w
al

l a
lo

ng
 th

e 
50

0 
bl

oc
k 

of
 P

ie
rc

e 
St

.

16
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

K
ey

 R
ou

te
 B

ou
le

va
rd

1
B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

  -
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

bi
ke

 p
la

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 
pr

og
re

ss

17
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

Pi
er

ce
 S

tre
et

 B
ic

yc
le

 B
ik

ew
ay

*
1

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
up

da
te

 to
 th

e 
bi

ke
 p

la
n 

cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s

18
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
A

ve
nu

e 
m

ed
ia

ns
, r

ai
n 

ga
rd

en
s a

nd
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

1
In

 th
e 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
pl

an
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
 

pr
og

re
ss

19
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

So
la

no
 A

ve
nu

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t r

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
 a

nd
 b

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

1
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

So
la

no
 A

ve
nu

e 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
M

as
te

r p
la

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s

20
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 @
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

1
bi

ke
 b

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

- i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

up
da

te
 to

 th
e 

bi
ke

 p
la

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s

21
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s:

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pl

an
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

1
24

01
97

Im
pl

em
en

t B
er

ke
le

y 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

M
as

te
r P

la
n,

 a
do

pt
ed

 6
/1

0.
 T

he
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 w
el

l d
ev

el
op

ed
 

co
nc

ep
tu

al
 p

la
ns

, w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

e 
Sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s, 

an
d 

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
 to

 T
ra

ns
it 

el
em

en
ts

.

22
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

ic
yc

le
 P

la
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s t

o 
Tr

an
si

t e
le

m
en

ts
 

(B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

)
1

24
02

06
Im

pl
em

en
t B

er
ke

le
y 

B
ic

yc
le

 P
la

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Tr
an

si
t 

el
em

en
ts

32
5

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

A
la

m
o 

C
an

al
 T

ra
il 

un
de

r I
-5

80
*

4
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 tr

ai
l u

nd
er

 I-
58

0 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 th
e 

A
la

m
o 

C
an

al
 T

ra
il 

no
rth

 o
f t

he
 fr

ee
w

ay
 w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

 tr
ai

l s
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 fr
ee

w
ay

.

23
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

I-
80

 B
ik

e 
Pe

d 
B

rid
ge

 (6
5t

h 
St

re
et

)
1

24
00

03

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 b
ik

e-
pe

d 
br

id
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 I-
80

 fr
ee

w
ay

 a
t t

he
 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
A

sh
by

-S
he

llm
ou

nd
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
 A

pp
ro

ac
he

s t
o 

th
e 

cr
os

so
ve

r s
tru

ct
ur

e 
w

ill
 c

on
ne

ct
 

to
 6

5t
h 

St
re

et
 o

n 
th

e 
ea

st
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

to
 F

ro
nt

ag
e 

R
oa

d 
on

 th
e 

w
es

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

24
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Em
er

yv
ill

e 
G

re
en

w
ay

 (B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

xp
an

si
on

)
1

24
02

01
Ex

pa
nd

 E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

G
re

en
w

ay
 th

ro
ug

h 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 p
at

hw
ay

(s
) a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
on

 
ex

is
tin

g 
C

ity
 o

w
ne

d 
rig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 (f
or

m
er

 ra
il 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
).

31
9

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tri
an

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
1

24
01

88

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
19

98
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 P
la

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

bi
cy

cl
e 

bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
st

en
ci

ls
, b

ic
yc

le
 d

et
ec

tio
n 

lo
op

s/
vi

de
o 

de
te

ct
io

n 
at

 tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

s, 
an

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 si
gn

s o
n 

m
os

t o
f t

he
 n

et
w

or
k.

25
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
G

re
en

be
lt 

G
at

ew
ay

 o
n 

G
rim

m
er

 B
ou

le
va

rd
3

24
02

60

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 C
en

tra
l P

ar
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

Fr
em

on
t B

lv
d 

an
d 

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 re

-a
lig

nm
en

t o
f f

lo
od

 c
on

tro
l c

ha
nn

el
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
at

h,
 la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 
cu

rb
, a

nd
 a

 b
rid

ge
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 C
en

tra
l P

ar
k.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

2
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 230



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

26
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
Su

lli
va

n 
R

oa
d 

U
nd

er
cr

os
si

ng
 P

ed
/B

ik
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 &

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3

24
02

62

In
st

al
l a

 5
' w

id
e 

w
al

kw
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

an
d 

N
ile

s B
lv

d 
on

 th
e 

ea
st

bo
ud

 si
de

 S
ul

liv
a 

U
nd

er
pa

ss
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

U
PR

R
 b

rid
ge

. R
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 o
f S

ul
liv

an
 U

nd
er

pa
ss

 a
t M

is
si

on
 

an
d 

an
d 

N
ile

s a
nd

 in
st

al
l a

 n
ew

 tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

 a
t M

is
si

on
.

27
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t

C
on

st
ru

ct
 B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tri
an

 G
ra

de
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
on

 
B

la
co

w
 R

oa
d 

at
 U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

tra
ck

s a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 

B
A

R
T 

lin
e 

in
 Ir

vi
ng

to
n 

A
re

a 
PD

A
3

24
02

87
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 b

ic
yc

le
/p

ed
es

tri
an

 g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

te
d 

cr
os

si
ng

 o
ve

r U
PR

R
/B

A
R

T 
lin

e 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 B
la

co
w

 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

O
sg

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
in

 th
e 

Ir
vi

ng
to

n 
A

re
a 

PD
A

.

28
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t
R

ai
ls

 to
 T

ra
ils

 F
re

m
on

t U
PR

R
/B

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
il

3
24

02
91

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 tr

ai
l w

ith
in

 U
PR

R
/B

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
 ri

gh
t o

f w
ay

 fr
om

 N
ile

s 
ar

ea
 (U

PR
R

/C
la

rk
e 

D
riv

e 
ju

nc
tio

n)
 in

 n
or

th
 F

re
m

on
t t

o 
Fr

em
on

t/M
ilp

ita
s C

ity
 li

m
its

 in
 th

e 
so

ut
h.

29
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ik
e-

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

2
24

00
16

• C
 S

tre
et

 –
 G

ra
nd

 to
 F

ilb
er

t –
 n

ar
ro

w
, i

nc
re

as
e 

si
de

w
al

k,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 m
ed

ia
n

• C
 S

tre
et

 –
 W

at
ki

ns
 to

 M
is

si
on

 –
 n

ar
ro

w
 to

 o
ne

 la
ne

, i
nc

re
as

e 
si

de
w

al
k,

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
• M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 –

 D
 S

tre
et

 to
 M

cK
ee

ve
r –

 n
ar

ro
w

 to
 2

 la
ne

s, 
in

cr
ea

se
 si

de
w

al
k 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

bi
ke

 la
ne

• C
an

ne
ry

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 b

rid
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 U
PR

R
 tr

ac
ks

 in
 th

e 
C

an
ne

ry
 A

re
a.

• D
ix

on
 S

tre
et

 –
 V

al
le

 V
is

ta
 to

 In
du

st
ria

l –
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 c
om

pl
em

en
t T

LC
 p

ro
je

ct
 

fr
om

 V
al

le
 V

is
ta

 to
 T

en
ny

so
n 

30
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

xp
an

si
on

4
24

02
55

Im
pl

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 B
ik

e 
an

d 
Pe

d 
M

as
te

r P
la

n

31
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

B
ik

e/
Pe

d 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
: P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
3

24
02

84
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

32
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

B
ik

e/
Pe

d 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n:

 D
um

ba
rto

n 
TO

D
 B

ay
 T

ra
il 

R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g*
3

24
02

88
D

um
ba

rto
n 

TO
D

 B
ay

 T
ra

il 
R

ai
lro

ad
 O

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g

33
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

C
ed

ar
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 B

ic
yc

le
 R

ai
lro

ad
 

C
ro

ss
in

g
3

24
02

89
C

ed
ar

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g

34
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
: 

St
re

et
sc

ap
es

1
24

02
25

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
ro

je
ct

s c
ity

w
id

e.
 W

or
k 

in
cl

ud
es

 p
av

em
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 b
ul

bo
ut

s, 
m

ed
ia

ns
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 re
fu

ge
s, 

w
id

en
ed

 si
de

w
al

ks
, i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 st
re

et
 

fu
rn

itu
re

, s
tre

et
s t

re
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

.

35
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

xp
an

si
on

1
24

02
27

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 B

ay
 T

ra
il 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 B
ik

e/
Pe

d 
br

id
ge

 o
ve

r t
he

 L
ak

e 
M

er
rit

t 
C

ha
nn

el
, a

nd
 b

ik
e/

pe
d 

ac
ce

ss
 a

ro
un

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
br

id
ge

s o
ve

r t
he

 O
ak

la
nd

 E
st

ua
ry

. A
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 

bi
cy

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

30
9

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
A

rr
oy

o 
M

oc
ho

 T
ra

il 
Pa

vi
ng

 a
lo

ng
 Z

on
e 

7 
ch

an
ne

l
4

24
01

73

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 p

av
ed

 c
la

ss
 o

ne
 tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 H
op

ya
rd

 R
oa

d 
to

 th
e 

ea
st

er
n 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
 C

ity
 

Li
m

it.
 T

hi
s w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 3
.2

 m
ile

 p
av

ed
 tr

ai
l b

et
w

ee
n 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
 a

nd
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Tr

ai
l c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fo

r b
ot

h 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l a
nd

 c
om

m
ut

e 
tri

ps

31
0

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
A

rr
oy

o 
M

oc
ho

 B
rid

ge
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

4
24

01
72

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 b
rid

ge
 o

ve
r t

he
 A

rr
oy

o 
M

oc
ho

 to
 c

on
ne

ct
 th

e 
so

ut
h 

Zo
ne

 7
 a

cc
es

s 
ro

ad
 to

 th
e 

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
B

us
in

es
s P

ar
k

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

3
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 231



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

31
3

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
St

on
er

id
ge

 M
al

l G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

4
24

01
92

M
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
St

on
er

id
ge

 M
al

l b
ut

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 g

ap
s i

n 
th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

pa
th

w
ay

 e
xi

st
. T

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
 c

lo
se

s t
ho

se
 g

ap
s.

36
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

on
 

C
ity

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 O
ve

r U
PR

R
 T

ra
ck

s t
o 

Jo
bs

 C
en

te
r

3
23

01
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ov
er

 th
e 

U
PR

R
 tr

ac
ks

 in
 th

e 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n 
D

is
tri

ct

37
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

La
ur

el
 D

is
tri

ct
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
A

cc
es

s o
n 

M
ac

A
rth

ur
, f

ro
m

 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 to

 S
em

in
ar

y 
(L

A
M

M
PS

)*
1

Im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

lo
ng

 M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

lv
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 S
em

in
ar

y 
by

 a
lte

rin
g 

la
ne

 w
id

th
s, 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

s, 
ad

di
ng

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

a 
pa

th
, a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
; m

ov
e 

cu
rb

 
an

d 
gu

tte
r i

n 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 st
re

et
, r

el
oc

at
e 

ut
ili

ty
 p

ol
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 A

D
A

 w
id

th
 si

de
w

al
ks

, p
ro

vi
de

 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l i
n 

on
e 

lo
ca

tio
n.

1D
.  

B
ik

e 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s -
 C

ap
ita

l &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

38
B

ik
e 

pa
rk

in
g

m
ul

ti
In

cl
ud

es
 b

ik
e 

pa
rk

in
g,

 st
or

ag
e 

an
d 

ch
an

gi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
sh

ow
er

s
39

B
ik

es
ha

rin
g

m
ul

ti
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 b

ik
e-

sh
ar

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s

1E
.  

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

40
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
m

ul
ti

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f b

ik
ew

ay
s, 

si
de

w
al

ks
, t

ra
ils

, s
ig

na
ge

, s
ig

na
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 b

ik
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e

1F
.  

E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

41
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 b

ik
in

g 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
m

ul
ti

Ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

B
ik

e 
to

 W
or

k 
D

ay
, B

ik
e/

W
al

k 
to

 S
ch

oo
l d

ay
, a

ct
iv

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 e

tc

42
B

ic
yc

le
 sa

fe
ty

 
m

ul
ti

Ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

St
re

et
 S

ki
lls

 /R
oa

d 
I b

ik
e 

cl
as

se
s, 

an
d 

Sh
ar

e 
th

e 
R

oa
d 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns

1G
.  

C
ro

ss
in

g 
G

ua
rd

 P
ro

gr
am

43
C

ro
ss

in
g 

gu
ar

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ul
ti

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

gu
ar

d 
pr

og
ra

m
s

2.
 T

ra
ns

it 
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, E
xp

an
si

on
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

2
2A

. T
ra

ns
it 

C
ap

ita
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

44
A

C
E

Lo
co

m
ot

iv
e 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
(6

 lo
co

m
ot

iv
es

, m
id

-li
fe

)
3,

 4
24

03
07

M
id

-li
fe

 O
ve

rh
au

l o
f s

ix
 (6

) l
oc

om
ot

iv
es

45
A

C
E

R
ai

l C
ar

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
(2

8 
pa

x 
ra

il 
ca

rs
, m

id
-li

fe
)

3,
 4

24
03

08
M

id
-li

fe
 o

ve
rh

au
l o

f t
w

en
ty

-e
ig

ht
 (2

8)
 p

as
se

ng
er

 ra
il 

ca
rs

46
A

C
E

C
ap

ita
l S

pa
re

s, 
M

in
or

 L
oc

om
ot

iv
e 

&
 R

ai
l C

ar
 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
3,

4
24

03
10

Sp
ar

e 
&

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t p

ar
ts

, m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l a

nd
 c

os
m

et
ic

, f
or

 ra
il 

ca
rs

 a
nd

 lo
co

m
ot

iv
es

.

47
A

C
E?

A
nn

ua
l P

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

 fo
r r

ai
l c

ar
s a

nd
 

lo
co

m
ot

iv
es

.
3,

4
24

03
11

A
nn

ua
l P

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

 fo
r r

ai
l c

ar
s a

nd
 lo

co
m

ot
iv

es
.

48
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Tr
an

si
t S

ta
tio

n 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

1
24

02
47

En
ha

nc
e 

Em
er

yv
ill

e's
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ith
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 u
p 

to
 3

0 
bu

s s
he

lte
rs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

si
te

 a
m

en
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

be
nc

he
s, 

m
ap

s, 
si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
am

en
iti

es
 fo

r e
xi

st
in

g 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Em

er
y 

G
o 

R
ou

nd
 ro

ut
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f t
he

 A
m

tra
k 

st
at

io
n 

pl
at

fo
rm

 in
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

4
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 232



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

49
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Tr
an

si
t V

eh
ic

le
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t/R
et

ro
fit

1
24

02
51

R
ep

la
ce

 1
4 

ou
td

at
ed

 E
m

er
y 

G
o 

R
ou

nd
 S

hu
ttl

es
 w

ith
 L

ow
 F

lo
or

 D
ie

se
l, 

hy
br

id
 a

nd
/o

r C
N

G
 sh

ut
tle

s

50
A

C
E

In
te

ro
pe

ra
bl

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

4
24

02
97

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 sc

al
ab

le
, c

os
t-e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

IP
-b

as
ed

 so
lu

tio
n 

fo
r q

ui
ck

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
di

sp
ar

at
e 

sy
st

em
s i

n 
su

pp
or

t o
f e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
re

sp
on

se
 a

nd
 d

ay
-to

-d
ay

 
op

er
at

io
ns

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 b
ei

ng
 so

ug
ht

 fo
r F

re
m

on
t a

nd
 G

re
at

 A
m

er
ic

a.

2B
.  

T
ra

ns
it 

C
ap

ita
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

51
LA

V
TA

Tr
an

si
t V

eh
ic

le
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t/R
et

ro
fit

 
(1

97
ve

h 
+ 

19
4 

ve
h)

4
94

52
7

LA
V

TA
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
19

7 
fix

ed
-r

ou
te

 v
eh

ic
le

s a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

 m
id

-li
fe

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

ns
 o

n 
19

4 
ve

hi
cl

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
20

40
. T

hi
s p

ro
gr

am
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s f

le
et

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t a
nd

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. V

eh
ic

le
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t i
nc

lu
de

s r
ep

la
ci

ng
 a

ll 
ve

hi
cl

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ll 
IT

S,
 fa

re
bo

xe
s, 

ra
di

os
, a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r s
af

e 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 

fle
et

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

2C
. V

eh
ic

le
 E

xp
an

si
on

52
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
A

dd
iti

on
al

 F
le

et
 V

eh
ic

le
s T

o 
Su

pp
or

t I
m

pr
ov

ed
 T

ra
ns

it 
Se

rv
ic

e
m

ul
ti

21
15

4
Pu

rc
ha

se
s r

ol
lin

g 
st

oc
k 

fo
r e

nh
an

ce
d 

tra
ns

ba
y,

 lo
ca

l, 
or

 e
xp

re
ss

 se
rv

ic
es

53
A

C
E

A
C

E 
V

eh
ic

le
s

3,
 4

24
03

14

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f b

uc
ke

t t
ru

ck
 fo

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t. 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

ow
-b

eh
in

d 
sw

ee
pe

r f
or

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 u

pk
ee

p.
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f t
w

o 
(2

) a
ll 

el
ec

tri
c 

ve
hi

cl
es

 w
ith

 su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 ra

ng
e 

to
 tr

av
el

 to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 S

an
 Jo

se
 w

ith
 in

ci
de

nt
al

 st
op

s a
t s

ta
tio

ns
 

an
d 

ve
nd

or
s w

ith
ou

t r
ec

ha
rg

in
g 

en
-r

ou
te

 o
r u

si
ng

 a
ny

 o
n-

bo
ar

d 
fu

el
. E

st
ia

m
te

d 
ra

ng
e 

ne
ed

ed
 is

 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
20

0 
m

ile
s a

fte
r 1

0 
ye

ar
s o

f n
or

m
al

 b
at

te
ry

 u
sa

ge
.

32
6

A
C

E
A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 (A
C

E)
 u

pg
ra

de
3,

 4
21

79
0

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 V
TA

´s
 sh

ar
e 

of
 fu

nd
s f

or
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
ai

n 
se

ts
, p

as
se

ng
er

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

up
gr

ad
es

 fo
r t

he
 A

C
E 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
om

 S
an

 Jo
aq

ui
n 

an
d 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

ie
s.

54
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
R

ai
l V

eh
ic

le
 C

ap
ac

ity
 E

xp
an

si
on

- 2
25

 c
ar

s 
(A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

po
rti

on
)

m
ul

ti
24

00
73

Pu
rc

ha
se

 2
25

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ar
s t

o 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

fu
tu

re
 in

cr
ea

se
s i

n 
rid

er
sh

ip
.

2D
.  

Sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 S

ec
ur

ity
 fo

r 
Pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 a
nd

 S
ys

te
m

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 se

is
m

ic
 r

et
ro

fit
)

55
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 se
cu

rit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

*
m

ul
ti

23
00

98

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
nc

om
pa

ss
es

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f c

ap
ita

l e
le

m
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 se

cu
re

 fo
r t

he
 p

as
se

ng
er

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 b
us

 v
id

eo
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

y 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

 
da

ta
 st

or
ag

e;
 m

ob
ile

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 v
eh

ic
le

; e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ge
ne

ra
to

r s
ys

te
m

s a
t o

pe
ra

tin
g 

di
vi

si
on

s;
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
en

te
r U

pg
ra

de
s;

 T
ra

ns
fe

r C
en

te
rs

/S
to

p 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
pr

og
ra

m
; a

nd
 

“H
ar

de
ni

ng
” 

up
gr

ad
es

 to
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

di
vi

si
on

s a
nd

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 T

ra
ns

ba
y 

te
rm

in
al

.

56
A

C
E

O
n-

bo
ar

d 
Se

cu
rit

y 
C

am
er

as
3,

 4
24

02
75

O
n-

B
oa

rd
, r

em
ot

el
y 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 se

cu
rit

y 
ca

m
er

as
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
W

i-F
i 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
ea

ch
 ra

il 
ca

r.

57
A

C
E

Se
cu

rit
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
t t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

&
 S

J S
ta

tio
ns

3,
 4

24
02

95
IP

-B
as

ed
 v

id
eo

 su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

sy
st

em
 fo

r a
ll 

Sa
n 

Jo
aq

ui
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

st
at

io
ns

, V
as

co
, P

le
as

an
to

n,
 a

nd
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
St

at
io

ns
.

58
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

po
rti

on
)

m
ul

ti
24

00
72

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
or

 e
nh

an
ce

 B
A

R
T 

se
cu

rit
y 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
pa

tro
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

sy
st

em
. P

ro
je

ct
s t

o 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
cl

ud
e:

 1
) E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
; 2

) O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

on
tro

l C
en

te
r; 

3)
 L

oc
ks

 
&

 A
la

rm
s;

 4
) P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

; 5
) S

tru
ct

ur
al

 A
ug

m
en

ta
tio

n;
 6

) S
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 - 
C

IP
 T

ra
ck

 
Tw

o 
Po

rti
on

; a
nd

 7
) w

ea
po

ns
 D

et
ec

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
s.

2E
.  

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

St
op

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (a

cc
es

s, 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

an
d 

am
en

iti
es

)

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

5
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 233



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

59
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Li

va
bl

e 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
/C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s/

A
D

A
m

ul
ti

24
03

73

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 L
iv

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 P
ed

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, A
D

A
 c

ur
b 

cu
ts

, p
ed

 c
ou

nt
do

w
ns

, i
m

pr
ov

ed
 si

de
w

al
ks

, s
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 b
ik

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 tr
an

si
t c

or
rid

or
s. 

In
cl

ud
es

: $
13

.2
 fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
$1

.8
 fo

r C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y

60
A

C
E

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

D
is

pl
ay

 K
io

sk
s a

t A
C

E 
st

at
io

ns
 &

 o
n-

bo
ar

d 
ra

il 
ca

rs
3,

 4
24

02
40

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

di
sp

la
ys

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 re

al
 ti

m
e 

ar
riv

al
 a

nd
 d

ep
ar

tu
re

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r A
C

E 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

tra
ns

it/
sh

ut
tle

 se
rv

ic
es

. G
en

er
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

ts
, 

an
d 

ad
ve

rti
se

m
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

ed
.

61
A

C
E

A
C

E 
St

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3,

 4
24

02
41

Pa
ss

en
ge

r s
he

lte
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 so

la
r l

ig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

po
w

er
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e,

 st
re

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
, A

D
A

-
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
.

62
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
C

ap
ac

ity
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

po
rti

on
)

m
ul

ti
24

00
75

M
ak

es
 st

at
io

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 4
3 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
. T

yp
es

 o
f 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

fa
re

ga
te

, s
ta

ir,
 a

nd
 e

le
va

to
r a

dd
iti

on
s;

 a
nd

 p
la

tfo
rm

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

pl
at

fo
rm

 w
id

en
in

g,
 e

sc
al

at
or

 a
dd

iti
on

s, 
tra

in
-s

cr
ee

ns
, a

nd
 d

oo
rs

.

63
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
Pl

az
a 

an
d 

Tr
an

si
t A

re
a 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

1
24

02
17

C
om

pl
et

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
Pl

az
a 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
(c

us
to

m
 b

us
 sh

el
te

r, 
B

A
R

T 
pr

im
ar

y 
(r

ot
un

da
) &

 se
co

nd
ar

y 
en

tra
nc

e 
ca

no
pi

es
), 

w
ay

fin
di

ng
 si

gn
ag

e,
 c

ap
ac

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 p

la
ce

-m
ak

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

ne
w

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
, 

st
re

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
, p

ub
lic

 a
rt,

 st
re

et
 tr

ee
s, 

an
d 

lo
w

 im
pa

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

ea
tu

re
s.

64
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
B

er
ke

le
y 

Fe
rr

y 
Te

rm
in

al
 A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
02

26

C
on

st
ru

ct
 c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
or

 B
er

ke
le

y 
W

ET
A

 F
er

ry
 T

er
m

in
al

-a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

la
nd

si
de

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, p
ar

ki
ng

, l
ig

ht
in

g,
 tr

af
fic

 si
gn

al
 c

on
tro

ls
, s

ur
fa

ce
 

tra
ns

it 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e,

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e.

65
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
(1

2t
h 

an
d 

19
th

 S
tre

et
) B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

ns
 

Tr
an

si
t E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

1
24

02
32

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
(1

2t
h 

an
d 

19
th

 S
tre

et
) B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

ns
 T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t. 
En

ha
nc

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
 th

ro
ug

h 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
, c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 sa

fe
 b

as
em

en
ts

 u
nd

er
ne

at
h 

si
de

w
al

ks
, p

av
in

g,
 si

de
w

al
ks

, b
ic

yc
le

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

bi
cy

cl
e 

st
or

ag
e 

an
d 

bi
ke

 st
at

io
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

an
d 

si
gn

ag
e.

66
LA

V
TA

B
us

 S
to

p 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
*

4
23

01
48

LA
V

TA
 d

es
ire

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

bu
s s

to
ps

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 D

ub
lin

, P
le

as
an

to
n,

 a
nd

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

A
D

A
 a

cc
es

s w
he

re
 a

cc
es

s d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xi

st
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

m
en

iti
es

 su
ch

 a
s p

as
se

ng
er

 sh
el

te
rs

, 
be

nc
he

s, 
tra

sh
 re

ce
pt

ac
le

s, 
sy

st
em

 m
ap

s a
nd

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
so

la
r l

ig
ht

in
g,

 a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
up

gr
ad

es
, e

tc
.

67
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Te

le
gr

ap
h/

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l/E
.1

4t
h 

pe
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (n
on

 
pa

ve
m

en
t)*

1,
 2

2F
.  

Sy
st

em
 c

ap
ac

ity
 (t

o 
al

lo
w

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 sy
st

em
s)

68
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Tr

an
si

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
s*

m
ul

ti
24

02
05

C
om

pu
te

r A
id

ed
 D

is
pa

tc
h 

U
pg

ra
de

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

A
ut

om
at

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 L

oc
at

or
 a

nd
 R

ea
l T

im
e 

Pa
ss

en
ge

r I
nf

or
m

at
io

n.
 B

us
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
au

to
m

at
ic

 p
as

se
ng

er
 c

ou
nt

er
s, 

in
te

rn
al

 te
xt

 
m

es
sa

gi
ng

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
s r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 fu

nc
tio

n.

69
A

C
E

A
lta

m
on

t R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 (U
pg

ra
de

s)
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n-

 
Tr

ac
k,

 p
os

iti
ve

 tr
ai

n 
co

nt
ro

l, 
an

d 
si

gn
al

in
g 

up
gr

ad
e

3,
 4

24
03

05
Tr

ac
k,

 p
os

iti
ve

 tr
ai

n 
co

nt
ro

l, 
an

d 
si

gn
al

in
g 

up
gr

ad
es

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
A

lta
m

on
t 

C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l c
or

rid
or

s.

70
A

C
E

Fi
sc

al
 S

ys
te

m
 m

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

3,
 4

24
03

12
In

cl
ud

es
 c

as
h 

re
gi

st
er

s, 
up

da
te

d 
fis

ca
l m

an
ag

em
en

t s
of

tw
ar

e 
(C

as
el

le
 C

la
rit

y)
, u

pd
at

ed
 c

om
pu

te
rs

, 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e

71
B

A
R

T
B

A
R

T 
Sy

st
em

 C
ap

ac
ity

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
po

rti
on

)
m

ul
ti

24
00

89

M
ak

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s B
A

R
T 

sy
st

em
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

tra
in

 c
on

tro
l m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 c

on
tro

l 
ce

nt
er

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 c

on
tro

l s
ys

te
m

; t
ra

ct
io

n 
po

w
er

 u
pg

ra
de

s, 
3r

d 
ra

il 
fe

ed
er

 c
ab

le
s, 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

re
tu

rn
 c

ap
ac

ity
 in

 y
ar

ds
, a

nd
 1

/4
 o

f t
ra

ct
io

n 
po

w
er

 su
bs

ta
tio

ns
; v

en
til

at
io

n 
in

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 st
at

io
ns

 
to

 h
an

dl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

ss
en

ge
r l

oa
ds

; c
ro

ss
ov

er
s c

an
 re

du
ce

 fl
ee

t d
em

an
d 

by
 1

6-
30

 B
A

R
T 

ca
rs

, 
w

hi
le

 a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r m
or

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l f
le

xi
bi

lit
y 

(m
iti

ga
tio

n 
of

 d
el

ay
s, 

m
or

e 
fr

eq
ue

nt
 e

ve
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

w
ee

ke
nd

 se
rv

ic
e)

.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

6
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 234



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

31
5

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
 A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

/C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
St

at
io

n 
at

 A
ut

o 
M

al
l P

ar
kw

ay
3

24
02

68
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 tr

ai
n 

st
at

io
n 

(s
id

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
) a

t t
he

 w
es

t e
nd

 o
f A

ut
o 

M
al

l P
ar

kw
ay

 in
 F

re
m

on
t t

o 
se

rv
e 

A
lta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 a

nd
 C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 tr
ai

ns

2G
.  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ac

ili
tie

s E
xp

an
si

on

72
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
 E

ff
ic

ie
nc

y 
U

pg
ra

de
s

m
ul

ti
21

15
9

Ex
pa

nd
/e

nh
an

ce
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s s

uc
h 

as
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

s, 
he

av
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
IT

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e,
 o

th
er

 fa
ci

lit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

73
LA

V
TA

LA
V

TA
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 fa
ci

lit
y

4
21

15
1

C
on

st
ru

ct
s a

 n
ew

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fa
ci

lit
y.

 L
A

V
TA

 h
as

 o
ut

gr
ow

n 
its

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
fo

r n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 4

3 
ve

hi
cl

es
, b

ot
h 

m
ot

or
bu

s a
nd

 d
em

an
d 

re
sp

on
se

. T
he

 
cu

rr
en

t L
A

V
TA

 fl
ee

t c
on

si
st

s o
f 7

5 
m

ot
or

 b
us

es
 a

nd
 1

8 
de

m
an

d 
re

sp
on

se
 v

eh
ic

le
s. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ou
ld

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fo
r u

p 
to

 1
60

 b
us

es
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 e
qu

ip
 L

A
V

TA
 fo

r 
th

e 
gr

ow
th

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Tr

i-V
al

le
y.

74
LA

V
TA

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ac

ili
tie

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
4

23
01

51

LA
V

TA
 o

w
ns

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 th

re
e 

m
ai

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s:

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e,
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 th

e 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r, 
an

d 
th

e 
A

tla
nt

is
 S

at
el

lit
e 

B
us

 F
ac

ili
ty

. A
s t

he
se

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s a
ge

, 
re

gu
la

r o
n-

go
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, m

aj
or

 a
nd

 m
in

or
, i

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
as

se
ts

 in
 a

 st
at

e 
of

 g
oo

d 
re

pa
ir.

 T
hi

s p
ro

gr
am

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

n-
go

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

ex
te

nd
 th

e 
us

ef
ul

 li
fe

 o
f t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s t

hr
ee

 m
ai

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

75
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
66

th
 A

ve
 U

pg
ra

de
 to

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l F

ac
ili

ty
m

ul
ti

2H
.  

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l P

ro
gr

am

76
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
s

m
ul

ti
23

01
21

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
 re

du
ce

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it'

s c
ar

bo
n 

fo
ot

pr
in

t, 
as

 w
el

l a
s a

dd
re

ss
 o

th
er

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l i

ss
ue

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 b
us

 tr
an

si
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 su
ch

 a
s Z

EB
 fu

el
in

g 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

fa
ci

lit
y.

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

im
pl

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
en

er
gy

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

se
d 

at
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s b
y 

in
st

al
lin

g 
so

la
r p

an
el

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
lig

ht
in

g 
co

st
s f

or
 o

ur
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

To
 a

dd
re

ss
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

ss
ue

s c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fa

ci
ng

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
, t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s t

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
ou

r w
as

te
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

s t
o 

be
tte

r m
an

ag
e 

ou
r i

nd
us

tri
al

 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 sy

st
em

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 u
pg

ra
de

s a
nd

/o
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f o
ur

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 fu
el

 ta
nk

s a
nd

 th
e 

re
la

te
d 

cl
ea

n-
up

 o
f h

is
to

ric
al

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n;

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
ef

fo
rts

 in
 p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
co

nt
am

in
an

ts
 fr

om
 

en
te

rin
g 

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 d
ra

in
s a

t f
ac

ili
tie

s.
77

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

G
re

en
in

g 
of

 V
eh

ic
le

s -
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
m

ul
ti

78
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Fu

el
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s (

D
3,

D
6,

 C
M

F)
m

ul
ti

3.
 T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Pa

ra
tr

an
si

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

3
3A

.  
T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Pa

ra
tr

an
si

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 E

xp
an

si
on

 (I
nc

lu
di

ng
 T

PM
 a

nd
 T

SM
)

79
Tr

an
si

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
m

ul
ti

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

, r
es

to
re

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

cu
t t

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

es
, a

nd
 e

xp
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
ne

w
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

s

80
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (m

an
da

te
d 

an
d 

no
n-

m
an

da
te

d)
m

ul
ti

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
ex

pa
nd

 p
ar

an
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

op
er

at
io

ns

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

7
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 235



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

32
2

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

Tr
an

si
t P

rio
rit

y 
M

ea
su

re
s

m
ul

ti
23

01
11

Tr
an

si
t P

rio
rit

y 
M

ea
su

re
s (

TP
M

), 
co

rr
id

or
 o

r s
tre

et
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 ri

de
r a

m
en

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 b
us

es
 fr

om
 d

eg
ra

di
ng

 sp
ee

ds
 o

n 
ar

te
ria

ls
 w

hi
le

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

as
se

ng
er

 
am

en
iti

es
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

rid
er

sh
ip

, s
uc

h 
as

: s
ig

na
l t

im
in

g,
 si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y 

an
d 

qu
eu

e 
ju

m
p 

la
ne

s;
 m

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

ls
; p

as
se

ng
er

 lo
ad

in
g 

st
at

io
ns

 o
r a

m
en

iti
es

; r
ea

l-t
im

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n;

 a
nd

 st
re

et
 a

nd
 si

de
w

al
k 

ge
om

et
ric

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 a

ss
is

t b
us

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (b

us
 b

ul
bs

 if
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
), 

as
 w

el
l a

s a
 H

O
V

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s o
n 

br
id

ge
s a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
es

s r
oa

dw
ay

s. 
A

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 
si

ng
le

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n-

le
ve

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
 la

rg
er

 c
or

rid
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s.

81
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
C

ol
le

ge
/ B

ro
ad

w
ay

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Tr

an
si

t 
Pr

io
rit

y 
M

ea
su

re
s

1
24

03
72

Im
pr

ov
es

 sp
ee

d 
an

d 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r b

us
 tr

an
si

t o
n 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
/U

ni
ve

rs
ity

/A
la

m
ed

a 
co

rr
id

or
. I

nc
lu

de
s q

ue
ue

 ju
m

p 
la

ne
s, 

tra
ns

it 
si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y,

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

m
en

iti
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 se
cu

rit
y 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

, g
eo

m
et

ric
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
ss

is
t b

us
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
al

-ti
m

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n.

82
A

C
E

U
PR

R
 C

ap
ita

l A
cc

es
s F

ee
3,

 4
24

02
74

A
s p

ar
t o

f t
he

 se
co

nd
 a

m
en

da
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
SJ

R
R

C
/U

PR
R

 T
ra

ck
ag

e 
R

ig
ht

s A
gr

ee
m

en
t a

pp
ro

ve
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

3,
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 C
ap

ita
l A

cc
es

s F
ee

 is
 re

qu
ire

d 
in

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

of
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 A

C
E 

tra
in

s o
n 

th
e 

86
 m

ile
 c

or
rid

or
.

83
A

C
TC

Tr
an

si
t e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, i
.e

. T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
io

rit
y 

M
ea

su
re

s
m

ul
ti

21
99

2

Tr
an

si
t P

rio
rit

y 
M

ea
su

re
s (

TP
M

), 
C

or
rid

or
 o

r s
tre

et
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 ri

de
r a

m
en

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 b
us

es
 fr

om
 d

eg
ra

di
ng

 sp
ee

ds
 o

n 
ar

te
ria

ls
 w

hi
le

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

as
se

ng
er

 
am

en
iti

es
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

rid
er

sh
ip

, s
uc

h 
as

: s
ig

na
l t

im
in

g,
 si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y 

an
d 

qu
eu

e 
ju

m
p 

la
ne

s;
 m

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

ls
; p

as
se

ng
er

 lo
ad

in
g 

st
at

io
ns

 o
r a

m
en

iti
es

; r
ea

l-t
im

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n;

 st
re

et
 a

nd
 si

de
w

al
k 

ge
om

et
ric

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 a

ss
is

t b
us

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (b

us
 b

ul
bs

 if
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
). 

A
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 si

ng
le

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n-

le
ve

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
 la

rg
er

 c
or

rid
or

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

84
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a

R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Po

in
t P

D
A

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
N

av
al

 S
ta

tio
n)

 to
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

B
A

R
T*

1
24

00
77

Im
pl

em
en

t R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
 fr

om
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Po
in

t P
D

A
 v

ia
 W

eb
st

er
 S

tre
et

, L
in

co
ln

 A
ve

nu
e,

 
Ti

ld
en

 W
ay

, F
ru

itv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
B

rid
ge

 (M
ill

er
 S

w
ee

ne
y 

B
rid

ge
), 

an
d 

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 F
ru

itv
al

e 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n.

85
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r

1
24

01
79

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 a
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r, 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
s t

ur
n-

ar
ou

nd
, 

bo
ar

di
ng

 p
la

tfo
rm

s, 
vi

si
to

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

an
d 

sa
fe

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

tra
ns

it.
86

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

TS
P 

- T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
io

rit
y 

M
ea

su
re

s
2

87
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
G

ra
nd

/M
ac

A
rth

ur
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

Tr
an

si
t 

Pr
io

rit
y 

M
ea

su
re

s
1

88
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it
Sp

ee
d 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
in

 U
rb

an
 C

or
e 

m
ul

ti

89
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
I-

80
 C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
Se

rv
ic

e
1

R
es

to
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 to
 2

00
9 

Le
ve

ls
 to

 H
ig

he
r D

en
si

ty
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

.
Li

fe
lin

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r l
ow

-in
co

m
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

   
 • 

I-
80

 a
dj

ac
en

t e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f S
ou

th
 &

 W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

-B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

• W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n
• A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an

90
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 to

 A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

Se
rv

ic
e

m
ul

ti
Pe

r y
ea

r, 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 ro

ut
es

 7
7,

 8
4,

 9
3,

 9
7,

 9
9 

an
d 

ne
w

 d
oo

r-
to

-d
oo

r s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r S

ou
th

 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

an
d 

B
ay

fa
ir 

B
A

R
T.

 

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

8
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 236



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

91
Tr

an
si

t S
er

vi
ce

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t*

m
ul

ti

R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

of
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
se

rv
ic

e.
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ity
's 

Tr
an

si
t F

irs
t P

ol
ic

y.
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 T
ru

nk
 L

in
es

 5
1 

an
d 

1R
. T

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

 tr
an

si
t o

pt
im

iz
at

io
n.

   
* 

Tr
an

si
t-

Fi
rs

t P
ol

ic
y 

(C
ou

nc
il 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

58
,7

31
-N

.S
.)

* 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
Li

ne
 5

1 
an

d 
1R

 S
tu

di
es

3B
.  

T
ra

ns
it 

Fa
re

 In
ce

nt
iv

es

92
A

C
E

A
C

E 
eT

ic
ke

tin
g

3,
 4

24
02

53
El

ec
tro

ni
c 

fa
re

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
 w

ith
 se

am
le

ss
 C

lip
pe

r i
nt

eg
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e.

93

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
of

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

St
ud

en
t B

us
 P

as
s*

m
ul

ti
Pr

ov
id

e 
fr

ee
 b

us
 p

as
se

s t
o 

al
l m

id
dl

e 
an

d 
hi

gh
 sc

ho
ol

 st
ud

en
ts

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

3C
.  

T
ra

ve
l T

ra
in

in
g,

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
94

Se
e 

un
de

r  
Se

ct
io

n 
10

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h,

 a
nd

 S
ec

tio
n 

11
 T

D
M

4.
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 (C

B
T

P)
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

38
4

95

C
B

TP
s -

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 - 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tra
ns

it,
 lo

ca
l r

oa
d,

 st
re

et
sc

ap
e,

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 
an

d 
TD

M
 e

le
m

en
ts

m
ul

ti
In

cl
ud

es
 (C

ity
 o

f)
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
B

TP
,  

C
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
B

TP
, W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
  C

PT
P,

 C
en

tra
l 

an
d 

Ea
st

 O
ak

la
nd

 C
B

TP
, a

nd
 S

ou
th

 a
nd

 W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

B
TP

.

96
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

Li
fe

lin
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
1

24
02

09
C

on
tin

ue
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Em

er
yv

ill
e 

Li
fe

lin
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
, a

 d
oo

r t
o 

do
or

 sh
ut

tle
 c

al
le

d 
"8

 to
 G

o"
 fo

r t
he

 d
ur

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Pl
an

's 
fu

nd
in

g 
cy

cl
e.

97
C

ity
 o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

R
eg

io
na

l P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

- d
ev

el
op

 a
 C

B
TP

1
24

02
42

D
ev

el
op

 a
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 to
: 1

) p
ro

vi
de

 re
lia

bl
e,

 sa
fe

, a
nd

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

si
t i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 a
dj

ac
en

t c
om

m
un

iti
es

 (O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 B
er

ke
le

y)
 to

 
re

si
de

nt
s o

f E
m

er
yv

ill
e;

 a
nd

 2
) i

n 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 B

er
ke

le
y 

pr
ov

id
e 

re
lia

bl
e,

 sa
fe

 
an

d 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
Em

er
yv

ill
e 

jo
bs

 a
nd

 re
ta

il 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s o
f W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y 

an
d 

N
or

th
 O

ak
la

nd
, b

y 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 c

ro
ss

-ju
ris

di
ct

io
na

l, 
m

ul
tim

od
al

 tr
av

el
.

98
Ex

pl
or

e 
a 

R
ol

e 
fo

r t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
R

id
e 

H
om

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ul
ti

99

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
yc

le
 P

ar
ki

ng
2

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: $
0 

- $
50

/y
ea

r p
er

 u
ni

t f
or

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

; C
ap

ita
l C

os
ts

: $
20

0 
- $

45
0 

pe
r b

ik
e 

ra
ck

 
un

it;
 $

30
00

 p
er

 8
-1

0 
un

it 
bi

ke
 lo

ck
er

s

10
0

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

us
 S

he
lte

rs
2

$2
15

,0
00

. O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: U
p 

to
 se

ve
ra

l t
ho

us
an

d 
do

lla
rs

 p
er

 y
ea

r (
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 v

an
da

lis
m

); 
C

ap
ita

l C
os

ts
: F

re
e 

pe
r h

ig
h-

tra
ff

ic
 lo

ca
tio

n

10
1

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
Si

de
w

al
ks

 in
 C

he
rr

yl
an

d
2

$3
6,

00
0,

00
0.

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: S
om

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

; C
ap

ita
l C

os
ts

: $
50

0,
00

0 
pe

r b
lo

ck

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

9
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 237



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

10
2

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
Li

gh
tin

g
2

$1
20

,0
00

. O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

os
ts

: $
42

/y
ea

r p
er

 u
ni

t (
el

ec
tri

c 
ch

ar
ge

 o
nl

y)
; $

95
 -$

12
0/

ye
ar

 e
le

ct
ric

ity
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

; C
ap

ita
l C

os
ts

: $
12

,0
00

 fo
r a

 n
ew

 li
gh

t p
ol

e;
 $

2,
00

0 
- $

3,
00

0 
if 

lig
ht

 c
an

 u
se

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

po
le

 a
nd

 w
iri

ng

10
3

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
es

2
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts
: S

om
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s p
ar

t o
f s

tre
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
; C

ap
ita

l 
C

os
ts

: $
30

,0
00

 p
er

 ro
ad

w
ay

 m
ile

 fo
r s

tri
pi

ng
 a

nd
 si

gn
ag

e

10
4

In
 A

sh
la

nd
, 

C
he

rr
yl

an
d 

an
d 

S.
 

H
ay

w
ar

d
B

ic
yc

le
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

2
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

C
os

ts
: p

ro
gr

am
 c

os
t d

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fu
nd

s -
 $

20
,0

00
/y

ea
r f

or
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
; C

ap
ita

l C
os

ts
: $

20
0/

bi
cy

cl
e,

 lo
ck

, a
nd

 h
el

m
et

 

10
5

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

bu
s s

to
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 tr

an
si

t 
co

rr
id

or
s, 

at
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

C
ED

A
 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s

1

$1
.7

 m
ill

io
n 

to
 $

8.
9 

m
ill

io
n,

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
le

ng
th

 o
f t

he
 c

or
rid

or
 a

nd
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k 

(e
.g

. 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s u
til

ity
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g,
 st

re
et

 re
su

rf
ac

in
g,

 si
gn

al
 u

pg
ra

de
s, 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 c
us

to
m

 b
us

 sh
el

te
rs

 o
r s

ta
nd

ar
d 

bu
s s

he
lte

rs
, d

ec
or

at
iv

e 
pa

vi
ng

 o
r s

ta
nd

ar
d 

pa
vi

ng
).

10
6

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 3

A
 

B
ic

yc
le

 R
ou

te
 o

n 
Ea

st
 1

2t
h 

St
re

et
 fr

om
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

A
ve

 to
 

40
th

 A
ve

 (s
ig

ni
ng

 a
nd

 st
rip

in
g 

an
d/

or
 la

ne
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
)

1
$3

7,
50

0.
 T

he
 C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

es
tim

at
es

 th
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 3
A

 A
rte

ria
l B

ik
e 

R
ou

te
 

ha
s a

 u
ni

t c
os

t o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$7

5,
00

0 
pe

r m
ile

. T
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

 is
 0

.5
0 

m
ile

s i
n 

le
ng

th
.

10
7

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 2

 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

on
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 S

tre
et

 fr
om

 6
6t

h 
A

ve
 to

 
85

th
 A

ve
. (

si
gn

in
g 

an
d 

st
rip

in
g 

an
d/

or
 la

ne
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
)

1
$9

3,
00

0.
 T

he
 C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

es
tim

at
es

 th
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
 B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

ha
s a

 u
ni

t 
co

st
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$1
00

,0
00

 p
er

 m
ile

. T
hi

s p
ro

po
se

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
 is

 0
.9

3 
m

ile
s i

n 
le

ng
th

.

10
8

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 2

 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

on
 C

am
de

n 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 H
av

en
sc

ou
rt 

B
lv

d 
fr

om
 M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
lv

d 
to

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d 
(s

ig
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

st
rip

in
g 

an
d/

or
 la

ne
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
)

1
$1

32
,0

00
. T

he
 C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

es
tim

at
es

 th
at

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
 B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

ha
s a

 u
ni

t
co

st
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$1
00

,0
00

 p
er

 m
ile

. T
hi

s p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 1

.3
2 

m
ile

s i
n 

le
ng

th
.

10
9

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
ns

 C
la

ss
 2

 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
e 

on
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

A
ve

 fr
om

 F
oo

th
ill

 B
lv

d 
to

 
Ea

st
 1

2t
h 

St
re

et
 (s

ig
ni

ng
 a

nd
 st

rip
in

g 
an

d/
or

 la
ne

 
co

nv
er

si
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s)
1

$5
5,

00
0.

 T
he

 C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 B

ic
yc

le
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
es

tim
at

es
 th

at
 a

 C
la

ss
 2

 B
ic

yc
le

 L
an

e 
ha

s a
 u

ni
t 

co
st

 o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$1

00
,0

00
 p

er
 m

ile
. T

hi
s p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 0
.5

5 
m

ile
s i

n 
le

ng
th

.

11
0

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

C
ol

is
eu

m
 B

A
R

T 
to

 B
ay

 T
ra

il 
C

on
ne

ct
or

 P
at

h*
1

$2
.2

 m
ill

io
n.

 T
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
66

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
un

de
rp

as
s.

11
1

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ro

gr
am

s O
ff

er
 R

oa
d 

I C
ou

rs
es

 to
 re

si
de

nt
s i

n 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
re

a
1

Th
e 

co
st

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 R

oa
d 

I c
ou

rs
es

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

e 
is

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 

m
or

e 
ca

pi
ta

l-i
nt

en
si

ve
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

11
2

in
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 E
. 

O
ak

la
nd

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ro

gr
am

s P
ro

vi
de

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

e 
pr

og
ra

m
1

Th
e 

co
st

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 R

oa
d 

I c
ou

rs
es

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

e 
is

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
lo

w
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 

m
or

e 
ca

pi
ta

l-i
nt

en
si

ve
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

10
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 238



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

11
3

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pl

em
en

t B
us

 S
to

p 
an

d 
Sh

el
te

r I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

$2
20

 p
er

 tr
as

h 
ca

n 
(p

lu
s $

36
 w

ee
kl

y 
pe

r t
ra

sh
 c

an
 fo

r s
er

vi
ci

ng
); 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
$3

,0
00

 p
er

 b
us

 
st

op
 fo

r l
ig

ht
in

g;
 $

18
,0

00
 p

er
 sh

el
te

r (
pl

us
 $

1,
50

0 
an

nu
al

ly
 p

er
 sh

el
te

r f
or

  m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

) C
ity

 o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a

11
4

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Po
in

t
1

$5
00

 to
 $

1,
25

0 
fo

r s
tre

et
 tr

ee
s;

 $
25

0 
to

 $
1,

00
0 

pe
r t

re
e 

fo
r a

 p
ro

gr
am

 m
od

el
ed

 a
fte

r U
rb

an
 R

el
ea

f; 
$2

00
 to

 $
40

0 
pe

r l
in

ea
r f

oo
t o

f l
an

ds
ca

pe
d 

m
ed

ia
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 ir

rig
at

io
n;

 $
1,

80
0 

pe
r t

re
e 

in
 a

 
pl

an
te

r
bo

x;
 $

20
 p

er
 sq

ua
re

 fo
ot

 o
f s

id
ew

al
k 

re
pa

irs

11
5

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
st

al
l P

ed
es

tri
an

 S
tre

et
 L

ig
ht

s
1

$8
,0

00
 to

 $
15

,0
00

 p
er

 la
m

p 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tre
nc

hi
ng

 a
nd

 e
le

ct
ric

al
, p

lu
s $

10
0 

pe
r l

am
p 

ev
er

y 
fo

ur
 y

ea
rs

 
fo

r b
ul

b 
ch

an
gi

ng

11
6

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
A

cc
es

s b
et

w
ee

n 
W

es
t A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

1
$5

 m
ill

io
n 

fo
r a

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 b

ar
ge

 (p
lu

s $
2.

5 
m

ill
io

n 
an

nu
al

ly
 fo

r o
pe

ra
tio

n)
; $

40
 m

ill
io

n 
fo

r a
 o

ne
-

w
ay

 p
at

h 
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s a

nd
 b

ic
yc

lis
ts

 in
 th

e 
W

eb
st

er
/P

os
ey

 T
ub

e

11
7

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

V
is

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

$3
 p

er
 li

ne
ar

 fo
ot

 fo
r s

tri
pi

ng
 n

ew
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
; $

80
,0

00
 to

 $
10

0,
00

0 
pe

r l
ig

ht
ed

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k;

 $
8,

00
0 

to
$1

5,
00

0 
pe

r r
ef

ug
e 

is
la

nd

11
8

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

Pa
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 S
tri

pi
ng

 n
ea

r t
he

 F
er

ry
 

Te
rm

in
al

1
$4

 p
er

 sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
 to

 re
pa

ve
 ro

ad
w

ay
s;

 $
2.

30
 p

er
 li

ne
ar

 fo
ot

 to
 st

rip
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s

11
9

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

C
re

at
e 

M
or

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

an
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 A

la
m

ed
a

1
$1

0,
00

0 
pe

r l
in

ea
r m

ile

12
0

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

B
ic

yc
le

 C
ap

ac
ity

 O
nb

oa
rd

 B
us

es
1

$9
00

 to
 $

1,
35

0 
ea

ch
 fo

r r
ac

ks
 th

at
 m

ou
nt

 to
 fr

on
t o

f b
us

; $
50

0 
to

 $
70

0 
ea

ch
 fo

r o
nb

oa
rd

 ra
ck

s

12
1

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 B
ic

yc
lin

g 
O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r Y
ou

th
 a

nd
 L

ow
-I

nc
om

e 
R

es
id

en
ts

1
C

yc
le

s o
f C

ha
ng

es
 h

as
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 b
ud

ge
t o

f $
14

6,
00

0 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 su

pp
or

t s
ho

ul
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
is

 
am

ou
nt

 o
r a

ug
m

en
t i

t.

12
2

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 B

ic
yc

lis
t S

af
et

y 
in

 th
e 

Tu
be

1
$7

 m
ill

io
n,

 p
lu

s a
n 

an
nu

al
 c

le
an

in
g 

co
st

 o
f $

50
,0

00

12
3

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Im
pr

ov
e 

B
ic

yc
lin

g 
A

cc
es

s b
et

w
ee

n 
A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

1
$3

00
,0

00
 fo

r a
 b

ic
yc

le
 sh

ut
tle

 (p
lu

s $
2 

m
ill

io
n 

an
nu

al
ly

 in
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

co
st

s)

12
4

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

In
cr

ea
se

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
R

eg
ar

di
ng

 B
ic

yc
lin

g 
R

ou
te

s a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty

1
$5

00
 p

er
 w

ay
fin

di
ng

 si
gn

ag
e;

 $
10

,0
00

 fo
r m

ar
ke

tin
g 

m
at

er
ia

l p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

(p
lu

s $
5,

00
0 

pe
r 

pr
in

tin
g)

; c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
w

ar
d 

th
e 

C
yc

le
s o

f C
ha

ng
e 

an
nu

al
 b

ud
ge

t o
f $

14
6,

00
0

12
5

in
 c

ity
 o

f 
B

er
ke

le
y

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 B
er

ke
le

y 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

Se
rv

ic
es

 T
ax

i S
cr

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
1

12
6

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
B

us
 S

to
p 

an
d 

Sh
el

te
r I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t

1
Sh

el
te

rs
/b

en
ch

es
 a

t n
o 

co
st

; s
ol

ar
 p

ow
er

ed
 li

gh
tin

g 
$7

00
 to

 $
3,

00
0 

pe
r s

to
p/

sh
el

te
r, 

tra
ns

it 
in

fo
. $

85
-

$3
85

 e
ac

h

12
7

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 S
ig

na
l T

im
in

g
1

N
o 

co
st

, c
ity

 st
af

f c
an

 im
pl

em
en

t a
t n

o 
ex

tra
 c

os
t

12
8

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
ss

w
al

k 
V

is
ib

ili
ty

 a
t U

nc
on

tro
lle

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
1

So
ut

h 
an

d 
W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y

12
9

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Sh

ar
ed

 R
oa

dw
ay

 P
av

em
en

t M
ar

ki
ng

s
1

So
ut

h 
an

d 
W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

11
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 239



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

13
0

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 L
ig

ht
in

g
1

$7
68

,0
00

 to
 $

1,
02

4,
00

0

13
1

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Se

cu
re

 B
ic

yc
le

 P
ar

ki
ng

 (P
ro

vi
de

 M
or

e 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r 
Sa

fe
 B

ic
yc

le
 S

to
ra

ge
)

1
So

ut
h 

an
d 

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y

13
2

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

of
 C

yc
lis

ts
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

B
ic

yc
le

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 

N
et

w
or

k
1

$1
0,

00
0 

to
 $

20
,0

00

13
3

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y
Im

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

fo
r B

ic
yc

le
s a

t B
ic

yc
le

 B
ou

le
va

rd
s 

(I
m

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
t B

ic
yc

le
 B

ou
le

va
rd

s)
1

$4
00

,0
00

 to
 $

50
0,

00
0

13
4

in
 S

. a
nd

 W
. 

B
er

ke
le

y

Im
pr

ov
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
fo

r B
ic

yc
le

s a
t B

ic
yc

le
 B

ou
le

va
rd

s 
(S

ha
re

d 
R

oa
dw

ay
 P

av
em

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
s o

n 
C

la
ss

 II
.5

 
B

ik
ew

ay
s a

nd
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

irc
le

 A
pp

ro
ac

he
s)

1
Se

e 
"I

m
pr

ov
ed

 C
ro

ss
in

gs
 a

t B
ic

yc
le

 B
ou

le
va

rd
s"

13
5

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
/B

ik
es

 L
an

es
: M

an
de

la
, 8

th
, 

W
oo

d
1

13
6

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

7t
h 

St
re

et
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 P

ha
se

 I
1

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

13
7

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

B
ik

e 
La

ne
s:

 M
ar

ke
t S

tre
et

1
W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
13

8
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
B

ik
e 

R
ac

ks
1

$1
50

/ra
ck

13
9

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

C
yc

le
s o

f C
ha

ng
e

1
$9

0,
00

0 
fo

r t
w

o 
ye

ar
s f

or
 O

&
M

14
0

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

7t
h 

St
re

et
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 P

ha
se

 II
1

$5
-6

 m
ill

io
n

14
1

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

B
ik

e 
La

ne
s:

 G
ra

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
14

th
 S

tre
et

1
G

ra
nd

: $
20

0,
00

0-
$2

50
,0

00
; 1

4t
h:

 $
50

0,
00

0-
$8

00
,0

00
14

2
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
Tr

af
fic

 C
al

m
in

g:
 P

er
al

ta
 S

tre
et

 : 
D

es
ig

n 
on

ly
1

$1
00

,0
00

 (d
es

ig
n 

on
ly

)

14
3

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

B
ik

ew
ay

: M
id

dl
e 

H
ar

bo
r S

ho
re

lin
e 

Pa
rk

1
TB

D
: P

ar
t o

f m
ul

ti-
m

ill
io

n 
ro

ad
w

ay
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

de
si

gn
ed

.
14

4
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
Su

bs
id

iz
ed

 c
ar

 sh
ar

in
g-

W
. O

ak
la

nd
1

 $
11

0K
/Y

ea
r 

14
5

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n/

La
nd

 U
se

 P
la

n 
W

. 
O

ak
la

nd
 C

B
TP

1
 $

15
0K

 
14

6
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
B

A
R

T 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
- W

. O
ak

la
nd

1
 $

20
0-

35
0M

/m
ile

s 

14
7

in
 W

. O
ak

la
nd

C
B

TP
 P

ro
je

ct
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

W
. O

ak
la

nd
1

 $
15

K
 

14
8

B
A

R
T 

N
oi

se
 S

tu
dy

m
ul

ti
R

ed
uc

e 
no

is
e 

im
pa

ct
s f

or
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

14
9

B
A

R
T 

R
ai

l G
rin

di
ng

m
ul

ti
R

ed
uc

e 
vi

br
at

io
n 

im
pa

ct
s o

n 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s

15
0

B
us

 S
he

lte
rs

2
O

ne
-ti

m
e 

co
st

 fo
r f

or
ty

 sh
el

te
rs

15
1

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 C
ab

le
 T

el
ev

is
io

n
2

O
ne

-ti
m

e 
co

st
 to

 a
da

pt
 e

xi
st

in
g 

vi
de

o

15
2

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

te
r

2
2 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 ($
60

K
 e

ac
h 

pe
r y

ea
r)

 p
lu

s e
qu

ip
m

en
t (

$2
0K

 o
ne

-ti
m

e)
15

3
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
at

 S
to

ps
 a

nd
 o

n 
B

us
es

2
In

fo
 a

t s
he

lte
rs

 fo
r b

ot
h 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls

15
4

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
2

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 2

00
 b

ic
yc

le
s, 

th
e 

m
in

im
um

 to
 ju

st
ify

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
co

st
s i

s $
20

K
. p

er
 y

ea
r

15
5

B
ic

yc
le

 R
ac

ks
2

5 
pe

r c
om

m
un

ity
 (f

or
 3

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

)

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

12
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 240



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
15

6
M

ed
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

cc
es

s (
Ta

xi
 R

et
ur

n)
1

 $
50

k/
ye

ar
 

15
7

B
A

R
T 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
Pa

rk
in

g
1

 $
5K

 (c
om

m
un

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g)

 

5.
 L

oc
al

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

6
15

8
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f

m
ul

ti
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f o

n 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s a
nd

 ro
ad

s

5A
.  

M
aj

or
 A

rt
er

ia
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

15
9

A
C

TC
A

rte
ria

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ul
ti

23
02

24

Fo
cu

s o
n 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Sy

st
em

 (M
TS

), 
a 

co
m

pa
ni

an
 to

 M
TC

'c 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 in
iti

at
iv

e.
 T

hi
s w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 m
ob

ili
ty

, m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
sy

st
em

 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l t

ar
ge

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
si

gn
al

 in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

, t
ra

ns
it 

pr
io

rit
y,

 in
ci

de
nt

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
tra

ve
le

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

5B
.  

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
16

0
Sa

fe
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

m
ul

ti
Ex

am
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
ra

il 
cr

os
si

ng
s, 

ro
ad

w
ay

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
, e

tc
.

16
1

G
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
ns

m
ul

ti
G

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 a

t r
ai

l l
in

es
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 ro
ad

w
ay

s f
or

 sa
fe

ty
 fo

r a
ut

o/
 b

ik
e 

/ p
ed

es
tri

an
s

16
2

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

2
24

00
94

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
E.

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

lv
d.

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
/ C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 c

ou
nt

y 
lin

e.

16
3

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Pa

tte
rs

on
 P

as
s R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
4

24
00

95

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 P

at
te

rs
on

 P
as

s R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

ro
ss

 a
nd

 M
id

w
ay

. T
he

 sh
ou

ld
er

 
w

id
en

in
g 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
ts

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 si

x 
ph

as
es

.

16
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Te

sl
a 

R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

4
24

00
96

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 T

es
la

 R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
th

e 
Sa

n 
Jo

aq
ui

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
lin

e.
 T

he
 sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
t a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 te
n 

ph
as

es
.

16
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
A

lta
m

on
t P

as
s S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
4

24
00

97

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l s

ys
te

m
s, 

an
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
lo

ng
 A

lta
m

on
t P

as
s R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n.

 T
he

 sh
ou

ld
er

 w
id

en
in

g 
w

ill
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 c
om

pl
et

e 
fo

r b
ic

yc
lis

t a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s.

16
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se
 II

4
24

00
98

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s r

oa
dw

ay
 re

al
ig

nm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

er
 w

id
en

in
g,

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 m

ed
ia

n 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 a

lo
ng

 
V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

on
tra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e.

16
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d/
A

 S
tre

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (I

-5
80

 to
 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
ci

ty
 li

m
its

)
2

24
01

11

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s a
lo

ng
 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

/ A
 S

tre
et

 b
et

w
ee

n 
I-

58
0 

an
d 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
ci

ty
 li

m
it.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

, w
id

er
 

si
de

w
al

k,
 b

ic
yc

le
 la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n 

is
la

nd
s, 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

cr
os

sw
al

ks
.

16
8

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (C

as
tro

 
V

al
le

y 
to

 O
ak

la
nd

)
2

24
03

25

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s a
lo

ng
 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 C
ity

 li
m

its
 a

nd
 B

ut
i P

ar
k 

in
 C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y.

 T
he

 sh
ou

ld
er

 
w

id
en

in
g 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r b

ic
yc

lis
t a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 te
n 

ph
as

es
.

16
9

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

M
ar

in
 A

ve
1

24
03

50

M
ar

in
 A

ve
nu

e 
is

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

ea
st

-w
es

t a
rte

ria
l s

er
vi

ng
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
nd

 c
iv

ic
 a

re
as

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
ity

 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

to
 I-

80
/5

80
 v

ia
 B

uc
ha

na
n 

St
. T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t e

nt
ai

ls
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
bu

lb
ou

ts
 

at
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 o

f M
ar

in
 A

ve
nu

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
si

de
 st

re
et

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
di

st
an

ce
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s h
av

e 
to

 
cr

os
s t

he
 st

re
et

. a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
m

ed
ia

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 M
ar

in
 a

nd
 C

or
ne

ll 
A

ve
nu

es
 to

 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 M
ar

in
 a

nd
 E

ve
ly

n 
A

ve
nu

es
.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

13
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 241



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

17
0

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

St
at

e 
R

ou
te

 1
3/

A
sh

by
 A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
02

02
En

ha
nc

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

sa
fe

ty
, p

ro
vi

de
 S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

s a
nd

 T
ra

ns
it,

 im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ff

ic
 

sa
fe

ty
 o

n 
St

at
e 

R
ou

te
 1

3/
A

sh
by

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 B

er
ke

le
y.

17
1

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

R
ai

lro
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

23
01

16

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 ra
ilw

ay
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, i
nc

ul
di

ng
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

n 
at

 G
ilm

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
qu

ad
ra

nt
 g

at
es

, r
oa

d 
cl

os
ur

es
, a

nd
 a

t-g
ra

de
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t o
th

er
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

, p
er

 Q
ui

et
 Z

on
e 

St
ud

y.

17
2

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

A
sh

by
/S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 1

3 
D

is
as

te
r R

es
ili

en
ce

1
24

02
66

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

in
g 

of
 u

til
iti

es
 o

n 
A

sh
by

/S
ta

te
 R

ou
te

 1
3 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
re

si
lie

nc
y 

of
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ev

ac
ua

tio
n 

ro
ut

es
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

 d
is

as
te

r.

31
7

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

ra
il 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1
24

01
99

R
ai

l s
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 4

-q
ua

d 
ga

te
s 

an
d 

de
te

ct
io

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
t l

oc
al

 ro
ad

w
ay

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 a

t 
th

e 
U

P
R

R
 m

ai
n 

lin
e 

at
 6

5t
h,

66
th

 a
nd

 6
7t

h 
S

tre
et

s 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 Q
ui

et
 Z

on
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

17
3

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

Sa
fe

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t U
PR

R
3

24
02

08

Im
pr

ov
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

-r
ai

l c
ro

ss
in

g 
sa

fe
ty

 a
t f

ou
r a

t-g
ra

de
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f F
re

m
on

t b
y 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ra

is
ed

 m
ed

ia
ns

, r
ai

lro
ad

 g
at

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 si

de
w

al
k.

 R
ai

l c
ro

ss
in

g 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
: F

re
m

on
t 

B
lv

d.
, M

ap
le

 S
t.,

 D
us

te
rb

er
ry

 W
ay

., 
an

d 
N

ur
se

ry
 A

ve
.

17
4

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

V
ar

ga
s R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 fr
om

 I-
68

0 
to

 
th

e 
V

ar
ga

s P
la

te
au

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ar

k
3

24
02

65

W
id

en
in

g 
of

 V
ar

ga
s R

oa
d 

fr
om

 P
ic

o 
R

oa
d 

to
 M

or
ris

on
 C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 M
or

ris
on

 
C

an
yo

n 
R

oa
d 

fr
om

 V
ar

ga
s R

oa
d 

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
 to

 1
8'

 w
id

e 
pa

ve
d 

ro
ad

 w
ith

 1
' s

ho
ul

de
r o

n 
ea

ch
 

si
de

 a
nd

 tu
rn

ou
ts

17
5

C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

Te
nn

ys
on

 R
oa

d 
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n

2
24

00
55

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

n 
un

de
rp

as
s o

n 
Te

nn
ys

on
 R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

W
hi

tm
an

 a
nd

 H
un

tw
oo

d 
A

ve
nu

es

17
6

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
C

en
tra

l A
ve

nu
e 

R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rp
as

s
3

21
10

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

n 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

on
 C

en
tra

l A
ve

nu
e 

(4
-la

ne
 a

rte
ria

l s
tre

et
) a

t U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 P
ro

je
ct

 is
 a

n 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t.

17
7

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
M

ow
ry

 A
ve

nu
e 

R
ai

lro
ad

 O
ve

rp
as

s
3

24
02

73
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

n 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

on
 M

ow
ry

 A
ve

nu
e 

at
 th

e 
U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
ai

lro
ad

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 A

re
a 

4 
in

 N
ew

ar
k.

17
8

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
: R

ai
lro

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

, S
tre

et
 

R
ea

lig
nm

en
ts

1
24

02
21

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
R

ai
lro

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 - 
ex

is
tin

g 
ra

il 
cr

os
si

ng
s a

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 d
ef

ic
ie

nt
 in

 g
at

e 
ar

m
s a

nd
 

w
ar

ni
ng

 li
gh

ts
, a

t g
ra

de
 c

ro
ss

-tr
ac

k 
si

de
w

al
k 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 A

D
A

 a
cc

es
s, 

pa
vi

ng
, s

ig
na

ge
, p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

ki
ng

s.

17
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
1

24
02

22
St

re
et

 R
ea

lig
nm

en
ts

, s
ig

na
l m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, g
ua

rd
ra

il 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 

sh
ou

ld
er

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ot

he
r m

ea
su

re
s t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

s.

18
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
M

an
de

la
 P

ar
kw

ay
 a

nd
 3

rd
 S

tre
et

 C
or

rid
or

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
/In

du
st

ria
l A

re
a 

St
re

et
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
1

24
02

79

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 ro
ad

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 tr
af

fic
 sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s, 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 su

rf
ac

es
 

to
 w

ith
st

an
d 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 ra

il 
cr

os
si

ng
s, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
es

 c
on

du
ci

ve
 to

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

18
1

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd

M
el

ro
se

 - 
C

ol
is

eu
m

 D
is

tri
ct

 S
tre

et
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(f

or
m

er
ly

 'O
ak

la
nd

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
'?)

1
24

02
90

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 W

ay
 a

nd
 5

0t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 h

an
dl

e 
he

av
y 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
, r

ed
uc

e 
sa

fe
ty

 h
az

ar
ds

 
du

e 
to

 si
gh

t d
is

ta
nc

e,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 sa
fe

ty
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

32
1

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
La

ur
el

 D
is

tri
ct

 S
af

et
y 

an
d 

A
cc

es
s o

n 
M

ac
A

rth
ur

, f
ro

m
 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 to
 S

em
in

ar
y 

(L
A

M
M

PS
)

1
24

02
77

Im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

lo
ng

 M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

lv
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 S
em

in
ar

y 
by

 a
lte

rin
g 

la
ne

 w
id

th
s, 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

s, 
ad

di
ng

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

a 
pa

th
, a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
; m

ov
e 

cu
rb

 
an

d 
gu

tte
r i

n 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 st
re

et
, r

el
oc

at
e 

ut
itl

ity
 p

ol
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 A

D
A

 w
id

th
 si

de
w

al
ks

, p
ro

vi
de

 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l i
n 

on
e 

lo
ca

tio
n.

18
2

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n

(L
oc

al
 R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 )R

e-
al

ig
nm

en
t a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
 o

f b
ik

e 
la

ne
s t

o 
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
R

oa
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

M
ui

rw
oo

d 
D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 

an
d 

H
ig

hl
an

d 
O

ak
s

4
24

02
86

R
e-

al
ig

nm
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

 o
f b

ik
e 

la
ne

s t
o 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

R
oa

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

ui
rw

oo
d 

D
riv

e 
N

or
th

 a
nd

 
H

ig
hl

an
d 

O
ak

s

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

14
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 242



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

18
3

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

La
ke

 C
ha

bo
t R

oa
d 

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

(C
ha

bo
t T

er
 to

 A
st

or
 

D
r)

2
24

03
06

R
oa

d 
em

ba
nk

m
en

t s
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
fr

om
 C

ha
bo

t T
er

ra
ce

 to
 A

st
or

 D
r i

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o

5C
.  

St
re

et
-s

ca
pe

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

18
4

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
ha

se
 

II
2

24
01

02

To
 c

re
at

e 
a 

sa
fe

, c
om

fo
rta

bl
e 

an
d 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

m
ai

n 
st

re
et

 fo
r d

ow
nt

ow
n 

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y,
 a

 
se

rie
s o

f s
tre

et
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
M

ig
ue

l a
nd

 S
tro

br
id

ge
.

C
al

m
 th

e 
tra

ff
ic

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t b

y 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

in
g 

tra
ff

ic
 la

ne
s a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 o
n-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

sh
ar

ed
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

cc
es

s w
hi

le
 st

ill
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

de
qu

at
e 

tra
ff

ic
 c

ap
ac

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
B

ou
le

va
rd

. 
C

re
at

e 
a 

be
au

tif
ul

 a
nd

 in
vi

tin
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t t
ha

t w
ill

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 fo

r s
ho

pp
in

g,
 d

in
in

g 
an

d 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

w
id

en
ed

 si
de

w
al

ks
 

w
ith

 a
m

pl
e 

se
at

in
g 

ar
ea

s, 
a 

ca
no

py
 o

f s
tre

et
 tr

ee
s a

nd
 p

la
nt

er
 b

ed
s, 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 b

ul
b-

ou
ts

, s
tre

et
 

fu
rn

is
hi

ng
s a

nd
 g

at
ew

ay
 m

ar
ke

rs
.

18
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
E.

 1
4t

h 
/ M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pr

oj
ec

t P
ha

se
 II

 &
 II

I*
2

24
01

03

E.
 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
/M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 (R
ou

te
 1

85
) S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 e
xt

en
ds

 fr
om

 1
62

nd
 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 R

uf
us

 C
ou

rt 
(H

ay
w

ar
d 

C
ity

 L
im

it)
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 fe

at
ur

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 w

id
en

 si
de

w
al

ks
, 

tra
ns

it 
st

op
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

bu
lb

-o
ut

s, 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
 a

nd
 ra

is
ed

 m
ed

ia
ns

.

18
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d 
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
2

24
01

04

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s i

ns
ta

lli
ng

 w
id

er
 si

de
w

al
ks

, r
ed

uc
in

g 
tra

ve
l l

an
es

, i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

tra
ns

it 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

pl
an

tin
g 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s, 

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

m
ed

ia
ns

, a
nd

 e
nh

an
ci

ng
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 li
gh

tin
g 

al
on

g 
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d.
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

ci
ty

 li
m

it 
an

d 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

ci
ty

 li
m

it

18
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Ea

st
 L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
lv

d.
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Ph
as

e 
II

2
24

01
10

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s w

id
er

 si
de

w
al

ks
, b

ic
yc

le
 la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n 

is
la

nd
s, 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

al
on

g 
E.

 
Le

w
el

lin
g 

B
lv

d.
 b

et
w

ee
n 

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d.
 a

nd
 M

ee
kl

an
d 

A
ve

nu
e.

30
7

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a

Sh
or

el
in

e 
D

riv
e 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e;

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

, t
ra

ns
it,

 a
nd

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ce

ss
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
00

80

Pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

en
ha

nc
ed

 C
la

ss
 I 

bi
ke

 p
at

h 
w

ith
 a

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 m

ed
ia

n 
an

d 
ga

te
w

ay
 fe

at
ur

es
 o

n 
an

d 
ne

ar
 S

ho
re

lin
e 

D
riv

e.
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
ga

te
w

ay
 fe

at
ur

es
 . 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 b
us

 st
op

s, 
bi

cy
cl

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sc
al

ed
 li

gh
tin

g.
  T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
an

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
bi

cy
cl

e/
pe

de
st

ria
n 

br
id

ge
 o

n 
B

ay
 F

ar
m

 Is
la

nd
 to

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

“W
oo

de
n 

B
rid

ge
”,

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 

bu
ilt

 in
 th

e 
ea

rly
 1

98
0s

.

18
8

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
St

at
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
(S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

?)
1

24
03

54

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
nt

ai
ls

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

m
ed

ia
n,

 si
de

w
al

k 
an

d 
cr

os
sw

al
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 ro
ad

w
ay

 e
as

ie
r t

o 
na

vi
ga

te
 fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s a

nd
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

or
e 

en
tic

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t t

ha
t 

at
tra

ct
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 o
rie

nt
ed

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

18
9

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

Fr
em

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

3
24

02
57

Th
e 

C
en

te
rv

ill
e 

PD
A

 is
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 v
is

io
n 

to
 b

ec
om

e 
“s

tra
te

gi
ca

lly
 u

rb
an

”
an

d 
Fr

em
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 h

ig
he

st
-p

rio
rit

y 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s i
n 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

Pl
an

. T
he

 C
ity

 se
ek

s f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s t

o 
Fr

em
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 “
co

m
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
” 

in
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f t
he

 C
en

te
rv

ill
e 

PD
A

 su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

th
e 

C
en

te
rv

ill
e 

Tr
ai

n 
St

at
io

n:
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
la

ne
 

w
id

th
s/

el
im

in
at

in
g 

tra
ve

l l
an

es
, i

nt
ro

du
ci

ng
 o

n-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 to
 sl

ow
 tr

af
fic

; a
dd

in
g 

bu
lb

ou
ts

, 
cr

os
sw

al
ks

, m
ed

ia
ns

, a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g;

 a
dd

in
g 

ne
w

 st
re

et
 fu

rn
itu

re
, s

tre
et

 li
gh

tin
g,

 a
nd

 si
gn

ag
e;

 
ad

di
ng

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 p

ar
ki

ng
.

19
0

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

*
2

24
02

70
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 E
as

t 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

19
1

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

C
ity

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2
24

02
71

Pe
de

st
ria

n,
 b

ic
yc

le
, s

tre
et

sc
ap

e,
 tr

an
si

t c
en

te
r, 

tra
ff

ic
 sa

fe
ty

, s
ig

na
l a

nd
 p

ar
ki

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 
su

pp
or

t T
ra

ns
it 

O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
lo

ng
 m

aj
or

 tr
av

el
 c

or
rid

or
s i

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

lv
d,

 M
ar

in
a 

B
lv

d,
 D

oo
lit

tle
 D

r.,
 B

an
cr

of
t D

riv
e,

 W
. J

ua
na

 A
ve

 a
nd

 D
av

is
 S

tre
et

.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

15
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 243



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

5D
.  

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 F

re
ew

ay
s

19
2

B
et

te
r c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

fr
ee

w
ay

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l s
tre

et
s 

m
ul

ti
Im

pr
ov

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s a
nd

 fr
ee

w
ay

s

19
3

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

I-
80

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

ve
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
- S

tu
dy

1
24

01
64

St
ud

y 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
de

si
gn

 o
f a

 fu
ll 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

fo
r I

nt
er

st
at

e 
80

/5
80

 a
t U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 

B
er

ke
le

y 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
I-

80
 v

eh
ic

le
s t

o 
ex

it 
an

d 
tra

ve
l w

es
tb

ou
nd

.

5E
.  

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s

19
4

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s -
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

m
ul

ti
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
m

ob
ili

ty
 fo

r a
ll 

m
od

es
: t

ra
ns

it,
 b

ik
e,

 w
al

ki
ng

, 
dr

iv
in

g

19
5

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 o
n 

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
R

T 
co

rr
id

or
 (n

on
-tr

an
si

t e
le

m
en

ts
)

1,
 2

24
03

71

Pr
ov

id
es

 b
ik

e/
pe

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, s

tre
et

-s
ca

pe
 e

le
m

en
ts

 to
 su

pp
or

t B
R

T 
on

 T
el

eg
ra

ph
 

A
ve

nu
e/

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d.
/E

.1
4t

h 
st

re
et

. I
nc

lu
de

s n
on

-tr
an

si
t p

ed
 b

ul
bs

, l
ig

ht
in

g,
 c

ur
b 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r r

el
at

ed
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. D

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
tra

ns
it 

el
em

en
ts

, b
ut

 su
pp

or
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

: #
 2

24
55

19
6

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s a

nd
 R

oa
ds

 O
&

M
1

24
02

24

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 a
nd

 re
pa

ir 
lo

ca
l s

tre
et

s a
nd

 ro
ad

s i
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s p
ol

ic
ie

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
re

et
 re

su
rf

ac
in

g,
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, s
id

ew
al

k 
re

pa
ir 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

A
D

A
 c

ur
b 

ra
m

p 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 b

us
 p

ad
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
lo

w
-im

pa
ct

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t G
re

en
 S

tre
et

s e
le

m
en

ts
 w

he
re

 
fe

as
ib

le
.

19
7

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

N
on

-C
ap

ac
ity

 In
cr

ea
si

ng
 L

oc
al

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 C

ha
nn

el
iz

at
io

n
1

24
02

28

B
er

ke
le

y 
C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s R

oa
d 

N
et

w
or

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. R

es
to

re
 1

-w
ay

 st
re

et
s t

o 
2-

w
ay

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
pe

r S
ou

th
si

de
 P

la
n.

 R
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

Sh
at

tu
ck

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
fo

r c
on

tin
uo

us
 2

-w
ay

 
tra

ff
ic

 o
n 

w
es

t l
eg

 o
f S

ha
ttu

ck
 S

qu
ar

e 
pe

r D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pl

an
. I

m
pl

em
en

t W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n.
 S

tu
dy

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

de
si

gn
s f

or
 A

de
lin

e 
pe

r U
C

 B
er

ke
le

y 
St

ud
y.

19
8

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

Ir
on

 H
or

se
 b

ic
yc

le
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t r

ou
te

4
21

46
0

A
 b

ic
yc

le
/p

ed
es

tri
an

/ro
ad

w
ay

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t l

an
e 

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Ea
st

 D
ub

lin
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
w

id
en

in
g 

of
 D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 S

ca
rle

tt 
D

riv
e 

to
 N

or
th

 C
ity

 L
im

it 
to

 a
cc

om
od

at
e 

tra
ns

it 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

is
ts

. E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e.

19
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
R

ou
te

 2
4 

/C
al

de
co

tt 
Tu

nn
el

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 -S

et
tle

m
en

t 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s*
1

23
01

71
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 tr

an
si

t a
cc

es
s i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 so
un

dw
al

ls
 o

n 
R

ou
te

 2
4 

in
 

O
ak

la
nd

31
2

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
C

om
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s P

ro
je

ct
 in

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
B

us
in

es
s P

ar
k

4
24

01
84

R
ed

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
4,

 5
 a

nd
 6

 la
ne

 a
rte

ria
l a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
or

 ro
ad

w
ay

s i
n 

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
B

us
in

es
s P

ar
k 

to
 a

 c
om

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

 d
es

ig
n 

th
at

 in
co

rp
or

at
es

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

fr
ie

nd
ly

 tr
an

si
t s

to
ps

, 
im

pr
ov

ed
 st

re
et

sc
ap

es
 a

nd
 w

id
e 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
w

al
ki

ng
 p

at
hs

.

20
0

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

C
om

pl
et

e 
St

re
et

s:
 R

oa
dw

ay
 N

et
w

or
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1

So
ut

hs
id

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 re

ve
rs

io
n 

to
 2

-w
ay

.  
Sh

at
tu

ck
 A

ve
/S

qu
ar

e 
2-

w
ay

 w
es

t l
eg

. 
W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

M
as

te
r P

la
n.

 A
de

lin
e/

A
sh

by
 c

or
rid

or
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  B

er
ke

le
y 

C
om

m
en

ts
: •

 C
rit

ic
al

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
#4

 - 
So

ut
hs

id
e 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
• C

rit
ic

al
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

#1
08

0 
- D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Pl
an

• C
rit

ic
al

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
#1

04
1 

- W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n
• D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l I

ni
tia

tiv
e 

#9
36

: T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ig

na
l P

rio
rit

ie
s

5F
.  

T
ra

ff
ic

 c
al

m
in

g
20

1
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
2

24
00

29
A

 lu
m

p 
su

m
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t v
ar

io
us

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s o
n 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

tia
l s

tre
et

s

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

16
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 244



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

20
2

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
H

ar
ris

on
-O

ak
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
M

aj
or

 S
tre

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1

24
02

78
R

ed
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 th
e 

H
ar

ris
on

-O
ak

la
nd

 A
ve

nu
e 

co
up

le
t a

s t
w

o 
tw

o-
w

ay
 st

re
et

s. 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

bu
s e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

.

5G
.  

IT
S/

Si
gn

al
s

20
3

IT
S/

SM
A

R
T 

C
or

rid
or

s
m

ul
ti

O
ng

oi
ng

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

20
4

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Tr
af

fic
 S

ig
na

l S
ys

te
m

s U
pg

ra
de

2
23

01
98

Pr
ov

id
es

 c
ity

w
id

e 
tra

ff
ic

 si
gn

al
 sy

st
em

 e
le

m
en

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

IT
S 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

w
 c

on
tro

lle
rs

, 
sy

st
em

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
de

te
ct

io
n,

 u
pg

ra
de

s a
nd

 re
lo

ca
tio

ns
, e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

e 
pr

ee
m

pt
io

n,
 sp

ee
d,

 le
ve

l o
f s

er
vi

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 a

dv
an

ce
 d

et
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
A

da
pt

iv
e 

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l o
n 

cr
iti

ca
l c

or
rid

or
s o

f H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

l, 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

v,
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 B

l, 
M

ar
in

a 
B

l, 
D

oo
lit

tle
 D

r, 
B

an
cr

of
t A

v,
 D

av
is

 S
t a

nd
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
. a

nd
 a

ll 
ar

tie
ra

ls
.

5H
 S

ig
na

ge
20

5
W

ay
fin

di
ng

 S
ig

na
ge

m
ul

ti
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
w

ay
fin

di
ng

 si
gn

ag
e

6.
 L

oc
al

 S
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (O

&
M

) P
ro

gr
am

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

38
7

6A
.  

Pa
ve

m
en

t R
eh

ab
20

6
Pa

ve
m

en
t r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

m
ul

ti
Pa

ve
m

en
t r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

re
su

rf
ac

in
g 

to
 m

ee
t l

oc
al

 P
C

I t
ar

ge
ts

20
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Pa

ve
m

en
t R

eh
ab

m
ul

ti
24

01
08

Pa
ve

m
en

t R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

un
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

re
as

20
8

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s &

 R
oa

ds
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

2
24

03
02

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 st
re

et
s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

re
et

 re
su

rf
ac

in
g,

 p
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, s
id

ew
al

k 
re

pa
ir 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

A
D

A
 c

ur
b 

ra
m

p 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 a

nd
 b

us
 p

ad
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
to

 a
tta

in
 a

 m
in

im
um

 
PC

I a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 6

9.

20
9

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y 
B

uc
ha

na
n 

O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g*
1

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n,
 in

cl
ud

es
 re

su
rf

ac
in

g 
an

d 
tra

ff
ic

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

6B
.  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 / 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

21
0

O
&

M
 fo

r l
oc

al
 st

re
et

s a
nd

 ro
ad

s
m

ul
ti

Su
pp

or
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 o
f l

oc
al

 st
re

et
s a

nd
 ro

ad
s i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e

22
0

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s a

nd
 R

oa
ds

 O
&

M
1

24
01

87
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 re
ha

b 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a 
st

re
et

s. 
Th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill
 

al
so

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r m

ai
nt

ai
ng

 IT
S 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

. 

21
1

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

 (S
ol

an
o 

A
ve

 b
tw

 
M

as
on

ic
 a

nd
 B

er
ke

le
y 

ci
ty

 li
m

it)
1

24
03

42

So
la

no
 A

ve
nu

e 
is

 c
en

tra
lly

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 A

lb
an

y 
an

d 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 tw

o 
m

ai
n 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
is

tri
ct

s i
n 

th
e 

C
ity

. I
n 

19
95

, t
he

 C
ity

 re
ha

bi
lit

at
ed

 th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

ed
 st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
se

gm
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

M
as

on
ic

 A
ve

nu
e 

(w
es

t o
f t

he
 B

A
R

T 
tra

ck
). 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
nt

ai
ls

 p
av

em
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s b
ul

b 
ou

ts
 a

t i
nt

er
se

ct
io

ns
, c

ur
b 

ra
m

ps
, a

nd
 v

is
ib

le
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 a

t s
el

ec
te

d 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 a

lo
ng

 
So

la
no

 A
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 M
as

on
ic

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
B

er
ke

le
y 

C
ity

 L
im

it.

21
2

C
ity

 o
f A

lb
an

y
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

1
24

03
43

Pr
oj

ec
t l

oc
at

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
R

ic
hm

on
d 

C
ity

 L
im

its
 a

nd
 B

uc
ha

na
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 
Pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s p
av

em
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, u
til

ity
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g,
 a

nd
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s.

21
3

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

4
24

02
98

Li
ve

rm
or

e's
 P

av
em

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 N

ee
ds

 2
01

5-
20

35
 d

er
iv

ed
 fr

om
 M

TC
 P

-T
A

P 
R

ou
nd

 1
1 

Pa
ve

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t U

pd
at

e 
R

ep
or

t

21
4

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
 O

&
M

3
24

02
85

N
ew

ar
k 

lo
ca

l s
tre

et
s a

nd
 ro

ad
s m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
ve

m
en

t r
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 

in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t, 
re

st
rip

in
g,

 b
as

e 
fa

ilu
re

 re
pa

ir,
 e

tc
.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

17
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 245



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

21
5

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd

A
rte

ria
l M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 IT

S 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

: C
ity

w
id

e 
In

te
lli

ge
nt

 
Tr

af
fic

 S
ys

te
m

 (I
TS

), 
Si

gn
al

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
1

23
01

69

Pr
ov

id
es

 IT
S 

el
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

w
 c

on
tro

lle
rs

, s
ig

na
l i

nt
er

co
nn

ec
t/c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n,

 tr
an

si
t p

rio
rit

y,
 

sp
ee

d 
an

d 
le

ve
l o

f s
er

vi
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g,
 re

al
 ti

m
e 

ar
riv

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 C

C
TV

, i
nc

id
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

e 
pr

ee
m

pt
io

n 
al

on
g 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 R
oa

d,
 7

3r
d 

A
ve

nu
e,

 9
8t

h 
A

ve
nu

e,
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
, I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 S
tre

et
, H

ig
h 

St
, M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
ou

le
va

rd
, T

el
eg

ra
ph

 
A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.

21
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
N

on
-C

ap
ac

ity
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 L
oc

al
 R

oa
d 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
1

24
02

19
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
re

et
 re

su
rf

ac
in

g,
 p

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, s

id
ew

al
k 

re
pa

ir 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t, 
A

D
A

 c
ur

b 
ra

m
p 

in
st

al
la

tio
n,

 a
nd

 b
us

 p
ad

 in
st

al
la

tio
n

21
7

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s a

nd
 ro

ad
s O

&
M

: R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

of
 st

re
et

 sy
st

em
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

 ro
ad

w
ay

 re
ha

b 
an

d 
re

pa
ir)

. 
In

cl
ud

es
 S

ig
na

l O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, S

tri
pi

ng
 a

nd
 S

ig
ns

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1

24
02

20
R

ep
ai

r a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

tre
et

 sy
st

em
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

 ro
ad

w
ay

 re
ha

b 
an

d 
re

pa
ir)

. I
nc

lu
de

s S
ig

na
l 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, S

tri
pi

ng
 a

nd
 S

ig
ns

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

6C
.  

IT
S

21
8

SM
A

R
T 

co
rr

id
or

s c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
m

ul
ti

O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 o
pe

ra
tio

n

32
4

A
C

TC
I-

80
 IC

M
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 C
or

rid
or

 A
rte

ria
l &

 T
ra

ns
it 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
1

23
02

26

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
A

rte
ria

l c
om

po
ne

nt
 o

f I
-8

0 
IC

M
 p

ro
je

ct
. T

hi
s i

s t
he

 c
or

rid
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

lo
ng

 p
ar

al
le

l 
ar

te
ria

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

s a
cr

os
s A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

C
on

tra
 C

os
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

al
on

g 
th

e 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 8
0 

(I
-8

0)
 c

or
rid

or
.

21
9

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e
I-

58
0 

SM
A

R
T 

co
rr

id
or

 (L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s a
nd

 R
oa

ds
) O

&
M

 
- L

iv
er

m
or

e 
sh

ar
e

4
24

03
00

Li
ve

rm
or

e's
 sh

ar
e 

of
 I-

58
0 

Sm
ar

t C
or

rid
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

lu
s l

oc
al

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 
si

gn
al

 sy
st

em
s

7.
 H

ig
hw

ay
, F

re
ew

ay
, S

af
et

y 
an

d 
N

on
-C

ap
ac

ity
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

8
7A

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

22
1

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
I-

80
 A

sh
by

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

1
24

03
18

I-
80

 a
t A

sh
by

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ec

on
st

uc
t t

he
 A

sh
by

 A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
el

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 b

rid
ge

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
tw

o 
ex

is
tin

g 
br

id
ge

s a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 tw
o 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
s.

22
2

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
I-

80
 / 

Po
w

el
l S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

B
us

 st
op

s
1

24
03

20

I-
80

 E
B

 P
ow

el
l S

tre
et

 O
ff

-r
am

p 
B

us
 B

ay
 o

r A
dd

iti
on

al
 L

an
e 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
 b

us
 b

ay
s o

n 
th

e 
I-

80
 E

B
 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
to

 P
ow

el
l S

tre
et

 a
nd

 o
n 

Fr
on

ta
ge

 R
oa

d 
ne

ar
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 P
ow

el
l S

tre
et

 a
nd

 F
ro

nt
ag

e 
R

oa
d.

 

22
3

C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

I-
88

0/
A

 S
tre

et
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
2

24
00

47

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 A
 S

tre
et

 fr
om

 5
 la

ne
s t

o 
si

x 
la

ne
s u

nd
er

ne
at

h 
th

e 
ov

er
pa

ss
. T

hi
s w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
on

e 
ad

di
iti

on
al

 fr
ee

w
ay

 la
ne

 in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

in
vo

lv
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

si
gn

al
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
.

7B
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
cl

. R
am

p 
M

et
er

in
g

22
6

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

re
lie

f
m

ul
ti

O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 fo
r c

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f o

n/
fo

r f
re

ew
ay

s/
hi

gh
w

ay
s

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

18
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 246



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
22

7
Sa

fe
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

m
ul

ti
O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 fo

r s
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n/

fo
r f

re
ew

ay
s/

hi
gh

w
ay

s

22
8

A
C

TC
 M

TC

C
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 A
da

pt
iv

e 
R

am
p 

M
et

er
in

g 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 
C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
  I

-8
80

 p
ro

je
ct

 (5
80

/8
0/

88
0 

to
 S

R
-

23
7)

 –
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

LA
TI

Ps
)

m
ul

ti
23

00
91

Fo
r t

he
 I-

88
0,

 I-
23

8 
an

d 
I-

58
0 

co
rr

id
or

s i
n 

th
e 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

, i
ns

ta
ll 

tra
ff

ic
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
(C

C
TV

, C
M

S,
 v

eh
ic

le
 d

et
ec

tio
n 

sy
st

em
s)

, e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ve
hi

cl
e 

pr
io

rit
y,

 tr
an

si
t s

ig
na

l 
pr

io
rit

y,
 a

da
pt

iv
e 

ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g,

 ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g 

st
at

io
ns

, r
am

p 
m

et
er

in
g 

H
O

V
 b

yp
as

s l
an

es
, 

tra
ilb

la
ze

r s
ig

ns
, i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
rte

ria
l t

ra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

s, 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
ne

tw
or

ks
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
lim

its
.

7C
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
22

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f s
ta

te
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

m
ul

ti
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f s
ta

te
 h

ig
hw

ay
s a

nd
 fr

ee
w

ay
s

7D
 S

ou
nd

w
al

ls
23

0
A

C
TC

So
un

dw
al

ls
m

ul
ti

98
20

8
Fu

lfi
lls

 a
 c

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

at
ic

 se
t a

si
de

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 so
un

dw
al

ls

23
1

A
C

TC
So

un
dw

al
ls

 - 
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

2
23

00
94

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
 so

un
dw

al
ls

 in
 th

e 
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

 a
re

a 
co

rr
id

or
 a

t l
oc

at
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

LA
TI

P 
pr

oj
ec

t.

23
2

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

I-
80

 A
qu

at
ic

 P
ar

k 
So

un
dw

al
l

1
24

02
52

C
on

st
ru

ct
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

so
un

dw
al

l o
n 

In
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0/
58

0 
at

 A
qu

at
ic

 P
ar

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

A
sh

by
 A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.

7E
 F

re
ew

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

at
ro

l
23

3
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

at
ro

l
m

ul
ti

O
ng

oi
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 F
re

ew
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
at

ro
l t

ow
-tr

uc
k 

se
rv

ic
e

7F
 IT

S

32
3

A
C

TC
I-

80
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 (I
C

M
)

m
ul

ti
23

02
21

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 im
pl

em
en

t A
da

pt
iv

e 
R

am
p 

M
et

er
in

g 
(A

R
M

) a
nd

 A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
af

fic
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(A
TM

) s
tra

te
gi

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
em

pl
oy

ed
 to

 re
du

ct
io

n 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
ci

de
nt

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ca
bi

bi
lit

ie
s.

23
4

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

ta
te

 h
ig

hw
ay

s  
IT

S 
sy

st
em

s
m

ul
ti

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f I

TS
 o

n 
st

at
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 sy
st

em

8.
 B

ri
dg

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
38

9
8A

 B
ri

dg
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

23
5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 B

rid
ge

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

*
1

24
00

99

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r b
rid

ge
s w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. T

he
 B

rid
ge

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 E

st
ua

ry
 b

et
w

ee
n 

M
ar

in
a 

D
riv

e 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
Ti

de
w

at
er

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
 

O
ak

la
nd

23
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Pa

rk
 S

tre
et

 B
rid

ge
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
*

1
24

01
00

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r b
rid

ge
s w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. T

he
 B

rid
ge

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 E

st
ua

ry
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Pa
rk

 S
tre

et
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
29

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

23
7

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

(M
ill

er
 S

w
ee

ne
y)

 L
ife

lin
e 

B
rid

ge
 

Pr
oj

ec
t*

1
24

03
24

R
et

ro
fit

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

br
id

ge
 w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 li
fe

lin
e 

ac
ce

ss
 fr

om
 

A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. T

he
 B

rid
ge

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 E
st

ua
ry

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ti

ld
en

 W
ay

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

19
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 247



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

8B
 B

ri
dg

e 
E

xp
an

si
on

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

23
8

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n

B
er

na
l B

rid
ge

 (w
es

t) 
se

co
nd

 b
rid

ge
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(N
on

-
C

ap
ac

ity
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 L
oc

al
 B

rid
ge

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t/R
et

ro
fit

)
4

24
01

75
B

er
na

l B
rid

ge
 (w

es
t) 

se
co

nd
 b

rid
ge

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.

8C
 B

ri
dg

e 
re

tr
of

it 
an

d 
re

pa
ir

23
9

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

/ 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
Li

fe
lin

e 
B

rid
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

 (r
ai

l a
nd

 
ro

ad
w

ay
)

1
24

01
01

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r b
rid

ge
s w

ith
 o

ne
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

th
at

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

on
ly

 
Li

fe
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a.
 P

ro
vi

de
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 tr
an

si
t l

an
es

, b
ik

e 
la

ne
s, 

m
ed

ia
n,

 a
nd

 si
de

w
al

ks
. 

Th
e 

B
rid

ge
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
O

ak
la

nd
 E

st
ua

ry
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Ti
ld

en
 W

ay
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
an

d 
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

in
 O

ak
la

nd

8D
 B

ri
dg

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

24
0

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Es

tu
ar

y 
B

rid
ge

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
1

24
01

05
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

op
er

at
e 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

, P
ar

k 
St

re
et

, a
nd

 M
ill

er
 S

w
ee

ne
y 

(F
ru

itv
al

e)
 b

rid
ge

s t
ha

t c
on

ne
ct

 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

la
m

ed
a.

9.
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
an

d 
L

an
d 

U
se

 P
ro

gr
am

 (o
r 

PD
A

 P
ro

gr
am

) -
 R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

39
1

24
1

TO
D

 / 
PD

A
 - 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ul
ti

D
ev

el
op

  P
D

A
, T

O
D

 a
nd

 G
O

A
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t p
la

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns

24
2

A
C

TC
C

EQ
A

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
To

ol
ki

t (
fo

r l
an

d 
us

e)
m

ul
ti

D
ev

el
op

 a
 to

ol
ki

t f
or

  l
an

d-
us

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
ha

t s
up

po
rts

 S
C

S

24
3

A
C

TC
TO

D
-s

tre
et

sc
ap

e:
 T

el
eg

ra
ph

/In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
ou

le
va

rd
*

m
ul

ti
24

4
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
TO

D
2

24
5

B
A

R
T

St
at

io
n 

A
cc

es
s p

ro
je

ct
s (

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
po

rti
on

)
m

ul
ti

22
67

5

C
om

bi
ne

s p
ar

ki
ng

, s
m

ar
t g

ro
w

th
 / 

TO
D

, t
ra

ns
it 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
, b

ic
yc

le
 / 

pe
de

st
ria

n,
 si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r a

cc
es

s m
od

es
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

o 
m

ee
t g

ro
w

in
g 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r B

A
R

T 
se

rv
ic

es
. P

ric
es

 a
re

 b
ro

ad
 b

ru
sh

, 
bu

t c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 st

at
io

n 
pl

an
s i

n 
ta

nd
em

 w
ith

 V
TA

's 
B

A
R

T 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 st

ud
y 

w
ill

 g
iv

e 
be

tte
r 

de
fin

iti
on

 to
 th

is
 la

rg
e 

pr
oj

ec
t o

ve
r t

im
e.

24
7

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
A

ve
nu

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1
24

02
14

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
la

n 
in

 B
er

ke
le

y 
to

 su
pp

or
t f

oc
us

ed
 g

ro
w

th
 

al
on

g 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 P
rio

rit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

a 
co

rr
id

or
.

24
8

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Tr
an

si
t-O

rie
nt

ed
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

cc
es

s I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

1
24

03
21

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

al
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 su
pp

or
t f

oc
us

ed
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 T
ra

ns
it-

O
rie

nt
ed

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 in
 B

er
ke

le
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
an

d 
th

e 
A

sh
by

 B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
ll 

of
 

B
er

ke
le

y'
s d

es
ig

na
te

d 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
as

.

24
9

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

D
ub

lin
 T

O
D

 : 
W

es
t D

ub
lin

 a
nd

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

ub
lin

 
Pr

og
ra

m
*

4
24

02
67

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 c
on

si
st

s o
f s

tre
et

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

D
ub

lin
 (a

 P
rio

rit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

a)
 to

 su
pp

or
t a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 tr
an

si
t o

rie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

w
ith

in
 w

al
ki

ng
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
W

es
t D

ub
lin

 B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

20
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 248



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

25
0

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

C
ap

ito
l A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
N

ew
 M

id
dl

e 
R

oa
d 

in
 C

en
tra

l 
Fr

em
on

t P
D

A
3

24
02

58

Fr
em

on
t’s

 1
10

-a
cr

e 
M

id
to

w
n 

D
is

tri
ct

 is
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

s t
he

 h
ea

rt 
of

 th
e 

C
en

tra
l F

re
m

on
t P

rio
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(C
en

tra
l P

D
A

), 
a 

m
ix

ed
-u

se
 tr

an
si

t-o
rie

nt
ed

 d
is

tri
ct

 lo
ca

te
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

Fr
em

on
t B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
Fr

em
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
 tr

an
si

t c
or

rid
or

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
, t

he
 M

id
to

w
n 

di
st

ric
t 

st
re

et
 n

et
w

or
k 

do
es

 n
ot

 fu
lly

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 fu

tu
re

 u
se

s:
 a

 n
ew

 st
re

et
 (r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 a

s “
N

ew
 

M
id

dl
e 

R
oa

d”
) a

nd
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 a

no
th

er
 st

re
et

 (C
ap

ito
l A

ve
. f

ro
m

 S
ta

te
 S

tre
et

 to
 F

re
m

on
t 

B
lv

d.
) a

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 to

 re
du

ce
 b

lo
ck

 le
ng

th
s t

o 
a 

co
m

fo
rta

bl
e 

w
al

ki
ng

 
di

st
an

ce
. T

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
po

se
s t

o 
co

ns
tru

ct
 th

e 
tw

o 
ne

w
 st

re
et

 se
gm

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

st
re

et
sc

ap
es

, a
nd

 to
 u

pg
ra

de
 th

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
al

on
g 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

le
ng

th
 o

f C
ap

ito
l A

ve
. w

ith
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 p
av

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, s

tre
et

 fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 st
re

et
lig

ht
in

g.
 T

hi
s a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

pu
bl

ic
 sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 se

rv
e 

as
 th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l, 
ci

vi
c,

 a
nd

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t c

en
te

r f
or

 F
re

m
on

t 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 2

0 
ye

ar
s.

25
1

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e
PD

A
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t /

 R
eg

io
na

l A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

C
lim

at
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gi
es

4
24

02
56

C
on

st
ru

ct
 p

ub
lic

 in
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 to

 su
pp

or
t T

O
D

 in
 th

e 
PD

A
s

25
2

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
D

um
ba

rto
n 

TO
D

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
In

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3
24

02
93

Pr
ov

id
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

Pr
io

rit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
re

as
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

N
ew

ar
k'

s D
um

ba
rto

n 
TO

D
 P

ro
je

ct
.

25
3

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
ar

k
D

um
ba

rto
n 

TO
D

/B
ay

 T
ra

il 
C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 
B

ic
yc

le
 R

ai
lro

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

3

25
4

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
C

ol
is

eu
m

/O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t B

A
R

T 
Tr

an
si

t E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
(C

ol
is

eu
m

 B
A

R
T 

pa
rk

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
)

1
24

02
30

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
- C

ol
is

eu
m

/O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t B

A
R

T.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ur

fa
ce

 lo
t a

t t
he

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n.

 R
ec

on
fig

ur
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
de

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
B

A
R

T/
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
/C

ap
ito

l C
or

rio
r/O

ak
la

nd
 C

ol
is

eu
m

 A
re

na
.

25
5

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
W

es
t O

ak
la

nd
 P

D
A

/T
O

D
  T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

1
24

02
31

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

 P
D

A
 T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t. 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
ll 

m
od

es
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e,
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

pe
d 

ac
ce

ss
, a

nd
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 re
us

e 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

W
es

t O
ak

la
nd

 B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
vi

ro
ns

.

25
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Fr

ui
tv

al
e/

D
ia

m
on

d 
PD

A
: T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

1
24

02
33

Fr
ui

tv
al

e/
D

ia
m

on
d 

PD
A

 T
ra

ns
it 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 - 
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n-
sc

al
ed

 li
gh

tin
g,

 S
id

ew
al

k 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

, b
us

 sh
el

te
rs

, a
nd

 
bi

cy
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

25
7

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Ea

st
m

on
t T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r P
D

A
: T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
1

24
02

34

Ea
st

m
on

t T
ra

ns
it 

C
en

te
r P

D
A

 - 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 b

ic
yc

le
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 tr
an

si
t 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 E

as
tm

on
t T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r a
nd

 a
lo

ng
 m

aj
or

 b
us

 ro
ut

e 
co

rr
id

or
s a

lo
ng

 7
3r

d 
A

ve
nu

e,
 M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
ou

le
va

rd
, F

oo
th

ill
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 B
an

cr
of

t A
ve

nu
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
PD

A
.

25
8

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n 

PD
A

/T
O

D
: T

ra
ns

it 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
*

1
24

02
35

M
ac

A
rth

ur
 B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

- e
nh

an
ce

d 
bi

cy
cl

e,
 p

ed
es

tri
an

, a
nd

 tr
an

si
t 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
PD

A
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s. 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e,

 M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r K
in

g,
 Jr

. W
ay

, a
nd

 W
es

t M
ac

A
rth

ur
 

B
ou

le
va

rd
, a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

21
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 249



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

25
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
La

ke
 M

er
rit

t B
A

R
T 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Pl
an

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
: 

Tr
an

si
t E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

*
1

24
02

36

La
ke

 M
er

rit
t B

A
R

T 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Pl

an
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 U
po

n 
co

m
le

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Pl

an
, n

um
er

ou
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 re

-c
on

ne
ct

 th
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 st

ud
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
ul

tip
le

 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
: C

hi
na

to
w

n,
 L

ak
e 

M
er

rit
t B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
ar

ea
, L

an
ey

 C
ol

le
ge

, O
ak

la
n d

M
us

eu
m

, J
ac

k 
Lo

nd
on

 S
qu

ar
e 

ar
ea

, a
nd

 th
e 

Es
tu

ar
y.

 P
ro

ba
bl

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 

pa
th

s, 
tra

ns
it 

ci
rc

ul
at

or
s, 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nd

 re
de

si
gn

ed
 st

re
et

s, 
br

id
ge

s, 
an

d 
st

re
et

sc
ap

es
, s

id
ew

al
ks

, a
nd

 
a 

po
ss

ib
le

 p
ar

ki
ng

 g
ar

ag
e.

 B
ec

au
se

 th
e 

Pl
an

 is
 n

ot
 y

et
 c

om
pl

et
e,

 w
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

a 
pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r o
f $

5 
m

ill
io

n 
in

 th
e 

C
W

TP
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

pl
an

 p
ro

ce
ss

, E
IR

, a
nd

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 st

ud
ie

s c
an

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
de

si
gn

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
re

qu
es

ts
.

26
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 V
al

de
z 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

Pl
an

 A
re

a 
Tr

an
si

t A
cc

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1
24

03
23

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 V

al
de

z 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Pl

an
 A

re
a 

Tr
an

si
t A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

26
1

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
TO

D
: 1

9t
h 

St
re

et
 B

A
R

T*
1

26
2

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
TO

D
*

2
24

02
69

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

st
ru

ct
s s

tre
et

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
TO

D
 

ar
ea

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 tr
an

si
t o

rie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
co

re
, S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

.

26
3

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

B
ay

 F
ai

r B
A

R
T 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
(T

O
D

)
2

24
02

96

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

st
ru

ct
s s

tre
et

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

B
ay

fa
ir 

B
A

R
T 

PD
A

 a
re

a 
to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

tra
ns

it 
or

ie
nt

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

B
ay

fa
ir 

B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n,

 
B

ay
fa

ir 
M

al
l, 

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d 

an
d 

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

.

26
4

in
 B

er
ke

le
y

A
sb

hy
 B

A
R

T 
TO

D
 &

 S
ta

tio
n 

C
ap

ac
ity

 E
xp

an
si

on
*

1
23

01
35

D
ev

el
op

 T
ra

ns
it 

O
rie

nt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

w
es

t p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t o

f A
sh

by
 B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

su
pp

or
tiv

e,
 w

or
kf

or
ce

, a
nd

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

ho
us

in
g,

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t B

A
R

T 
pa

rk
in

g,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 b

ik
e,

 p
ed

, 
an

d 
tra

ns
it 

ac
ce

ss
, B

A
R

T 
C

ap
ac

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 e

sc
al

at
or

s.

10
. P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

2
10

A
 P

la
nn

in
g 

St
ud

ie
s a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

26
5

Pl
an

ni
ng

 st
ud

ie
s f

or
 c

or
rid

or
s, 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 a
re

as
, p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

m
ul

ti
O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
. E

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l s

tu
di

es
 in

cl
ud

e:
 c

or
rid

or
 st

ud
ie

s, 
PD

A
/G

O
A

 p
la

ns
, f

re
ig

ht
-

m
ov

em
en

t, 
et

c

26
6

A
C

E
A

lta
m

on
t C

or
rid

or
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t/S
ho

rt 
H

au
l F

re
ig

ht
  (

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l p
ha

se
)

3,
 4

24
02

76

C
on

tri
bu

te
s l

oc
al

 sh
ar

e 
of

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l w

or
k 

af
te

r t
he

 H
SR

A
 fu

nd
ed

 
th

e 
fir

st
 2

0 
m

on
th

s o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 te

am
 e

ff
or

t. 
G

iv
en

 th
e 

st
at

e 
bu

dg
et

 c
ris

is
, H

SR
A

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

hi
s 

Ph
as

e 
II

 C
or

rid
or

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y.

 T
hi

s f
un

di
ng

 w
ou

ld
 m

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

A
na

ly
si

s t
o 

th
e 

fin
al

 st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 E
IR

/E
IS

.

26
7

A
C

E
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 st

ud
y

3,
 4

24
02

99

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 S
tu

dy
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 w
ha

t k
ee

ps
 c

om
m

ut
er

s i
n 

th
ei

r c
ar

s a
nd

 o
ut

 o
f p

ub
lic

 
tra

ns
it.

 S
im

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
C

al
tra

ns
 li

ce
ns

e 
pl

at
e 

st
ud

y,
 th

e 
A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 se
ek

s t
o 

ga
in

 a
 

de
ep

er
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f w

hy
 c

om
m

ut
er

s c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

riv
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

A
lta

m
on

t P
as

s a
m

on
gs

t s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t c
on

ge
st

ed
 h

ig
hw

ay
s i

n 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 in
st

ea
d 

of
 ta

ki
ng

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

m
od

es
 o

f t
ra

ns
it.

  T
hi

s 
st

ud
y 

w
ou

ld
 id

en
tif

y 
de

ep
 c

on
su

m
er

 in
si

gh
ts

 to
 h

el
p 

A
C

E 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
im

ed
 a

t d
ig

gi
ng

 d
ee

pe
r i

nt
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
ut

er
s’

 th
ou

gh
ts

 a
nd

 
fe

el
in

gs
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r c
ar

, p
ub

lic
 tr

an
si

t, 
tra

ff
ic

 c
on

ge
st

io
n,

 e
tc

.  
Th

is
 st

ud
y 

w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

de
ep

 
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l u

ni
ve

rs
al

 o
rie

nt
at

io
ns

 th
at

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
gu

id
e 

ho
w

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
in

k,
 fe

el
, a

nd
 a

ct
 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 c
om

m
ut

in
g.

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

22
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 250



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

26
8

A
C

E
N

or
th

er
n 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 M

eg
a 

R
eg

io
n 

R
ai

l P
la

n
m

ul
ti

24
03

01

Th
is

 p
la

n 
w

ill
 e

xa
m

in
e 

ho
w

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
ed

 ra
il 

sy
st

em
s (

A
C

E,
 B

A
R

T,
 C

al
Tr

ai
n,

 A
m

tra
k 

Sa
n 

Jo
aq

ui
ns

, A
m

tra
k 

C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
, S

M
A

R
T,

 C
A

H
SR

) i
nt

eg
ra

te
 w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r, 
ot

he
r m

od
es

 o
f 

tra
ns

it,
 th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ne

tw
or

k,
 a

nd
 la

nd
 u

se
 p

at
te

rn
s.

26
9

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r P
la

n 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

1
24

02
29

Im
pl

em
en

t m
ul

ti-
m

od
al

 a
cc

es
s a

nd
 c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 W

es
t B

er
ke

le
y 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

an
d 

W
es

t B
er

ke
le

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 R
ep

or
t.

10
B

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n/

O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

ab
ou

t T
ra

ns
it,

 B
ik

e,
 W

al
k,

 M
ul

tim
od

al
 A

cc
es

s (
in

cl
 S

R
2T

)

27
0

O
ut

re
ac

h/
Pr

om
ot

io
n/

Ed
uc

at
io

n
m

ul
ti

C
ov

er
s t

ra
ns

it,
 b

ik
e,

 w
al

ki
ng

, p
ar

at
ra

ns
it,

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 to
 S

O
V

 d
riv

in
g,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 su

pp
or

t p
ro

gr
am

s

10
C

 M
ul

ti-
L

in
gu

al
 E

du
ca

tio
na

l M
at

er
ia

ls

27
1

M
ul

ti-
lin

gu
al

 o
ut

re
ac

h
m

ul
ti

C
re

at
in

g 
no

n-
En

gl
is

h 
(a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
-s

en
si

tiv
e)

 v
er

si
on

s o
f t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls

10
D

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
m

ot
io

n

27
2

O
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 sc
ho

ol
s/

 st
ud

en
ts

m
ul

ti
O

ut
re

ac
h 

to
 sc

ho
ol

s a
nd

 sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
s f

or
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
m

od
es

, a
s w

el
l a

s c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
in

 
la

nd
-u

se
/ P

D
A

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

11
. T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
T

D
M

) a
nd

 P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

3
11

A
 P

ar
ki

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
s

27
3

Pa
rk

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s /
 p

ro
je

ct
s

m
ul

ti
Pa

rk
in

g 
up

gr
ad

es
 (i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t)

27
4

Pa
rk

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t/P

ol
ic

ie
s

m
ul

ti
Pa

rk
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s, 
de

m
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
pr

ic
in

g,
 u

nb
un

dl
in

g,
 e

tc
 

27
5

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
B

er
ke

le
y 

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r P
ar

ki
ng

 F
ac

ili
ty

1
24

02
15

R
ep

la
ce

 C
en

te
r S

tre
et

 G
ar

ag
e 

w
ith

 n
ew

 p
ub

lic
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

ke
le

y 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r. 
Th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
er

kl
el

ey
 T

ra
ns

it 
C

en
te

r P
ar

ki
ng

 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ill
 se

rv
e 

vi
si

to
rs

 to
 B

er
ke

le
y 

an
d 

tra
ve

lle
rs

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

to
 B

A
R

T,
 A

C
 T

ra
ns

it,
 a

nd
 

La
w

re
nc

e 
B

er
ke

le
y 

N
at

io
na

l L
ab

 a
nd

 U
C

 B
er

ke
le

y 
sh

ut
tle

s.

31
6

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
Pa

rk
in

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1

24
01

95

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 E

m
er

yv
ill

e 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
. P

ha
se

 II
 in

vo
lv

es
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 3
1 

m
ul

ti-
sp

ac
e 

m
et

er
s t

im
ed

 fo
r s

ho
rt 

te
rm

 
us

e 
an

d 
63

 m
et

er
s t

im
ed

 fo
r l

on
g-

te
rm

 u
se

 in
 th

e 
N

or
th

 H
ol

lis
 a

re
a,

 e
xc

ep
t f

or
 th

e 
lo

w
/m

ed
iu

m
 

de
ns

ity
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

ea
st

 o
f D

oy
le

 S
tre

et
 a

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

27
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Pa

rk
in

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1

24
02

39

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 p
ar

ki
ng

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t b
as

ed
 p

ric
in

g 
an

d 
re

gu
la

r r
ev

ie
w

 
of

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 a

nd
 p

ric
in

g 
to

 b
es

t s
er

ve
 p

ar
ki

ng
 d

em
an

d.
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 m
od

er
n 

si
ng

le
 sp

ac
e 

an
d 

m
ul

ti-
sp

ac
e 

m
et

er
s, 

di
re

ct
io

na
l s

ig
na

ge
, a

ut
om

at
ed

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 d

et
ec

to
rs

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
.

27
7

C
ity

 o
f P

le
as

an
to

n
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 R

id
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

on
 B

er
na

l A
ve

nu
e

4
24

01
65

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 1

00
 st

al
l p

ar
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
B

er
na

l a
t I

-6
80

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

11
B

 T
ra

ns
it 

C
ar

ds
 

27
8

Tr
an

si
t c

ar
ds

m
ul

ti
Ex

am
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
C

lip
pe

r c
ar

d,
 D

is
co

un
te

d 
fa

re
s, 

m
ul

ti-
pu

rp
os

e 
sm

ar
tc

ar
ds

, e
tc

11
C

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
gr

am
s

27
9

Sa
fe

 R
ou

te
s t

o 
Sc

ho
ol

  i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

m
ul

ti
O

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

23
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 251



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

28
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s p

ro
gr

am
s

1
24

02
23

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s p

ro
gr

am
s. 

In
cl

ud
es

 sc
ho

ol
 sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 tr

af
fic

 re
vi

ew
s a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
cr

os
si

ng
 g

ua
rd

s, 
as

 w
el

l a
s i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
de

vi
ce

s (
bu

lb
ou

ts
, p

ed
es

tri
an

 sa
fe

ty
 re

fu
ge

s, 
et

c)

28
1

In
 c

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

Ex
pa

nd
 th

e 
Sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s P

ro
gr

am
1

11
D

 G
H

G
 R

ed
uc

tio
n

28
2

G
H

G
 re

du
ct

io
n

m
ul

ti
Su

pp
or

ts
 lo

ca
l C

lim
at

e 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
s, 

 S
C

S,
 o

r a
dd

re
ss

es
 se

a-
le

ve
l c

ha
ng

e

11
E

 T
D

M
 (i

.e
. G

R
H

, 5
11

)
28

3
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
R

id
e 

H
om

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ul
ti

O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

28
4

A
C

TC
D

ev
el

op
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
TD

M
/p

ar
ki

ng
 g

ui
de

lin
es

/ t
ec

hn
ic

a l
as

si
st

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
ul

ti

28
5

C
ity

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

Pa
rk

in
g 

V
al

ue
-P

ric
in

g 
Pa

rk
in

g/
TD

M
 P

ro
gr

am
1

23
01

22

En
la

rg
e 

B
er

ke
le

y'
s p

ilo
t V

al
ue

-P
ric

ed
 P

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 T
D

M
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

El
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

up
gr

ad
es

 to
 p

ar
ki

ng
 m

et
er

s, 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

an
al

ys
is

, d
em

an
d-

re
sp

on
si

ve
 p

ric
in

g,
 

en
ha

nc
ed

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t, 
51

1 
Pa

rk
 in

fo
 a

nd
 w

ay
fin

di
ng

 si
gn

ag
e 

. C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 tr

an
si

t 
pa

ss
es

, c
ar

sh
ar

in
g 

ex
pa

ns
io

n,
 b

ik
es

ha
rin

g,
 b

ik
e/

pe
d 

an
d 

ot
he

r T
D

M
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

28
6

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

D
ow

nt
ow

n)
1

24
02

38

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
TD

M
 p

ro
gr

am
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 fr
ee

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
sh

ut
tle

 c
irc

ul
at

or
 (T

he
 

"F
re

e 
B

")
, T

D
M

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n,
 fu

nd
in

g 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 T

ra
ns

it 
Pa

ss
 p

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

ot
he

r T
D

M
 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, a

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

m
ob

ili
ty

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

11
F 

Pr
ic

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
28

7
Pr

ic
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
s

m
ul

ti
Ex

am
pl

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

pr
ic

in
g,

 H
O

T 
la

ne
s, 

va
ria

bl
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

fe
es

11
G

 S
hu

tt
le

s, 
St

re
et

ca
rs

 - 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 F
ix

ed
 T

ra
ns

it)

28
8

Sh
ut

tle
s

m
ul

ti
Lo

ca
l s

hu
ttl

es
 to

 su
pp

le
m

en
t f

ix
ed

 tr
an

si
t r

ou
te

 se
rv

ic
e 

in
 su

pp
or

t o
f T

D
M

. O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

28
9

A
C

E
A

C
E 

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Sh
ut

tle
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
 4

24
03

03

Pr
ov

id
es

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

sh
ut

tle
s t

o 
m

ov
e 

A
C

E 
pa

ss
en

ge
r t

o 
ei

th
er

 o
th

er
 m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

it 
or

 to
 th

ei
r 

ul
tim

at
e 

de
st

in
at

io
n.

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 V
TA

, L
A

V
TA

, C
C

C
TA

, a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s t
o 

sh
ut

tle
 

A
C

E 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

en
te

rs
 c

lo
si

ng
 th

e 
'la

st
 m

ile
' o

f t
he

ir 
co

m
m

ut
e.

29
0

in
 O

ak
la

nd
Se

ni
or

 S
hu

ttl
e 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n
1

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 o

r B
ay

 A
re

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s (
B

A
C

S)
 O

&
M

 C
os

ts
 $

85
K

/y
ea

r
29

1
in

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
Y

ou
th

 li
br

ar
y 

sh
ut

tle
-W

. O
ak

la
nd

1
 $

50
-6

0K
/Y

ea
r 

11
H

 C
ar

sh
ar

in
g

29
2

C
ar

sh
ar

in
g

m
ul

ti
29

3
A

ut
o 

Lo
an

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
C

B
TP

 e
le

m
en

t
m

ul
ti

11
i E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
29

4
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

M
ar

ke
tin

g
m

ul
ti

Ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
al

-ti
m

e 
tra

ns
it 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 5
11

, e
tc

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

24
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 252



Ta
bl

e 
2:

 D
R

A
FT

  P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 R
TP

/S
C

S 
an

d 
C

W
TP

-T
EP

 C
al

l f
or

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
* S

pe
ci

fic
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 th

ro
ug

h 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

A
ct

iv
iti

es

#
Sp

on
so

r/
 

L
oc

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
A

re
a

R
T

P 
ID

# 
(if

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

11
J 

T
ra

ve
l T

ra
in

in
g

29
5

Tr
av

el
 tr

ai
ni

ng
m

ul
ti

Pr
og

ra
m

s t
o 

ed
uc

at
e 

pe
op

le
 h

ow
 to

 u
se

 tr
an

si
t ,

 ta
ilo

re
d 

to
 th

ei
r n

ee
ds

12
. G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

39
4

29
6

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

ul
ti

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 su

pp
or

t o
f f

re
ig

ht
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

to
 su

pp
or

t e
co

no
m

ic
 v

ita
lit

y

12
A

 T
ru

ck
 P

ar
ki

ng

29
7

A
C

TC
Lo

ca
l A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
C

lim
at

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

(I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 2

00
8 

Tr
uc

k 
Pa

rk
in

g 
St

ud
y)

m
ul

ti
23

01
17

Im
pl

em
en

ts
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 A
C

TC
 B

oa
rd

 a
do

pt
ed

 T
ru

ck
 P

ar
ki

ng
 F

ac
ili

ty
 F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
Lo

ca
tio

n 
St

ud
y 

(D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8)
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

C
al

tra
ns

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
M

A
.

12
B

 P
or

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

29
8

Po
rt 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
Sh

or
e 

po
w

er
 fo

r s
hi

ps
 a

t t
he

 P
or

t o
f O

ak
la

nd
1

24
01

90
In

st
al

l e
le

ct
ric

 u
til

ity
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
Po

rt'
s m

ar
in

e 
te

rm
in

al
 a

re
a 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 sh

or
e-

si
de

 
po

w
er

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 th
at

 a
llo

w
 v

es
se

ls
 a

t-b
er

th
 to

 tu
rn

 o
ff

 th
ei

r d
ie

se
l a

ux
ili

ar
y 

en
gi

ne
s.

12
C

 T
ru

ck
 Im

pa
ct

s t
o 

L
oc

al
 S

tr
ee

ts
 - 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 F
or

29
9

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
W

oo
dl

an
d 

- 8
1s

t A
ve

nu
e 

In
du

st
ria

l Z
on

e 
st

re
et

 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

1
24

02
80

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 g
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t s

tre
et

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
W

oo
dl

an
d-

81
st

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
du

st
ria

l a
re

a 
to

 w
ith

st
an

d 
he

av
y 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
; m

od
ify

 g
at

ew
ay

s, 
pr

ov
id

e 
at

-g
ra

de
 sa

fe
 R

R
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

.

12
D

 T
ru

ck
 R

ou
tin

g

30
0

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t: 
Tr

uc
k 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
Tr

uc
k 

R
ou

te
 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n
1

24
02

37

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 tr
uc

k 
st

or
ag

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

w
ay

 fr
om

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t/r

e-
ro

ut
in

g 
of

 
re

gi
on

al
 tr

uc
k 

ro
ut

es
 o

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 C

ity
 st

re
et

s. 
Im

pr
ov

e 
in

du
st

ria
l l

oa
d-

be
ar

in
g 

st
re

et
s t

o 
w

ith
st

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
ru

ck
 m

ov
em

en
t.

12
E

 F
re

ig
ht

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (r

ai
l, 

ro
ad

s, 
po

rt
)

30
1

Tr
uc

k 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

t O
ak

la
nd

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e 

 (R
O

W
)

1
$2

0 
m

ill
io

n 
(la

nd
 c

os
ts

 o
nl

y)

13
. P

ri
or

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a 

(P
D

A
) S

up
po

rt
 - 

N
on

-T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
R

T
P 

ID
 #

 2
40

39
5

32
0

C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e
R

eg
io

na
l A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
C

lim
at

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gi

es
4

24
02

56
C

on
st

ru
ct

 p
ub

lic
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 to
 su

pp
or

t T
O

D
 in

 th
e 

PD
A

s

30
2

N
on

-tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

in
 P

D
A

s
m

ul
ti

In
cl

ud
es

 u
til

iti
es

, s
ew

er
s, 

dr
ai

na
ge

 to
 su

pp
or

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

PD
A

s

14
. E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

6
30

3
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l M

iti
ga

tio
n 

fo
r m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s
m

ul
ti

Ex
am

pl
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

of
f-

si
te

 m
iti

ga
tio

ns
, b

an
ki

ng

15
. T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
an

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

R
T

P 
ID

 #
 2

40
39

7
30

4
St

op
w

as
te

.o
rg

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
En

er
gy

 fr
om

 W
as

te
m

ul
ti

30
5

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fu
el

 so
ur

ce
s -

 u
se

 o
f

m
ul

ti
30

6
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Fu

el
 st

at
io

ns
 - 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
m

ul
ti

5/
18

/2
01

1 
  3

:2
8 

P
M

25
Ta

bl
e 

2 
Fi

na
l P

ub
lic

 A
ge

nc
y 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
S

ub
m

itt
al

s.
xl

s

Page 253



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 254



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d
C

O
U

N
T

Y
W

ID
E

 L
O

C
A

L
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

1
22

45
5

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
(B

R
T)

M
ak

es
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

si
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
m

os
t h

ea
vi

ly
-

tra
ve

le
d 

co
rr

id
or

s i
n 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it'

s s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
 T

he
 F

ul
l-

Sc
al

e 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

de
di

ca
te

d 
la

ne
s, 

tra
ff

ic
 si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y,

 n
ew

 tr
an

si
t s

ta
tio

ns
, 

bo
ar

di
ng

 p
la

tfo
rm

s, 
pr

e-
pa

id
 b

oa
rd

in
g.

Tr
an

si
t

m
ul

ti
$2

11
.0

 
38

.7
0

17
3.

1

2
22

78
0

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

G
ra

nd
-M

ac
A

rth
ur

 B
R

T

Pr
ov

id
es

 fo
r m

aj
or

 tr
an

si
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 m
os

t 
he

av
ily

-tr
av

el
ed

 c
or

rid
or

s i
n 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it'

s s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
 T

he
 

Fu
ll-

Sc
al

e 
B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
qu

eu
e 

ju
m

p 
la

ne
s a

nd
 p

ea
k 

pe
rio

d 
tra

ve
l l

an
es

, t
ra

ff
ic

 si
gn

al
 

pr
io

rit
y,

 n
ew

 tr
an

si
t s

ta
tio

ns
 o

r b
oa

rd
in

g 
pl

at
fo

rm
s, 

re
al

-ti
m

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

rid
er

 a
m

en
iti

es
.

Tr
an

si
t

1
$3

6.
0 

3.
6

33
0

3
22

02
1

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

tra
ns

fe
r s

ta
tio

n/
pa

rk
-a

nd
-r

id
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

(1
. C

en
tra

l, 
2.

 
N

or
th

er
n)

To
 e

xp
an

d 
A

C
 T

ra
ns

it 
tra

ns
fe

r c
en

te
rs

 fo
r e

xp
re

ss
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l 

bu
s s

er
vi

ce
 in

 C
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 

R
id

e 
lo

ts
 n

ea
r S

ou
th

la
nd

 S
ho

pp
in

g 
C

en
te

r o
r C

ha
bo

t 
C

ol
le

ge
) a

nd
 N

or
th

er
n 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
tra

ns
it 

ce
nt

er
 a

t C
en

te
r/S

ha
ttu

ck
 in

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
B

er
ke

le
y)

.
Tr

an
si

t
m

ul
ti

$4
0.

0 
10

30
0

4
22

04
2

A
C

TC

I-
68

0 
fo

r N
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 fr
om

 S
R

 2
37

 to
 

SR
 8

4 
(in

cl
ud

es
 ra

m
p 

m
et

er
in

g 
an

d 
au

xi
lia

ry
 

la
ne

s)

C
on

st
ru

ct
s H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
s o

n 
I-

68
0 

fr
om

 R
ou

te
 2

37
 to

 
R

ou
te

 8
4 

in
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 a

nd
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
ie

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t l
im

its
.

I-
68

0
3

$2
03

.6
 

0
18

2.
1

21
.5

5
24

00
59

A
C

TC
 I-

68
0 

w
id

en
in

g 
fo

r N
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

La
ne

 
fr

om
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

to
 A

lc
os

ta
 B

lv
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 o
n 

I-
68

0 
fr

om
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

to
 

A
lc

os
ta

 B
lv

d
I-

68
0

4
$1

36
.4

 
0

13
6.

4
0

6
24

00
61

A
C

TC
I-

68
0 

w
id

en
in

g 
fo

r S
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

fr
om

 
A

lc
os

ta
 B

lv
d 

to
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

C
on

st
ru

ct
s H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
 o

n 
I-

68
0 

fr
om

 A
lc

os
ta

 B
lv

d 
to

 
R

ou
te

 8
4

I-
68

0
4

$1
36

.4
 

0
13

6.
4

0

7
22

66
4

A
C

TC
I-

58
0 

W
B

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
fr

om
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 
R

oa
d 

to
 F

oo
th

ill
 B

lv
d

C
on

ve
rt 

th
e 

I-
58

0 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

to
 a

n 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 
La

ne
 fr

om
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
oa

d 
in

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

to
 S

an
 R

am
on

 
R

d.
/F

oo
th

ill
 R

d 
in

 D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n.
 A

cc
es

s l
im

ite
d 

to
 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 in

gr
es

s/
eg

re
ss

 p
oi

nt
s.

I-
58

0
4

16
.5

0.
0

12
.1

4.
4

8
21

11
6

A
C

TC

I-
58

0 
w

id
en

in
g 

fo
r H

O
V

 a
nd

 A
ux

 L
an

es
 E

B
 

fr
om

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
R

d 
to

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d 
an

d 
W

B
 

fr
om

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

to
 F

oo
th

ill
/S

an
 R

am
on

 
R

d 
 

W
id

en
 I-

58
0 

in
 b

ot
h 

di
re

ct
io

ns
 to

 a
dd

 H
O

V
 a

nd
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s.
I-

58
0

4
$2

91
.3

 
0

0
29

1.
3

9
23

00
88

A
C

TC

I-
88

0 
N

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

fr
om

 n
or

th
 o

f 
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

Ph
as

e 
1 

la
ne

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

23
8 

an
d 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

Ex
te

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

I-
88

0 
H

O
V

 la
ne

 fr
om

 n
or

th
 

of
 H

ac
ie

nd
a 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
. T

he
 fi

rs
t p

ha
se

, f
un

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

 L
A

TI
P,

 w
ou

ld
 

ex
te

nd
 fr

om
 n

or
th

 o
f H

ac
ie

nd
a 

to
 n

or
th

 o
f D

av
is

 in
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a 
2.

 T
he

 se
co

nd
 p

ha
se

 w
ou

ld
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 in
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a 
1.

 B
ot

h 
ph

as
es

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

nv
er

te
d 

to
 H

O
T 

la
ne

s. 
Ph

as
e 

1 
in

cl
ud

es
 tw

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

LA
TI

P 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
ne

 c
on

cu
rr

en
tly

 w
ith

 th
e 

H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 e
xt

en
si

on
: W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

rid
ge

 w
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
I-

23
8 

N
or

th
bo

un
d 

C
on

ne
ct

or
 P

ro
je

ct
.

I-
88

0
1,

 2
$2

07
.6

 
20

7.
6

0
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1
5

Page 255

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t C



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

10
23

00
89

A
C

TC

I-
88

0 
N

B
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

fr
om

 n
or

th
 o

f 
H

ac
ie

nd
a 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 - 

Ph
as

e 
2 

 la
ne

s 
no

rth
 fr

om
 H

ac
ie

nd
a 

A
ve

Ex
te

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

I-
88

0 
H

O
V

 la
ne

 fr
om

 n
or

th
 

of
 H

ac
ie

nd
a 

A
ve

nu
e 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
. T

he
 fi

rs
t p

ha
se

, f
un

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

tu
dy

 L
A

TI
P,

 w
ou

ld
 

ex
te

nd
 fr

om
 n

or
th

 o
f H

ac
ie

nd
a 

to
 n

or
th

 o
f D

av
is

 in
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a 
2.

 T
he

 se
co

nd
 p

ha
se

 w
ou

ld
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 in
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a 
1.

I-
88

0
2

$6
8.

4 
68

.4
0

11
22

67
0

A
C

TC

I-
88

0 
w

id
en

in
g 

fo
r S

B
 H

O
V

 la
ne

 fr
om

 
H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 R

d 
to

 M
ar

in
a 

B
lv

d 
(r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 

br
id

ge
 a

t D
av

is
 S

t. 
an

d 
M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d.

)

C
on

st
ru

ct
s H

O
V

 la
ne

s o
n 

I-
88

0:
 S

B
 fr

om
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 R

oa
d 

to
 M

ar
in

a 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 (i
nc

lu
de

s r
ec

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

br
id

ge
s a

t 
D

av
is

 S
tre

et
 a

nd
 M

ar
in

a 
B

ou
le

va
rd

)
I-

88
0

2
$1

09
.4

 
0

0
10

9.
4

12
24

00
62

A
C

TC
SR

 8
4 

/ I
-6

80
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
SR

 8
4 

W
id

en
in

g*

C
on

st
ru

ct
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-

68
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e,

 w
id

en
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

fr
om

 P
ig

eo
n 

Pa
ss

 to
 I-

68
0 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

 a
ux

 la
ne

s o
n 

I-
68

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
A

nd
ra

de
 a

nd
 R

ou
te

 8
4.

SR
 8

4
3

$2
44

.0
 

0
24

4
0

13
23

02
41

A
C

TC
I-

23
8 

H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 

W
id

en
 I-

23
8 

be
tw

ee
n 

I-
58

0 
an

d 
I-

88
0 

fr
om

 6
 la

ne
s t

o 
8 

la
ne

s 
to

 a
cc

om
od

at
e 

an
 H

O
V

/H
O

T 
la

ne
s i

n 
bo

th
 d

ire
ct

io
ns

. 
Pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
H

O
V

/H
O

T 
co

nn
ec

to
rs

 a
t t

he
 I-

23
8/

I-
88

0 
an

d 
I-

23
8/

I-
58

0 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

es
.

I-
23

8
2,

4
$2

16
.0

 
0

21
6

0

14
24

00
50

A
C

TC
I-

58
0 

EB
 E

xp
re

ss
 (H

O
T)

 L
an

e 
fr

om
 

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
R

oa
d 

to
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
oa

d 
C

on
ve

rt 
ex

is
tin

g 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 la

ne
 to

 a
 tw

o 
la

ne
 E

xp
re

ss
 

La
ne

 F
ac

ili
ty

.
I-

58
0

4
$1

9.
0 

0
0

19

15
24

00
76

A
C

TC
I-

58
0 

EB
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

 (I
sa

be
l t

o 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

A
ve

; L
iv

er
m

or
e 

A
ve

 to
 F

irs
t)

C
on

st
ru

ct
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s b

et
w

ee
n 

Is
ab

el
 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

N
or

th
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
N

or
th

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

Fi
rs

t S
tre

et
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

w
id

en
 th

e 
A

rr
oy

o 
La

s P
os

ita
s B

rid
ge

 a
t t

w
o 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

a 
fu

tu
re

 E
xp

re
ss

 
La

ne
 fa

ci
lit

y.
I-

58
0

4
$4

0.
0 

0
0

40

16
94

50
6

A
C

TC
Ea

st
-W

es
t C

on
ne

ct
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 in
 N

or
th

 
Fr

em
on

t a
nd

 U
ni

on
 C

ity
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

as
t-w

es
t c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

88
0 

an
d 

R
ou

te
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

) c
om

pr
is

ed
 o

f a
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 ro
ad

w
ay

s a
lo

ng
 p

re
se

rv
ed

 ri
gh

ts
 o

f w
ay

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
s a

nd
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 a

lo
ng

 
D

ec
ot

o 
R

oa
d,

 F
re

m
on

t B
ou

le
va

rd
, P

as
eo

 P
ad

re
 P

ar
kw

ay
, 

A
lv

ar
ad

o-
N

ile
s R

oa
d 

an
d 

R
ou

te
 2

38
 (M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

).
I-

23
8

2
$1

90
.0

 
83

.3
0

10
6.

7

17
23

00
99

A
C

TC
I-

58
0/

I-
68

0 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (N

B
 I-

68
0 

to
 W

B
 I-

58
0)

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

68
0 

to
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 5
80

 c
on

ne
ct

or
 a

nd
 

w
id

en
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 I-
58

0 
to

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 I-

68
0 

lo
op

 ra
m

p 
as

 a
 fi

rs
t p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
In

cl
ud

es
 E

B
 B

A
R

T 
bu

s r
am

p.
I-

58
0/

I-
68

0
52

8.
0

0.
0

52
8.

0
0.

0

18
22

76
9

A
C

TC
 

I-
88

0 
at

 2
3r

d/
29

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Pr
ov

id
es

 fo
r t

he
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 N
or

th
bo

un
d 

I-
88

0 
at

 2
3r

d 
an

d 
29

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
by

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
 o

n 
an

d 
of

f r
am

p 
ge

om
et

ric
s. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 a

ls
o 

re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 o

f t
he

se
 o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
gs

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
f l

oc
al

 st
re

et
s, 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t, 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 so

un
dw

al
l.

I-
88

0
1

$1
02

.0
 

3.
5

0
98

.5

19
22

76
5

A
C

TC
 

I-
58

0/
I-

68
0 

H
O

V
 D

ire
ct

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 - 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t*

(P
ro

je
ct

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

) c
on

st
ru

ct
 H

O
V

 D
ire

ct
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s 
at

 I-
58

0/
I-

68
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(in
cl

ud
es

 O
pt

io
ns

 1
 &

 2
 fr

om
 P

ID
 

do
cu

m
en

t)
I-

58
0

4
$1

,1
67

.0
 

17
.2

$1
,1

49
.8

 
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

2 
of

 1
5

Page 256



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

20
22

77
6

A
C

TC
 

SR
 8

4 
Ex

pr
es

sw
ay

 W
id

en
in

g 
(P

ig
eo

n 
Pa

ss
 to

 
Ja

ck
 L

on
do

n)
*

W
id

en
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

fr
om

 2
 la

ne
s t

o 
4 

la
ne

s f
ro

m
 n

or
th

 o
f 

Pi
ge

on
 P

as
s t

o 
St

an
le

y 
B

lv
d.

; a
nd

 fr
om

 2
 la

ne
s t

o 
6 

la
ne

s 
fr

om
 S

ta
nl

ey
 B

lv
d.

 to
 Ja

ck
 L

on
do

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

.
SR

 8
4

4
$1

36
.5

 
10

0
12

6.
5

21
23

00
52

A
C

TC
I-

88
0 

N
B

 a
nd

 S
B

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s

N
B

 a
nd

 S
B

 8
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
W

es
t A

 a
nd

 W
in

to
n,

 a
nd

 N
B

 8
80

 
be

tw
ee

n 
A

 S
tre

et
 a

nd
 P

as
eo

 G
ra

nd
e.

 T
o 

re
du

ce
 w

ea
vi

ng
 

co
nf

lic
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
tra

ff
ic

 a
nd

 e
xi

tin
g 

tra
ff

ic
 a

t A
 

St
re

et
 o

r a
t W

in
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e.
I-

88
0

2
15

.4
0

0
15

.4

22
23

00
54

A
C

TC
I-

88
0 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s b

et
w

ee
n 

W
hi

pp
le

 a
nd

 
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 W

es
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s o
n 

N
B

 a
nd

 S
B

 I-
88

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

kw
ay

 W
es

t. 
N

B
 la

ne
s b

et
w

ee
n 

In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

kw
ay

 a
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

re
ek

 
SB

 la
ne

s b
et

w
ee

n 
In

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d

I-
88

0
2

9.
5

0
0

9.
5

23
24

00
47

A
C

TC
I-

88
0 

W
es

t A
 S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n*

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

tio
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 A
 

St
re

et
 fr

om
 5

 la
ne

s t
o 

si
x 

la
ne

s u
nd

er
ne

at
h 

th
e 

ov
er

pa
ss

. 
Th

is
 w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 c
on

st
ru

ct
in

g 
on

e 
ad

di
iti

on
al

 fr
ee

w
ay

 la
ne

 in
 

ea
ch

 d
ire

ct
io

n.
 T

hi
s w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
si

gn
al

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.
I-

88
0

2
42

.5
0.

0
0.

0
42

.5

24
21

14
4

A
C

TC
 /C

ity
 

of
 B

er
ke

le
y

I-
80

 G
ilm

an
 S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

In
te

rs
ta

te
 8

0/
58

0 
at

 G
ilm

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

ua
l r

ou
nd

ab
ou

ts
 to

 re
du

ce
 c

on
ge

st
on

 a
nd

 
in

cr
ea

se
 sa

fe
ty

 a
t I

C
 o

f I
-8

0,
 E

as
ts

ho
re

 H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 W
es

t 
Fr

on
ta

ge
 R

oa
d.

I-
80

1
25

.2
23

.8
0.

0
1.

4

25
23

01
10

A
C

TC
/ C

ity
 

of
 F

re
m

on
t

R
ou

te
 2

62
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 C
ro

ss
 

C
on

ne
ct

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

I-
68

0 
an

d 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

m
ob

ili
ty

 b
et

w
ee

n 
I-

68
0 

an
d 

I-
88

0 
by

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
m

os
t d

ire
ct

 a
nd

 h
ea

vi
ly

 u
se

d 
ea

st
-w

es
t 

cr
os

s-
co

nn
ec

to
r c

or
rid

or
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
 T

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
 

w
ill

 w
id

en
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

to
 3

 la
ne

s i
n 

ea
ch

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

I-
68

0 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
 It

 w
ill

 e
xt

en
d 

th
e 

W
B

 ri
gh

t 
tu

rn
 la

ne
 fr

om
 W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 to
 M

oh
av

e.
 It

 w
ill

 e
xt

en
d 

bo
th

 
W

B
 le

ft 
tu

rn
 la

ne
s a

t W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 1

30
 ft

. I
t 

w
ill

 re
gr

ad
e 

an
d 

re
bu

ild
 th

e 
N

B
 a

nd
 S

B
 I-

68
0 

on
 a

nd
 o

ff
 

ra
m

ps
. I

t w
ill

 in
st

al
l 2

 n
ew

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 w
ith

 st
re

et
 li

gh
ts

 
an

d 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
 tr

ea
tm

en
t a

t t
he

 N
B

 a
nd

 S
B

 I-
68

0 
on

 a
nd

 o
ff

 
ra

m
ps

. I
t w

ill
 re

lo
ca

te
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s o
n 

W
B

 M
is

si
on

 
B

lv
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 a

nd
 M

oh
av

e.
I-

68
0

3
19

.5
19

.5
0.

0
0.

0

26
24

00
92

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y

Le
w

el
lin

g 
B

lv
d.

 / 
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d.
 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 (I
-8

80
 

H
es

pe
ria

n/
Le

w
el

lin
g 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e)

*
R

ec
on

fig
ur

e 
la

ne
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
tra

ff
ic

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 

tra
ff

ic
 c

on
ge

st
io

n.
I-

88
0

2
5.

0
0.

0
5.

0
0.

0

27
24

01
06

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
SR

-8
4/

Su
no

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
*

Im
pr

ov
e 

SR
-8

4 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

58
0 

an
d 

Su
no

l
SR

 8
4/

 I-
58

0
4

8.
3

2.
0

6.
3

0.
0

28
24

06
57

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
I-

58
0 

Sp
ot

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

*

I-
58

0 
Sp

ot
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (E

as
t L

ew
el

lin
g 

&
 

H
es

pe
ria

n 
/ C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

B
lv

d.
 &

 F
oo

th
ill

 B
lv

d.
 / 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
lv

d.
 &

 G
ro

ve
 W

ay
 / 

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

lv
d.

 &
 S

ta
nt

on
 A

ve
. /

 
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

B
lv

d.
 &

 G
ro

ve
 W

ay
/C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
d.

 / 
H

op
ya

rd
 R

d.
 &

 O
w

en
s D

riv
e 

/ A
irw

ay
 B

lv
d.

 &
 N

or
th

 
C

an
yo

n 
Pa

rk
w

ay
)

I-
58

0
2,

4
60

.0
6.

0
52

.0
0.

0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

3 
of

 1
5

Page 257



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

29
24

01
13

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T 

H
ay

w
ar

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

om
pl

ex

PH
A

SE
 1

: T
he

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
Y

ar
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
om

pl
ex

 
(“

H
M

C
”)

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f f
ou

r 
w

ar
eh

ou
se

s o
ut

si
de

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 w

es
t b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
ya

rd
. 

Th
e 

th
re

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fo

ur
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
ar

eh
ou

se
 st

ru
ct

ur
es

 th
at

 
ar

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 fo

r C
om

po
ne

nt
 R

ep
ai

r, 
C

en
tra

l W
ar

eh
ou

se
, 

an
d 

M
&

E 
us

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

se
is

m
ic

al
ly

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
an

d 
re

tro
fit

te
d 

fo
r B

A
R

T 
us

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

ur
th

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

m
ol

is
he

d 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 o
ve

rh
au

l s
ho

p 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
 in

 it
s p

la
ce

. T
he

 
ex

is
tin

g 
ve

hi
cl

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

ar
ea

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
en

la
rg

ed
 fr

om
 o

ne
 

ba
y 

to
 fo

ur
 b

ay
s. 

So
ut

h 
of

 W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

tra
ck

, t
ra

ck
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

s, 
an

d 
sw

itc
he

s.
Ph

as
e 

2:
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

ra
ck

s w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r u

p 
to

 2
50

 
ve

hi
cl

es
 E

as
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

Y
ar

d.
 In

cl
ud

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

tra
ck

, t
ra

ck
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

s, 
an

d 
sw

itc
he

s. 
A

 fl
yo

ve
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
an

d 
fr

om
 st

or
ag

e 
tra

ck
s t

o 
m

ai
nl

in
e 

tra
ck

s.
Tr

an
si

t
2

$5
85

.0
 

0
57

9.
7

5.
3

30
22

00
2

C
al

tra
ns

I-
88

0 
N

B
 H

O
V

 la
ne

 e
xt

en
si

on
 fr

om
 e

xi
st

in
g 

H
O

V
 te

rm
in

us
 a

t B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

M
ar

iti
m

e 
on

-r
am

p

Ex
te

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
on

 N
B

 I-
88

0 
fr

om
 e

xi
st

in
g 

H
O

V
 te

rm
in

us
at

 B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
M

ar
iti

m
e 

on
-r

am
p 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

H
O

V
 a

cc
es

s f
ro

m
 M

ar
iti

m
e 

to
 th

e 
SF

O
B

B
 to

ll 
pl

az
a.

I-
88

0
1

$1
9.

0 
19

0
0

31
21

12
6

C
al

tra
ns

SR
 8

4 
W

B
 H

O
V

 o
n 

ra
m

p 
fr

om
 N

ew
ar

k 
B

lv
d

R
ou

te
 8

4 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V
 o

n-
ra

m
p 

fr
om

 N
ew

ar
k 

B
ou

le
va

rd
SR

 8
4

3
$1

2.
8 

0
0

0

32
22

99
0

C
al

tra
ns

SR
 2

62
 (M

is
si

on
) w

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 I-
88

0 
to

 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

R
ou

te
 2

62
/I-

88
0 

an
d 

R
ou

te
 

26
2/

K
at

o 
R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
es

) a
nd

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 u

nd
er

pa
ss

es

Se
rv

es
 a

s P
ha

se
 1

B
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
 a

nd
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

ie
s o

n 
I-

88
0 

fr
om

 R
ou

te
 2

37
 to

 F
re

m
on

t B
lv

d 
an

d 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
on

 R
ou

te
 2

62
 fr

om
 I-

88
0 

to
 W

ar
m

 
Sp

rin
gs

 B
lv

d.
 T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
 th

e 
R

ou
te

 
26

2(
M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

)/W
ar

re
n 

A
ve

nu
e/

I-
88

0 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
w

id
en

 I-
88

0.
 T

hi
s p

ha
se

 1
B

 w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
w

id
en

in
g 

on
 R

ou
te

 2
62

 a
nd

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
 tw

o 
U

PR
R

 u
nd

er
pa

ss
es

.
SR

 2
62

3
$5

8.
1 

0
0

58
.1

33
23

02
43

C
ity

 o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a
A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 W
es

t E
nd

 T
ra

ns
it 

H
ub

 o
n 

M
ar

in
er

 S
qu

ar
e 

D
riv

e 
(M

SD
)

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s e

xp
an

si
on

 a
nd

 re
al

ig
nm

en
t o

f M
SD

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

 b
y 

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it 

bu
ss

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
 sh

ar
in

g.
 

O
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s e
nh

an
ci

ng
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

W
es

t E
nd

 
Tr

an
si

t h
ub

 in
cl

ud
e 

si
gn

al
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, p

ed
es

tri
an

, a
nd

 
bi

cy
cl

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

Tr
an

si
t

1
4.

4
0.

0
4.

4
0.

0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

4 
of

 1
5

Page 258



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

34
98

20
7

C
ity

 o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a/
C

ity
 

of
 O

ak
la

nd

I8
80

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
/J

ac
ks

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e,
 ra

m
p 

an
d 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

; a
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
Po

in
t, 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
, a

nd
 Ja

ck
 L

on
do

n 
Sq

ua
re

Tr
an

si
t A

cc
es

s

1.
 O

ff
er

s T
ra

ns
it 

ac
ce

ss
 (B

R
T)

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ci

tie
s a

nd
 th

e 
PD

A
s b

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g 
a 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
(B

R
T)

 fa
ci

lit
y 

fr
om

 A
la

m
ed

a 
N

av
al

 S
ta

tio
n 

PD
A

 to
 1

2t
h 

St
re

et
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
w

ith
 a

 g
oa

l t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

15
-m

in
ut

e 
he

ad
w

ay
s. 

2.
 R

ed
uc

es
 fr

ee
w

ay
 w

ea
vi

ng
 a

t I
-8

80
/I-

98
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e,

 
en

ha
nc

es
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
cc

es
s i

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 n

ea
r C

hi
na

to
w

n 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r. 

3.
 P

ro
vi

de
s m

ul
tim

od
al

 a
cc

es
s a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
s g

oo
ds

 
m

ov
em

en
t o

n 
I-

88
0 

an
d 

in
to

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
by

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

ne
w

 o
n-

ra
m

p 
at

 M
ar

ke
t S

tre
et

 a
t 6

th
 S

tre
et

 a
nd

 a
n 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
at

 M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r K
in

g 
W

ay
 a

nd
 5

th
 S

tre
et

. 
4.

 R
ed

uc
es

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s f

or
 a

ll 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ov
em

en
t 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ci
tie

s o
f A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

O
ak

la
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Po
se

y 
an

d 
W

eb
st

er
 T

ub
es

 a
nd

 in
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

. 
5.

 D
ev

el
op

s b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
hi

na
to

w
n 

an
d 

Ja
ck

 L
on

do
n 

Sq
ua

re
. 

6.
 P

ro
vi

de
s a

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

id
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

al
on

g 
M

ar
in

er
 S

qu
ar

e 
D

riv
e 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

ne
ar

 th
e 

Po
se

y 
Tu

be
 e

nt
ra

nc
e.

 
7.

 In
co

rp
or

at
es

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
s a

lo
ng

 th
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 a
nd

 o
n 

m
aj

or
 a

rte
ria

ls
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

W
eb

st
er

 S
tre

et
 a

nd
 

R
al

ph
 A

pp
ez

at
to

 M
em

or
ia

l P
ar

kw
ay

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a;

 a
nd

 6
th

 S
tre

8.
 Im

pl
em

en
ts

 su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 in
 d

es
ig

n,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n I-

88
0

1
$1

89
.3

3
17

8.
2

8.
1

35
24

00
38

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ub

lin
D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
W

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 S
ie

rr
a 

La
ne

 
to

 N
or

th
 c

ity
 L

im
it

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

w
id

en
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1.

9 
m

ile
s o

f 
D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
fr

om
 S

ie
rr

a 
la

ne
 to

 N
or

th
 C

ity
 L

im
it.

 T
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 w
id

en
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
4-

la
ne

 ro
ad

w
ay

 to
 6

 la
ne

s, 
co

ns
tru

ct
 C

la
ss

 II
 b

ic
yc

le
 la

ne
s, 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 m

ed
ia

n 
an

d 
st

re
et

 li
gh

tin
g.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
4

18
.4

11
.0

0.
0

7.
4

36
24

02
50

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ub

lin
D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 W

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 S
ie

rr
a 

C
ou

rt 
to

 D
ub

lin
 C

ou
rt

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

po
se

s t
o 

w
id

en
 D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 fr

om
 

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
rt 

to
 D

ub
lin

 C
ou

rt 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

. T
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s w
id

en
in

g 
of

 D
ub

lin
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 fr
om

 4
 to

 6
 

la
ne

s, 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 C
la

ss
 II

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 m

ed
ia

n 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
I-

58
0

4
4.

2
3.

5
0.

0
0.

7

37
23

00
86

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ub

lin
I-

58
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t H

ac
ie

nd
a 

D
riv

e 
an

d 
Fa

llo
n 

R
oa

d 
– 

Ph
as

e 
II

I-
58

0/
Fa

llo
n 

R
oa

d 
I/C

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (P
ha

se
 2

): 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 o
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
ur

-la
ne

s i
n 

ea
ch

 
di

re
ct

io
n;

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 to

 e
as

tb
ou

nd
 

lo
op

 o
n-

ra
m

p;
 w

id
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

of
f-

ra
m

p 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
tw

o 
ex

it 
la

ne
s w

ith
 tw

o 
le

ft 
tu

rn
 a

nd
 tw

o 
rig

ht
 tu

rn
 

la
ne

s;
 w

id
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

on
-r

am
p;

 w
id

en
in

g 
of

 th
e 

I-
58

0
4

37
.6

16
.0

0.
0

21
.6

38
24

02
61

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ub

lin
Sc

ar
le

tt 
D

riv
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
fr

om
 D

ou
gh

er
ty

 
R

oa
d 

to
 D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 e
xt

en
d 

an
d 

w
id

en
 S

ca
rle

tt 
D

riv
e 

fr
om

 
D

ou
gh

er
ty

 R
oa

d 
to

 D
ub

lin
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 re
lo

ca
te

 Ir
on

 
H

or
se

 T
ra

il 
al

on
g 

Sc
ar

le
tt 

D
riv

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ub

lin
.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
4

12
.8

12
.8

0.
0

0.
0

39
24

01
16

C
ity

 o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
Po

w
el

l S
tre

et
 B

rid
ge

 W
id

en
in

g 
at

 C
hr

is
tie

 
A

ve
nu

e

A
dd

 a
 3

50
' l

on
g 

w
es

t b
ou

nd
 e

xc
lu

si
ve

 le
ft 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 o
n 

th
e 

Po
w

el
l S

tre
et

 B
rid

ge
 a

t t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 C

hr
is

tie
 A

ve
nu

e.
 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 le
ft 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 a
t C

hr
is

tie
.

Lo
ca

l A
rte

ria
1

$4
.8

 
0

4.
8

0

40
23

01
14

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t

A
ut

o 
M

al
l P

ar
kw

ay
 C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 

W
id

en
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

68
0 

an
d 

I-
88

0 

W
id

en
in

g 
of

 A
ut

o 
M

al
l P

ar
kw

ay
 fr

om
 fo

ur
 to

 si
x 

la
ne

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
id

en
in

g 
of

 b
rid

ge
 

ov
er

 U
PR

R
.

I-
68

0/
I-

88
0

3
24

.4
24

.4
0.

0
0.

0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

5 
of

 1
5

Page 259



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

41
22

77
9

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t

 R
ou

te
 2

62
/I-

88
0 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
Ph

 2
 -C

on
st

ru
ct

 g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
n 

at
 W

ar
re

n 
A

ve
nu

e/
U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

R
R

 

Se
rv

es
 a

s P
ha

se
 2

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 2

62
/I-

88
0 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
I-

88
0 

W
id

en
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t. 
Ph

as
es

 1
a 

&
 1

b 
in

cl
ud

es
 d

ire
ct

 c
on

ne
ct

or
s b

et
w

ee
n 

R
ou

te
 

26
2 

w
ith

 H
O

V
 b

yp
as

s l
an

es
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

on
-r

am
ps

, a
nd

 fr
ee

w
ay

w
id

en
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 H
O

V
 la

ne
s f

ro
m

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

to
 th

e 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
lin

e.
 T

hi
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

is
 fo

r t
he

 P
ha

se
 2

 p
ro

je
ct

 - 
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 

W
ar

re
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
R

ai
lro

ad
 tr

ac
ks

I-
88

0
3

78
.0

78
.0

0.
0

42
21

48
2

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t

Ex
te

nd
 F

re
m

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 c

on
ne

ct
 to

 I-
88

0/
D

ix
on

 L
an

di
ng

 R
oa

d

Ex
te

nd
 F

re
m

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 (f
ou

r-
la

ne
 ro

ad
w

ay
 w

ith
 C

la
ss

 II
 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s o
n 

bo
th

 si
de

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

ay
 T

ra
il 

(C
la

ss
 I 

bi
ke

 fa
ci

lit
y)

) o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

) f
ro

m
 it

s s
ou

th
er

ly
 te

rm
in

us
 a

t L
ak

ev
ie

w
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 w
ith

 D
ix

on
 L

an
di

ng
 R

oa
d 

in
 M

ili
pi

ta
s.

I-
88

0
3

47
.8

47
.8

0.
0

0.
0

43
24

02
64

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t

W
id

en
 F

re
m

on
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 fr
om

 I-
88

0 
to

 
G

rim
m

er
 B

ou
le

va
rd

W
id

en
 F

re
m

on
t B

lv
d 

to
 6

 la
ne

s a
nd

 2
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s f
ro

m
 

G
rim

m
er

 B
lv

d 
to

 I-
88

0,
 in

st
al

l n
ew

 tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

s a
t 

G
rim

m
er

 B
lv

d 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
In

du
st

ria
l D

riv
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n.

I-
88

0
3

4.
6

4.
6

0.
0

0.
0

44
24

02
63

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t

U
pg

ra
de

 R
el

in
qu

is
he

d 
R

ou
te

 8
4 

in
 F

re
m

on
t  

1)
 W

id
en

 P
er

al
ta

 B
lv

d 
fr

om
 1

 la
ne

 e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n 

to
 2

 la
ne

s 
an

d 
a 

bi
ke

 la
ne

 e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

Fr
em

on
t B

lv
d 

an
d 

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e 

Pk
w

y,
 a

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Pa
se

o 
Pa

dr
e 

Pk
w

y 
an

d 
M

ow
ry

.
2)

 W
id

en
 M

ow
ry

 A
ve

 fr
om

 1
 la

ne
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n 
to

 2
 la

ne
s 

an
d 

a 
bi

ke
 la

ne
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
Th

an
e 

St
 a

nd
 M

is
si

on
 

B
lv

d 
an

d 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

 2
 ra

ilr
oa

d 
br

id
ge

s t
o 

ac
co

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

w
id

en
ed

 ro
ad

w
ay

.
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

3
43

.3
46

.2
0.

0
0.

0

45
21

48
4

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t

K
at

o 
R

oa
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
fr

om
 W

ar
re

n 
A

ve
. t

o 
M

ilm
on

t 

W
id

en
 K

at
o 

R
oa

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 th

re
e 

la
ne

 st
re

et
 w

ith
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s f
ro

m
 n

or
th

 o
f A

ub
ur

n 
St

re
et

 to
 w

he
re

 fr
on

ta
ge

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 o

n 
bo

th
 si

de
s o

f t
he

 st
re

et
 w

es
t o

f 
M

ilm
on

t D
riv

e.
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

3
12

.3
12

.0
0.

0
0.

2

46
21

09
3

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
R

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r R

oa
d 

W
hi

te
se

ll 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
Ph

 1
SR

 9
2

2
27

.5
0.

0
0.

0
27

.5

47
24

05
62

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
R

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r R

oa
d 

W
hi

te
se

ll 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
Ph

 2
SR

 9
2

2
52

.0
0.

0
0.

0
52

.0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

6 
of

 1
5

Page 260



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

48
22

06
3

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

R
ou

te
 2

38
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/I-

58
0 

an
d 

so
ut

h 
C

ity
 

Li
m

its
 a

nd
 o

n 
SR

 1
85

 b
et

w
ee

n 
no

rth
 c

ity
 

lim
its

 a
nd

 A
 S

tre
et

A
dd

s t
ra

ve
l l

an
es

 o
n 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 n

or
th

 o
f M

is
si

on
-

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

Ja
ck

so
n 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

by
 re

m
ov

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pe

ak
 h

ou
rs

, a
nd

 so
ut

h 
of

 M
is

si
on

-F
oo

th
ill

-J
ac

ks
on

 to
 

Pa
lis

ad
es

 S
tre

et
. P

ro
vi

de
s s

po
t w

id
en

in
g 

at
 M

is
si

on
 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/C

ar
lo

s B
ee

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
M

is
si

on
/H

ar
de

r, 
M

is
si

on
/B

er
ry

, M
is

si
on

/M
or

ea
u 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 M
is

si
on

/T
en

ny
so

n.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

s a
 o

ne
-w

ay
 lo

op
 

sy
st

em
 in

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

by
 c

on
ve

rti
ng

 F
oo

th
ill

 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Ja

ck
so

n 
an

d 
A

 S
tre

et
 to

 6
 la

ne
s 

no
rth

bo
un

d,
 A

 S
tre

et
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 a

nd
 A

 
St

re
et

 to
 5

 la
ne

s w
es

tb
ou

nd
 a

nd
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 to
 5

 
la

ne
s s

ou
th

bo
un

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
A

 S
tre

et
 a

nd
 Ja

ck
so

n 
St

re
et

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t o

ve
rla

ys
 o

n 
M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 so
ut

h 
of

 
In

du
st

ria
l t

o 
so

ut
h 

C
ity

 li
m

its
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

 a
t 

M
is

si
on

-B
la

nc
he

. P
ro

vi
de

 p
av

em
en

t o
ve

rla
y 

on
 S

B
 1

85
 

no
rth

 o
f A

 S
tre

et
 to

 n
or

th
 c

ity
 li

m
its

SR
 2

38
/I-

58
0

2
11

8.
7

0.
0

0.
0

11
8.

7

49
24

00
15

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d

C
la

w
ite

r-
W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(N
on

-
C

ap
ac

ity
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 F
re

ew
ay

/E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
)

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 d
ia

m
on

d 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
at

 S
R

 9
2 

an
d 

W
hi

te
se

ll 
St

re
et

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 to
 th

e 
so

ut
h 

of
 th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
 to

 fo
rm

 a
 T

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 C
la

w
ite

r R
oa

d.
 T

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 n

ew
 o

n 
ra

m
p 

fr
om

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 

C
la

w
ite

r R
oa

d 
to

 S
R

 9
2 

w
es

tb
ou

nd
 o

n 
a 

br
id

ge
 o

ve
r t

he
 S

R
 

92
 w

es
tb

ou
nd

 o
ff

 ra
m

p 
to

 W
hi

te
se

ll 
St

re
et

SR
 9

2
2

52
.0

0.
0

0.
0

52
.0

50
24

00
25

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
I-

88
0 

In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

kw
ay

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
or

th
bo

un
d 

of
f r

am
p 

an
d 

a 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 H
O

V
 b

yp
as

s l
an

e 
on

 th
e 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 lo

op
 

of
f r

am
p.

 R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 b
rid

ge
 o

ve
r I

-8
80

.
I-

88
0

2
43

.0
0.

0
0.

0
43

.0

51
24

00
65

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
SR

 9
2 

In
du

st
ria

l i
nt

er
ch

an
ge

W
id

en
 th

e 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 to
 so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 o
ff

 ra
m

p 
an

d 
lo

ca
l 

st
re

et
 c

on
to

rm
 a

nd
 st

rip
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
In

du
st

ria
l 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
la

ne
SR

 9
2

2
6.

0
0.

0
0.

0
6.

0

52
24

00
37

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
 I-

88
0 

W
in

to
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

ra
m

ps
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
pa

rti
al

 c
lo

ve
rle

af
 

in
te

rc
hs

ng
e 

w
ith

 si
gn

al
iz

ed
 fo

ot
 o

f r
am

p 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
. 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
e 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
to

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 o

n 
ra

m
p 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 S
ou

th
la

nd
 M

al
l D

riv
e 

op
po

si
te

 th
e 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 o

ff
 ra

m
p 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n.

I-
88

0
2

25
.0

0.
0

0.
0

25
.0

53
21

47
3

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 4
-la

ne
 m

aj
or

 a
rte

ria
l c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 a

nd
 N

or
th

 C
an

yo
ns

 
Pa

rk
w

ay
*

C
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 4
-la

ne
 a

rte
ria

l c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 

ea
st

er
ly

 e
nd

 o
f D

ub
lin

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

 a
nd

 
th

e 
w

es
te

rly
 e

nd
 o

f N
or

th
 C

an
yo

ns
 P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e.
 T

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
, a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 p
la

nn
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

ub
lin

, w
ou

ld
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

fr
ee

w
ay

 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

no
rth

 si
de

 o
f I

-5
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
I-

68
0 

an
d 

R
ou

te
 8

4 
(I

sa
be

l A
ve

nu
e)

. A
 2

-la
ne

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 a
s a

n 
in

iti
al

 p
ha

se
.

I-
58

0
4

12
.0

0.
0

0.
0

12
.0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

7 
of

 1
5

Page 261



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

54
24

02
54

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
G

re
en

vi
lle

 W
id

en
in

g
W

id
en

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 2
 to

 4
 la

ne
s b

et
w

ee
n 

I-
58

0 
an

d 
Pa

tte
rs

on
 P

as
s R

d.
I-

58
0

4
10

.0
5.

0
0.

0
5.

0

55
21

47
5

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
I-

58
0 

 F
irs

t S
t. 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 a
nd

 m
od

ify
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
I-

58
0

4
40

.0
5.

0
0.

0
35

.0

56
21

47
7

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
I-

58
0 

G
re

en
vi

lle
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
 a

nd
 m

od
ify

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e.

I-
58

0
4

46
.0

9.
0

0.
0

37
.0

57
23

01
32

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
I-

58
0 

Is
ab

el
 P

ha
se

 II
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e

C
om

pl
et

e 
ul

tim
at

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t I
-5

80
/Is

ab
el

/R
ou

te
 8

4 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 6
-la

ne
s o

ve
r 5

80
 a

t I
sa

be
l/8

4 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
4-

la
ne

s o
ve

r 5
80

 a
t P

or
to

la
 fl

yo
ve

r.
I-

58
0

4
30

.0
4.

8
0.

0
25

.2

58
21

10
0

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
I-

58
0 

V
as

co
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

M
od

ify
 I-

58
0/

V
as

co
 R

d.
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e.
 W

id
en

 I-
58

0 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 8
 tr

af
fic

 la
ne

s a
nd

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s/

sh
ou

ld
er

s. 
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s o

n 
I-

58
0 

be
tw

ee
n 

V
as

co
 a

nd
 F

irs
t S

tre
et

. A
dd

 n
ew

 lo
op

 ra
m

p 
in

 so
ut

hw
es

t 
qu

ad
ra

nt
. I

nc
lu

de
s w

id
en

in
g 

V
as

co
 R

oa
d 

to
 8

 la
ne

s b
ew

te
en

 
N

or
th

fr
on

t R
oa

d 
an

d 
La

s P
os

ita
s R

oa
d,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l 

ro
ad

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
I-

58
0

4
60

.0
8.

4
0.

0
51

.6

59
23

01
57

C
ity

 o
f 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
La

s P
os

ita
s R

oa
d 

C
on

ne
ct

io
n,

 P
ha

se
 2

O
n 

La
s P

os
ita

s R
oa

d 
fr

om
 A

rr
oy

o 
V

is
ta

 to
 1

,5
00

' w
es

t o
f 

V
as

co
 R

oa
d;

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 2

 la
ne

 g
ap

 c
lo

su
re

.
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

4
3.

5
0.

0
0.

0
3.

5

60
24

02
72

C
ity

 o
f 

N
ew

ar
k

Th
or

nt
on

 A
ve

nu
e 

W
id

en
in

g 

W
id

en
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 tw
o 

la
ne

s t
o 

fo
ur

 la
ne

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
G

at
ew

ay
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
nd

 H
ic

ko
ry

 S
tre

et
, a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

5,
00

0 
fe

et
.

Lo
ca

l A
rte

ria
3

9.
2

8.
8

0.
0

0.
4

61
23

01
70

C
ity

 o
f 

O
ak

la
nd

I-
88

0:
 4

2n
d/

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 A
cc

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
si

st
s o

f e
xt

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 a

lig
ni

ng
 4

2n
d 

A
ve

nu
e 

w
ith

 A
la

m
ed

a 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 ro

ad
 p

ar
al

le
l t

o 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
; w

id
en

in
g 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

 a
t

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 fr

ee
w

ay
 c

on
ne

ct
or

 ro
ad

s o
f O

ak
po

rt 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 C
ol

is
eu

m
 W

ay
; r

ea
lig

ni
ng

 E
. 8

th
 S

tre
et

 n
ea

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

A
ve

nu
e;

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 re

al
ig

ni
ng

 Je
ns

en
 a

nd
 

H
ow

ar
d 

St
re

et
s t

o 
co

nn
ec

t H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 4
2n

d 
A

ve
nu

e.
 

In
cl

ud
es

 m
od

ifi
ed

 tr
af

fic
 si

gn
al

s a
nd

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. O
n 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

, t
he

 li
m

its
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

60
0 

fe
et

 (1
90

 m
et

er
s)

 to
 w

es
t o

f I
-8

80
 a

nd
 

50
0 

fe
et

 (1
50

 m
et

er
s)

 to
 th

e 
ea

st
 o

f I
-8

80
. O

n 
42

nd
/A

la
m

ed
a 

A
ve

nu
e,

 th
e 

lim
its

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
1,

00
0 

fe
et

 (2
90

 m
et

er
s)

 to
 th

e 
w

es
t o

f I
-8

80
. I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 
al

so
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r H

ow
ar

d 
St

./J
en

se
n 

St
. a

nd
 E

. 8
th

 S
t. 

as
 

w
el

l a
s t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 o

f H
ig

h 
St

. a
t O

ak
po

rt 
St

. a
nd

 
C

ol
is

eu
m

 W
y.

I-
88

0
1

17
.1

11
.2

0.
0

5.
9

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

8 
of

 1
5

Page 262



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

62
24

00
24

C
ity

 o
f 

O
ak

la
nd

O
ak

la
nd

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
In

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 fo
rm

er
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e 
in

cl
ud

e:
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g 

M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

 to
 p

er
m

it 
di

re
ct

 
ac

ce
ss

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
m

ar
in

e 
te

rm
in

al
s w

es
t o

f M
ar

iti
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ra

ily
ar

d 
to

 th
e 

ea
st

; r
ea

lig
ni

ng
 B

ur
m

a 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

W
ak

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

la
nd

 u
til

iz
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
A

rm
y 

B
as

e;
 a

 n
ew

 a
cc

es
s r

oa
d 

to
 re

du
ce

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
fli

ct
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

Po
rt-

re
la

te
d 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 v

is
ito

rs
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

re
gi

on
al

 p
ar

k 
at

 th
e 

ea
st

 to
uc

hd
ow

n 
of

 th
e 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o-
O

ak
la

nd
 B

ay
 B

rid
ge

; a
nd

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f u
til

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 ri
gh

t-o
f-

w
ay

s t
o 

en
ab

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
1

20
8.

6
11

4.
7

0.
0

93
.9

63
22

08
2

Po
rt 

of
 

O
ak

la
nd

7t
h 

St
re

et
 G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

&
 R

oa
dw

ay
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct

Th
e 

O
ut

er
 H

ar
bo

r I
nt

er
m

od
al

 T
er

m
in

al
s p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 

co
ns

tru
ct

 n
ew

 tr
ac

ks
 a

cr
os

s 7
th

 a
nd

 M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
Po

rt’
s J

oi
nt

 In
te

rm
od

al
 T

er
m

in
al

 a
nd

 th
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 A
rm

y 
B

as
e.

 T
he

 7
th

 S
tre

et
 G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

&
 

R
oa

dw
ay

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
te

 th
os

e 
ne

w
 ra

ilr
oa

d 
tra

ck
s f

ro
m

 ro
ad

w
ay

 tr
af

fic
. T

he
 7

th
 a

nd
 

M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 w
ill

 b
e 

el
ev

at
ed

 a
bo

ve
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
ra

ilr
oa

d 
tra

ck
s. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t l

im
its

 a
re

 th
e 

7t
h 

St
re

et
 &

 I-
88

0 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e,
 th

e 
7t

h 
an

d 
M

id
dl

e 
H

ar
bo

r R
oa

d 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n,
 a

nd
 a

n 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

1,
50

0-
fo

ot
 se

ct
io

n 
of

 M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

 n
or

th
 o

f 
7t

h 
St

re
et

.
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

1
22

0.
5

11
0.

3
0.

0
11

0.
2

64
24

02
78

C
ity

 o
f 

O
ak

la
nd

H
ar

ris
on

-O
ak

la
nd

 A
ve

nu
e 

M
aj

or
 S

tre
et

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

R
ed

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
 th

e 
H

ar
ris

on
-O

ak
la

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
co

up
le

t a
s t

w
o 

tw
o-

w
ay

 st
re

et
s. 

In
co

rp
or

at
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
bu

s e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
1

12
.4

3.
3

8.
4

0.
7

65
24

02
79

C
ity

 o
f 

O
ak

la
nd

M
an

de
la

 P
ar

kw
ay

 a
nd

 3
rd

 S
tre

et
 C

or
rid

or
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

/In
du

st
ria

l A
re

a 
St

re
et

 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 ro
ad

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 tr
af

fic
 sa

fe
ty

 
co

nc
er

ns
, r

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 su

rf
ac

es
 to

 w
ith

st
an

d 
tru

ck
 tr

af
fic

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

 ra
il 

cr
os

si
ng

s, 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

es
 c

on
du

ci
ve

 to
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
1

15
7.

0
12

.0
14

5.
0

0.
0

66
24

02
82

C
ity

 o
f 

O
ak

la
nd

Ti
de

w
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 S

tre
et

 R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 O
ak

po
rt,

 L
es

se
r, 

Ti
de

w
at

er
, a

nd
 H

ig
h 

St
re

et
s i

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 w

es
t o

f t
he

 I-
88

0 
Fr

ee
w

ay
. D

o 
m

aj
or

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 st
re

et
s t

o 
se

rv
e 

he
av

y 
tru

ck
 tr

af
fic

, r
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
ub

lic
 si

de
w

al
ks

 
(a

ls
o 

bi
ke

w
ay

 o
n 

H
ig

h,
 L

es
se

r, 
an

d 
Ti

de
w

al
te

r S
tre

et
s)

.
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

1
4.

6
1.

0
3.

6
0.

0

67
24

02
80

C
ity

 o
f 

O
ak

la
nd

W
oo

dl
an

d 
- 8

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
In

du
st

ria
l Z

on
e 

st
re

et
 re

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 g
oo

ds
 m

ov
em

en
t s

tre
et

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
W

oo
dl

an
d-

81
st

 A
ve

nu
e 

in
du

st
ria

l a
re

a 
to

 w
ith

st
an

d 
he

av
y 

tru
ck

 tr
af

fic
; 

m
od

ify
 g

at
ew

ay
s, 

pr
ov

id
e 

at
-g

ra
de

 sa
fe

 R
R

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
1

11
.5

2.
5

9.
0

0.
0

68
21

47
2

C
ity

 o
f 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
I-

68
0 

B
er

na
l I

nt
er

ch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s w

id
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
di

ag
on

al
 N

B
 o

n 
ra

m
p,

 w
ith

 
st

re
et

 w
id

en
in

g 
of

 B
er

na
l t

o 
al

lo
w

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r e
ac

h 
di

re
ct

io
n 

un
de

r t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 
Th

es
e 

w
id

en
in

gs
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ux

ili
ar

y 
la

ne
s 

to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 th

e 
no

rth
.

I-
68

0
4

4.
0

0.
0

0.
0

4.
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

9 
of

 1
5

Page 263



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

69
24

01
32

C
ity

 o
f 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
El

 C
ha

rr
o 

R
oa

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Ex
te

nd
s E

l C
ha

rr
o 

R
oa

d 
as

 a
 4

 la
ne

 d
iv

id
ed

 ro
ad

w
ay

 w
ith

 
la

nd
sc

ap
ed

 m
ed

ia
n,

 si
x 

fo
ot

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 
pa

th
w

ay
. T

he
 e

xt
en

si
on

 is
 fr

om
 E

l C
ha

rr
o 

R
oa

d'
s c

ur
re

nt
 

te
rm

in
us

 o
f S

to
ne

rid
ge

 D
riv

e 
so

ut
he

rly
 to

 S
ta

nl
ey

 B
ou

le
va

rd
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

4
49

.0
49

.0
0.

0
0.

0

70
21

48
9

C
ity

 o
f 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
I-

58
0 

/F
oo

th
ill

/S
an

 R
am

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

I-
58

0/
Sa

n 
R

am
on

 R
oa

d/
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
R

oa
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. E
lim

in
at

io
n 

of
 e

as
tb

ou
nd

 d
ia

go
na

l o
ff

 ra
m

p 
an

d 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

lo
op

 o
ff

 ra
m

p.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 si

gn
al

iz
ed

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
fo

r o
ff

 ra
m

p 
ve

hi
cl

es
I-

58
0

4
3.

6
1.

1
0.

0
2.

5

71
24

01
44

C
ity

 o
f 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
I-

58
0 

Sa
nt

a 
R

ita
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
 th

e 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
of

 
Sa

nt
a 

R
ita

 a
t P

im
lic

o/
 I-

58
0 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
of

f r
am

p 
to

 a
dd

 a
 

se
co

nd
 so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 le
ft 

tu
rn

 la
ne

. T
hi

s r
ec

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
al

te
ra

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 ra
m

p.
I-

58
0

4
2.

5
2.

0
0.

0
0.

5

72
24

01
39

C
ity

 o
f 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
St

on
er

id
ge

 D
riv

e 
 o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

w
id

en
in

g 
at

 I-
68

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

es
tb

ou
nd

 la
ne

 o
n 

th
e 

St
on

er
id

ge
 D

riv
e 

at
 I-

68
0 

ov
er

cr
os

si
ng

.
I-

68
0

4
4.

8
3.

8
0.

0
1.

0

73
24

01
41

C
ity

 o
f 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

I-
68

0 
Su

no
l B

ou
le

va
rd

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(N
on

-
C

ap
ac

ity
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 F
re

ew
ay

/E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
)

Si
gn

al
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
ra

m
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 S

un
ol

 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 a
t I

-6
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

I-
68

0
4

1.
2

1.
2

0.
0

0.
0

74
24

02
00

C
ity

 o
f 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
St

on
er

id
ge

 D
riv

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n

Ex
te

nd
 S

to
ne

rid
ge

 D
riv

e 
in

 P
le

as
an

to
n 

fr
om

 it
s c

ur
re

nt
 

ea
st

er
n 

te
rm

in
us

 a
t T

re
vo

r P
ar

kw
ay

 to
 E

l C
ha

rr
o 

R
oa

d.
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 si

x 
tra

ff
ic

 si
gn

al
s a

s p
ar

k 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
al

lo
w

 
sa

fe
r l

oc
al

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
4

16
.2

0.
0

0.
0

16
.2

75
21

45
1

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

 E
as

t 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

/H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/1
50

th
 

St
re

et
 c

ha
nn

el
iz

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
dd

s a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
ef

t t
ur

n 
la

ne
 o

n 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d 

to
 n

or
th

bo
un

d 
Ea

st
 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
, a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

le
ft 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 o
n 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 E

as
t 1

4t
h 

St
re

et
 to

 e
as

tb
ou

nd
 

15
0t

h 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 a
 b

us
 lo

ad
in

g 
la

ne
 o

n 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 E
as

t 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

 b
et

w
ee

n 
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d 
an

d 
15

0t
h 

St
re

et
.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
2

6.
6

0.
0

0.
0

6.
6

76
22

10
0

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

I-
88

0 
D

av
is

 S
tre

et
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e

R
ep

la
ce

s t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ov

er
cr

os
si

ng
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

 a
 n

ew
 

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ig

he
r c

le
ar

an
ce

 fo
r I

-8
80

 tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ve
l l

an
es

 o
n 

D
av

is
 S

t. 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 ra

m
p,

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

si
gn

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

I-
88

0
2

10
.2

0.
0

0.
0

10
.2

77
23

00
66

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

I-
88

0 
M

ar
in

a 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
I-

88
0/

M
ar

in
a 

B
lv

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

on
/o

ff
 ra

m
p 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, o
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
st

re
et

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

I-
88

0
2

31
.8

0.
0

0.
0

31
.8

78
24

02
49

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o 

St
re

et
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
on

st
ru

ct
 E

de
n 

R
oa

d,
 M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
fr

om
 

Te
ag

ar
de

n 
to

 A
lv

ar
ad

o,
 P

ol
vo

ro
sa

 A
ve

 e
xt

en
si

on
, a

nd
 n

ew
 

ra
il 

cr
os

si
ng

 a
t e

as
t e

nd
 o

f A
la

dd
in

 A
ve

 a
nd

 it
s i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

, L
ew

el
lin

g-
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

2
11

.0
0.

0
11

.0
0.

0

79
24

00
52

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 
C

ity
I-

88
0 

/ W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 

Fu
ll 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d/

I-
88

0,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
no

rth
bo

un
d 

of
f-

ra
m

p,
 su

rf
ac

e 
st

re
et

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
an

d 
re

al
ig

nm
en

t (
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 a
nd

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
ci

ty
 li

m
its

)
I-

88
0

3
60

.0
60

.0
0.

0
0.

0

80
23

01
03

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 
C

ity
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
D

ec
ot

o 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 In

 c
on

ju
nt

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

gr
ad

e 
se

pa
ra

tio
n 

ov
er

 D
ec

ot
o 

R
oa

d 
(R

TP
ID

 #
23

01
01

) c
on

tin
ue

d 
gr

ad
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 o

f b
ot

h 
ra

il 
lin

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
of

 D
ec

ot
o.

Lo
ca

l 
A

rte
ria

ls
3

13
0.

0
13

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

10
 o

f 1
5

Page 264



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

81
23

01
01

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 
C

ity
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 P
as

se
ng

er
 R

ai
l S

ta
tio

n 
&

 
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l S
eg

m
en

t G
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 

Pa
ss

en
ge

r r
ai

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 in

 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
Sh

in
n 

Y
ar

ds
 in

 F
re

m
on

t. 
In

cl
ud

es
 ra

il 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

, g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

te
 th

e 
U

PR
R

 O
ak

la
nd

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 
ov

er
 D

ec
ot

o 
R

oa
d 

(a
 m

aj
or

 a
rte

ria
l r

oa
dw

ay
), 

an
d 

a 
pa

ss
en

ge
r r

ai
l s

ta
tio

n 
at

 U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

A
R

T.
Tr

an
si

t
3

18
0.

0
14

6.
5

0.
0

33
.5

82
24

00
51

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 
C

ity

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 (w
id

en
 to

 3
 la

ne
s f

ro
m

 
W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

in
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

 to
 In

du
st

ria
l 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 in
 H

ay
w

ar
d)

W
id

en
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

 B
ou

le
va

rd
/H

es
pa

ria
n 

fr
om

 tw
o 

la
ne

s t
o 

th
re

e 
la

ne
s f

ro
m

 W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
in

 U
ni

on
 C

ity
 to

 In
du

st
ria

l 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 in

 H
ay

w
ar

d
Lo

ca
l 

A
rte

ria
ls

3
10

.0
10

.0
0.

0
0.

0

83
24

00
53

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 
C

ity
W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 I-
88

0 
to

 M
is

si
on

 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
an

d 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t

W
id

en
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

fr
om

 I-
88

0 
in

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
to

 
M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 in
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

. I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

; r
oa

dw
ay

 w
id

en
in

g 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

tw
o 

la
ne

s o
f t

ra
ff

ic
 in

 b
ot

h 
di

re
ct

io
ns

, r
ep

la
ce

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
2-

la
ne

 b
rid

ge
 o

ve
r B

A
R

T;
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fr

om
 C

en
tra

l A
ve

nu
e 

to
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

.
I-

88
0

3
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0

84
94

01
2

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 
C

ity
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
, P

ha
se

 1

Fu
lfi

lls
 P

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

, t
he

 e
ss

en
tia

l f
irs

t s
te

p 
of

 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n 

a 
tw

o-
si

de
d 

st
at

io
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
 3

0-
ac

re
 T

O
D

 si
te

 (f
or

m
er

 P
G

&
E 

si
te

). 
It 

co
ns

tru
ct

s p
ed

es
tri

an
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
A

R
T 

an
d 

U
PR

R
 tr

ac
ks

 a
nd

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
es

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
n 

to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ne

w
 m

ul
ti-

m
od

al
 L

oo
p 

R
oa

d,
 a

 B
us

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
16

-b
us

 b
ay

 c
ap

ac
ity

 w
ith

 tr
an

si
t a

m
en

iti
es

,
a 

D
ec

ot
o 

C
on

ne
ct

or
 R

oa
d,

 a
nd

 re
co

nf
ig

ur
es

 B
A

R
T 

su
rf

ac
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
ts

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t B

A
R

T 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

A
ge

nc
y 

ow
ne

d 
TO

D
 si

te
.

Tr
an

si
t

3
57

.0
0.

0
0.

0
57

.0

85
21

12
3

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 
C

ity
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (P
ha

se
 2

)

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
an

d 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

e 
th

e 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n 
to

 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

fr
ee

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 p

as
s-

th
ro

ug
h 

th
at

 w
ill

 in
te

rf
ac

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 p

as
se

ng
er

 c
om

m
ut

er
 ra

il 
st

at
io

n 
to

 se
rv

e 
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l, 
C

ap
to

l C
or

rid
or

 a
nd

 A
C

E,
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 to

 
th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 T

O
D

. I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f e
le

va
to

rs
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
ga

te
s, 

ne
w

 a
ge

nd
 b

oo
th

, 
bi

ke
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
cc

es
sw

ay
s.

Tr
an

si
t

3
25

.5
6.

3
0.

0
19

.2

86
22

76
0

Po
rt 

of
 

O
ak

la
nd

O
ut

er
 H

ar
bo

r I
nt

er
m

od
al

 T
er

m
in

al
 (O

H
IT

)

Th
e 

O
ut

er
 H

ar
bo

r I
nt

er
m

od
al

 T
er

m
in

al
 (O

H
IT

), 
a 

pr
op

os
ed

 
in

te
rm

od
al

 ra
il 

fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

tra
de

 a
nd

 lo
gi

st
ic

s 
pa

rk
, i

s p
la

nn
ed

 to
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 O

ak
la

nd
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e.
 T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

O
H

IT
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 

in
te

rm
od

al
 te

rm
in

al
 fo

r t
he

 P
or

t, 
w

ar
eh

ou
se

s, 
a 

tru
ck

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
lo

t, 
an

d 
ot

he
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

rm
y 

B
as

e.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 b
ou

nd
ed

 b
y 

7t
h 

St
re

et
 to

 
th

e 
so

ut
h,

 M
ar

iti
m

e 
St

re
et

 to
 th

e 
w

es
t, 

th
e 

EB
M

U
D

 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 tr

ea
m

en
t p

la
nt

 to
 th

e 
no

rth
, a

nd
 U

ni
on

 P
ac

ifi
c 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 to

 th
e 

ea
st

.
Po

rt
1

21
6.

7
46

.3
0.

0
17

0.
4

87
24

03
17

Po
rt 

of
 

O
ak

la
nd

W
ha

rf
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 B

er
th

 D
ee

pe
ni

ng
 a

t 
be

rth
s 6

0-
63

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nc

re
te

 w
ha

rf
 a

t b
er

th
s 6

0-
63

, a
nd

 
de

ep
en

 th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 v
es

se
l b

er
th

in
g 

ar
ea

 to
 -5

0 
fe

et
. T

he
 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
em

ba
nk

m
en

t s
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
as

 w
el

l. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s l

oc
at

ed
 a

t b
er

th
s 6

0-
63

, w
hi

ch
 is

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 G

lo
ba

l 
G

at
ew

ay
 C

en
tra

l t
er

m
in

al
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

by
 E

ag
le

 M
ar

in
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

. T
he

 te
rm

in
al

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 1
57

9 
M

id
dl

e 
H

ar
bo

r 
R

oa
d,

 O
ak

la
nd

, C
A

 9
46

07
Po

rt
1

17
0.

0
17

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

11
 o

f 1
5

Page 265



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

88
22

08
9

Po
rt 

of
 

O
ak

la
nd

/M
T

C
M

ar
tin

ez
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on

Th
e 

M
ar

tin
ez

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 (M
ar

tin
ez

) c
on

si
st

s o
f t

he
 U

P 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 (R
O

W
) f

ro
m

 th
e 

Po
rt 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
 (P

or
t) 

to
 th

e 
Su

is
un

 B
ay

 ra
ilr

oa
d 

br
id

ge
 sp

an
ni

ng
 th

e 
C

ar
qu

in
ez

 S
tra

it 
(R

ai
lro

ad
 m

ile
 p

os
t (

m
p)

 2
.7

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

p 
31

.0
). 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

m
ai

nl
in

e 
tra

ck
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

Po
rt 

of
 O

ak
la

nd
 (m

ile
po

st
 2

.7
5)

, t
o 

St
eg

e 
in

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
(m

ile
po

st
 9

.3
5)

. T
he

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 tw

o 
m

ai
nl

in
e 

tra
ck

s w
ill

 a
dd

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 to
 a

llo
w

 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l 2

2 
fr

ei
gh

t t
ra

in
s p

er
 d

ay
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 b

y 
20

20
. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 a

ls
o 

co
ns

tru
ct

 n
um

er
ou

s c
ro

ss
ov

er
s a

nd
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
ig

na
lin

g,
 a

s w
el

l a
s r

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

ls
 to

 su
pp

or
t t

he
 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ck
.

Po
rt

1
$1

00
.0

 
0

10
0

0

SU
B

 T
O

T
A

L
 

$7
,7

98
.0

 
$1

,7
94

.1
 

$3
,7

75
.2

 
$2

,2
18

.1
 

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 A

N
D

 M
U

L
T

I-
JU

R
IS

D
IC

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

89
23

06
04

A
C

 T
ra

ns
it

C
on

tra
 F

lo
w

 L
an

es
 o

n 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 L
an

es
 o

f 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o-

O
ak

la
nd

 B
ay

 B
rid

ge

A
M

 P
ea

k 
co

nt
ra

 fl
ow

 la
ne

s o
n 

Ea
st

bo
un

d 
La

ne
s o

f S
an

 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o-

O
ak

la
nd

 B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 - 

H
O

T 
an

d 
bu

s o
nl

y.
 S

ee
 

#2
30

60
5 

fo
r t

he
 c

om
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 G
ra

nd
/M

ar
iti

m
e 

H
O

V
/B

us
 

O
n-

ra
m

p 
co

m
po

ne
nt

.
I-

80
1

61
0.

5
5

60
5.

4

90
98

13
9

A
C

E
R

ig
ht

-o
f W

ay
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d 

tra
ck

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 a

cq
ui

re
 th

e 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

, P
S&

E,
 

an
d 

EI
R

/E
IS

 c
le

ar
an

ce
 fo

r A
C

E 
Se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
St

oc
kt

on
 

an
d 

N
ile

s J
un

ct
io

n 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

tra
ck

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

A
C

E 
op

er
at

io
na

l c
or

rid
or

. P
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
ex

pa
nd

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
St

at
io

n 
Pl

at
fr

om
s t

o 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

si
x 

ca
r t

ra
in

s-
se

ts
. T

ra
ns

it
4

60
0.

0
58

5.
0

0.
0

15
.0

91
24

03
04

A
C

E
Pl

at
fo

rm
 E

xt
en

si
on

 a
t A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Jo
aq

ui
n 

C
o.

 A
C

E 
St

at
io

ns
Ex

te
nd

 p
la

tfo
rm

s a
t A

la
m

ed
a 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Jo
aq

ui
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

A
C

E 
St

at
io

ns
 to

 a
cc

om
od

at
e 

lo
ng

er
 tr

ai
n 

se
ts

.
Tr

an
si

t
5.

0
5.

0
0.

0
0.

0

92
23

00
83

A
C

TC
I-

58
0 

C
or

rid
or

 R
O

W
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ac

qu
ire

 th
e 

ul
tim

at
e 

R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
 (R

O
W

) a
lo

ng
 th

e 
I-

58
0 

co
rr

id
or

 fr
om

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

riv
e 

to
 V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
a 

tra
ns

it 
co

rr
id

or
 in

 th
e 

m
ed

ia
n 

of
 I-

58
0.

I-
58

0
4

$1
20

.7
 

0
0

12
0.

7

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

12
 o

f 1
5

Page 266



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

93
24

00
18

A
C

TC
/ 

Sa
m

Tr
an

s
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 P
ha

se
 I*

Ph
as

e 
I o

f t
he

 D
um

ba
rto

n 
R

ai
l C

or
rid

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 in

vo
lv

es
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

cr
iti

ci
al

to
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 re
gi

on
al

 
Tr

an
sb

ay
 ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e:
1.

 T
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

en
ha

nc
ed

 T
ra

ns
ba

y 
ex

pr
es

s b
us

 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

l o
f s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

.It
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f:
i. 

Pe
ak

 p
er

io
d 

– 
bi

 d
ire

ct
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
 –

 3
0 

m
in

ut
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

SR
 8

4
3

10
8.

5
63

0
45

.5

94
24

02
16

A
C

TC
/ 

Sa
m

Tr
an

s
D

um
ba

rto
n 

R
ai

l C
or

rid
or

 P
ha

se
 II

*

m
in

ut
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
U

ni
on

 C
ity

-S
an

 F
ra

nc
is

co
 

an
d 

60
 m

in
ut

e
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
- S

an
 Jo

se
. W

es
tb

ou
nd

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

A
M

 p
ea

k 
an

d 
ea

st
bo

un
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
PM

 p
ea

k 
(s

ix
 

ho
ur

s o
f

to
ta

l s
er

vi
ce

).
2.

 R
ai

l S
hu

ttl
e 

(U
ni

on
 C

ity
 –

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
) –

 B
i-d

ire
ct

io
na

l 
pe

ak
 p

er
io

d 
– 

15
 m

in
ut

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
ni

on
 

C
ity

 –
 R

ed
w

oo
d

C
ity

. A
 n

ew
 e

xc
lu

si
ve

 D
R

C
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
th

e 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

 S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 p

la
tfo

rm
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

ed
.

C
. C

om
bi

ne
d 

O
rig

in
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 +
 R

ai
l S

hu
ttl

e 
– 

A
 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 b

 a
nd

 c
 –

 th
is

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

w
ou

ld
 

co
ns

is
t o

f t
w

o
SR

 8
4

3
77

0.
1

51
1.

2
25

8.
9

95
22

66
7

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n*

Pr
ov

id
es

 a
 ra

il 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
at

io
n 

at
 

D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
ea

st
er

ly
 to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

an
d 

V
as

co
 R

oa
d.

 S
el

ec
te

d 
al

ig
nm

en
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
is

 in
 th

e 
I-

58
0 

m
ed

ia
n 

fr
om

 D
ub

lin
/P

le
as

an
to

n 
to

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

Is
ab

el
 

A
ve

nu
e,

 th
en

 in
 a

 su
bw

ay
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e,

 th
en

 in
 a

n 
at

-g
ra

de
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

to
 V

as
co

 R
oa

d.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
s a

nd
 y

ar
d 

an
d 

sh
op

, a
nd

 v
eh

ic
le

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t.F
ul

l p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t i
s $

 4
,1

77
 m

. F
un

di
ng

 n
ee

de
d 

fo
r t

he
 fu

ll 
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
sh

ow
n 

fo
r P

ro
je

ct
 #

22
66

7,
 a

s w
el

l a
s t

he
 $

1,
10

5M
 in

 
di

sc
re

tio
na

ry
 fu

nd
in

g 
sh

ow
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 B
A

R
T 

to
 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
Ph

 1
 re

qu
es

t (
Pr

oj
ec

t #
24

01
96

). 
 F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
te

ch
ni

ca
l w

or
k 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 b

et
te

r d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 P
ha

se
 1

 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
B

A
R

T 
m

ay
 re

vi
se

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

of
 P

ha
se

 1
 

di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

 fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
t t

o 
ov

er
al

l p
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

in
g 

pl
an

.T
ra

ns
it

4
4,

17
7

29
27

14
5.

0

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

13
 o

f 1
5

Page 267



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

96
24

01
96

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

Ph
as

e 
1*

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 th

e 
fir

st
 p

ha
se

 o
f a

 m
ul

ti-
ph

as
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 
B

A
R

T 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

ea
st

w
ar

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

st
at

io
n,

 th
ro

ug
h 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

to
 

a 
te

rm
in

us
 a

t V
as

co
 R

oa
d 

in
 L

iv
er

m
or

e.
 P

ha
se

 1
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 

co
ns

is
t o

f a
 p

ar
tia

l B
A

R
T 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
in

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r m

od
es

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 a

nd
/o

r i
nt

er
im

 st
at

io
n 

si
te

s a
s w

el
l 

as
 n

ea
r-

te
rm

 se
rv

ic
e 

us
in

g 
ot

he
r t

ra
ns

it 
m

od
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ha
si

ng
. P

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
ya

rd
 a

nd
 sh

op
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s a
s p

ar
t o

f P
ha

se
 1

 o
r l

at
er

 p
ha

se
s.

Tr
an

si
t

4
$1

,2
50

.0
  

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
05

.0
 

0
14

5.
0

97
24

01
80

B
A

R
T

B
ay

Fa
ir 

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(C
ap

ac
ity

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
"W

ye
" 

pr
oj

ec
t)

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 m
od

ify
 th

e 
B

A
R

T 
B

ay
 F

ai
r S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 th

ird
 st

at
io

n 
tra

ck
 a

nd
 a

 se
co

nd
 

pa
ss

en
ge

r p
la

tfo
rm

, a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

cr
os

so
ve

rs
, s

w
itc

he
s a

nd
 

ot
he

r t
ra

ck
ag

e,
 b

ot
h 

no
rth

 a
nd

 so
ut

h 
of

 th
e 

st
at

io
n.

 In
 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 a

dd
in

g 
th

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
 a

nd
 tr

ac
ka

ge
, m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 th
e 

tra
in

co
nt

ro
l s

ys
te

m
, s

om
e 

B
A

R
T 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 tr
ac

ka
ge

, a
nd

 
ot

he
r s

ys
te

m
s

Tr
an

si
t

M
ul

ti
$1

50
.0

 
0

15
0

0

98
21

13
1

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T-

O
ak

la
nd

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
irp

or
t 

C
on

ne
ct

or

Es
ta

bl
is

he
s a

 3
.2

 m
ile

 lo
ng

 A
ut

om
at

ed
 G

ui
de

w
ay

 T
ra

ns
it 

(A
G

T)
 sy

st
em

 ru
nn

in
g 

on
 a

n 
ex

cl
us

iv
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-

w
ay

 a
lo

ng
 

th
e 

H
eg

en
be

rg
er

 R
oa

d 
co

rr
id

or
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

C
ol

is
eu

m
 B

A
R

T 
an

d 
th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
C

ol
is

eu
m

 A
m

tra
k 

St
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

irp
or

t.
Tr

an
si

t
1

$4
84

.1
 

10
5.

7
0

37
8.

4

99
24

01
82

B
A

R
T

B
A

R
T 

M
et

ro
 P

ro
gr

am

A
dv

an
ce

 B
A

R
T 

M
et

ro
 p

ro
gr

am
 (s

er
vi

ce
, c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 

co
ve

ra
ge

) t
o 

al
ig

n 
fu

tu
re

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 su

pp
or

t o
f t

he
 

re
gi

on
’s

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 S

tra
te

gy
 (S

C
S)

. 
Ty

pe
s o

f p
ro

je
ct

s e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 c

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

tra
ck

w
ay

 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
co

re
 sy

st
em

 (p
oc

ke
t t

ra
ck

s, 
cr

os
s-

ov
er

s, 
ot

he
r i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 to

 re
lie

ve
 m

ai
nl

in
e 

bo
ttl

en
ec

ks
), 

ro
ut

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ch

an
ge

s, 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
in

fil
l s

ta
tio

ns
, i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f h
ig

h 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 tr

an
si

t l
in

es
Tr

an
si

t
M

ul
ti

$6
25

.0
 

0
62

5
0

10
0

21
13

2
B

A
R

T/
C

ity
 o

f 
Fr

em
on

t
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

Ex
te

nd
s B

A
R

T 
to

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
. T

he
 o

ne
-s

ta
tio

n,
 5

.4
-m

ile
 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
be

gi
ns

 a
t t

he
 F

re
m

on
t S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ex

te
nd

 to
 W

ar
m

 
Sp

rin
gs

 in
 so

ut
he

rn
 F

re
m

on
t. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 

St
at

io
n,

 ju
st

 so
ut

h 
of

 G
rim

m
er

 B
ou

le
va

rd
, w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

2,
30

0 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

.
Tr

an
si

t
3

$8
90

.0
 

0
0

89
0

10
1

22
06

2

C
ity

 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t/ 

B
A

R
T

Ir
vi

ng
to

n 
B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n*
C

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 B

A
R

T 
st

at
io

n 
in

 Ir
vi

ng
to

n 
A

re
a 

PD
A

 in
 

Fr
em

on
t

Tr
an

si
t

3
12

3.
0

12
3.

0
0.

0
2.

6

10
2

22
00

9
C

ap
ita

l 
C

or
rid

or
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 in
te

rc
ity

 ra
il 

se
rv

ic
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
(O

ak
la

nd
 to

 S
an

 Jo
se

)

O
ak

la
nd

-S
an

 Jo
se

 tr
ac

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 se
rv

ic
e 

fr
om

 7
 to

 1
6 

ro
un

d 
tri

ps
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ro

lli
ng

 st
oc

k.
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

34
34

 p
ro

je
ct

.
Tr

an
si

t
M

ul
ti

51
0.

5
45

.0
44

9.
7

15
.8

10
3

22
01

3
C

al
tra

ns
I-

58
0 

Ea
st

bo
un

d 
Tr

uc
k 

C
lim

bi
ng

 L
an

e

C
on

st
ru

ct
 I-

58
0 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
tru

ck
 c

lim
bi

ng
 la

ne
 fr

om
 

G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

U
nd

er
cr

os
si

ng
 to

 o
ne

 m
ile

 e
as

t o
f N

or
th

 
Fl

yn
n 

R
oa

d 
(A

lta
m

on
t S

um
m

it)
.

I-
58

0
4

$6
4.

2 
0

0
64

.2

SU
B

 T
O

T
A

L
 

$9
,2

38
.6

 
$2

,5
47

.9
 

$4
,7

57
.1

 
$2

,0
81

.1
 

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

14
 o

f 1
5

Page 268



Ta
bl

e 
3:

 P
ub

lic
 A

ge
nc

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

ub
m

itt
al

s 
fo

r R
TP

/S
C

S
 a

nd
 C

W
TP

-T
E

P
 C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

#
R

T
PI

D
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Sp

on
so

r
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
ou

te
 

N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

A
re

a

C
os

t
E

st
im

at
e 

   
($

 in
 

m
ill

io
ns

)

Fu
nd

in
g

R
eq

ue
st

   
  

(D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
)  

  
($

 in
 m

ill
io

ns
)

Fu
nd

in
g 

R
eq

ue
st

 
(v

is
io

n)

O
th

er
 F

un
d 

So
ur

ce
s 

Id
en

tif
ie

d
N

ot
e 

- T
ot

al
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

fo
r R

eg
io

na
l a

nd
 M

ul
ti-

ju
ris

id
ic

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 d
oe

s n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

#2
40

19
6 

to
 a

vo
id

 d
ou

bl
e 

co
un

tin
g.

N
ot

e 
- *

 in
di

ca
te

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 in

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ag
e 

15
 o

f 1
5

Page 269



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 270



#
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

So
ur

ce
 o

f S
ug

ge
st

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ex

t S
te

ps

1
SR

-8
4 

/ I
-6

80
 H

O
V

 D
ire

ct
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

A
C

TC
 p

ro
je

ct
 #

 2
40

06
2 

(R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-

68
0 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

R
ou

te
 8

4 
W

id
en

in
g)

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

2
A

lta
m

on
t R

ai
l C

or
rid

or
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
Sp

ee
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3,
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
vr

io
us

 p
ro

je
ct

s a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
s s

ub
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

A
C

E 
su

ch
 a

s #
24

03
07

, 2
40

30
8,

 
an

d 
29

03
10

3
C

ro
ss

-p
la

tfo
rm

 tr
an

sf
er

 B
A

R
T/

A
C

E 
at

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

St
at

io
n

4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
M

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s p
ar

t o
f  

B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
#2

26
67

4
D

ou
bl

e 
tra

ck
 U

P/
A

C
E 

ra
il 

lin
e 

Tr
ac

y 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
M

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s p
ar

t o
f  

H
ig

h 
Sp

ee
d 

R
ai

l p
ro

je
ct

5
Ex

te
nd

 B
A

R
T 

to
 A

C
E/

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
an

d 
I-

58
0 

G
re

en
vi

lle
 S

ta
tio

n
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

M
ay

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s p

ar
t o

f  
B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

#2
26

67

6
I-

80
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

. (
SR

 1
23

): 
Ex

te
nd

 S
M

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 e
nt

ire
 st

ud
y 

ar
ea

1
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
C

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 R
eg

io
na

l R
ai

l P
la

n 
an

d/
or

 in
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
i S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 P
ro

je
ct

7
I-

58
0 

A
dd

 4
th

 L
an

e 
W

B
 fr

om
 M

is
si

on
/E

as
t 1

4t
h 

of
f t

o 
I-

88
0 

SB
 o

ff
2

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

C
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 a

 fu
tu

re
 C

or
rid

or
 S

tu
dy

 a
s 

id
en

tif
ed

 in
 P

ro
gr

am
 #

10

8
I-

58
0 

Ex
te

nd
 si

ng
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

s E
B

 b
tw

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 a

nd
 I-

20
5/

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
H

ou
se

4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
Fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 M
TC

 a
s r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
fo

r H
O

T 
La

ne
 

sy
st

em

9
I-

58
0 

Ex
te

nd
 si

ng
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

s E
B

 b
tw

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

d.
 a

nd
 H

ac
ie

nd
a

2,
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

Fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 M

TC
 a

s r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

fo
r H

O
T 

La
ne

 
sy

st
em

10
I-

58
0 

Ex
te

nd
 si

ng
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

s W
B

 b
tw

 I-
20

5/
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

H
ou

se
 a

nd
 G

re
en

vi
lle

4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
Fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 M
TC

 a
s r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
fo

r H
O

T 
La

ne
 

sy
st

em

11
I-

58
0 

Ex
te

nd
 si

ng
le

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

s W
B

 b
tw

 I-
68

0 
an

d 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
d.

2,
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

Fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 M

TC
 a

s r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

fo
r H

O
T 

La
ne

 
sy

st
em

12
I-

58
0 

Im
pr

ov
e 

 I-
58

0 
H

O
T 

op
er

at
io

ns
 E

B
 b

tw
 F

irs
t S

tre
et

 a
nd

 V
as

co
 R

oa
d

4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
In

cl
ud

ed
 u

nd
er

 A
C

TC
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

 2
40

05
0 

(I
-5

80
 E

B
 

Ex
pr

es
s L

an
e 

fr
om

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
R

oa
d 

to
 G

re
en

vi
lle

 R
oa

d)

13
I-

58
0 

Im
pr

ov
e 

 I-
58

0 
H

O
T 

op
er

at
io

ns
 W

B
 b

tw
 S

an
ta

 R
ita

 a
nd

 I-
68

0
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

In
cl

ud
ed

 u
nd

er
 A

C
TC

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
 2

26
64

 (I
-5

80
 W

B
 

Ex
pr

es
s L

an
e 

fr
om

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

oa
d 

to
 F

oo
th

ill
 B

lv
d)

14
I-

58
0 

Fi
rs

t S
tre

et
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
- r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t #

 2
14

75
 (I

-
58

0/
Fi

rs
t S

tre
et

 in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)

15
I-

58
0 

G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
re

co
ns

tru
ct

4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 C
ity

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t #
 2

14
77

 (I
-

58
0/

G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
)

16
I-

58
0 

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

re
co

ns
tru

ct
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

 2
30

08
6 

(N
on

-
C

ap
ac

ity
 In

cr
ea

si
ng

 F
re

ew
ay

/E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

)

17

I-
58

0 
Sp

ot
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
  (

Ea
st

 L
ew

el
lin

g 
&

 H
es

pe
ria

n 
/ C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

B
lv

d.
 &

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
lv

d.
 / 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
lv

d.
 &

 G
ro

ve
 W

ay
 / 

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

lv
d.

 &
 S

ta
nt

on
 A

ve
. /

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

d.
 &

 I-
58

0 
W

B
 o

ff
  /

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
B

lv
d.

 &
 G

ro
ve

 W
ay

/C
ro

w
 C

an
yo

n 
R

d.
 / 

H
op

ya
rd

 R
d.

 &
 O

w
en

s D
riv

e 
/ A

irw
ay

 
B

lv
d.

 &
 N

or
th

 C
an

yo
n 

Pa
rk

w
ay

)
2,

 4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
C

ou
nt

y 
is

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
to

 su
bm

it 
an

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

18
I-

80
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 E
B

 a
ux

 la
ne

 fr
om

 A
sh

by
 A

ve
. o

n-
ra

m
p 

to
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 A
ve

. o
ff

-r
am

p
1

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

Fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 C

al
tra

ns
 fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n
19

I-
80

 P
ow

el
l S

t.:
 A

llo
w

 W
B

 le
ft 

tu
rn

  a
nd

 S
B

 th
ro

ug
h 

fo
r t

he
 W

B
 o

ff
-r

am
p

1
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
Fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 C
al

tra
ns

 fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n

20
I-

80
 P

ow
el

l S
t.:

 w
id

en
 e

as
tb

ou
nd

 o
ff

-r
am

p
1

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

Fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 C

al
tra

ns
 fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n

21
I-

80
 W

B
 G

ilm
an

 A
ve

. o
ff

-r
am

p:
 a

dd
 3

rd
 la

ne
1

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

un
de

r I
-8

0/
G

ilm
an

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t (
#2

11
44

)

Pu
bl

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 S
po

ns
or

s 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

Ta
bl

e 
4.

 P
ub

lic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t L

is
tin

gs
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 s

po
ns

or
s 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

20
08

 C
W

TP
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

dr
op

pe
d

Ta
bl

e 
4 

P
ub

lic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
is

tin
gs

 w
ith

 n
o 

sp
on

so
rs

 a
nd

 D
ro

pp
ed

-p
ro

po
se

d 
ne

xt
 s

te
ps

.x
ls

1 
of

 4
5/

18
/2

01
1

Page 271

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t D



#
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

So
ur

ce
 o

f S
ug

ge
st

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ex

t S
te

ps
22

SR
 2

4 
: E

B
 H

O
V

 la
ne

 fr
om

 th
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 A

ve
. o

n-
ra

m
p 

to
 th

e 
C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
1

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

N
o 

pr
oj

ec
t s

po
ns

or
. 

23
SR

-8
4/

Su
no

l C
or

ne
rs

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

  (
C

ou
nt

y-
sp

on
so

re
d 

PI
D

 p
rio

rit
y)

4
C

al
l f

r P
ro

j
C

ou
nt

y 
is

 su
bm

itt
in

g 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t a

pp
lic

at
io

n
24

I-
88

0 
H

es
pe

ria
n 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
N

o 
pr

oj
ec

t s
po

ns
or

. 

25
A

dd
iti

on
al

 B
A

R
T 

pa
rk

in
g 

C
ap

ac
ity

 a
t u

ps
tre

am
 (S

R
24

?)
 st

at
io

ns
.  

In
cr

ea
se

 b
us

 tr
an

si
t a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

B
A

R
T 

St
at

io
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
SR

 2
4 

co
rr

id
or

 a
nd

 B
A

R
T 

sy
st

em
-w

id
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
1

20
11

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

tra
ns

it 
pl

an
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
R

eg
io

na
l R

ai
l P

la
n,

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

an
si

t P
la

n 
or

 o
th

er
 c

or
rid

or
 st

ud
ie

s

26
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 - 
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 st
op

 (I
nt

er
m

od
al

 st
at

io
n.

)
3

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

tra
ns

it 
pl

an
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
R

eg
io

na
l R

ai
l P

la
n,

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

an
si

t P
la

n 
or

 o
th

er
 c

or
rid

or
 st

ud
ie

s

27
B

A
R

T 
Tr

an
sb

ay
 T

ub
e 

(S
ec

on
d)

1
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

tra
ns

it 
pl

an
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
R

eg
io

na
l R

ai
l P

la
n,

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Tr

an
si

t P
la

n 
or

 o
th

er
 c

or
rid

or
 st

ud
ie

s

28
A

rd
en

w
oo

d 
w

id
en

in
g 

ne
ar

 P
as

eo
 P

ad
re

3
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

Fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 N

ew
ar

k 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
s l

oc
al

 st
re

et
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

29
D

ec
ot

o 
R

d 
(c

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f, 

sa
fe

ty
)

3
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

C
ov

er
ed

 u
nd

er
 p

ro
gr

am
 #

 5
 fo

r c
on

ge
st

io
n 

re
lie

f a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

. A
ls

o 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 c
iti

es
 o

f N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

Fr
em

on
t f

or
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

30
Fr

em
on

t @
 P

er
al

ta
 g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

n
3

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

G
oo

ds
 

M
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
in

ic
lu

di
ng

 R
eg

io
na

l R
ai

l P
la

n 
or

 o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
or

 st
ud

ie
s

31
G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 ra

il 
cr

os
si

ng
s a

t m
aj

or
 ro

ad
w

ay
s

M
ul

ti
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

G
oo

ds
 

M
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
in

ic
lu

di
ng

 R
eg

io
na

l R
ai

l P
la

n 
or

 o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
or

 st
ud

ie
s

32
H

ig
h 

Sp
ee

d 
R

ai
l/A

lta
m

on
t C

or
rid

or
 R

ai
l

4
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

Su
gg

es
tio

n 
is

 to
o 

br
oa

d 
an

d 
is

 p
ar

t o
f o

n-
go

in
g 

st
ud

y.

33
I-

68
0 

/ M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
So

ut
h 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e

3
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

C
ov

er
ed

 u
nd

er
 R

TP
 #

 2
30

11
0 

(R
ou

te
 2

62
 M

is
si

on
 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

I-
68

0 
an

d 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 B
ou

le
va

rd
)

34
I-

68
0 

A
ut

om
al

l (
co

ng
es

tio
n 

re
lie

f/s
af

et
y)

3
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

C
ov

er
ed

 u
nd

er
 p

ro
gr

am
 #

 5
 fo

r c
on

ge
st

io
n 

re
lie

f a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

35
I-

68
0 

N
B

 H
O

T 
la

ne
s

3,
 4

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 R
TP

 #
 2

20
42

 a
nd

 2
40

05
9

36
I-

80
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r f
re

ew
ay

 e
ff

ic
ie

nc
y

1
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 R

TP
 #

23
00

21
 (I

-8
0 

1C
M

)

37
I-

88
0 

/ D
um

ba
rto

n 
(S

R
 8

4)
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
(c

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f/s

af
et

y)
3

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
C

ov
er

ed
 u

nd
er

 p
ro

gr
am

 #
 5

 fo
r c

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f a

nd
 

sa
fe

ty
38

I-
68

0 
/ I

-8
80

 c
on

ne
ct

or
/fl

yo
ve

r
3

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
lo

ca
tio

n 
no

t i
n 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.
 

39
I-

88
0 

H
O

T 
la

ne
s

M
ul

ti
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

Fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 M

TC
 fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
in

 re
gi

on
al

 
H

O
V

/H
O

T 
ne

tw
or

k
40

I-
88

0 
In

du
st

ria
l N

B
 o

ff
-r

am
p

2
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 R

TP
 #

 2
40

02
5

41
In

te
rg

ra
te

d 
C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
M

ul
ti

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 v
ar

io
us

 p
ro

gr
am

s a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s. 
A

ls
o 

M
TC

 is
 

do
in

g 
a 

re
gi

on
al

 S
M

A
R

T 
C

or
rid

or
s s

tu
dy

42
Sh

or
t H

au
l R

ai
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 re

du
ce

 tr
uc

k 
vo

lu
m

es
 o

n 
fr

ee
w

ay
s

M
ul

ti
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

G
oo

ds
 

M
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
in

ic
lu

di
ng

 R
eg

io
na

l R
ai

l P
la

n 
or

 o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
or

 st
ud

ie
s

43
SR

 8
4 

co
nn

ec
to

r b
tw

 I-
58

0 
an

d 
I-

68
0 

(p
ot

en
tia

l t
ol

l c
or

rid
or

)
3

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
N

o 
pr

oj
ec

t s
po

ns
or

. c
on

ne
ct

ed
 to

 S
R

 8
4 

/ I
-6

80
 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e?

44
Th

or
nt

on
 A

ve
, P

er
al

ta
 (c

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

lie
f, 

sa
fe

ty
)

3
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

C
ov

er
ed

 u
nd

er
 p

ro
gr

am
 #

 5
 fo

r c
on

ge
st

io
n 

re
lie

f a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

Ta
bl

e 
4 

P
ub

lic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
is

tin
gs

 w
ith

 n
o 

sp
on

so
rs

 a
nd

 D
ro

pp
ed

-p
ro

po
se

d 
ne

xt
 s

te
ps

.x
ls

2 
of

 4
5/

18
/2

01
1

Page 272



#
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

So
ur

ce
 o

f S
ug

ge
st

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ex

t S
te

ps

45
Tr

uc
k 

by
pa

ss
 in

 C
en

tra
l C

ou
nt

y 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
go

od
s m

ov
em

en
t

2
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 P

ro
gr

am
 #

 1
2 

D
 fo

r G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t. 

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 in
ic

lu
di

ng
 R

eg
io

na
l R

ai
l P

la
n 

or
 o

th
er

 c
or

rid
or

 
st

ud
ie

s

46
W

hi
pp

le
 R

d 
w

id
en

in
g/

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
tw

 I-
88

0 
an

d 
C

en
tra

l
2

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
O

n-
go

in
g 

st
ud

y.
 F

or
w

ar
d 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
to

 st
ud

y 
le

ad
 

ag
en

cy
/s

ta
ff

 fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n

47
EB

R
PD

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
 C

re
ek

 tr
ai

l 
4

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
C

ov
er

ed
 u

nd
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 1
C

48
Ex

te
nd

 B
A

R
T 

to
 ri

ng
 th

e 
ba

y 
M

ul
ti

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
Fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 M
TC

 fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

in
 R

eg
io

na
l R

ai
l P

la
n

49
I-

23
8 

: A
dd

 4
th

 la
ne

 o
n 

I-
23

8/
A

lta
m

on
t f

or
 tr

uc
ks

M
ul

ti
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

In
cl

ud
ed

 in
 P

ro
gr

am
 #

 1
2 

D
.fo

r G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t. 

A
ls

o 
co

ns
id

er
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 fu
tu

re
 c

or
rid

or
 st

ud
y 

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 #
 1

0 
an

d 
la

te
r c

on
de

r a
s p

ro
gr

am
 in

 fu
tu

re
 

C
W

TP
/R

TP
 c

yc
le

.U
nc

le
ar

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
A

lta
m

on
t 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 o

f t
he

 su
gg

es
tio

n.
 

50
I-

23
8 

to
 g

o 
so

ut
h 

&
 tr

af
fic

 to
 g

o 
SS

B
 to

 I-
88

0 
(?

)
2

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
Su

gg
es

tio
n 

un
cl

ea
r

51
I-

58
0 

Fa
llo

n 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
4

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 P
ro

gr
am

 #
 7

A
. S

am
e 

as
 R

TP
ID

 2
30

08
6?

52
I-

58
0 

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
et

s
4

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 P
ro

gr
am

 #
 7

A
. S

am
e 

as
 R

TP
ID

 2
30

08
6?

53
I-

88
0 

N
B

 fr
om

 W
hi

pp
le

 in
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

 –
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

co
rr

id
or

3
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

Pa
rt 

of
 o

n-
go

in
g 

M
TC

's 
I-

88
0 

IC
M

 st
ud

y
54

A
dd

iti
on

al
 d

ire
ct

 ro
ad

s f
or

 th
ro

ug
h 

tra
ff

ic
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

 S
J V

al
le

y 
to

 S
ili

co
n 

V
al

le
y

3,
4

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t

55
C

ap
ac

ity
 Im

pr
ov

m
en

ts
 fo

r G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 R
ai

l
m

ul
ti

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t

To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

G
oo

ds
 

M
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
in

ic
lu

di
ng

 R
eg

io
na

l R
ai

l P
la

n 
or

 o
th

er
 

co
rr

id
or

 st
ud

ie
s

56
C

he
ap

er
 B

A
R

T 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e
M

ul
ti

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
Su

gg
es

tio
n 

un
cl

ea
r

57
In

cr
ea

se
d 

R
eg

io
na

l R
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

M
ul

ti
20

11
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

lis
t

Fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 M

TC
 to

 c
on

si
de

r u
nd

er
 o

n-
go

in
g 

R
eg

io
na

l 
R

ai
l P

la
n

58
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t D
av

is
  S

t (
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o)
2

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

R
TP

 #
 2

21
00

 ( 
I-

88
0/

D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
59

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
B

yp
as

s
2

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
60

I-
88

0 
au

xi
lia

ry
 la

ne
 fr

om
 W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

to
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

a y
2

20
08

 C
W

TP
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 R
TP

 #
 2

30
05

4
61

I-
88

0 
au

xi
lia

ry
 la

ne
 W

es
t A

 to
 W

in
to

n
2

20
08

 C
W

TP
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 R
TP

 #
 2

30
04

7
62

I-
88

0 
In

du
st

ria
l i

nt
er

ch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
2

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 R
TP

 #
 2

30
05

3 
&

23
00

 5
7

63
Pl

an
ni

ng
 d

ol
la

rs
 to

 re
m

ov
e 

I-
98

0
1

20
11

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
lis

t

64
SR

 2
38

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/I-
58

0 
an

d 
In

du
st

ria
l

20
08

 C
W

TP
Th

is
 is

 a
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 su
bm

itt
ed

 b
y 

C
ity

of
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

R
TP

 #
 2

20
63

1
I-

88
0/

O
ak

 S
tre

et
 O

n 
R

am
p 

R
e-

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

20
08

 C
W

TP
2

I-
58

0 
au

xi
lia

ry
 la

ne
s b

tw
 S

an
ta

 R
ita

/T
as

sa
ja

ra
 R

d 
an

d 
A

irw
ay

 B
lv

d
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j, 

20
08

 C
W

TP
3

I-
58

0 
W

B
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

 fr
om

 F
irs

t t
o 

Is
ab

el
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j, 

20
08

 C
W

TP
4

I-
58

0 
on

- a
nd

 o
ff

-r
am

p 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y
20

08
 C

W
TP

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

 st
re

et
 e

xt
en

si
on

 in
 H

ay
w

ar
d 

ne
ar

 C
la

w
ite

r a
nd

 W
hi

te
se

ll 
St

re
et

s
20

08
 C

W
TP

6
N

ew
 W

es
t D

ub
lin

 S
ta

tio
n 

4
20

08
 C

W
TP

7
I-

80
 : 

SF
O

B
B

 H
O

V
 B

yp
as

s a
t l

ef
t s

id
e 

of
 to

ll 
pl

az
a

1
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
8

SR
 8

4 
W

B
 H

O
V

 la
ne

 e
xt

en
si

on
 fr

on
 N

ew
ar

k 
 to

 I-
88

0
3

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j, 

20
08

 C
W

TP

9
I-

88
0 

/ S
R

 2
62

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
w

id
en

 I-
88

0 
fr

om
 S

R
 2

62
 (M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

) t
o 

th
e 

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
ra

 
co

un
ty

 li
ne

 fr
om

 8
 la

ne
s t

o 
10

 la
ne

s (
8 

m
ix

ed
 fo

w
 a

nd
 2

 H
O

V
 la

ne
s)

3
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j, 
20

08
 C

W
TP

PR
O

JE
C

T
S 

FR
O

M
 2

00
8 

C
W

T
P 

ID
E

N
T

IF
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 D

R
O

PP
E

D

Ta
bl

e 
4 

P
ub

lic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
is

tin
gs

 w
ith

 n
o 

sp
on

so
rs

 a
nd

 D
ro

pp
ed

-p
ro

po
se

d 
ne

xt
 s

te
ps

.x
ls

3 
of

 4
5/

18
/2

01
1

Page 273



#
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a

So
ur

ce
 o

f S
ug

ge
st

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ex

t S
te

ps

10
I-

23
8 

w
id

en
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

58
0 

an
d 

I-
88

0 
fr

om
 4

 la
ne

s t
o 

5 
la

ne
s, 

au
xi

lia
ry

 la
ne

s o
n 

I-
88

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-

23
8 

an
d

"A
" 

St
2

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j, 

20
08

 C
W

TP

11
Ed

 R
ob

er
ts

 C
am

pu
s a

t A
sh

by
 B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n
20

08
 C

W
TP

12
C

ap
ito

l C
or

rid
or

 &
 A

C
E 

3
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j

13
W

as
hi

ng
to

n/
Pa

se
o 

Pa
dr

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n

3
20

08
 C

W
TP

14
I-

88
0 

In
du

st
ria

l p
ar

kw
ay

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Ph
as

e 
2

2
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j, 
20

08
 C

W
TP

15
I-

58
0 

Is
ab

el
 in

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, P

ha
se

 1
4

20
08

 C
W

TP

16
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e/
B

ea
tri

ce
 S

tre
et

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

20
08

 C
W

TP
17

Sp
rin

gt
ow

n 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

R
ap

id
 

4
C

al
l F

r P
ro

j
18

St
an

le
y/

M
ur

de
ll 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 R
id

e 
4

C
al

l F
r P

ro
j

19
N

or
th

 A
irp

or
t A

ir 
C

ar
go

 A
cc

es
s R

oa
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, P
ha

se
 1

20
08

 C
W

TP
20

Tr
uc

k 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s i

n 
N

or
th

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
1

20
08

 C
W

TP
21

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sh

ut
tle

/W
ee

ke
nd

 W
in

er
y 

Sh
ut

tle
 fo

r L
A

V
TA

4
20

08
 C

W
TP

22
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
B

us
es

 - 
LA

V
TA

4
20

08
 C

W
TP

23
W

es
t J

ac
k 

Lo
nd

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 E
xt

en
si

on
4

20
08

 C
W

TP
24

Li
ve

rm
or

e-
D

ub
lin

 B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
4

20
08

 C
W

TP
25

St
ar

ge
ll 

(f
or

m
er

ly
 T

in
ke

r)
 A

ve
nu

e 
fr

om
 W

eb
st

er
 S

tre
et

 ( 
SR

 2
60

) t
o 

5t
h 

A
ve

nu
e

1
20

08
 C

W
TP

26
W

id
en

 I-
68

0 
fo

r S
B

 H
O

V
/H

O
T 

la
ne

 fr
om

 S
R

 8
4 

to
 S

R
 2

37
 (i

nc
lu

de
s r

am
pl

 m
et

er
in

g 
an

d 
au

xi
lla

ry
 la

ne
)

3,
4

20
08

 C
W

TP

Ta
bl

e 
4 

P
ub

lic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

P
ro

je
ct

 L
is

tin
gs

 w
ith

 n
o 

sp
on

so
rs

 a
nd

 D
ro

pp
ed

-p
ro

po
se

d 
ne

xt
 s

te
ps

.x
ls

4 
of

 4
5/

18
/2

01
1

Page 274



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Program
1A, 1B, 1C: Implementation of Countywide and Local Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan projects and programs 

1 Bike and pedestrian access to transit
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

2 Bike and pedestrian connections/connectivity
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

3 Grade separations/gap closures of rail and freeways for bike/pedestrian
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

4
Safety improvements, including lighted crosswalks, bicycle detection 
(signals)

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

5
East County - implement bike connections between Dublin, Pleasanton and 
Livemore

May be included under Project # 240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Program.  Also included in City of Dublin projects # 240292 and 
240294, Iron Horse Trail overcrossings and City of Pleasanton 
project # 240189, pedestrian gap closure over I-580 and I-680.

6 Wayfinding signage for bikes and pedestrians
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

7 Share the Road safety/education campaign
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

8 Maintenance for bike/pedestrian infrastructure
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

9 Promotion of biking and walking
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

10 Bikesharing program
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

11 Bike parking
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

12 Bikes on transit
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

Location specific suggestions for bike and pedestrian improvements

13 in Berkeley I-80 Gilman undercrossing gap closure
May be considered as part of Project # 21144, Gilman Street interchange 
improvements.

14 in Castro Valley Castro Valley Blvd. - bike lanes
Included as part of Project # 240102, County of Alameda, Castro Valley 
Streescape Improvements, Phase II

16 in Fremont Downtown Pedestrian Streetscape  (Capitol Ave, New Middle Rd)
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

17 in Fremont Bike access improvements Fremont Blvd and I-680 @ Automall

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program, and as part of the City of Fremont's Project # 240257, 
Fremont Blvd Streetscape Project

18 in Fremont Fremont, connect to Santa Clara - bike lanes

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program, and as part of the City of Fremont's Project # 21482, 
extend Fremont Blvd to connect to I-880/Dixon Landing Rd.

19 in Fremont SR 262 (Mission Blvd. ) Bicycle/Pedestrian Access Improvements No project sponsor identified.
20 in Hayward Industrial Blvd. in Hayward - bike lanes No project sponsor identified.

21 in Hayward Sidewalk/bike path gap closure to Cal State Hayward
Bike path may be included under Program Category  #240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

22 in Hayward SR-92 /Hesperian - Bike Connection No project sponsor identified.

23 in Hayward W. Winton/Southland corridor for bikes and cars - congestion relief
Could be considered as part of a future corridor study as identified in 
Program Category #10

24 in Livermore Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements on Stanley Blvd  Considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.
25 in Oakland Alcatraz/Colby - Ped Safety Considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

26 in Oakland?
Addition of Bike Lanes and Congestion Relief in Highland and Magnolia 
Ave. areas No project sponsor identified.

27 in Pleasanton Pedestrian Bridge over Arroyo Mocho for access to Hart Middle School No project sponsor identified.
28 in San Leandro San Leandro Blvd Bike Improvements Considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

29
in uninc. Alameda 
County San Lorenzo Creek Trail No project sponsor identified.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 1Page 275

Attachment E



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

30
in uninc. Alameda 
County Sidewalk improvements (Stanton Ave, Somerset Ave, etc.)

May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

31 in Union City Union City Blvd bikes lanes
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

32 Bike lane to San Francisco

Bike path on Bay Bridge East Span to Treasure Island (SF) is underway. 
Any bike connection between TI and the city proper is under the 
jurisidiction of City/County of San Francisco

33 San Pablo Ave. - bike lanes No project sponsor identified.

34 Alameda Creek Trail improvements
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

35 I-880 Bike/ped overcrossings in south county
May be included under Program Category #240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

36 Niles Canyon - bike lanes No project sponsor identified.

37 EBRPD Tassajara Creek trail 
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

38 Bike/Ped path along I-580 to Livermore No project sponsor identified.

39 Pleasanton to Dublin bicycle connection 
May be included under Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

40 Stoneridge Drive to Livermore Trail 
May be considered under Project #240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Program.

41 Mission Blvd Improvements Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

42 Crow Canyon between Castro Valley and San Ramon - bike lanes
May be considered under Program Category #240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

43 UP line – leverage for greenway - bike ped
Included under Projects # 240347, ACTC and 240322, City of San 
Leanddro, UPRR corridor Improvements, Rails to Trail

2. Transit  Enhancements, Expansion and Safety
2E Stations and Stops improvements 

44 Safety - i.e. lighting
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

45 Increase parking at stations

May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program and Program 
Category # 240393, TDM and Parking Management Program

46 Amenities - i.e. benches, shelters, wifi, cupholders
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

47 Maintenance - cleanliness
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

48 Access to stations/ stops
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program

49 Restroom facilities No project sponsor identified.

50 Infrastructure - i.e. escalators
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

51 Audible announcements
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

Other

52 Real-time information for passengers
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

53 Safety on board transit vehicles
May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.

Location/Agency-specific suggestions for transit improvements

54 for BART Increase bus transit access to the BART Stations within the SR 24 corridor 
Forwarded to the transit operator/s for consideration.  (Only applies 
to MacArthur and Rockridge stations in Alameda County.) 

55 for BART
Alameda County Station Modernization (renovation/replacement of vertical 
circulation, fare collection, station site/architecture, etc.)

May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.  Also includes BART 
Project #240075, BART Station capacity.

56 for BART Alameda County Station Reliability (train control and traction power)

May be included under Program Category #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program.  Also included In BART 
Project # 240089, BART system capacity.

57 in Albany Infill Station: Solano Ave No project sponsor identified.
58 in Oakland Infill Station: 98th Ave No project sponsor identified.
59 in Oakland Infill Station: San Antonio No project sponsor identified.

3. Transit and Paratransit Operations and Education

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 2Page 276



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response
3A Transit and Paratransit Operations and Expansion (Including TPM and TSM) 

60 Paratransit operations (ADA- mandated)
May be included under Program Category # 240383, Transit and 
Paratransit Operations and Education Program

61 Paratransit  transportation (non-mandated, i.e. city-based)
May be included under Program Category # 240383, Transit and 
Paratransit Operations and Education Program

62 Transit service expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

63 Restoration of AC Transit service to previous (pre-cut) levels
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

64 Shuttles to supplement transit service
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

65 Continued/increased funding of transit service (operations)
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

66 Continued/increased funding of paratransit (mandated and non-mandated)
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

67 Accesible transportation expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

68 Ferry expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

69 Express Bus service expansion
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

70 Coordination between Paratransit  transportation services/providers
Subject to future plans/studies, such as develoment of a Transit Plan.

71 Transit transfer connectivity
Subject to future plans/studies, such as develoment of a Transit Plan.

72 Increase transit service frequency
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

73 Increase transit service time of day coverage (i.e. earlier and later hours)
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

74 Improve bus connections to BART
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

75 Transit service reliability
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

Location/Agency- specific suggestions
76 for AC Transit Increase length of valid transfer time for AC Transit Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.
77 for AC Transit 72R stop in front of St. Mary's Center going downtown (Oakland) Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.

78 for AC Transit
AC Transit bus #31 should continue service during the week as well as on 
the weekends.

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

79 New bus to BART  (W/Dublin) Suggestion is too vague. Service currently exists. 

80 for BART 24 hr service Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.
81 for BART Eliminate time of day restrictions for Bikes on BART Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.

82 in Alameda Improved connection between Alameda and Fruitvale BART

Suggestion is vague.  However, suggestion may be partially included under
City of Alameda Project # 240077, Rapid Bus Service, Alameda to 
Fruitvale BART.

83 in Fremont

Improved Bus Service on Fremont Blvd. from Union City BART Station via 
Decoto Road and Fremont Blvd. to Centerville, Fremont BART, Irvington 
BART and Warm Springs BART Stations 

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

84 in Oakland Transit: Streetcar on Broadway
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

85 in Oakland
Better weekend AC Transit coverage in Oakland to and from 
Montclair/Broadway Terrace/Broadway/College Ave

Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

86 in Oakland Eastmont Mall connection to Walmart and BART
May be considered as part of Project # 240384, CBTP Implementation 
Program.  

87 in San Leandro San Leandro Arterials/AC transit
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

88 in Union City Capital Corridor at Union City No project sponsor identified.

89 Restore AC Transit services to pre-2010 levels, especially for East Oakland
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

90 Transit connection to Alameda 

Suggestion is too broad or vague.  However, may be included as part of 
City of Alameda Project # 240077, Rapid Bus Service, Alameda to 
Fruitvale BART.

91 Increase bus service frequency in South County (1/2 hr)
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 3Page 277



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

92 Continued funding of transit in the Tri-Valley 
Included under Project #240382, Transit Enhancements, Expansion and 
Safety Program 

79 Expanded ACE service (connect to BART in Fremont and Livermore) Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

80 Express Bus Routes (I-580) Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

81 Increase (bus?) service on the 880 Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.
82 Transit connections to Vallejo and Tracy Outside of Alameda County.

83 Electric trolley buses
Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

84 Flexible transportation system for an aging/changing population 
Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

85 Group trips - Accessible Transportation 
Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

86 Improve wheelchair accessibility for BART and bus Forward to the transit operator(s)
87 Paratransit - tie funding to efficiency Funding criteria recommendation, not a project.

88 Paratransit with GPS that locates person – locator software on cell phone. Forwarded to the transit operator(s) for consideration.

89 Regional rail  - increase
Subject to further/future plans/studies and implementation of the Regional 
Rail Plan

90 Smaller buses during non-commute hours and less traveled routes Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

91
Transit - Improving the safety and frequency of “last mile” transit 
connections Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

92
Transit - More customized transit service for each area – tailored to user 
needs Subject to future plans/studies, such as development of a Transit Plan.

3B Transit Fare Incentives  
93 Explore the Potential for Implementing Residential Eco Pass Programs Subject to future plans/studies.  

94 Coordinated transit pass across all transit providers. Underway through MTC's Clipper card program

95 Transit riding incentives - Increase 
Subject to future plans/studies, and may be included under Program 
Category #240393, TDM Program.

3C Travel Training, Education and Promotion Programs 

96 Seniors Transportation (education/access)

May be included under Program Categories 240383, Transit and 
Paratransit Operations and Mainteance Program and  #240393, TDM 
Program.

97 Education on how to use transit 
Included under Program Categories #240393, TDM Program and # 
240392, Planning and Outreach Program.

98 Transit marketing/outreach
Included under Program Categories #240393, TDM Program and # 
240392, Planning and Outreach Program.

99 Bus driver training - customer service skills Forward to transit operators
100 Bus driver training (wheelchair securing) Forward to the transit operator(s)

4. Community Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation
Implementation of CBTPs

These overlap with other programs, i.e. transit, bike/pedestrian, TDM, local streets

101 Bus stop improvements - shelters, benches, lighting

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program 

102 Transit service - frequency, evening coverage, geographic range

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program 

103 Transit information - 511, real-time, at bus-stops

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program 

104 Shuttles

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation and # 240383, Transit and 
Paratransit Operations and Maintenance Program

105 Pedestrian improvements - sidewalks, crossings, lighting

May be included under # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, and # 
240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 4Page 278



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

106 Bikeway facilities - bike lanes, trails

May be included under # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, and # 
240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

107 Subsidy programs - transit fare, bike purchase, auto loan, car-share

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 
Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, 
#240383, Transit and Paratransit Operations and Maintenance 
Program and #240393, TDM and Parking Management Program.  

108 Streetscape improvements

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 
Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, 
and # 240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.

109 Traffic calming

May be included under # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, and # 
240386, Local Road Improvements Program

110 Signal timing

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 
Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, 
and # 240386, Local Road Improvements Program

111 Parking (cars and bikes)

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 
Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation in CBTP areas, 
and # 240381, Bicycle and Pedestrian Program and # 240393, 
TDM and Parking Management Program.

112 Safety - multimodal

May be included under Project # 240384, Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation, #240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program and # 240386, 
Local Road Improvements Program

113 Access/connection - multimodal

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 
Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation, #240382, 
Transit Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240386, 
Local Road Improvements Program and  # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

114 Education/awareness - multimodal

May be included under Program Category # 240384, Community 
Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Implementation, # 240383, 
Transit and Partransit Operations and Maintenance Program, # 
240392, Planning and Outreach Program, and Project # 240393, 
TDM and Parking Management Program

5. Local Road Improvements
5B.  Safety Improvements - general and specific suggestions

115 Rural roads

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program.  Specific projects include Alameda County Project
#s 240094, 240095, 240096, 240097, and 240098.

116 Rail crossings
Suggestion too vague or broad for a project.  However, development of 
projects subject to future studies, such as Goods Movement Study.

117 Bike/pedestrian crossings for roads

May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program and Project # 240381, Countywide Bicycle and 
Pedestrian program

118 Grade separations - rail and roads

Suggestion to broad or vague for a project.  However, may be considered 
under Program Category #240386, Local Road Improvements Program, 
subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

119 Quiet zones near heavy and commuter rail (UP, ACE, BART) Also under subcategory Plan Implementation (10A) and Table 2 #171

120 Rail Safety (new program or local street safety)

May be considered under Program Category #240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program, subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a 
Goods Movements Study

121 in Fremont Fremont @ Peralta (grade separation) No sponsor identified.

122 in Fremont SR 84 - Niles Canyon Rd (safety improvements)
There is a Caltrans project that is underway. No sponsor identified for 
future project.

124 in Oakland? 40th Street/Macarthur Road diet 
May be included under Program Category #240386 Local Road 
Improvements Program

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 5Page 279



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

125 Decoto Rd (congestion relief, safety)
Could be considered as part of a future corridor study as identified in 
Program Category #10

126 I-80 grade separations Subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

127 I-880 grade separations Subject to further/future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

128 E. 14th corridor - Enhance safety
Could be considered as part of a future corridor study as identified in 
Program Category #10

5C.  Streetscape improvements

129 12th Street Improvements 
Suggestion too broad, vague or infeasible, and no sponsor identified at this 
time.

130 in San Leandro Downtown San Leandro bypass. No sponsor identified.

5D.  Coordination with Freeways - general and specific suggestions

131 Better coordination between freeway and local streets 
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

132
in Alameda 
County I-580 Fairmont Blvd Ramps No sponsor identified.

133
in Alameda 
County I-238  E. 14th/Mission Blvd Exit Ramps No sponsor identified.

5E.  Complete Streets - general and specific suggestions

134 Complete Streets - implementation
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

135 in San Leandro
E/W mobility improvements (including pedestrian amenities) on San 
Leandro streets, especially along San Leandro Blvd/David and Nelson No sponsor identified.

5F.  Traffic calming

136 Speed reduction (road)
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

137 Traffic calming near schools Subject to further/future plans/studies

5G.  ITS/Signals
138 in Emeryville? 3-way signal on San Pablo and Park Ave. No sponsor identified.

139 ITS 
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

140 Signal synchronization
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

141 Signal interconnect
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

142 Signal timing  for transit signal priority
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

143 Traffic Signal System Upgrade  
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

144 Better signal timing/synchronization, especially at night and mid-day - roads
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

145 Intelligent/Adaptive intersections.
May be included under Program Category # 240386, Local Road 
Improvements Program. 

5H Signage

146 in San Leandro
Wayfinding signage to destinations (San Leandro Marina) and transit - 
program No sponsor identified.

6. Local Streets & Roads Operations & Maintenance (O&M)
6A.  Pavement Rehab

147 Pavement rehabilitation - potholes, etc
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets 
and Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

148 in Berkeley Repave Marin between Albany and Marin Circle
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets 
and Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

6B.  Maintenance / Operations - general and specific suggestions

149 Local street maintenance  - funding for
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

150 Arterials and local circulation - improve
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 6Page 280



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

151 Maintenance of local streets and roads.
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

152 in Dublin Local Streets and Roads Maintenance Program
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

153 in Fremont Local Street and Road Maintenance and minor improvement funding
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

154 in Fremont? Decoto Road Suggestion to broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

155 in Livermore Traffic Signal Op
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

156 in Newark Maintenance Programs 
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

157 in Newark? Local streets: Thornton Ave and Peralta No project sponsor identified.

158 in Oakland Local Streets and Roads Rehabilitation: Paving, Emergency Repair
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

159 in Oakland? Perkins Street No project sponsor identified.
160 in Oakland? Upper Park (Leimert-Mountain) No project sponsor identified.

123 in Oakland Potholes at Telegraph/55th
May be included under Program Category #240387 Local Road O & M 
Program

161 in San Leandro Traffic Signal System Upgrade
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

6C.  ITS

162 ITS O&M 
May be included under Program Category #240387, Local Streets and 
Roads Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Program.

7. Highway, Freeway, Safety and Non-Capacity Improvements
7A Interchange improvements

163 in Fremont I-680 /Auto mall No project sponsor identified.

164 in Newark I-880 / Dumbarton (SR 84) interchange (congestion relief/safety) No project sponsor identified.

165 in Oakland I-580 Harrison (Oakland) Improvements No project sponsor identified.

166 in Oakland? I-80 Re-stripe WB 80 to SB 880 connector from 3 to 4 lanes No project sponsor identified.

7B Operations incl. ramp metering
167 I-80 south interchange signage No project sponsor identified.

168 I-880 Operations Improvements
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 
Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

169 Ramp metering - improve
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 
Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

7C Maintenance

170 Maintenance of regional highways
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 
Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

171 in Fremont I-680 pavement resurfacing south of Mission No project sponsor identified.

7D Soundwalls

172 Soundwalls
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 
Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

7E Freeway Service Patrol

173 Freeway Service Patrol
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, Freeway, 
Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

174 for regional FSP
Each tow truck should have a wheelchair lift on it – include in expanded 
“Freeway Service Patrol” - accessible transportation Comment will be forwarded to MTC

7F ITS

175 Intergrated Corridor Mobility
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, 
Freeway, Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

176 I-80 improvements for greater freeway efficiency 
May be included under Program Category #240388, Highway, 
Freeway, Saftety and Non-Capacity Improvements Program

8. Bridge Improvements
9. Transportation and Land Use Program (PDA/TOD Program) 

177 Supporting existing compact development and infrastructure - sustainability

Suggestion is too broad, vague or ifeasible for a rpoject at this time.  
However, related projects may be Included under Program Category 
#240391, Transportation and Land Use Program

178 TOD / PDA - implementation program

Suggestion is too broad, vague or ifeasible for a rpoject at this time.  
However, related projects may be Included under Program Category 
#240391, Transportation and Land Use Program

10. Planning and Outreach

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 7Page 281



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response
10A Planning studies and implementation

179 Regional gas tax - development of Policy, not a project.

180 Equitable distribution of transit funding $$ Policy, not a project.

181 Transit agency mergers for efficiency Not a project.

10B Promotion/outreach and education about transit, bike, walk, multimodal access 

182 Public awareness about public transit - increase
May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 
Outreach Program 

183 Education on transit use for parents and youth, including disabled youth.
May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 
Outreach Program

184 Healthy living, walking, bike promotion

May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 
Outreach Program and Program Category # 240381, Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program.

10C Multi-lingual educational materials

185 Multi-lingual access/education
May be included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and 
Outreach Program

186 in Oakland
Produce and distribute existing multilingual BART and AC Transit 
Information in the Fruitvale and San Antonio neighborhoods No project sponsor identified.

10D School promotion

187 Safe Routes to Schools  - planning and outreach
Included under Program Category # 240392, Planning and Outreach 
Program

11. Transportation Demand Mgmt (TDM) and Parking Mgmt 
11A Parking programs

188 Parking programs (demand mgmt, pricing, unbundling)
Subject to future plans/studies, such as a TDM/Parking Management 
Strategy

189 Parking system management - improvements
Subject to future plans/studies, such as a TDM/Parking Management 
Strategy

190 in Emeryville Parking program
Subject to future plans/studies, such as a TDM/Parking Management 
Strategy

191 in Livermore Parking structures at Greenville and Isabel. No project sponsor identified.

11B Transit cards 
192 Clipper Cards - expand to include payment for taxi service Comment will be forwarded to MTC

193 Pre-paid transit supporting TOD/employers
May be considered under Program Category #240391, Transportation and 
land Use Program.

11C School programs

194 Crossing guard program

May be included under Program Category #240381, Countywide Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Program and  #240393, TDM and Parking Management 
Program.

195 School buses
Included as part of Transportation Demand Management Program 
(category 11, RTP ID# 240393)

11D GHG reduction

196 GHG reduction programs

Suggestion too broad or vague to include as a project.  However, in 
general, included as part of several programs including Program Category 
#240381, Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program,  # 240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240383, Transit and 
Paratransit Operations and Maintenance Program, Project #240391, 
Transportation and Land Use Program and #240393, and TDM and 
Parking Management Program

197 GHG reduction projects

Suggestion too broad or vague to include as a project.  However, included 
as part of several programs including Program Category #240381, 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program, # 240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240383, Transportation 
and Land Use Program and #240393, TDM and Parking Management 
Program

11E Transportation Demand Management 

198 Incentives for alternatives to driving 

Suggestion too broad or vague to include as a project.  However, included 
as part of several programs including Program Category #240381, 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program, # 240382, Transit 
Enhancements, Expansion and Safety Program, # 240383, Transportation 
and Land Use Program and #240393, TDM and Parking Management 
Program

199 TDM program
Included as Program Category #240393, TDM and Parking Management 
Program

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 8Page 282



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

200 Employer- alternative work shifts
May be considered under Project #240393, TDM and Parking 
Management Program

11F Pricing programs

201 Pricing - programs to induce behavior change
Subject to future studies/plans to develop projects as part of Program 
Category #240393, TDM and Parking Management Program

202 Congestion Pricing 

Suggestion too broad or vague to identify a project.  However, subject to 
future plans/studies, may be included as Program Category #240393, TDM 
and Parking Management Program, as well as ongoing through MTC's 
Express Lane Network (aka HOT lanes)

11G Shuttles, streetcars 

203 Shuttle service expansion
Subject to future plans/studies to develop projects under Program Category 
#240393, TDM and Parking Management Program

204 Shuttles for seniors 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

205 Deviated route shuttles 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

206 Shuttles developed in coordination w/ private institutions  
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

207 in Fremont City Center/Downtown Bus/Shuttle Circulator 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

208 in Berkeley Shuttle from Berkeley Hills to Shattuck
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

209 In in Alameda Shuttle Alameda to Oakland 
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

210 in Oakland Broadway Shuttle This is an existing program

211 in Oakland Create a free Eastmont [shuttle?] Subject to future plans/studies/CBTP

212 in San Leandro? Shuttle should stop at Manor Blvd. and Farnsworth in San Leandro routinely Forward comment to the transit operator

213 in W. Oakland BART Access Evening Shuttle - W. Oakland
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

214 in Alameda Create an Alameda Point Shopper Shuttle on Weekends
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

215 Streetcar EBOT
Subject to future studies/plans, such as development of a Transit Plan.  

11H Carsharing
216 Subsidized Car Sharing Subject to future plans/studies.  

217 Auto Loan Program
Subject to future plans/studies.  Also, maybe be considered under Program 
Cateogry # 240384 Community-based Transportation Plans

218 Carsharing Subject to future plans/studies.

11i Education and Marketing
219 for MTC 511 (improve user-friendliness) Will forward comment to MTC
220 Transit - Better PR/Marketing about the overall system Will forward comment to MTC

11J Travel training

221 Travel Training
May be included as Program Category #240393, TDM and Parking 
Management Program

12. Goods Movement
12A Truck parking
12B Port operations improvements

222 Port operation - manage a queuing system for trucks Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study
223 Port - Demand responsive truck loading and unloading at the Port Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study
224 Port of Oak - change to 24 hr facility Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

12C Truck impacts to local streets - improvements for
225 in Newark Truck impacts on local streets (41) Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study
226 Address truck impacts on local streets Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

12D Truck routing
227 Truck congestion relief in neighborhoods Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study
228 Truck routing - improve Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study
229 Truck bypass in Central County to facilitate goods movement Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 9Page 283



Table  5 : Program listings from Outreach Activities for the RTP/SCS and CWTP‐TEP Call for Projects for which sponsors have not been identified

These listings will be considered in the CWTP evaluation process, except where noted.  These listings do not require individual listing in
the RTP/SCS. They are listed by the program (sub)category they would fit under. See corresponding subcategories in Table 2 for
submitted/representative projects.

#
Location / 
System Name of the Program Covered by/Response

230 Truck Route Enforcement and Education Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

12E Freight operations improvements (rail, roads, port)
231 Goods movement/ truck technology Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

232 Short Haul Rail improvements to reduce truck volumes on freeways Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

233 Expand use of rail to and from Port of Oakland Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

234 Truck Services at Oakland Army Base  (ROW) Subject to future plans/studies, such as a Goods Movement Study

235 Diesel Truck Replacement Included under Project #240394

13. Priority Development Area (PDA) Support - Non-Transportation
236 Infrastructure (utilities, communications) Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

14. Environmental Mitigation
237 Support urban growth boundaries This is a policy suggestion, not a project

238
UP property development at proposed (where- San Leandro?) multi-modal 
station - addressing the potential impacts Suggestion is too broad, vague or infeasible for a project at this time.

15. Transportation Technology and Revenue Enhancement

Table 5 Program Listings from Outreach meetings without sponsors.xls   5/18/2011 3:35 PM   Page 10Page 284



Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 7B 

 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE:  May 11, 2011 
 
TO:   Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Legislative Update  

 
Recommendations 
Staff recommends approval of positions on bills as noted below. 
 
Summary 
 
State Update 
 
Budget: Actions related to the State budget include Senate hearings outside the capitol on the 
potential effects of an all cuts budget, as well as the Governor continuing to advance his agenda 
with visits throughout the State.   The May revise is scheduled for May 16th and will provide a 
post April tax deadline look into the financial state of the State.   
 
The attached memo from Suter, Wallauch, Corbett & Associates provides summary 
information on the budget and other actions occurring in the State.   
 
State Bills:  Staff is evaluating bills and recommends the noted positions on the following state 
bills related to Caltrans. 
 
AB 1134 (Bonilla). Department of Transportation. Project Study Reports (PSR). This bill 
would authorize the preparation of project study reports (also known as Project Initiation 
Documents) for any projects on the state highway systems, not only capacity increasing 
projects per current law.  It requires that specific project-related factors that are necessary to 
form a sound basis for committing state funds for implementation be developed through 
revised state guidelines on the preparation of PSRs. The bill requires Caltrans to cover the costs 
for reviewing state highway projects included in adopted regional transportation plans and 
voter-approved sales tax measures and expenditure plans. If projects are not included in the 
aforementioned plans, entities other than Caltrans that want to develop PSRs would be 
responsible for reimbursing Caltrans for their review.  The Self-Help Counties Coalition is the 
bill’s sponsor and aims to streamline and create uniform statewide standards for the 
development, review, approvals and payment of PSRs.  The adopted Alameda CTC legislative 
program states, “support legislation that improves the ability to deliver Alameda CTC projects 

Page 285



Alameda County Transportation Commission Legislative Update                                        May 9, 2011 
                                                  Page 2 

 
and programs in a timely and cost-effective manner ….”  Therefore, staff recommends a 
SUPPORT position on this bill.  
 
AB 892 (Carter). Department of Transportation: environmental review process: federal 
pilot program.  This Caltrans-sponsored bill extends a pilot program, authorized under the 
current federal surface transportation bill, Safe Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation 
Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU), which delegates NEPA evaluations and 
approvals to a limited number of states.  The SAFETEA-LU pilot program contains two 
elements: delegation of Categorical Exclusions and full NEPA documents.  The CE 
Assignment program allows states to determine if a project qualifies for a CE – typically these 
are projects with minor environmental impacts – and three out of five eligible states have 
entered into agreements with the Federal Highway Administration to assume these 
responsibilities, including California.  The second delegates full evaluation and approval 
authority for the National Environmental Protection Act, known as the NEPA Delegation Pilot 
Program (Pilot Program).  California is the only state that assumed this authority in the country.  
This bill would extend the NEPA delegation and eliminate the CE Assignment sunset dates 
through the anticipated duration of the next surface transportation bill. The Alameda CTC 
legislative program includes language to “support legislation that improves environmental 
streamlining, including requiring specific time frames for state and federal reviews and 
approvals, to expedite project delivery while ensuring appropriate environmental protection 
and mitigation.” Therefore, staff recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill.  

 
Update on AB 1086, (Wieckowski) Transactions and use taxes: County of Alameda. 
Existing law authorizes various local governmental entities, to levy transactions and use taxes 
for specific purposes, and requires that the combined rate of all transactions and use taxes 
imposed in a county may not exceed 2 percent. This bill would allow the imposition of 
transactions and use taxes for certain purposes in excess of the combined rate. The Alameda 
CTC is the sponsor of this bill, which will be heard in the Assembly Revenue and Taxation 
Committee on May 2, 2011. Staff will provide an update on the progress of this bill at the 
meeting. 
 
Federal Update 
FY2012 Budget:  President Obama released his proposed FY 2012 budget on February 14th, 
which outlined the Administration’s priorities for the coming year as well as the 
Administration’s reauthorization proposal. With the completion of FY 2011 budget approvals, 
which resulted in almost $40 Billion in cuts, attention is now turning to the FY2012 budget, 
and expectations are that additional severe cuts and spending limitations will fold into the 
debate.  These discussions will further be bolstered as the United States debt nears the 
legislated cap limit.  Congress has begun discussions on addressing deficit reduction options, 
which will likely involve combined actions to cut expenditures and increase the cap.    
 
Surface Transportation:  The current extension of the surface transportation bill runs through 
the end of the fiscal year, September 30, 2011.  Both House Transportation and Infrastructure 
(T&I) Chairman John Mica and Senate Environment and Public Works Committee 
Chairwoman Barbara Boxer have indicated that they want to release bill language for a 6-year 
reauthorization by late spring and early summer. The debates on the bill will also address the 

Page 286



Alameda County Transportation Commission Legislative Update                                        May 9, 2011 
                                                  Page 3 

 
President’s proposed $556 billion, six-year authorization bill, which does not have an identified 
funding mechanics, but which included doubling the commitment to transit over the prior 
reauthorization; increased the highway program by 48 percent over current levels; and included 
funds for high speed and passenger rail systems, sustainable communities and innovative 
infrastructure funding and planning proposals.  
 
Additional information on recent federal activities can be found in Attachment B. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
No direct fiscal impact. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: State Update  
Attachments B: Federal Update 
 

Page 287



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 288



 

 
 

Government Relations 
& Associates 

CorbettWallauch Suter 
 
 
 
May 16, 2011 
 
TO: Art Dao, Executive Director 
 Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FR: Suter, Wallauch, Corbett & Associates 
 
RE: Legislative Update          
 
Things ARE Looking up:  “The economy of California is looking pretty good, but we still have a 
wall of debt in front of us.”  Those were Governor Jerry Brown’s words as he introduced the 
May Revision to his January Budget this morning.  There were some significant changes from 
January, some due to the slight uptick in the economy, others due to actions already taken by 
the Legislature.   
 
No More Foggy Budgets:  The Governor outlined the major elements in the Revision, 
reiterating numerous times that he had written his plan to avoid the “games and gimmicks of 
the past.”  He explained that in February the State was faced with a $26.6 billion deficit that has 
been reduced to $9.6 billion, but warned the room full of reporters that “we are not out of the 
woods yet.” The State faces a serious structural deficit due to the smoke and mirrors budgeting 
of past years, combined with the long recession which reduced the State’s revenue by thirty 
percent.  The current deficit of $9.6 billion for the budget year consists of a carry‐in deficit of 
$4.8 billion and an operating shortfall of $4.8 billion.  That operating deficit increases to $10 
billion in the following year and remains there annually. 
 
The Best Policy:  The Governor called his Revision an “honest” plan.  It relies on the 
implementation of the January realignment, redevelopment, and enterprise zone proposals 
with a few tweaks.  It eliminates the State Departments of Mental Health and Alcohol and Drug 
Programs, transferring their responsibilities to counties and the Department of Health Services 
or a new Department of State Hospitals.  It relies on extension of the current taxes, with the 
exception of the income tax for the current year.  That would have to wait until the Legislature 
puts it on the ballot and is ratified by the voters. The plan will also eliminate 43 boards and 
commissions, eliminate 5,500 state employee positions, but provide $3 billion more in funding 
for schools than anticipated in the January Budget.    
 
Details:  The Revision includes $2.8 billion in additional revenues from the current year and 
increases the forecast for the budget year by $3.5 billion for a total of $6.6 billion in funds that 
were not anticipated in January.  However, this revenue gain to the General Fund is offset by 
some factors that the Governor also includes in the equation to keep the budget in balance.  
Those include the fact that the Legislature acted later than the Governor had anticipated so the 
value of the cuts proposed in January is less; such as the 2010‐11 budget included $465 million 

Page 289



in reductions for the Departments of Corrections and Mental Health that were not realized; the 
Legislature adopted the Governor’s Proposition 10 proposal but it is being litigated, so the 
savings are not included; and $1.6 billion in the revenue bump automatically accrues to schools, 
rather than the General Fund, under Proposition 98.   
 
Wall of Debt:  One reason that the Governor wants to get rid of the deficit is that even without 
it the State faces monumental debt.   Three major debt obligations complicate the situation:  
the “maintenance factor of Proposition 98” (the money owed to schools under Proposition 98 
from the recession), the debt to the federal government for the Unemployment Insurance 
Fund, and payments for voter authorized bonds that are not yet sold.  Then there is the 
outstanding budgetary borrowing, which includes the almost $35 billion in debt created by past 
budgets.  This budgetary debt includes things like the remaining Economic Recovery Bonds, 
borrowing from local government under Proposition 1A, and deferred mandate payments. Then 
there is the unmentionable – unfunded obligations for retiree health and pensions.   
 
Work out Plan:  To solve this morass the Governor is focusing on core services and reducing 
state government.  His lean plan looks much like the January Budget with some significant 
adjustments to reflect work already done by the Legislature and lessons learned.  He is still 
amazingly confident that he will garner the necessary four Republican votes to extend the 
current sales tax and vehicle license fees and dependent credit exemption level for five years.  
The personal income tax surcharge would only be reinstated for four years.  The revenues 
would fund realignment of “public safety services” and protect education funding.    
 
Redevelopment & Enterprise Zones:  The May Revise continues the Governor’s push to 
eliminate redevelopment.  The redevelopment elimination proposal remains the same – 
eliminate RDAs and use $1.7 billion of remaining property tax revenue to reimburse the general 
fund for Medi‐Cal and trial court costs in 2011‐12.  Starting in the 2012‐13 the remaining 
revenue would be allocated to cities, counties, and special districts.  However, on enterprise 
zones the Governor no longer proposes elimination, but reform.  In short, the enterprise zone 
reforms would limit the credits to employers that actually increase their level of employment, 
prohibit application of these new vouchers to tax years prior to 2011, and the EZ credits would 
be limited to a five year carry forward period. 
 
Transportation:  The Revise reiterates the benefits of the recently reenacted gas tax swap, and 
the use of weight fee revenue instead of excise tax revenue as the source for debt service 
payments and loans to the general fund.  The Governor does not propose any significant 
changes to transportation spending, but is proposing the following tweaks: 

• Temporarily increase contracting out Capital Outlay Support Program by 122 positions.  
This includes language that the cost of the contracted workload cannot exceed the cost 
if the work had been done by Caltrans staff. 

• Increase funding by $2.4 million and 18 positions for Project Initiative Document (PID) 
funding.  This proposal replaces $4.9 million in State Highway Account funds with $7.2 

 2
Page 290



 3

million in reimbursements from locals to complete PIDs on locally funded projects.  In 
addition, this change includes budget bill language to authorize reimbursements if locals 
opt to have Caltrans perform the work. 

• Prop 1B appropriations are increased by $1 billion for a total appropriation of $3.3 
billion.  The May Revise increases the appropriations for the Corridor Mobility 
Improvement Account by $593.6 million, the Trade Corridor Improvement Fund is 
increased by $191.9 million, Public Transit Modernization Account is increased by 
$122.9 million, and the Highway 99 projects are increased by $134.8 million. 

 

State Transit Assistance:  The May Revise does not propose any changes to the $329 million 
that was previously agreed to in the March budget.  It is unclear at this time if the appropriation 
level will be increased due to the higher price of diesel fuel.  In addition, the LAO’s proposal to 
divert STA funds to the general fund continues to lurk out there and could be raised as 
negotiations heat up. 

High Speed Rail:  While the LAO recently released a report recommending elimination of nearly 
all High Speed Rail Authority funds until a consensus is developed, the Governor’s budget 
maintains the commitment toward capital outlay and staff operations.  The total budget 
appears to be reduce from the January proposal of $192 million to a May Revise amount of 
$149.6 million.  However, $47.4 million in capital outlay funds is being carried over from the 
current fiscal year for a total capital outlay budget of $180.5 million and an operating budget of 
$16.5 million.  

 
 

Page 291



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 292



Washington Friday Report 1 
www.simoncompany.com 

1660 L Street, N.W. • Suite 501 • Washington, D.C. 20036 • (202) 659-2229 • Fax (202) 659-5234 • 
len.simon@simoncompany.com 

SIMON AND COMPANY 
INCORPORATED 

Washington Friday Report 
Volume XIII, Issue 18                                                                                                May 13, 2011

I N S I D E  T H I S  W E E K  

1 $46 Billion, Speaker: Trillions, High Speed, TCSP 

2 Runoff, Regional, Census, Squeezed,  Brookings 

2    Immigration, Sanctuary, Choice - Hope,  Jared 
 

   The outline of the fight over the FY12 budget-- $46 billion in 
domestic cuts -- was revealed yesterday, one of the highlights  
in a very busy week for the Congress and the President, as the 
summary below underscores! 

House Appropriations: Plans for $46 Billion in Cuts 

   On Thursday, House Appropriations Chairman Hal Rogers  
announced the schedule for the completion of work on the 12 
FY12 appropriations bills by the end of the fiscal year on 
September 30th. The plan includes marking up and approving 
each bill at both the subcommittee and full committee levels in 
the next few months before the August recess. He noted:  “I 
promised when I became Chairman that I would complete our 
Appropriations work on time and on budget, and I will do 
everything I can to fulfill that promise,”. Chairman Rogers also 
announced the funding limits for each of the 12 Appropriations 
subcommittees based on the Budget Resolution the House passed 
last month. They  include a reduction of nearly $46 billion from 
FY11 levels for non-security programs.  He said: “The 
Appropriations bills this year will include double-digit reductions 
for virtually every non-security area of government, while 
providing additional resources for the nation’s critical and 
urgent needs – such as our national defense”.  Click on House 
Appropriations Committee Plans to review the background and 
details of the forthcoming mark-ups and on House Subcommittee 
Allocations to see the new proposed level for  each appropriations  
subcommittee. 
  
   House Appropriations Committee Ranking Member Rep. Norm 
Dicks made the following comments concerning the Republican 
Majority’s proposal: "Rather than presenting a reasonable budget 
that continues the momentum of our economic recovery, the 
Republicans have decided to double-down on their bogus 
economic theory called 'cut and grow.'   It’s clear from what 
we’re seeing in the economy that if these cuts were enacted, they 
would lead to a severe setback for economic growth by shedding 
more government jobs and further depressing state and local 
government spending.”  Click on Rep. Norm Dicks to read his 
full statement 

Speaker’s Speech: “Trillions”  

   House Speaker John A. Boehner said Monday in a speech to  
the Economic Club of New York that a planned increase in the 
federal debt ceiling should be paired with even larger spending 
cuts. He noted: “The cuts should be greater than the 
accompanying increase in debt authority the president is given. 
We should be talking about cuts of trillions, not just billions,” 
He also said that in the budget talks convened by the Vice 
President,  all programs, including Medicare, should be on the 
table. Click on Speakers Speech for the full  text. 

New High Speed Rail Funding: The Florida Money 

   U.S.  Department of  Transportation Secretary Ray LaHood 
on Wednesday  announced $2 billion in new high-speed rail 
awards, representing the redistribution of funding previously 
awarded to Florida and rejected by its new Governor when he 
took office in January.  The Secretary noted, “President 
Obama and Vice President Biden’s vision for a national rail 
system will help ensure America is equipped to win the future 
with the fastest, safest and most efficient transportation 
network in the world”.  You can view the full DOT 
announcement at High Speed Rail. 

TCSP: New Transportation Funding 

   We  learned last night that new transportation resources are 
available for projects at the local level.   These funds – the 
“Transportation Community Systems Preservation” 
(TCSP) program – have usually been earmarked by Congress, 
but since there is now a moratorium on earmarks, the U.S. 
Department of Transportation is making  $61 million  in TCSP 
a  competitive discretionary program.  DOT has made no 
formal announcement to localities or through the normal grants 
announcement systems and has only informed state DOT’s  
about TCSP.  However, we obtained all the information on the 
new TCSP opportunity for you and summarized it below. 
Under TCSP, states, metropolitan planning organizations, local 
governments, and tribal governments are eligible for 
discretionary grants to carry out eligible projects to integrate 
transportation, community, and system preservation plans.  
Project applications are due June 3 and must be coordinated 
with your state DOT, so your project will have to be submitted 
to them prior to that date.  We sent many of you a detailed 
memo on this today – if you would like a copy please let us 
know.  For more details about the FY 2011 TCSP grant 
program and selection criteria, please visit  TCSP . 

Page 293

http://appropriations.house.gov/index.cfm?FuseAction=PressReleases.Detail&PressRelease_id=298
http://appropriations.house.gov/index.cfm?FuseAction=PressReleases.Detail&PressRelease_id=298
http://republicans.appropriations.house.gov/_files/51111FY2012SubcommitteeAllocations302bs.pdf
http://republicans.appropriations.house.gov/_files/51111FY2012SubcommitteeAllocations302bs.pdf
http://democrats.appropriations.house.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=772:rep-norm-dicks-statement-concerning-republican-fy-2012-allocations&catid=223:press-releases&Itemid=4
http://www.cq.com/person/379
http://johnboehner.house.gov/News/DocumentSingle.aspx?DocumentID=240353
http://www.dot.gov/affairs/2011/dot5711.html
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tcsp/index.html


Highway Runoff 

    Senator Ben Cardin (MD), chairman of Water and Wildlife 
Subcommittee of the Senate Environment and Public Works 
Committee, has introduced legislation aimed at treating and 
containing highway stormwater runoff at or near highways to 
prevent polluted stormwater from reaching nearby rivers, streams 
or other waters.  The Safe Treatment of Polluted Stormwater 
Runoff (STOPS Runoff) Act will require DOT to develop 
performance-based standards  to achieve those objectives. He 
noted: “Stormwater is the largest source of water pollution in our 
nation, and when it rains a myriad of dangerous contaminants 
are washed from road surfaces directly into our streams, rivers 
and other water bodies… It’s time we implemented an 
environmental design standard for highways that protect water 
quality….” Click on Highway Runoff  to learn more about 
Senator Cardin’s bill. We’ll keep you up to date on its progress. 

Washington Friday Report 2 
www.simoncompany.com 

1660 L Street, N.W. • Suite 501 • Washington, D.C. 20036 • (202) 659-2229 • Fax (202) 659-5234 • len.simon@simoncompany.com 

Regional Innovation Networks 
 

   Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Economic Development 
John Fernandez has unveiled a web portal to launch the 
Regional Innovation Acceleration Network (RIAN), to promote 
organizations that are growing regional economies and creating 
jobs through innovation. RIAN is an initiative to accelerate the 
growth of Venture Development Organizations (VDO), entities 
that make direct investments in companies and new ideas and 
increase access to capital in order to turn innovations into 
companies with jobs to drive America's economy. VDO's are non-
profit, business driven partnerships with government, community 
foundations, universities and civic organizations focused on 
promoting technology and innovation-based development.  Click 
on Regional Innovation to learn more. 

 

Census Profiles 

 
  Earlier this week the Census Bureau  began releasing  the Profile 
of General Population and Housing Characteristics: 2010, 
demographic profiles which provide 2010 Census data by state  
on age and sex distributions, race, Hispanic or Latino origin, 
household relationship and type,  and housing occupancy and 
tenure (whether the housing occupant owns or rents). Throughout 
May, these profiles are being released on a rolling basis for all 50 
states, D.C. and Puerto Rico. More information can be found by 
clicking on Census Profiles. 
 
 

Squeezed Cities 
 

   The New York Times ran a very interesting article this week 
focusing on how cities are trying to get tax exempt non-profit 
organizations to contribute their fair share for city services.  As 
the Times noted:  “There is no question that nonprofit universities 
and hospitals — eds and meds, as they are known to planners — 
have played a central role in helping cities weather the Great 
Recession and its aftermath. They provide high-paying jobs, draw 
visitors and keep downtowns vibrant. But for cities that rely 
heavily on property taxes, those benefits have a cost. As 
nonprofits grow in size and importance in many cities, 
manufacturing has disappeared and development has moved to 

the suburbs, leaving much of the best land in some cities off the 
tax rolls”.  Click on Squeezed Cities to read the whole article. 

 
Brookings on Transit and Jobs 

 
   Brookings Metropolitan Policy Program released a study 
yesterday that  “provides the first comparable, detailed look at 
transit coverage and connectivity” to jobs  across and within 
the nation’s major metro areas.  Click on Brookings Transit and 
Jobs to look at this interesting new material. 
 

Immigration Reform 

        On  Tuesday,  the  President  Obama  spoke  on 
comprehensive  immigration  reform  at  the  Chamizal 
National Memorial in El Paso.  He said:      “…  immigration  is 
not  just  the  right  thing  to do.   It’s  smart  for our  economy.   
And it’s for this reason that businesses all across America are 
demanding  that Washington  finally meet  its  responsibilities 
to  solve  the  immigration  problem”.   Click  on  President’s 
Immigration Speech to read the details. 

Sanctuary Cities 

   Speaking of immigration,  Rep. Lou Barletta’s, the former 
Mayor of Hazelton, PA announced this week he is drafting  
“The Mobilizing Against Sanctuary Cities Act”, or MASC Act, 
which,  in his words, “will crack down on cities whose elected 
officials have willfully chosen to not enforce immigration 
policy by withholding all federal funding from them as long as 
their sanctuary policies are in place”. Click on  Rep. Barletta 
Sanctuary Cities Speech to read his full remarks. We’ll update 
you on his efforts. 

Choice and Hope 

   The FY11 Continuing Resolution included $100 million   for 
HUD’s Choice Neighborhoods and HOPE VI programs. 
HUD is doing a webcast to discuss how they will roll out this 
funding  hosted by Sandra Henriquez, Assistant Secretary for 
Public and Indian Housing, and Carol Galante, Deputy 
Assistant Secretary for Multifamily Housing.  The webcast will 
be held at 1pm EST on June 3, viewable on your computer at 
Choice Neighborhoods and HOPE VI Webcast.  You can 
RSVP for this webcast by clicking on  replying to HUD.  

Welcome Jared King! 

   Please join us in welcoming Jared King to our office for the 
summer! Jared, who hails from Atlanta,   is a student at the 
George Washington University  Elliot School of International  
Affairs and will be helping us out here in all our efforts for you 
during the summer season. You’ll see his name on emails and 
memos starting this week and we know you’ll  enjoy working 
with him as much as we do! 

Please contact Len Simon, Rukia Dahir, Stephanie Carter or 
Jared King with any questions.  

Page 294

http://cardin.senate.gov/newsroom/press/release/cardin-introduces-bill-to-reduce-polluted-stormwater-runoff-from-highways
http://www.regionalinnovation.org/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/releases/archives/2010_census/cb11-cn132.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2011/05/12/us/12nonprofits.html?_r=1&hp
http://www.brookings.edu/reports/2011/0512_jobs_and_transit.aspx
http://www.brookings.edu/reports/2011/0512_jobs_and_transit.aspx
http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2011/05/10/remarks-president-comprehensive-immigration-reform-el-paso-texas
http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2011/05/10/remarks-president-comprehensive-immigration-reform-el-paso-texas
http://barletta.house.gov/press-release/us-rep-lou-barletta-announces-immigration-reform-caucus-prepares-bill
http://barletta.house.gov/press-release/us-rep-lou-barletta-announces-immigration-reform-caucus-prepares-bill
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/press/multimedia/videos
mailto:choiceneighborhoods@hud.gov?subject=RSVP%20for%20Choice%20Neighborhoods%20FY%202011%20Webcast


 
 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 5/26/11
Agenda Item 8A

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
  

 
DATE: May 12, 2011 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Review Semi-Annual Update on Pass-through Fund Program and Grant 

Programs 
 
 
Recommendation 
This is an information-only item to provide an overview and status update on Alameda CTC’s 
Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs. 
 
Summary 
Approximately 60 percent of the net revenues received from the Measure B half-cent 
transportation sales tax in Alameda County fund programs. Alameda CTC allocates these funds 
throughout the County for essential services and projects. On a monthly basis, Alameda CTC 
disburses pass-through program funds to 19 agencies/jurisdictions, via formulas, percentages, 
and grants, for five programs: bicycle and pedestrian safety, local streets and roads, mass transit 
including express bus services, services for seniors and people with disabilities (paratransit), and 
transit-oriented development. Pass-through programs are required to submit annual independent 
compliance audits and accompanying annual descriptive compliance reports which are due at the 
end of each calendar year. Grants are required to submit progress reports every six months. This 
document summarizes the status of pass-through programs as reported for 09-10, and grant 
programs as reported through January 2011. 
 
Background 
 
Summary of Pass-through Fund Program 
Since sales tax collection began for the 2000 Measure B on April 1, 2002, Alameda CTC 
(formerly the Alameda Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA)) has collected and 
distributed over $477 million in program funds, including pass-through and grant funds, to local 
agencies, transit agencies, jurisdictions, and nonprofit organizations for transportation purposes. 
In fiscal year 2009–2010 (FY 09-10), ACTIA allocated $50,808,873 in pass-through program 
funds. In comparison to FY 08-09, Measure B pass-through allocations decreased by just over 
$3.6 million, a decrease of approximately 7 percent of total FY 08-09 allocations. Overall 
agency/jurisdiction expenditures also decreased from $65.3 million to $54.5 million by $10.7 
million, approximately 16 percent of total FY 08-09 expenditures. These expenditures include 
Measure B reserves from previous years.  

Page 295



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 2        

 
The agencies/jurisdictions reported earnings of $13.4 million in interest/other income, and after 
expenditures, a remaining balance of $50.7 million in unspent FY 09-10 funds. As the chart 
below shows, in FY 09-10, the jurisdictions reported on their compliance report forms that they 
received a total of $51,488,831 in Measure B revenues. According to Alameda CTC’s auditors, 
the Commission allocated a total of $51,465,783 ($50,808,873 in pass-through funds plus 
$696,910 in program stabilization funds) during that timeframe. 
 

Agency/Jurisdiction:
08-09 Unspent 
MB Balance

09-10 MB 
Revenues

Interest/Other 
Income

MB Expended 
in 09-10

Ending MB 
Balance

AC Transit $6,403 $19,723,388 $395,370 $20,118,758 $6,403
BART $0 $1,628,617 $8,417,147 $1,628,617 $0
LAVTA $0 $738,792 $2,166,314 $1,280,114 $0
Alameda County $8,652,380 $2,291,147 $29,926 $1,096,901 $9,876,552
ACE $2,298,073 $1,911,217 $12,913 $1,936,980 $2,285,223
City of Alameda $4,006,850 $2,228,614 $49,376 $1,508,037 $4,776,803
City of Albany $8,162 $337,560 $585 $313,824 $32,483
City of Berkeley $1,603,273 $2,382,371 $154,317 $2,321,878 $1,818,083
City of Dublin $1,314,593 $398,611 $35,088 $592,547 $1,155,745
City of Emeryville $268,272 $224,926 $5,299 $28,723 $469,774
City of Fremont $4,970,274 $2,665,343 $139,688 $2,705,385 $5,069,919
City of Hayward $2,020,295 $2,503,573 $614,830 $2,021,630 $3,117,067
City of Livermore $1,873,134 $898,681 $30,960 $1,171,508 $1,631,267
City of Newark $1,270,327 $553,874 $26,171 $1,160,223 $690,147
City of Oakland $14,671,267 $9,315,720 $250,871 $11,983,470 $12,337,886
City of Piedmont $408,511 $326,261 $0 $420,260 $314,512
City of Pleasanton $1,840,807 $774,923 $415,012 $852,346 $1,778,048
City of San Leandro $3,072,711 $1,360,136 $193,543 $2,613,316 $2,036,436
City of Union City $2,877,572 $1,225,077 $471,046 $791,983 $3,349,729

Total $51,162,902 $51,488,831 $13,408,455 $54,546,501 $50,746,077

Revenue Totals for All Programs for Each Agency/Jurisdiction

 
Notes:  
1The table above reflects the total MB spent, based on analysis of the PDF report form, Table 1 attachment, and 

audit. 
2Not all agencies reported stabilization or minimum service level funds as part of their Measure B expended in 09-

10. Some included this as Interest/Other Income but did not include it in the total spent. 
3AC Transit reported an ending MB balance of zero, and did not include stabilization of $395,370 as part of the total 

MB expended in this chart. 
4City of Oakland has submitted documentation on its plan to spend-down these reserves, and anticipates fully 

utilizing all reserves. 
5City of Pleasanton reported MB paratransit expenditures of $472,882.21 in the compliance report and $72,541 in 

the Table 1 Attachment and audit, so $72,541 is included in the chart above. 
6The expenditures throughout this report vary slightly due to number rounding.  
 
 
 

Page 296



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 3        

 
Pass-through fund program facts: 

• Of the $50.8 million in Measure B pass-through distributions, approximately $20 million 
(40 percent) funded 173 local streets and roads projects; $19 million (37 percent) funded 
16 mass transit projects; $8 million (16 percent) funded 30 paratransit projects and 
programs; and $3.4 million (7 percent) funded 68 bicycle and pedestrian projects. 

• The 19 agencies/jurisdictions leveraged $50.8 million in Measure B funds to cover total 
overall project costs in FY 09-10 of over $340 million. Of this $340 million, 
approximately 74 percent of these total costs funded mass transit, 13 percent funded local 
street and roads projects, 11 percent funded paratransit, and less than 2 percent funded for 
bicycle and pedestrian projects. 

• In their compliance report Table 1 Attachment form, the 19 agencies/jurisdictions 
reported total program expenditures of $54.5 million as follows: $21.9 million for local 
streets and roads projects, $19.6 million for mass transit projects, over $9.7 million for 
paratransit services for seniors and people with disabilities, and $3.2 million for bicycle 
and pedestrian projects. 

 
Jurisdictions rely on Measure B funds for numerous types of projects: bikeways, bicycle parking 
facilities, and pedestrian crossing improvements; installation of signage, guardrails, and traffic 
signals and lights, sidewalk and ramp repairs, and street resurfacing and maintenance; bus, rail, 
and ferry services; and individual demand-response trips, shuttle and fixed-route trips, and meal 
delivery and other programs for seniors and people with disabilities. 
 
Summary of Grant Programs 
Alameda CTC also distributes grant funds to local agencies, transit agencies, jurisdictions, and 
nonprofit organizations for transportation purposes, through the following four grant programs. 
Before grant program awards to project sponsors, all grants are evaluated by the Alameda CTC. 
The CDF grants are recommended to the Commission by the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee (BPAC), and Paratransit Gap grants are recommended to the Commission by the 
Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO). In FY 09-10, Alameda CTC 
reimbursed project sponsors a total of over $5.4 million. 

• Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund (CDF): ACTIA has allocated 
over $9.7 million over four funding cycles to 41 capital projects, programs, and master 
plans. In FY 09-10, Alameda CTC reimbursed grant project sponsors a total of just over 
$1 million.  

• Express Bus Service Fund: The Expenditure Plan includes $10 million (1998 dollars) 
for Express Bus Service programs. To date, ACTIA has allocated just under $6.7 million 
over two grant cycles to six express bus service projects. In FY 09-10, Alameda CTC 
reimbursed grant project sponsors a total of just over $2 million. 

• Measure B Special Transportation for Seniors and People with Disabilities Fund 
(Paratransit Gap): ACTIA has allocated over $9.8 million over five funding cycles to 
52 transportation projects and programs for seniors and people with disabilities. In  
FY 09-10, Alameda CTC reimbursed grant project sponsors over $2.1 million. 

Page 297



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 4        

 
• Transit Oriented Development Fund: The Expenditure Plan includes $2.7 million 

(1998 dollars) for Transit Center Development (TCD). ACTIA has allocated over  
$1.1 million to eight TOD/TCD projects throughout Alameda County. In FY 09-10, 
Alameda CTC reimbursed grant project sponsors a total of $187,984. 

 
Grant program facts: 

• As of March 2011, Alameda CTC has funded 107 grant projects in the amount of  
$27.3 million. 

• These grant programs have leveraged Measure B funds to cover total grant program costs 
of over $110 million. 

• Currently, 40 grants are active, two were superseded, and one was cancelled.  
 

Overall, the four grant programs have been successful, meeting and exceeding performance 
measures and other markers of success. The 64 complete projects have improved transportation 
in Alameda County in a number of ways for each type of grant program as follows. 

 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety: The 24 complete bicycle and pedestrian safety projects have 
helped close gaps for pedestrians and bicyclists, and made travel safer for people throughout 
Alameda County: 

• Project sponsors completed 13 capital projects that enhance bicycle and pedestrian travel. 
These include three streetscape enhancement projects; a bikeway project; a bicycle and 
pedestrian path; four trails; three feasibility studies, including a feasibility study for a 
highway undercrossing, a feasibility study for an estuary crossing and a feasibility and 
engineering study; and bicycle lockers at a BART Station. 
 

• Seven successful plan projects include updates to bicycle plans for Alameda County, the 
City of Oakland, and U.C. Berkeley; a Pedestrian and Bicycle plan for the City of 
Pleasanton; two pedestrian plans for the Alameda County and the City of Alameda; and a 
corridor improvement plan along the Oakland Subdivision corridor of the Union Pacific 
Railroad. 
 

• Four programs provided education and outreach: A bicycle education program provided 
comprehensive on-road bicycle safety training for local youth, grades five through 12; a 
travel outreach program provided personalized travel information for approximately 
20,000 people; a bicycle safety education classes educated several thousand adults, 
teenagers, and children about bicycle safety; and a Safe Routes to Schools program 
helped to ensure bicycle and pedestrian safety for youth going to and from school. 
 

Express Bus Service: Three of six express bus service projects are complete and have improved 
express bus services in the County: AC Transit’s Ardenwood Express Bus Park and Ride 
Improvements, Express Bus Connectivity – Major Hubs and the 1R International Rapid 
Weekday and Weekend Operations, a project that received funds from the superseded 
Countywide Express Bus Plan project. 
 
Paratransit: The 32 complete projects have improved transportation access for seniors and 
people with disabilities in a variety of ways: through Countywide mobility coordination, shuttle 

Page 298



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 5        

 
and taxi services, transportation to and from medical and non-medical appointments, group trips, 
special transportation services for individuals with dementia, ridercare assistance, fare assistance, 
software to improve communication between riders and shuttle drivers, outreach and travel 
training, safety awareness, and travel assistance through travel escorts and volunteers. For many, 
this program has been a lifeline. Due to a significant reduction in Measure B sales tax revenue as 
a result of the recession, ACTIA did not issue a Cycle 5 gap grant call for projects in fiscal year 
2009-2010. However, in late June 2010, ACTIA executed amendments for Board-approved 
supplemental funding and extensions. 

Transit-oriented Development: The five complete projects have made transit more convenient 
and accessible for the general public through transit development in the following ways:  
 

• The funding supported the CMA-managed TOD-TAP (Technical Assistance Program). 
 

• Three projects were completed include the following station improvement plans: the 
Alameda Point Station Area Plan, the Downtown San Leandro Bus Rapid Transit Station 
Plan, and the Pleasanton Hacienda Business Park Station Area Plan. 

 
Meeting the Needs of Alameda County Voters 
Overall, Alameda CTC grant programs support the Alameda CTC’s mission to plan, fund and 
deliver transportation programs and projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a 
vibrant and livable Alameda County. These grant programs are competitive, valuable, and 
improve transportation for thousands of youth, adults, seniors, and people with disabilities 
throughout the County. 
 
Based on a recent telephone survey of 813 Alameda County voters by EMC Research, Inc. for 
Alameda CTC, it was demonstrated the importance of program funding for critical transportation 
programs for those who live and work in the county. Survey results showed that the following 
programs are very important to voters: 
 

• Keeping public transit service affordable for those who depend on it, including seniors, 
youth, and people with disabilities (85 percent) 

• Making it easier to get to work and school using public transportation (78 percent) 
• Maintaining streets, roads, and highways (78 percent) 
• Maintaining and operating existing transit services (75 percent) 
• Improving transportation services for seniors and people with disabilities (74 percent) 
• Improving local streets to make them safer and more efficient for all (70 percent) 
• Reducing air pollution and greenhouse gas emissions from the county’s cars, trucks, 

buses, and trains (68 percent) 
 
Expanded Grant Program Summary 
The following expanded summary of all Measure B grants is listed by programmatic funding 
source. The attachments provide additional detail, including the grant summary list in 
Attachment A.  
 
 
 

Page 299



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 6        

 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund Grants Status 
Alameda CTC has allocated the Countywide Discretionary Fund for Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Grants through four funding cycles to date. The grant period for Cycle 1 began February 26, 
2004, Cycle 2 began April 28, 2005, Cycle 3 began July 1, 2007, and Cycle 4 began July 1, 
2009. All four cycles are for two-year funding periods. The Cycle 1 and 2 project sponsors have 
all completed their projects. See Attachment B for a detailed summary of the progress made for 
all four cycles of Bicycle and Pedestrian CDF grants. This grant program supports three different 
types of bicycle and pedestrian projects: capital projects, master plans, and programs.  

 

• Cycle 1 Countywide Discretionary Funds – Grant Period Began: February 2004  
ACTIA funded seven projects in the first funding cycle. Six projects are complete, and 
one project was superseded with a Cycle 3 grant (three capital projects, three master 
plans, and one program).  
Total Measure B Funds: $1,500,000 
Total Projects Value: $7,494,119 

• Cycle 2 Countywide Discretionary Funds – Grant Period Began: April 2005 
ACTIA funded eight projects in the second funding cycle. All projects are complete (six 
capital projects and two master plans). 
Total Measure B Funds: $1,000,000 
Total Projects Value: $2,143,921 

• Cycle 3 Countywide Discretionary Funds – Grant Period Began: July 2007 
ACTIA funded 14 projects in the third funding cycle (10 capital projects, one master 
plan, and three programs). Four projects are active and 10 are complete. 
Total Measure B Funds: $3,257,292 
Total Projects Value: $17,689,127 

• Cycle 4 Countywide Discretionary Funds – Grant Period Began: July 2009 
ACTIA funded 12 projects in the fourth funding cycle. Many projects have started to 
move forward (five capital projects, three master plans, and four programs). 
Total Measure B Funds: $4,000,000 
Total Projects Value: $8,247,792 

 
Express Bus Service Grants Status 
ACTIA allocated the first-year Express Bus Service Grants in fiscal year 2006 to 2007. The grant 
period for Cycle 1 began July 1, 2006, and expired October 31, 2009. Cycle 2 began in July 
2009. See Attachment C for a detailed summary.  

• Cycle 1 Express Bus Funds – Grant Period Began: July 2006  
ACTIA funded three projects in the first funding cycle. Two projects are complete, and 
one received a board-approved extension.  
Total Measure B Funds: $3,170,843 
Total Projects Value: $12,198,850 

• Cycle 2 Express Bus Funds – Grant Period Began: July 2009  
ACTIA funded three projects in the second funding cycle. Two of the projects from this 
cycle are active. The third project has been superseded by one of the previous two 
projects. 

Page 300



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 7        

 
Total Measure B Funds: $3,528,157 
Total Projects Value: $5,069,679 

 
Paratransit Gap Fund Grants Status 
ACTIA has allocated Paratransit Gap Fund Grants through four funding cycles to date. The grant 
period for Cycle 1 began July 1, 2004; Cycle 2 began July 1, 2005; Cycle 3 began July 1, 2006; 
and Cycle 4 began July 1, 2008. Cycles 1 and 2 were one-year funding periods, whereas Cycles 3 
and 4 are two-year funding periods. See Attachment D for a detailed summary of the progress 
made for Cycles 1 through 4 Paratransit Gap Fund Grants. 

 

• Cycle 1 and 2 Gap Grant Projects – Grant Periods Began: July 2004 and July 2005 
ACTIA funded 16 projects in the first and second funding cycles. These projects are 
complete.  
Total Measure B Funds: $1,536,365 
Total Projects Value: $1,536,365 

• Status of Cycle 3 Projects – Grant Period Began: July 2006 
ACTIA funded 16 projects in the third funding cycle. Twelve projects are complete; the 
remaining four have either requested or have been granted extensions. These projects are 
scheduled for fall 2011 completion except for one which will end in fall 2010.  
Total Measure B Funds: $3,737,669 
Total Projects Value: $4,371,352 

• Status of Cycle 4 Projects – Grant Period Began: July 2008 
ACTIA funded 20 projects for the fourth funding cycle. All projects are proceeding as 
outlined in the ACTIA Grant Funding Agreement, except for one cancelled project. 
Those projects granted Board-approved extensions are expected to be complete in fall 
2011.  
Total Measure B Funds: $4,544,093 
Total Projects Value: $6,703,326 

 
Transit-oriented Development Grants Status 
ACTIA has allocated Transit-oriented Development Grants through two funding cycles to date. 
The grant period for Cycle 1 began in 2005; Cycle 2 began in 2007. In 2009, ACTIA allocated 
additional funding for technical assistance. See Attachment E for a detailed summary of the 
progress made for Cycles 1 and 2 Transit-oriented Development Grants. 

• Cycle 1– Grant Periods Began: 2005 
The four projects funded in this cycle are complete.  
Total Measure B Funds: $340,390 
Total Projects Value: $1,662,175 

• Cycle 2 – Grant Period Began: 2007 
Of the four projects funded in this cycle, two active projects have been granted 
extensions, one project expired in October 2010, and one project is complete. 
Total Measure B Funds: $767,000 
Total Projects Value: $42,199,000 

 

Page 301



Alameda County Transportation Commission  May 26, 2011 
    Page 8        

 
Fiscal Impacts 
There are no fiscal impacts at this time. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A - Alameda CTC Programs Grants Summary 
Attachment B - Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund Grants 
Attachment C - Express Bus Service Grants 
Attachment D - Paratransit Gap Fund Grants 
Attachment E - Transit-oriented Development Grants 

Page 302


	5A_Minutes_042811.pdf
	5B_Guaranteed_Ride_Home (2011-04-19)
	5C_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Update052611
	AttachmentB_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_042011.pdf
	TWO-YEAR SteeringCommPubProcess


	5D.1_VTA_CDT_Overview
	5D.2_SFCTA_ATG_measure
	5E_EOY_Programs_Compliance
	5F_Bike-Ped_Program_Grant_Extensions
	5G_VRF
	5H_ACCMA_FY2010-11_CMA_ TIP_ Programming
	5I.1_STIP_At_Risk_May11
	5I.2_Fed_AR_May11
	5I.3_CMAexch_May11
	5I.3_Attachment_A-CMAexch_statusreport_May 2011.pdf
	Qrtrly-110430


	5I.4_TFCA_AR_May2011
	5I.4_Attachment_A-TFCA-AR-May 2011.pdf
	TUF-April'11


	5J_ ACTIA_12_MarkThomas
	5K_ ACTIA_15_Allocation
	5L_ACTIA_24_Allocation_May2011
	5M_ACTC_FY2010-11_3rdQtr_Investment_Report
	5N_ACTIA_Budget_Update_Q3_2010-11
	5O_ACCMA_FY2010-11_3rd_Quarter_Financial_Report
	5P_Approval_Consolidated_Annually_Renewed_Services rev1
	5Q_Approval_TeamandContract_MediaPublicRelationsServices_RFPA11-0020
	5Q_AttachmentA_ScoringSheetSummary_RFPA11-0020_.pdf
	Score Sheet


	5R_Approval_TeamandContract_InformationTechnologyServices_RFP_A11-0017
	5R_AttachmentA_ScoreSheetSummary_RFPA11-0017.pdf
	Score Sheet


	5S_Approval_Comm_Adv_Committees_AppointmentsProcess_REV1
	5T_PAPCO_New_Appointment
	6A_BPAC
	6B_CAC
	6C_CWC
	6D_PAPCO
	7A_Approval_ProjectandProgram_List_052611
	7B_Legislative_Update_May2011
	Fiscal Impact
	No direct fiscal impact.


	8A_Memo_Pass-thruProgram_Grant_Update
	7B_Attachment_B_WFRMay132011.pdf
	    On Tuesday, the President Obama spoke on comprehensive immigration reform at the Chamizal National Memorial in El Paso.  He said:   “… immigration is not just the right thing to do.  It’s smart for our economy.   And it’s for this reason that businesses all across America are demanding that Washington finally meet its responsibilities to solve the immigration problem”.  Click on President’s Immigration Speech to read the details.




